PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Regular Commission Meeting
Tuesday, July 21, 2020 & 6:00pm
Teleconference / Meeting Room (timited space)

Teleconference Call-In Number: 1 (301) 715-8592
Meeting ID: 857 6117 4819 Participant ID: # (to mute/unmute: * 6)

When calling in, please announce your arrival and state your name when you join the meeting.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
e Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. ELECTION OF COMMISSION OFFICERS
A. One-year term of office from July 1 until June 30.
e President
¢ Vice President
» Secretary/Treasurer

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting Thursday June 11,2020...........ccoviuviiiiiininieiiieiieen,
B. Approve Minutes of Budget Hearing Meeting Tuesday June 16, 2020..............cocoevnvvnvunvennenn.n.
C. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Tuesday June 16, 2020.............ccovvevnnene.

***Sample motion: Motion to approve meeting minutes items A, B and C.*%*

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited 10 a maximum of three minutes per person. Please email your comments
to daniclle @ portothrookingsharbor.com prior to the meeting, no later than 5:30pm day of meeting. ***Please
wait to be called on before speaking***)

6. MANAGEMENT REPORTS

SCowp

¥**¥Sample motion: Motion to approve management reports for May 2020 as discussed. ***

7. ACTION ITEMS
. Catalyst Seafood Lease..............

. Catalyst Seafood Outdoor Seating PIan...........cooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e ee vt e
. Ocean SUites MOLEl LEASE. . ...ttt et e e et e et s bt e a e

. Whales Tail Consent to Assignment and Assumption 10 Lease............c.veueviriiirineineenarreennnnns
. Reopening Dry Camping Siles........couiiiiiiiiii et a s
. COVID-19 Relief Fund;i. . i i iiisidis - iioisiss e oee iaiiiiahiiie e eosanassanrarsvresesnsrnnserasssossssnns

T OO oONwWE
L)
=
o
B
S
1]
o)
B,
=
|2
=4
=3
Q
r
@
=1
w
@

ooooooooooo

Financial Report = May 2020.........ciiu it ieiice i e e caa e et eaeen e s e eaestie e e eenens
Safety Report — May 2020..........iiiiiiiiiiniie ettt et s et eeee e s et ee e e eanneaiaas
Harbormaster Report — May 2020...........coiiniiiiiiiiiiri et aa e e enes
Port Manager Report = May 2020. ...ttt eiee e e e e e e e e e

..........

..........

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........

.........

--------

.......

PAGE

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a
telephone, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the

meeting to Port of Brookings Harbor Office at 541-469-2218.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Regular Commission Meeting
Tuesday, July 21, 2020 e 6:00pm
Teleconference / Meeting Room (limited space)

1. 2020 Strategic Business Plan 5-Year Mid-Point Update..............ooooiiiiiiii e 169
J. Boat Yard Work Plan A greement. ... .o it et ret et et s aeeaaas 313
K. South Coast Knight Security / OrCal Security Consulting LLC Service Agreement............ccoeivueianinnnn 316
L. Slugs N Stones N Ice Cream Cones Lease. .......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiniiricietiinsinisiiiesinaieieenietenaonen. 320
M. Fuel Dock Repair and Dock Repair Project Change Order...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirer v eev e, 323
N. Kathy’s Corner Market Consent to Assignment and Assumption to Lease.........ccoeveveirniiieinvninenvnean 349
0. Procurement Approval for Dock Materials. ..o e e 354
P. Procurement Approval for Sealcoating and Striping Boat Launch Parking Lot...............ccoiiniinn 366
Q. Procurement Approval for RV Park Seawall Blocks..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiii 385
R. Storage Tank Pollution Liability Coverage........oooiiiiiiiniiiiiii it vrre e e e e 397
S, Port Office Copier AZIBEIMENL. ouutiiiitiietininrn e tteeenrearerarenrnrareresnaereenenrarnrnsasraeenrnrstnnsarensmns 404
T, POBH Bylaws. ..c.oeniiiiiii it e et e e r e e e e e 413
U. Opening Port Construction Fund and RV Park Improvement Debt Service Fund......................ooce 414
8. INFORMATION ITEMS
W SR 4 g & (] [ T U O P U PO UPP R 415
B. Zola's Pizzeria Demolition Project...........cc.oiniiiiiiiiiii e e 417
C. Coast Guard Boat in Boat Yard..........oooiiiiiiiiiii e 425
D. COVID-19 Lease Tenant Repayment Plan...........oiiiiniiii it ieiie e e v e e v ne v e e nas 427

9. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 6:00pm
11. ADJOURNMENT

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a
telephone, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the
meeting to Port of Brookings Harbor Office at 541-469-2218.

This Institution is an Egual Opportunity Provider



DRAFT MINUTES
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT

Thursday, June 11, 2020

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in special session on the above date at 2:00 P.M. open
session at the Port Office, 16330 Lower Harbor Road, Harbor OR, 97415 and via teleconference.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

¢ Roll Call

o Commissioners present: Treasurer Joseph Speir, Secretary Sharon Hartung,
Chairman Roy Davis, Vice Chairman Richard Heap, and Commissioner
Kenneth Range.

o Staff present: Port Counsel Martha Rice, Port Manager Gary Dehlinger,
Harbormaster Travis Webster, Financial officer Kim Boom, and
Administrative Assistant Danielle Shepard.

¢ Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda

o Port Manager requested to add Information Item A ~ RV Park Seawall.

o Heap made a motion to approve the agenda including information Item A, RV
Park Seawall. Second by Speir. Motion Passed 5-0.

¢ Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest
o There was no declaration of potential conflicts of interest.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

*  Range made a motion to approve the agenda as written with the addition of
information item A. Second by Heap. Motion passed 5-0.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

e The following individuals addressed the Commissioners regarding subject matters
not on this meeting’s agenda: Curry County Commissioner Court Boice.

4. ACTION ITEMS

A. Curry County 36-inch Storm Drain Easement
I.  Curry County Road Master Richard Christensen presented item.
II.  Commission discussed item.

IlI.  Heap made a motion to approve temporary construction easement 1o
perform the work to the 36-inch storm drain on Port property at no
charge. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

IV.  Heap made a motion to approve permanent 36-inch storm drain easement
on Port property for the sediment basin structure at no cost. Second by
Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

B. Curry County Storm Drain Master Plan Update
L. Port Manager presented item.
II.  Commission discussed item.
I1I.  Chairman allowed public comments.

June 11, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2



IV.  Chairman moved discussion back to the board.

C. Clark Sunken Boat October 19, 2020
V.  Port Manager presented item.
VI.  Commission discussed item.
VII.  Heap made a motion to submit Clark’s balance amount of $14,958.88 to
Port collection agency. Second by Range. Motion passed 5-0.
5. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. RV Park Seawall
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.

6. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

o (Commissioners had no comments at this time.

7. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 6:00 P.M.

8. ADJOURNMENT

e Chairman adjourned the meeting at 4:21 pm.

Secretary, Sharon Hartung Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full conumission
packet are available on the Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

June 11, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 L‘



DRAFT MINUTES
BUDGET HEARING MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT

Tuesday, June 16, 2020

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in special session on the above date at 5:30 P.M. open
session at the Port Office, 16330 Lower Harbor Road, Harbor OR, 97415 and via teleconference.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

* Roll Call
o Commissioners present: Treasurer Joseph Speir, Secretary Sharon Hartung,
Chairman Roy Davis, Vice Chairman Richard Heap, and Commissioner
Kenneth Range.
o Staff present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger, Harbormaster Travis Webster,
Financial Officer Kim Boom, and Administrative Assistant Danielle Shepard.
* Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest
o There was no declaration of potential conflicts of interest.

2. PRESENTATION OF THE BUDGET

A. Modification to Budget Approved by the Budget Committee
B. Governing Body Discussion
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

I.  The following individuals addressed the Commissioners regarding subject matters
on this meeting’s agenda:

4. ADJOURNMENT

» Chairman adjourned the meeting at 5:36 pm.

Secretary, Sharon Hartung Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission
packet are available on the Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

June 16, 2020 Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes Page I of 1



DRAFT MINUTES
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT

Tuesday, June 16, 2020

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in regular session on the above date at 6:00 P.M.
Open session at the Port Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR,
97415 and via teleconference.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

s Roll Call
o Commissioners present: Treasurer Joseph Speir, Secretary Sharon Hartung,
Chairman Roy Davis, Vice Chairman Richard Heap, and Commissioner
Kenneth Range.
o Staff present: Port Counsel Martha Rice, Port Manager Gary Dehlinger,
Harbormaster Travis Webster, and Administrative Assistant Danielle Shepard.
¢ Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
o Port Manager requested to add Action Item J, Clark Sunken Boat October 19,
2019.
¢ Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest
o There was no declaration of potential conflicts of interest.

o Heap made a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Action Itenm J,
Clark Sunken Boat issue. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - CONSENT ITEMS

Approve minutes of Budget Meeting Tuesday, May 12, 2020
Approve minutes of Special Meeting Thursday, May 14, 2020
Approve minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, May 19, 2020
Approve minutes of Workshop Meeting Thursday, May 21, 2020
Approve minutes of Special meeting Thursday May 28, 2020
I Heap made a motion to approve the Consent Items A, B, C, D & E. Second
by Range. Motion passed 5-0.

HOOFE»

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

* No public comments.

4. MANAGEMENT REPORTS

A. Financial Report - May 2020
1. Speir made a motion to approve the Financial Report for May 2020. Second
by Hartung. Motion passed 5-0.

B. Safety Report — May 2020
I. Commission discussed item.

C. Harbormaster Report — May 2020
I. Commission discussed item.

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page I of 3

Lo



D. Port Manager Report — May 2020

1. Commission discussed item.
II.  Speir made a motion to approve management reports for May 2020 as
discussed. Second by Heap. Motion passed 5-0.

5. ACTIONITEMS

A.

Resolution to Adopt Fiscal Year Budget 2020-2021
1. Heap made a motion to approve Resolution No. 540 Adopting Fiscal Year
2020-2021 Budget. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

Tidewind Sportfishing Lease Renewal Amendment No. 1
I.  Commissioner Speir removed himself from the discussion due to potential
conflict of interest.
. Heap made a motion to approve Tidewind Sportfishing Commercial Lease
Agreement Amendment No. 1. Second by Range. Motion passed 4-0.

Financing Agreement — Authorization Resolution
I.  Commission discussed item.
II.  Speir made a motion to approve Resolution No. 541 Financial Agreement
Authorization. Second by Range. Motion passed 5-0.

Interfund Working Capital Resolution
I.  Port Manager presented item.

Il.  Hartung made a motion to approve Resolution No. 542 Authorizing
interfund working capital advances from the General Fund to the Capital
Projects Fund for payment of qualifying and approved grant related
capital project expenditures in the Capital Projects Fund, and on
reimbursement of the expenditures by the granting agencies, that the
working advances from the General Fund be repaid by the Capital
Projects Fund. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

LGIP Account Reopening — Capital Project Fund
1. Speir made a motion to approve reopening LGIP account Capital Project
Fund. Second by Heap. Motion passed 5-0.

General Manager Employment Agreement Amendment No. 1
I.  Commission discussed item.

I.  Range made a motion to approve draft Employment Agreement
Amendment No. 1 as written with the exception of the set 5% annual
increase being for 3 years to be reviewed by the next commission. Second
by Heap. Motion passed 5-0,

Business Oregon Loan Amendments
[.  Heap made a motion to approve draft loan amendments with Business
Oregon for Loans 040139, 040172, 040176, 040181, L0200, L02009,
L98004 and X03004. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.
Il.  Heap made a motion to approve continuing making quarterly payments to
Business Oregon for $72,500 including current quarterly payment for
June 2020. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3



H. BC Fisheries Consent to Sublease
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
III.  Chairman allowed public comments.
IV.  Chairman moved discussion back to the board.
V.  Speir made a motion to approve draft “Consent to Sublease” agreement
with BC Fisheries for a 4-month mix zone study of the estuary. Second by
Heap. Motion passed 5-0.

I. RV Park Seawall Plan
[.  Commission discussed item.
II.  Speir made a motion to approve Seawall Plan and installing self-closing
sewer caps to all full hook-up camp sites. Second by Range. Motion

passed 5-0.

J.  Clark Sunken Boat October 19, 2020
1. Heap made a motion to approve removing Clark’s balance of $14,958.88

Sfrom “Accounts Receivable”. Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

6. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Commercial Lease List
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II.  Commission discussed item.

B. Zola’s Pizzeria Demolition Schedule
[.  Port Manager presented item.

C. Fish Cleaning Station
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.

7. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

¢ Commissioners reported on their recent activities.

8. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 6:00 P.M.

9. ADJOURNMENT

e Chairman adjourned the meeting at 6:59 pm.

Secretary, Sharon Hartung Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission
packet are available on the Ports website: www.portafbrookingsharbor.com

June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 8



FINANCIAL REPORT

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Month End Report of Financial Activities for June 2020
TO: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

ISSUED BY: Kim Boom, Financial Officer

Modified Cash Basis — June 2020

General Revenue/ Non-Operation — Net Income ($74,116)
+ Non-Operating Revenue {Tax Appropriations, Interest & Dividends, Inter-fund Transfers,
FEMA & Grant Revenue & Misc. Income} - $121,873
» Non-Operating Expenditures {FEMA, Grant & Loan Payments Expenditures, inter-fund
Transfers, Capital Outlay} - $195,989

Program Revenue/ Operations ~ Net Income $130,713
« Program Revenues $297,089
e Operation Expenditures $166,376
e Capital Outlay

Net Income $56,596

Breakdown of General Port Operations

ADMINISTRATION - Operating Net Income ($35,458)
e Revenue $8,533
e Expenditures $43,990

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENDITURES
$27,502 Personnel Services - includes payroll for Port Office Staff & Port Manager, Benefits for all
employees, and additional vacation payouts.

$899 Utilities - Harbor Water, Telecommunications (Vonage, Verizon, Spectrum)
$500 Gerald Burns ~Financial Consultant Services

$6,432 Special District Insurance Services SDIS ~Property & Casualty Policy
$860 Black, Rice & Luna for legal services

$3,339 — Office Expenses (QuickBooks Support, Xerox Copiers’ Leases, Postage)
$ 1,038 Merchant Service Fees

$610 The Farm AV - Automoxer - Rane AM2 for Port Meeting Room

$160 B&H Photo - Auray ERS-12U Steel Equip Rack for Port Mtg Room

BEACHFRONT RV PARK - Operating Net Income $96,232

+ Revenue $109,679

* Expenditures $13,448
(Reserve Amount for Depreciation $1,702 and Loan Payment Amount $5,063, not factored)
HIGHLIGHTED EXPENDITURES
$2,405 Utilities (Harbor Sant. Dist., Harbor Water Dist., CTR, Frontier, Dish Network, Spectrum)
$930 South Coast Knight Security - Security Patrol
$4,639 Merchant Service Fees

Page 10f3



$865 Crow/Clay & Associates, Inc. - PROJECT NO. 19005 RV Park Reconstruction - Contract
Completion 29% APRIL & MAY 2020 SERVICES

BOAT YARD - Operating Net Income $4,976

¢ Revenue $9,063

» Expenditures 4,087
{Reserve Amount for Depreciation $2,275 and Loan Payment Amount $6,024, not factored)
HIGHLIGHTED EXPENDITURES
$1,808 Utilities
$570 Special District Insurance Services SDIS — Property & Casualty Policy
$1,023 Curry Equipment — 6/8/2020 Repair to EQ#3707 Ride-on Lawn Mower

COMMERCIAL / RETAIL LEASES - Operating Net Income $41,275
* Revenue $45,582

» Expenditures $4,306
(Reserve Amount for Depreciation $10,727 and Loan Payment Amount $11,236, not factored)

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENDITURES

$1,947 Utilities (Harbor Sanitary District, Harbor Water District.)

$930 to South Coast Knight Security - Security Patrol for December 2019
$1,402 to Special District Insurance Services SDIS —Property & Casualty Policy

FUEL DOCK - Operating Net Income ($10,090)
¢ Revenue $65,964

s Expenditures $76,054
(Reserve Amount for Depreciation $833 and Loan Payment Amount $1,754 not factored)

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENDITURES

$75,167 purchasing petroleum product from Tyree Qil.
$74 Utilities

$688 Merchant Service Fees

Gas and Diesel Pumped:
+ Diesel - 32,285 gallons
s (Gas 1,852 gallons
s Fueling Over the Dock — 0 gallons

MARINA - Operating Net Income $40,691
+ Revenue $64,214
« Expenditures $23,523
s (Reserve Amount for Depreciation $14,867 and Loan Payment Amount $14,913, not factored)

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENDITURES

$13,692 -Wages/Compensation for Operations Staff

$930 South Coast Knight Security - Security Patrol

$1,203 Utilities - Harbor Sanitary District & Harbor Water District

$3,462 McLennan Excavation — Asphalt sweeping throughout port for DEQ 1200z requirement
$993 Brookings Signs & Graphics - Signs for Daily Moorage & Boat Launch

$450 John's Portable Welding - Fabricated 20 sign mounts Basin 1

$438 Northwest Parking Equipment Company - Program Launch Ramp Kiosk for daily moorage
$489 ORRCO - 6/2/2020 Removal of all spent & used Qils & Filters from local fleet/clients

PROPERTY GROUND USE - Operating Net Income $250
¢ Revenue $250
* Expenditures $0

Page 2 of 3

\©



Other Port Funds

Misc. Non-Operating & Transfers from General Fund $13,511
= Total transfers to Debt Service Fund $6,124
¢ Total transfers to Bond Debt Fund $0
o Total transfers to Capital Projects Fund $7,757
» Total transfers to Reserve Fund $0

CAPITAL PROJECTS - NET INCOME ($1,458)
o Revenue & Transfers $3,717
» Expenditures & Transfers $5,175

Projects in progress:
1. Marine Fuel Dock Station C20193
2. DR-4432-OR 02/24/2019 DISASTER
3. DR-4452-0OR 04/06/2019 DISASTER

DEBT SERVICE FUND - NET INCOME ($23,961)
¢ Revenue & Transfers $55,110
« Expenditures Loan Payments $79,071 including principal & interest

USDA REVENUE BOND FUND — NET INCOME $21,773
¢ Revenue & Transfers $21,7773
e Expenditures /Loan Payments $0

RESERVE FUND - NET INCOME $31,528
e Revenue & Transfers $31,528
» Expenditures & Transfers $0

DOCUMENTS

» Fund Balance Report, 1 page
Finance Debt Summary Report, 1 page
Profit & Loss, 3 pages
Profit & Loss Budget Performance, 3 pages
Check Register, 3 pages
Vendor Expense Report, 49 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:
Motion to accept Financial Report as presented.

Page 3 of 3

\



Fund Balance Report

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Month End Report Fund Balances June 2020
TO: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

ISSUED BY: Kim Boom, Financial Officer

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
GENERAL FUND

» $51,503.79 Umpqua Bank Checking 3634

s $230,605.21 LGIP&017

« $8,93088 Dredging Fund LGIP 6254

» 545461 Petty Cash

« $1,500.00 Cash on Hand (RV Park, Fuel Dock and Office Drawers)

$292,994.49 UNRESTRICTED FUNDS, 30-Day reserve amount needed $181,789 (without depreciation)

RESTRICTED FUNDS

Capital Projects Fund
s $2,500.00

PROJECTS
»  Marine Fuel Dock Station C20193 — Project in the Engineering Phase, Payment
Request #2 Received

Debt Service Fund LGIP
» $19,682.50 - Debt Service Fund $72 500 (IFA Business Oregon)-Payment due Quarterly

Debt Service Fund Umpgua Bank

e $2511.15
s Monthly (Travel Lift Loan/Lease - $4,659) Payment due monthly on the 22nd
¢ Monthly (2018 Genie Reach Forklift Loan - $1,464.71) Payment due monthly on the 15"

Revenue Bond Fund

e $101,658.23 Revenue Bond Fund $143,132 Year ($73,012 must remain in fund)
USDA Loan - $130,120, Payment due annually on November 6

Reserve Fund
e 5$161,269.80

TOTALS
« $287,621.68 UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
» $292,994.49 RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL CURRENT CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS $580,616.17

APPROXIMATE END OF MONTH BALANCES

(VA



Financial Debt Summary

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Month End Report of Debt for June 2020
TO: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

ISSUED BY: Kim Boom, Financial Officer

IFA Debt Service and USDA Revenue Bond Payments
s« [FA $72,500 Paid 06/16/2020
o L9B004/Basin 2 Dock Improvement
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$22,861.25 INTEREST BALANCE...$312,338.92

e  X03004/Eureka Fishery-Property Improvement
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$182,712.39 INTEREST BALANCE...$197,881.55

« 520139/Boardwalk
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$45,521.39 INTEREST BALANCE...$175,540.26

o 525172/RV Park Improvement
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$109,469.36 INTEREST BALANCE...$138,594.25

s 525176/Green Bldg.
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$259,036.22 INTEREST BALANCE...$263,665.71

» 525181/Eureka Fishery-Property Purchase
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...5172,170.88 INTEREST BALANCE...$347,562.39

« L02001/Marine Fueling Dock
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$163,150.80 INTEREST BALANCE...$240,371.49

+ L02009/Cold Storage
FRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$667,969.76 INTEREST BALANCE...$1,025,118.15

IFA TOTAL PRINCIPLE BALANCE as of June 30, 2020...$1,622,892.05
IFA TOTAL ACCURED INTEREST as of March 10, 2020...$3,158,805.37

¢« USDA Revenue Bond - $130,120 paid November 6, 2019 to USDA (72,487.38 to Principal)
BALANCE...$1,080,588.25
Other Notes Payable

» Travelift - $4659.00 paid to m2Lease
BALANCE...$169,916.05

» 2018 Genie Reach Forklift - $1464.71 paid to Umpqua Bank
BALANCE...$71,248.66

APPROXIMATE END OF MONTH BALANCES



4:36 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

07/13/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis June 2020
Jun 20
Income
400 - REVENUES
410 - GENERAL REVENUES
10412 - Property Tax Current 7.262.57
10413 - Property Tax Prior 847.36
10414 - Interest General Fund 176.38
10417 - Assets Sales 0.00
10419 - Transfer to General Fund 1,457.76
20414 - Interest Revenue Bond Fund 83.32
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 21,690.00
30414 * Interest Debt Service Fund 33.30
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund 55,076.79
40419 - Transfer to Capital Project 3,717.04
§0414 - Interest Reserve Fund 139.47
50419 - Transfer to Reserve Fund 31,389.00
Total 410 - GENERAL REVENUES 121,872.99
420 - PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - Moorage
10421.3 - Commercial Slip Rent 7,851.64
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent 42 ,880.66
10421.5 - Transient 1,082.25
10421.6 - Liveaboard 2,175.00
Total 10421.2 - Moorage 54,089.55
10421.8 - Storage 6,652.08
10421 - MARINA - Other 3,472.80
Total 10421 - MARINA 64,214.43
10421.9 - Administration Fees 413.10
10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10422.1 - Space Rental 105,094.43
10422.2 - Wood Sales 345.00
10422.3 - Other Sales 4,240.02
Total 10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK 109,679.45
10423 - BOATYARD 9,063.00
10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL 47,504.68
10425 - FUEL DOCK 65,063.95
10426 - PROPERTY GROUND EVENT USE 250.00
Total 420 - PROGRAM REVENUES 297,088.61
Total 400 - REVENUES 418,961.60
Total Income 418,961.60
Gross Profit 418,961.60
Expense
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10501 - Port Manager 6,058 .08
10502 - Port Office Staff 7,723.10
10503 - RV Park Office Staff 2,823.08
10504 - Operations Staff 13,247.17

10505 - Overtime

Page 1



4:36 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
07113120 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis June 2020

10505.1 - Office
10505.2 - Operations

Total 10505 - Overtime

10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10506.1 - Paid Holidays
10506.2 - Sick Leave Benefit

105086.3 - Vacation

10508.5 - SEP Retirement
10506.6 - Office
10506.7 - Operations
10506.8 - Port Manager

Total 10506.5 - SEP Retirement

105086.9 - Personal Vehicle Allowance
10506 « Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other

Total 10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10509 - Health Care and Dental
Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
30602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs
10602.5 - Projects
10602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs - Other

Total 10602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs

10602.2 - Contracts and Agreaments
10602.3 - Tools & Equipment Purchases
10602.4 - Supplies & Services

Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10603 - FUEL purchased for resale

10605 - UTILITIES
10605.2 - Water, Sanitary & Waste
10605.3 - Telecommunications & Cable TV
10605 - UTILITIES - Other

Total 10605 - UTILITIES

108606 -
10607 -

10608

10611

OFFICE EXPENSE
BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES

* TRAINING & TRAVEL
10609 -

10610 -

PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
INSURANCE; PROFP & CAS, BOND

* PROFESSIONAL FEES

10611.1 -
10611.2
10611.4 -
10611.5
10611.6 -
10611.7 -

Accounting

Attorney
Engineering/Consultant
Architecture & Planning
Payroll Administration
ITIComputer Support

Jun 20

241.44
444 58

686.02

878.56
155.28

835.13

1,228.40
850.35
637.10

2,815.85

313.06
3,469.48

8.467.36
5,093.36
44,098 17

479.31

743.16
4,471.37

5,214.53

3,198 98
77.98
6,556.67

15,048.16
75,167.49

7,363.65
931.59
40.88

8,336.12

3,468.25
6.365.29
46.58
24965

B,771.24

500.00
860.00
§30.00
865.00
252.03

89.00

Page2



4:36 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
07113120 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis June 2020

10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES - Other
Total 10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
Total 600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.1 - Engineering/Consultants
40702.2 - Materials & Services

Total 40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
Total 700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

800 - DEBT SERVICE
801 - Principal
30B02P - IFA PRINCIPAL

30802.1 -
3ogn2.2 -
30802.3 -
30802.4 -
30802.5 -
30802.7 -
30802.8 -
30802.9 -

OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin
OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin.
OBDD #525176/Green Bldg Prn
OBDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn
SPWF #1.02009/Cold Strg Prin
SPWF L98004/Dock Impr Prin

SPWF L02001/MarineFuel Dock...
SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery P...

Total 30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL

30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal

Total 801 - Principal

810 - Interest Payments
308131 - 50 BFMIl Travelift Interest
30814l - 2018 Genie Forklift Interest

Total 810 - Interest Payments
Total 800 - DEBT SERVICE

900 - Operating Transfers Out
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General
40800 - Operating Transfers Out Capital

Total 800 - Operating Transfers Out
Total Expense

Net Income

Jun 20
940.00

4,346.03
122,278.12

95.00
3,492.50

3,587.50
3,587.50

3,793.45
3,420.92
6,024.09
3,912.98
19,084.86
26,763.04
5,262.92
4,684.93

72,947.20

3.839.83
1,090.97

77,878.10

818.07
373.74

1,192.81
79,070.91

111,872.83
1,457.76

113,330.59
362,365.29
56,596.31

Pag\ako



10:33 AM
07/14/20
Cash Basis

Income

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
July 2019 through June 2020

400 - REVENUES
410 - GENERAL REVENUES

10411

10418
40419
50419
20419

- Cash Carry Over
10415 -
30414 -
20414 -
50414 -
10414 -
10417 -
10413 -
- Miscellaneous

- Transfer to Capital Project

- Transfer to Reserve Fund

- Transfer to USDA Bond Fund
40416 -

Loans - General Fund
Interest Debt Service Fund
Interest Revenue Bond Fund
Interest Reserve Fund
Interest General Fund
Assets Sales

Property Tax Prior

Government Funding

40416.1 - Grant Funding
40416.3 - State Lottery Funding
40416.2 - FEMA Funding

Total 40416 - Government Funding
10419 - Transfer to General Fund
10412 - Property Tax Current
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund
Total 410 - GENERAL REVENUES
420 - PROGRAM REVENUES
10426 - PROPERTY GROUND EVENT USE
10423 - BOATYARD
10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10421 - MARINA
10425 - FUEL DOCK
Total 420 - PROGRAM REVENUES

Total 400 -
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

REVENUES

930 - Fund Balances

10930 -
20930 -
30930 -
40930 -
50930 -
Total 930 -

Unappropriated Balance GF
Unappropriated Balance-USDA
Unappropriated Balance Debt
Unappropriated Balance Capt Pro
Unappropriated Balance Reserve
Fund Balances

Jul 19 - Jun 20 Budget % of Budget

442 386.00

700,000,00
1,081.98 600.00 180.33%
1,760.56 700.00 251.51%
1,877.48 2,500.00 79.1%
2,905.27 7,304.00 39.78%
5,742.00 5,066.00 113.34%
7.086.46 9,000.00 78.74%
31,034.73 20,657.00 150.24%
32,916.49 625,000.00 5.27%
126,200.00 126,200.00 100.0%
130,120.00 130,120.00 100.0%
4,825.00 4,785.00 100.84%
14,154.00 600,000.00 2.36%
182,173.16 182,000.00 100.1%
201,152.16 786,785.00 25.57%
206,695.51 795,500.00 25.98%
238,613.99 225,000.00 106.05%
382,816.00 397,248.00 96.37%
1,370,102.63 4,274,066.00 32.06%
6,062.90 8,926.00 67.92%
108,678.94 93,974.00 115.65%
515,765.59 519,402.00 99.3%
504,084.11 606,869.00 97.89%
711,874.12 654,707.00 108.73%
780,639.62 844,000.00 92.49%
2,717,105.28 2,727,878.00 99.61%
4,087,207.91 7,001,944.00 58.37%
4,087,207.91 7.001,944.00 58.37%
4,087,207.91 7.001,944.00 58.37%

690,000.00

99,095.00

24,534.00

2,500.00

1563,090.00

969,219.00

N

Page 1 of3



10:33 AM
07/14i20
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July 2019 through June 2020

920 - OPERATING CONTINGENCY
700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
10702 - Land Improvements
10703 - Buildings
10704 - Equipment
40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj

40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj - Other

40702.2 - Materials & Services
40702.1 - Engineering/Consultants
Total 40702 - Land Improvement - Capt Proj
Total 700 - CAPITAL CUTLAY
800 - DEBT SERVICE
810 : Interest Payments
30815l - RV Park Restroom/Shower Facilit
30814l - 2018 Genie Forklift Interest
308131 - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest
208101 - USDA Revenue Bond Interest
Total 810 - Interest Payments
801 - Principal
30806P - RV Park Restroom/Shower Facilit
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal
30B05P - Property Purch-Kyle Aubin Prin.
30803P - 56 BFMII Travelift Principal
20801P - USDA Revenue Bond Principal
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL
Total 801 - Principal
Total B0O - DEBT SERVICE
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10505 - Overtime
10505 + Overtime - Other
10505.1 - Office
Total 10505 - Overtime
10508 - Workers Compensation
10503 - RV Park Office Staff
10501 - Port Manager
10509 - Health Care and Dental
10502 - Port Office Staff
10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10504 - Operations Staff
Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
900 - Operating Transfers Out
40900 - Operating Transfers Out Capital

Jul "19 - Jun 20 Budget % of Budget
10,149.00
50,000.00
29,724 .41 30,000.00 995.08%
5,168.82 604,785.00 0.86%
42,150.00 20,000.00 210.75%
47,318.82 624,785.00 7.57%
77,043.23 704,785.00 10.93%
5,105.00
477472 4,773.00 100.04%
10,828.84 10,706.00 101.15%
57,652.78 57,633.00 100.03%
73,256.34 78,217.00 93.66%
9,327.00
12,801.80 12,803.00 99.99%
15,192.00 14,500.00 104.77%
45,079.16 45,202.00 99.73%
72,467.22 72,487.00 99.97%
294 681.60 294,500.00 100.06%
440,221.78 448,819.00 98.08%
513,478.12 527,036.00 97.43%
4,316.00
3,604.27 6,512.00 56.73%
3,604.27 10,828.00 34.12%
16,908.15 14,205.00 119.03%
28,653.32 46,585.00 61.51%
78,755.04 84,018.00 93.74%
82,134.85 85,964.00 95.55%
123,471.81 153,838.00 80.26%
154,733.67 157,710.00 98.11%
232,706.62 248,578.00 83.62%
721,057.73 801,726.00 89.94%
206,695.51 795,500.00 25.98%

\B

Page 2 of 3



10:33 AM
07/14/20
Cash Basis

10900 -

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
July 2019 through June 2020

Operating Transfers Out General

Total 900 - Operating Transfers Out
600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

10601

10808 -
10609 -
10607 -
10606 -
10610 -
- PROFESSIONAL FEES

10611

10805 -
10602 -
10603 -

Total 600 -

Total Expense

- ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS

TRAINING & TRAVEL

PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
OFFICE EXPENSE

INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND

UTILITIES
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
FUEL purchased for resale

MATERIALS & SERVICES

Jul "19 - Jun 20 Buds_;et % of Budget
67205249  1,278,568.00 52.56%
878.748.00  2.074,068.00 42.37%

7,997.39 12,928.00 61.86%
9,535.43 11,500.00 82.92%
10,757.01 29,317.00 36.69%
41,400.01 35,131.00 117.86%
44,42031 40,000.00 111.05%
87.474.04 83,940.00 104.21%
9503570  114,570.00 82.95%
27040929  281,292.00 96.13%
520728.42  556,284.00 95.23%
689,074.40  750,000.00 91.88%
178583200  1,914,962.00 93.26%
3,076,159.08  7,001,945.00 56.79%

\A

Page 3 of 3



2

| efieg
10°PEP106'2- 129961 g Aseliues 0202 AV PUsIQ Aeves 10qieH 02024 O/S0 6v86  OSUD-lwid [i1g Z
O /9V'66R'E-  BECET sijeday) [BIU0EET TU| "IN UBWMOD)  0202/POVS0 BYBE  WEUD-lwg Ig
ZEEFL668'2- 00G S[BUBIEW § SOIONS BIBMPIEH B.2L0 1UNCDIY :0I0A ‘OU| 'PIBA JGUINT YSBEE PIOTY  0Z0ZPO/R0 L¥B6  N98UD- W4 Y
ZE'EPI'B6R'Z- PSSP R siarsdwng UsesL LOC-vERZ-0pO2H 1UNCIY Buyadsey passueny Aung  Q0UPIVO0 9vES  %99ud-wd e
8/EBO'96R'Z-  56'GL seyddng “lujeyy ¢ uedey dinb3 2501 K1UNCIY wawdinb3 Aungy  0Z02PNO0 SHEE  %9yD- Wwd 1itE
£9'209'068'8-  l66E JBMO UMET UC-BPTH 206403 LD 1O 1010W DS-MSL BANCOINY GOIOYD  (QR0FOS0 PPE6  PBUD- g g
98'229'968'2- 00052 {seafoiwa 6-6} PIOD 2 53812} diySIBqEWAYY enuTy 818uwW0]) Jo Jequey?) JoqieH sBupcoig  0z0Z/P0/B0 [52:13 ¥ayg- g g
9O'LLE'960'S-  DO069'LE WaWARA (202 I8QWBAON 10) PUNJ PUOT 8nueAsY YOSN O J8jSuB o) 020Z/0C/00 OE/B0VASN  (Buof |Biduss
ORIB9PLE T 0Z'LLZ'IE DZOZ/E/O0 PU3 JEBA - PUNY BAIGSEY DI IBjSUBIY 0Z02/E/90  OL/HDS3IH (BWnOf BiBUBD
990LF'EFE'S 68’505 B g 0202 10 RIE 10} BB 1080 V-l O) I3jSuBIY 02020690 UE/e0 YAl (ewnof [RiBUSE)
82°906'V20'Z-  00°000°0F SPUNS (RIBUSS) - 4157 01 Nueg Bnbowr) W} 000'0ES JojsuRI) 0202/0€/90 0€/90 49  (eWwNOr [RJBUBD
BLPOB'PEL'Z:  PSHL * ylempeogsatieu] pieg wpss] o) uown 1par) snboy o) wawded io) sissicsg wideD o) ejsuRi) 0202v2/90 YIS0 4D [PWnOf [R1auBD)
¥2'068'p5L 2" YZE2E luid 35¥31 0202 sunp 0Z02/E2/80 D9 DOSN |Bwnof |Risuss)
SPEIT'SELE:  L20L0'5 noshed 0Z02/E0/00 99y 0202/E0/80  OZE/A XYL  (BWNOf [RIBUSD
IZEPL'06L'S-  OO'000°0E It 0202 A0 PUZ 10} BIIES 1GRQ) Y2l 0L 1BjsuRi ), OZ0Z/30/90 O0Z/BO YVl  (Bwnof [BiBuBL)
IZEPLDOL'S  OO000'SL SPUN |BIBUSY - 415 €) jukg Bnboduin wal 000’6 LS JajsuBI), 0202/11/80 OZ/11/90 4D  (Bwmnop [RiBUSE
LZEPL'SRI'E ZEPES PEE0L1L ON A8d PEEODELA ON 900 ¥ZI00Z0ZHAL] SESSHRN LS 0] 14T BIA Wud 0202/01/90  O208/9dD  (BWNOf [RiBUSD
€L'202'989'2: DO'000'SE SPUN4 (BJ8USYD) - |9 ©) jueR BRbOLWN WOl 00D'SES JBjSUBIL QZ02/AL/B0 81/90JD  (BWINOP |BIBUSH
CLLITIS9'S-  QO0ES'T 1002-6001 §#A Bupsaubuz W3 o1 wawied 10 spoelong jende)) o) Jejsuesy 0202/21/90 BI040  [ewnor [eiBuBL)
LLM0069'E 00089 0002-5001 G| BuuaswBul w3 o1 Aed 10) sioeford jende) ol ejsuey GZ0Z/LLI90 81/90 42  |ewnof (BiBURLD}
CLLBE'EPR'E: LTI nouded 0Z02/21/80 39H 0202/24/80  LMBOXYL  [RWAOP [RISUSE
oV’ LBE'PYe'E-  LBPPEEL noshed §202/21/90 304 0202/L180 LU0 AYD  [BWNO[ [BJEUBE)
65°9EE'LE9'E-  DO00S'L "4 - ieq Suuveld wewdoiaaeq nuouca3 Awned Aung of wewded o) swslord [endes ol ssjsuey 0202/11/90 L80dD  (ewnor (@iauen
65°9E8'629'2:  0S2ZE LIEDEY ¥ SLELEPHAY] BIPOY Alunad o1 luewded J0) s108{aud (elides o) sajsuiy 0202/14/90 1180 dD  [ewnOp [@duss)
60'v15'629'2-  LPEIS'EL noked 0Z0Z/EQ/D0 oY 0Z02/E0/B0 EQAVd  [eWROp e1suBg)
2OS66'919'E  02'LbY =122 SPIG PBJEEs BiA BES SNIAING Wad) SPASI0I 19N %08 SIPTIIUL PUNY BIMIAS 1980 O] 19jSUBIE 0202/50/80 €0/00 1893Q  (BWNO[ |B1Buag
YEPS'OLY'Z  09'LLL LE/S-12/2 SP) PA|BSS BiA B1BS SN|AING K] SPaadaly 18N %02 10} Pund BASSEY O] JBJSURLY 0202/20/20 EQ/O0 1830 [ewnof (R1Buag
TOOEP'BLOE- LLIPOPL WaWARG Y1 04 10) pUN BHAIS 1G8J O) JRJSURIL 0202/20/90 20/90 1930  [RwnOf |BsBuaD
IE'LL6'P19'Es  00'659'Y Juauiied 1ji8ari | 1) PUNZ BIAIBG 108 O) J8)Sukly 0202/20/00  ZO/90 18301 [ewnof [e1eusn
IEZIE'0I9'E  EE'LLL ODAFS-FEADGLONRWNUCD 0Z0/10/20 LoNnNquuey) Jaioidury SpRINBWY 0L 02020L/90 1833 #I8YD
B6PEL'OL9E-  LOEF 380UIPIB YENN-UOAM|S BIA DZ02/L2/90 U0 PANSs) spunjay WA AHSIH 0202/52/80 1a3q %80
LL'260'019'2-  6P0S OPUB|G U0T-UOAR|Z BIA 0202/22/80 U0 Panss| spunjay Wed AU A 0202/L2/90 1183Q #9837
LOIP0'0L9'e. 86001 sB6id Apui) 7 s66 uBYI3 B6°001 5 UOBARIT BIA SONM43Y WA AHE  OZ02/EZ/90 11a3a w8y
OOFE'609's €12l 0202/41/90 9leq {ioiAed EE22LRASS HAaQ 0 BaADY dav  0202/92/80 1e3a el
ISEIR'609'E  6V08 LN BpUI-DZ0Z/L /90 L0 panss| spuney WMed AHME  0202/21/90 11ig3a b Th]
20°€0L'6809°2- D052 eylI8y epoliey '8pAH 8|SNG 'SIBPUBS W) - OAT WA HZOZ/GL/B0 UO PANSS| SpUnaY MEJ AHSIE  020&SHS0 1830 e
20LIS'B00°Z-  SSHIE OZEZN-SHTHDUOBWIMUOY OZ02/24/90 Loinquiuo] Jedoidw] VHI-0eS NUBE SN 0202/£1/80 LE3a p:llla]
LvZE1'609's 92061 THAAN-SH1JDUONBULUOD 0Z0Z/L 1190 uoNnquua)) aioidum epeRiNBUY L 0202/L1/90 1830 $8J
61'200'609'2- DE'LLE AXAAN-SHTIOUONBULNIUIOT 020241 /90 UoINqUILE?) J8Asidury Seuol piEMp: 0202424180 183a P
66'P2L'B09'2- 002G S IHAN-SH1IDUONBULIUOD 0Z0/L 1 /80 UONIRqUILAY 18ADIdWT Seuor pJEMp3  0202/L1/50 11830 ]
66'295'809'2- 90924 AXNAN-SHTIDUONRULTIUOD 0202/ L/D0 uolIRquIueD) 18Acidu SOUOl pIEMDZ  0202/L1/90 11830 Ay
€6'LPP'BODE-  BEICL LEFAN-SHTADUONEWIUOD 020244 1/S0 VOIRQUILDD Jedojdury SOUOP PIbMP3  DZ0/LL/S0 ng3aa »_UD
SOOIL'BO9'E-  2L961 WZZXN-SH1ADUORBULIUGD O202/21/D0 LOfINguiue?) 18Aodury SIUOT pIEMPT 0202741190 u83a ¥3UJ
EEELL'BOOE  06'P3L 0Z02/E0/00 ‘B1eQ |[0Med BOZOEZESS NOBQ |0 8y dav  0202/21/50 11830 Payl
EPEEE'Z00'2- 16289 1564100V 334 SOIAHES INVHIHIN 0202 AV wAell  0Z02/20/50 11830 PayY
ZS00E'209'2- 60y 206#109V 334 INAYIS INVHIHIN 0202 AV uoARl3  DZOZ/E0/90 1839 ¥auo
£ro62'[092- Bsze Yauni] 120g YAIUBA ELBLDDV 334 IMAHIS INVHIHIN DZ0Z AV uoABl  0Z02/20/90 11830 weyo
SEEIR L0092 I¥ESE SILE#L0DV 334 IDIAHIS INVHIHIN 0202 AV UOABIY  OZO2/20/00 1183a Gt}
g9E'092'909°2 1P SIv 0202/62/50-0202/0E/E0 ‘Porad Buing 9ETPPEL LECHAU] GEPREDLLO0XLIDY 35VI1 B5EE7 BQO|D Samog ABulld  0Z02/S0/90 1830 WeyD- wd g
E'PPRS0R'E-  f202L'L BSBUNNG |3NJ LSBIS # IUNCITY U ‘npealk)  0Z02/O1/90 1830 ¥Pyd-wd g
0L'BLL'BES'E-  SERIC PHHEE-JLEQDUMITWLCS 0Z0Z/E/S0 uoHRguiung Jsdokiug vd| -deS UER SN 0Z02/EG/00 1183a IUZ
S1008'265'2- L9502 LONAE-dZEQDUOYIBULLLOY GZ0Z/EN/D0 Yonnquivo) Jakojdwy apenueury g1 DZ0Z/EW/90 183G WPaYD
BrPES 265 0Z'LL2 XSHEE-JEQDUMIBULILLDT GZOZ/E0/30 ueHnquILGY 1sAoidwa sauor pIleMpa  0Z0Z/20/90 1g3a D
BZLLE'L65'2:  £LES) DSI6E-dLEQDUOIBULYUGT DZ0Z/EC/S0 UONRGUILCY Jskodws SBUOr PUEMPT  DZ0Z/EOVD0 183a Ay
SL6SL'465'2  LLEEL HINB6E-d LEQOUOHBWIUC] (Z0Z/E0/S0 UONNGUIUDYD Jadojdw SAUOT PIBMP]  OZOZ/EOND0 1g3a YD
8C020'265'2-  £L'821 NOYEE-dLEQDUOIBWIYLES 0ZDZ/EN/S0 UONNUILOD Jakoidurg SOUOT PIEMPT  OZOZEOVS0 L183a #UD
SO 1689652 L1161 XS 18E-dLEQDUOlBUCS 0Z0Z/ES0 uonRquiuas Jadodua SAUOr PIBMPD  OZOZ/ED/D0 1g3aq LTt
yS00L'965'S-  YO'BLO'6 aSBYAUNG |BN4 15BTS ¥ IUNCXTY au oAl 020100 830 WD~ wd g
DS'Ze0'(85's-  ZTLPO'ZL ASBLLNG 9N {5895 # IUNCIOY g saiky  0Z0TVVD0 11830 %9YD- Wd g
82'186'P25'2  00'00C 9816-¥2E0-0006-0008 #103y 8brIsod samod ‘o] ‘samog ABund  0Z0Z/ZE/R0 wmaa  ¥93u0- kud INE
82'109'rLS'E- 605 dwe?) suUAT 06PHYITE] UCARIT BIA ONNZATY Ned AW G 020272490 nasg #IBUD
BLOEY'vLG'e:  6POS 0202/80/30 VO panss! Spunfay Med AHA1E 0202/80/30 1meq #BUD
0C085'P2S'2- ¥£9¢ enbidwn 6% spuny |R1eusg - £OLOL
22ECE'gEY'E- dI97 7 DNINOIHD ANNA IVHINSD - 101
20°ESP'oBY'e- SINIIVAINDI ® HSYD A3LJIHLSILNN - 001
e3ueleg upasg uasa owey awenN ajeg wny adi)
0Z0Z 'O Sunf Jo sy s1seg yse)
sia)s16ay ¥931}9 0Z/eLIL0
Joque sBuijoosg jo pod Wd okiy



zebng

BN 1IG'2 6256 Wi enbdwn gNOE YOS - FOLOZ
95'0v0'2- ONINIZHD T LYW AGNOW 03LNHLSTY - #03
PLLOG'CHE SINIIVAINDI ¥ HSYD Q312141534 - 011
L9291°09L'2-  §58OL'SIy 9L ISP IpL SINSTYAINDA ? HEVD OILMULSIHNN - 001 (B0}
06°EZ1 05652 000 ysed Anad - toL01 |BioL
06°€21 00's 0Z0Z/92/9 NSO IO} 15T ASOI LWOUNET leog  0202/92/90 HSYD  ¥o8ud-wd g
06921 0505 02/6/9 '02/62/5 "0Z/1 172 s61 J0) aipny 9 seauBwQ) lisanbay spucaaY Miqng wHsig ARives soqieH  G202/5200 HSYD  ¥o8ud- kg g
ov'6LL 00002 xoq 1 A0 000 184 0 useD Alad woi) Jsjsuel) Spuny G20ZZNV30 9jsue)
Or'6LC yseD Aned - 10401
1§'382'03L'2: SOLIG VLY 9L LGP LYL d197 ¥ DNINIIHD ONNA TVHINTD - 101 JeioL
EOLPL L2 S00 00°000°0%1 £108 197 Pun [2JBUAY - SOIDL [BIOL
COLpL'IEE 00°D00°0E SpunZ JR18USY) - 157 O Yueg Bnbdw oK 0O0'0ES BjsuRIL GZ0ZML/90 08/9049  jewnor [uaven
£0'LPL'L6L 00'000°52 SPUN |81BUBY ~ 157 O) NUEE enbdwy) woK 000'GLS BIsuRL] 02Z0Z/11/30 O0Z/11/804D  [Bwnop jRBLID
£OLPLZZL 00'D00'SE SPUN:4 |R18UDY - gD O YUBE BNbAW WO GOO'SES Jajsuel) 0Z0Z/B1/90 1/90 4D (BLLNOT [RIBUBY
€0'LrL'28 500 0202 AYW 10} $883 dIE] 0202/10/90 u83q K8y
0LrL'20 2109 dI97 Pun4 [@10UaY - S0L0L
POEEO'RRG'S  OO'LIE'PLE 9L USH'L ¥E9T Bnbdwn B4 spung (ereves  £OLOL [Bl0)
PEEEO'IRE'E  EbSLL' SSEURING 19N 15805 ¥ UNDXIY ul'toeaitl  020PZR0 0686  ¥9OuD-wud g
LUBGE'BLG'S  ELBLVL 8SBUSING |84 1SHOS # JUNCIDY aupgesill  QZoPE/S0 6886  %98ud-lwg ing
B6'620'226'2  O0OKE Wed AY Juogjuoeag - subig Aemyliy |UNGD UO(BUNOIU| |8ARS)  OZ0ZPEIS0 BEBE #9940~ Wud g
B6'LEZ'LL6'2-  LVEOY sa|jddng 89P0 GS1ZECL LY uoneiodiod KD 0202v2re0 886 }IBUD-wd ig
LG22 16’2 05 LEP NSO y2unE) Jeog Jo} sayddng Auetwo juswdinba Gunped isemuloN 02024290 9886  ¥9eud- lwg g
E'Se0'0L6'e-  vOEIr'E wawseinbal 2002 03A J0} sIUBLBIIEN § ‘Anidiy] 26RI0S paInas-HIOY UCHBABIX] UBULSTIN  D202/b2/B0 $896  ¥EuD-1wd Ing
EEEZP'LG6'E- 000GV L urseq siunow ubis Oz pajeaugey Guiplom BIGBUO S,UNOFALNIIOY UYOP  0202/P2/90 ve86  W9BUD- ud g
EEELE'996'2 00'SO snedey |eauds|3 DU 8] UBWMOD)  0Z02/PE/S0 CHBE  WI8yD- g e
EC'B8E'986'Z- 24045 sayddng ¢ semeyol £100MHALC 0N JBweisng se|iddng (elsApu) [RuBISEy  0Z0E/v2/90 TEBE  W9OuD-lud g
i9ZIE'D86'2- 608 s8|lddng ey ¥ yedey dinbg 2501 sunoday wewdinbgz Aung 00RO 1886  M08UJ- lwd g
99°9€2'996'2-  69°BIY'Y LBYZHaYYD 1103U3 68-90E4 LODV uopnupaig enbod 020272180 0386  HauJ- g wg
6'219'196'2-  00°DLL'L 25bt YQ - WLIL) J0 JANET JTNH LIV UCHEJIUNUALICY) § MBINEY § $YP0IQUIEI/M UBLd [[EMEES WEY AY a7 sisnueppssieaubul-ony  02021/90 6166  BUD- Wd mE
LELVO'006' OV'OOL'62 BSBNN 80 LSBIS # IUNG3TY U pO SRl 020201190 886  BeYd- lug wE
L5'6I2'0E6'2-  ODD6L'Z 1oy Aunaeg Aunsag wbjuy Ise0D inos 020291190 1486 pRuD- g g
1569262 61095 s8|itkdnG BIBMpIBH G5 KBWRENY U] BIEMPIBH B0V 5,18} 0202/91/90 9/86  ¥OOUD-Wd g
§t'626'026'2-  06'ISE SiBPRIEY ¥ S8n0dNg GIempueH 927 # WNO3TY o) 'pIBA J6QUINT yJRET BIOD  0202/91/90 SI86  MBYD- g g
BrA/5'926'2- 00005 gu Id JeuiEleY NN VdD 'SWng M PRI 0Z0ZO1/30 PL86  WOYD-wd g
Br2L0°926'2 O0'SH SADIALIS 0202 AVIWT 1IHGY %6E UoieIdwoD) 19B1U07) - LANIMISUTISY Wed AH S006) “ON LI3roHd ou| ‘seleposSY § ABIOMOID  DZ0Z/B1/90 €486  PBYD- g g
BrZI2'SE6'2-  0SGIZ'L sobueyo abeulis 10) sjedeg pur ebesoow Aljeq so) subls sapydedsy g subig sbupoasg OZoz/m1/00 ZLBE6  WIAYD- Mg g
H6'966'C26'2- 00586 senaIeg eBapABWIony D202 AVIN dTIBUNY R 83 WORIG  0Z02/91/90 1286 §08YD- ud (g
86°LYO'C2E'E-  OPPE sanddng g Je{eMm LEPLESH IuncoTY 1HVWIE 0202/91/90 0486  %o8uD-Wud 19
BEL00'E2E'E-  ¥2'LLLB AOIOd ALTVNSYD 2 ALH3JOMd 6102 = #1491 -10 101 12W0ISNY E0Z-FL¥ILdiErAdDg SBD ¢ doid -4 )0 JosSY 1SI0 2005 0Z0Z/11/90 6986  8yD- Wwd g
vEOGEZ'PIE'E  prOr0'9 WNIW3HD JUVOHLTVIH - #1r9100-E0 -4 Jewoisn] BIBMIEBBH -HQ J0 J0ssy ISiQ oeds  QZOLL/DO 8988  WBUD- kud g
06°601L'806'2- 96 GLL se|dking aon|0 BS1LZE6L #LO0Y uoheiodiod D 020271 1/90 2988 8YJ- wd g
v6€ID'BO6'Z:  00'EBY 184 PUE S191i1d ‘S|iD Pasn g juads (2 |0 [eAowsay 00"d0 02021180 9986  PIYI-kud g
PEV2S'L06's 96901 sanddng BiempieH goRBWOIENT U BIEMDIBH 80V S.UBY 0202711790 SORE  WO8UD- jug G
BELIVI06'E-  £OVS O0S2HJ 19104A3UD £002 0111203 8BuBYY 19113 PUB 110 '8N T1-0Z02/b/2 aAMoWOlnY yIMUBH  0202/11/30 ¥986  WPBUD-wd g
SEENL'Z06'2-  DOOL UZ02/0E/0L 0} PBA - uuB 1910 ) SIqRLO 1DUISIA ABIUES IDQUEH 02011190 £986  W28ud-rug g
SEESE'L06'2  21'PS dwey youne uo IBIpURH LO3r0Yd Buiey 10) sjeusiey “ou) “Addng Suibboy loqiey 020211590 2986  peuD-itd g
£H662'206'2- O66L SIBPEIEN P S8)ddNG BIRMIBH D224 |UNOSTY "oU| ‘PIBA iBquin Leeg POD 0202711700 1886 WPAUD- g 19
E6'612'206'2- G2 saiddng ¢ S8UISI01 €L00NHTHO ON JewoiSny senddng (euisnpul (BUBISEY  DZ0Z/11/90 0986  PauD- g g
BYEIZL06'2-  86'220'1 soi|ddng "urew ¥ sedey dinb3 2501 #unosoy wewdinb3 Aund 0201 §/90 6586 WAYD- wd 111g
05°681'006'2-  00DOL Wed AH JuoyuIBeg 10} | 202/06/9-020%/1 /2 85Uad(T ssauisng Alunog Aung #5u8d)] ssausng Awno) Aund  0202/L1/90 8586  R9yJ-wd g
05°680'006'2-  IE'LEL SBIIION 104id |BISBO AUND L2BE #1SND ‘ou) ‘Bipe Anuno  0202/11/90 1686  ¥98uD- g g
61 B56'506'2  9O'9E 1UNO29E L0 JewABIBAQ 10} pun)aY MBIDUY ‘MOUBAT  0202/11/90 5586 #I8UD
€L'Z26'606'2  BEELE SiEpaleyy ¥ SO1d0NS BIRMAIBH 9.2/8 Junoday QU ‘PrEA JequInT 4OBRED PIOD  0Z0Z/V0/R0 5686  ¥98uD-wd g
GL6PE'S06 2. 9TEYE BIUBUIUIE PUR SBSTIT J3I00D 071 'seawues (eyde)) xonay 0z02v0rs0 Y586 HIUD- i 1149
6VO09'POE'E:  CODEL'Z poyad Suiig Auelues Sppzes-0veZmacy 1Bj0CH OIOY  0202/POVS0 €586  P8UD-Iwd g
6V'OLP'206'E-  GEEY sailddng ey §S1ZE6L#1DDY uoneiodo) N0 0Z02HVE0 Z6BE YD~ W,
05'92F'206'e-  60°58L se|ddng BIEmpIRH SSKIBWOISND ) BIBMPIEH BV SUIN  D202/POVB0 1686  NBBYJ- g I
LY IFE'E06's:  OPL00 T8 HILYMWRDIAYIS 0Z0EZ/S0 - BLOZG1VD ‘AN'd PUISI SBIBM I0BH  0202/7/B0 0SBE  WIRUD- W g
L npRIY ugeg owepy awey ajg wny adi )
0Z0Z '0F Sunp jo sy §|seg yuey
sso)s)6ay yoayn 0Z/EML0

Joquel sbupjooig jo pod Wd 0L



¢ eling

SCvi6'BAV'T.  9ZZIP'GEY 65'0CE'ESE IvioL
geesl'tle LL'672'r8 £ 2L SIN3TYAINDI ¥ HSYD GILHLS3IY ' 0L BI0L
85882 522 0T LY6'2L #0°2e0°201 dIS1GILIHISIY © 501 1eloy
TE'Z6E'6SL 00’0 00'6BE"LE 8103 diD7 pund 8A18S8Y - SOLOS IB10L
CE'ZBZ'B51 AT a1 0Z0Z/0£/90 PUT 188, - pund 8ArdSaYy o} JajsumIL 0202/08/30 OE/B053Y RUNOT [BISURY
ZL'sin'egl og'LlL LE/S- LE/Z SPIO PaIBas B 8jeg SNiding woy) SPesdsd 19N %02 10} PUng BAIGSEY O} Jajsur)) 0202/E0/3) E0/50 1830 JSLUNQr jRIBUDEY
cT'E06'22L 2109 dI9 pung 3A198aY - 50105
20'809'81 OeLyeeL BO'ES5'EY 0208 d197 pung 80IAIeS 1980 vdl - S010E (BICL
208099t B8E'505'8L W JZGZ hD PIEL 10) 8MMSS 1090 V4| O 1BjsuBL] 0202/0E/30 0E/90 vl {BUINOP pRIgLat)
201 00°000'0E g DZ0Z N0 PUZ 10} 8MES 180 V| 0} JOjSURIL 020ZB0/90 0zfea vdi |BUINO[ [BIBLAEY
99°£68'62- [erAf g "-12/2 SPIO PAIRES A Bjes SMAINS wal| SPaBI0K 18N %08 SePNL) ‘Puny SoMES 198( O) JoISURI) 0204E0/00 ©0/90 1E30  (ewnop jeiauac
S0'SPENE- o98'v80'61L 000660EN43H Z201000EZ 1 #1239y S onsoded-020Z H1D PYE Anrouiny aoueuL BINJORAISEAL] 020E/a190 1133a WRUD
02'092'1L- cE'292°G 666960E#430 S660000CZ | MY 8 04s0d8]-0202 W10 PuU2 Ajuoyiny BoUBULY BINJONHSEHUY 0Z0&/91190 830 HIBUD
B2 266'G: SPISLLL ¥00GE0E 2 E00BE0E ‘200560 " LOOBEOEN-TH CLP0000CE 1 N30V S 0N5005(1-0202 YLD PUZ Aoyiny saueuy ainpnnsenu) 020231190 1830 »ays
LLPELLL L2000\ € B66860C ¥ Z66BE0EHITY - CEXOOO0EZ LN 129y $.105008Q « 0202 HLD PuZ Auoyiny asueuy smignisenyl  0202/91/90 1183a pale
PE¥GLZY 02'Lbr LE/5-1 2/2 5P Pa{Eas BIA BIES SMAING WOy Spaadold 19N %08 Agrouiny BouBLILy BINONNSERUY Ue02/EIn 11830 #eY3
¥1'209'2y 0Z09 d197 Pun4 LajAleg 19aQ Y4l © 50008
P2 98E' L6 000 00069' 12 1209 di97 pund puog wasN SOLG2 1BloL
e 9BE'L6 00069'12 Wawied DZ0Z JBQUBACN 10} Pung Puog BRUBABH V(SN 01 195uBN 0L 0Z0Z/OWB0  0T/90VASN  |BWINOT |RIBUBE)
¥2'969'5L 1209 d197 pund puog ¥asn - 50402
0L’ 10e'9vE d197 Q3L2IHLSIY - 501
ZE'B60'Y 15862 1L SL0vE'6 DNINITHID ¥ LIN ASNOW QILOIHLSIY - v0L [BI0L
OV ELL'E- 08 PLLS YOLLL'E 5108 enbdwn spajold [Erdes - pOLOY (BI0L
ortLL's- rSrL 18PEXABYD 1HJ3HD 68-90E# LOOV uof} 1paud anboy 02029290 92 38y i (g
528606 oooBe't “juedale) e pually § eacsdw) ¥ siiedad ¥00Q SLE610280 uourdiddy Juuad uredp)og Aunog Auns 5717 sisnuEEsseaunbug-ong 0Z02/91/90 9gz ¥I0UN- Wy (g
sgelz's- osz2e PIg 104 BINON - 101 JBISBOY) AuND ApZEE #ESND ") ‘EIpey Anuna) 0201 11D 552 ¥R ud g
9£'968'9- 00 005'L sanidut| R sneday 200 SLEEIOZI - NuLe uawdoisae( uvjeydpoo) wizwuredaq Buuweld Alunen Aung 0z0zN 1190 ¥az #PYD- wd |Ig
9E968°G- P ~ Wempieagrebiey] pieg ups1) 10} voyun itpess enboy o luawded o) s16l0Ld |BIdES O) 48jSURI L 02024290 Y90 43I [BWINOT (BIBUED
060L¥'s- ¥CEteb g 35v37 0202 sunp 0Z02reea0 029 935N [EWngp [3uss
99 LBy’ 25 PES PEEDLIL ON ABej pECOOEJA ON 2001 pZI00Z0ZHAU| SESSREN L 10) 143 BIA Ty 02020180 02049 dD [RWnof [sueg
PLESEE" [Pyl 10026001840 Bupsaubiuz oW3 01 lwewded Joj sslold (ende) 0) seysum 0202/L41/30 819040 RO [R1guan)
PLEELG- 00059 0002-600168s0 BuusauBug QW3 o1 wewled Joj spslald enday) o) sapsuriy 020&LL90 8175040 JeWINO [BIBUAEY
FLEER'S- 00'005" 14 - 1aQ Bujuueld Juswdoieas) anuouodg Lunog Aung o) wawled Joj sipelond (eudes) o) 1sjSurly 0202/ 1/30 L1/80 4D  |BWInof jRsBuan)
FLEEE'L 05226 LLEOEY ¥ 9IGLERNALL Bipay Alunog o) juswded Joj sioaloly (endeg o) sejsue ) 0202/11/90 L1/80d0  JBUNOr [RIGUAD
r9'559°L- 8109 enbduify syaslasg jeded - poL0p
SOENS'E LLERL'D 1L'E2L'9 L2658 W Bnbdwn 831185 1980 - $0LOE BI0L
S9EDS'S LLPSP'L WAWABA B W0 J0] pund 83AIBS 199 O JYJSUBIL GZ0ZZ0/90  20/90 1830  |Bunor jRiausy)
Y6RED'L 00659’y 1uawWARd 1J1IBARLL 10} PUN S8BT 1G8Q) O JajSul) 020Z/20/80 20/90 1830  (ewnor jejoust)
80°028'E- 00'6s9'r HieaRIl IS8 DS - vP# W L9501 L AUBDT PO L0 & JBUOISND 371 esee gw G202/ 183a R
¥6'8E0'L LUFar'L 824 lualwAry 0291 ¥0LPZAUBOT 0] YIRSY BIUBD 0294 +04 ¥ HuBLHUEY BRbdWN 0202/51/90 11834 ¥w[ug
G9'E05'2 4299 W enbdwiny 838G 1R - bOLDE
EX'LIS'E 6256 Wi Bnbdwi ANOS vOSN * YOLOE [BI0)
aauReg Hpasd weq cuop SWEN neg way odA)
0202 "0C eunr Jo sy s|seq yses
s1a)sifay ¥aayso OZ/CL/LO
loquey sBupjoosg jo pod Wd 0b'e



| abeg

95'62¢ o1'06 H3LYM 0310108 16vYW-9 02Z0Z/LENO
6£°181 91'06 H3LvM 311108 1HYW-I 0Z0Z/IN0
6E'6EL 6665 SHI3IQYM INIHDOIN 1HvW-8 020Z/1EN0
ov'6L FIT] 1008 33aNY 0Ad 1dvin-g 0202/\LEN0
£6'/9 66'65 SHIAYM INILUJOIN 1Hvw-18 0202NEND
vE'L 6L JAOTO LSIHM LINY 1Hvin-g 0Z02/1E/LG
AHVW-I8
(]} yleq sjqqng Asiag (1oL
000t 0008 WAL Prod @514 §10Z LI L E4D3T YSBM JeD) uieg e|qqng Asieg 0202/62/50
Hieg a|qqng Asjeg
B6'6LL Ang 1sag |ejo
86644 66'6¢9 SYOLEQLLIDZHL#IBRIO BIS §) - 029€ uvouudsy| taq Ang 158g 0202/1 2190
66'621 66'621 XNGIEZS J0IMOW £2 1190 Ang 1seg 0202/12/30
Ang 1889
16°268's JIV1d LN NOZYIY (=101
162e8't 006 101051014 ABING PUB JOUDHIPUDD JBMOJ 1BIIND § SSUAS LS ZXE-4 UBLLN JOVIIIIN NOZVWY  0202/12/80
LE'BEL'L ¥6'202 JBUCHIPLOD HY PAIUNOW-MOPUIM M LE 0005 FOV LN NOZVNY 0202/81/00
26'SES'L 98's 208 BUYS P US| MSEI O1-Od SNAON JOV1d NN NOZVINY 0202/10/90
LI'0ES'E o061 L202/51/S - 0202/51/5 LoNduasqng ewug uczewy IOV IdLHW NOZVIAY 0202/51/50
LULEP'L 90's Z0g BUIYS B UES{D MiSeld 01-Id SNADN AV d DIN NOZYAY 0202141150
S2'50P') 56°6ED dAYH HONNYT YO HYE BYHD ALIAVS - 31¥1d ISVE 3LV 1M WHONYH WNNINNTY L£1X.2% IOV Id.IN NOZYWY 0202/20/70
0£'6%L BE'SK sauoyd ([20) £0) AW Yim seuoyde] ssejRim 18SPESH Yiooien|g 30V 1dLIN NOZYINY 0Z02/92/E0
2E6HL S6'¥E ALJD ALVS 184 XSYOD HOLOANNOD 13HHYE 3IWWI OL 37WW3d4 3dAL J 18-4 ZHDY MOV 001 3OV T1d LN NOZYWY 0202/EL/E0
LE'¥69 6LTH 05 j0 Geg "SHOLOINNDD NOISSIHINOD FT8YD XSVOD 994 LI TWSHIAINN S0-3NIAd NOISIA 1034H3d IOV IdIIN NOZYWY 0202/E1/50
BS'189 6661 UONEISHIOM SWIN OBWOD FSNOW ANV OHYOZAIH SAYM SSTTIHIM 055HW HIILIDON IDVId LN NOZYWY 0202/81/20
65'1£9 SHES ¥207 UIw X048 NOILLS3IODNS JIVIALHN NOZVINY 0202/81L/20
$L2LS 9912 $371L108 ZOZE HOL BY3H AVHdS 31ZZ0N IOV LN NOZYIY 0202/E1/80
99'G55 09’10t | Jo ase) ‘Blyp, "enssy) Wwoanjieq oqunr Aid-z ATV 1AL NOZYINY 0202/70/20
92'vSk O¥'90¥ 21 jo ese) 'Bliym ‘anssi) woanyeg oqunr Ald-Z FIVIJLHN NOZVAY 0202/10/80
oLt 862 0'8 v qu) Axejey) Bunswes 1o) 1an0g) 1ea0] joaidyaoys Ang Areal eseq) v el AXEjED) MBN UarHua? DV 1d LN NOZYAY 0202/20/£0
886 886 {vewaoe)day aume)n} yIed Z 101981014 Us2IG SSEID patedwa) v qe 1 Axejes) Bunswes 1o} arezip AV IALHN NOZYWY 0202/20/20
FOV1dLNN NOZVIY
00'9t6'E 27771 uonoruisue? ¢ Guyooy pajny KoL
00'9r6'E ~ 0000s sajBus ua yom Suyoos ixs Jop 1epsg abiuey) 58[3A0) WOISND M3IA UlelUnop 0202/1 L/20
oo'orr's QOobPE ** SWES YOJEW a) SWEY &1 0) swesf pue [oo1 Bunsixe ay) fo jeacwas pue fjo 1e3) Ay jo vonedwon SO WOISNY) MAIA UIRjUNORY 0202711720
977 uepanssue) § Bupooy payy
SK'BYE'SE 71 'uoneAR3 Y-S [RI0L
SYere'se 00°229' PiSl) 8i Pue RUBAIEOq AQ JI2ISUI SIURIDAH JOj JOOET PUE VONEHEISU) D71 'UONEABIXI WS 020200
St 12E'Ee 00092 8310 bod 18 sdajs pue wej) ABuny Aq 3301 pue qIno o) eipe - Juswdnb3 pue 10qE1-0202/v L /v OT1 'uolleaedxg H-¢ 0202/L11%0
SF'195'12 Sr'Eot A0 og 1. sdals pue wei) Abuny A9 4001 pue QIND 0] &S - 81249U0T -0202/b LY 071 'voneAgaxy H-g 020B/LLIVD
00'860'12 00'095'g “'Odd: - piq Jad suonea|jizeds 1ad se 81l HOd 18 Y[EMepIs pue dy ydy uonej[2isy| -0202/vLiv 071 ‘uoeARDXT H-G 0202/LLi¥0
00'285'21 00'025'2 0202 wesued somype3 o) paydde sabieys bpig usao .pjo, 18 10| Jo BUIPRID-0Z0E/V/E 071 ‘voneaeax3 y-g 0202121170
COZLO'0L 00’ 16¥'L atiieys 6pig O B1SEM PIO OWSQSLOIN0H - ABAIP YU ‘PEO| PUR B]810U0D JO BuNRaIg-0Z02/P/E 077 ‘uoleAedx3 H-G 0202/211v0
00’1258 ooole'e 'S paindag 'abeois 1e0q Mat U1 §00 PAYSTUS Y |[UHIEG PUB INPUS SU153|8 [[BISU)-0Z02/08/| D11 'uolieaedx3 H-5 0202/2L/+0
00'S0E'D 00'591°g “Reuo) yomype3 ol paydde sabieyy  1elolg Buipessy peoy ebriog seag 10y Buipeig -0202/9/1 0771 ‘uciieaBaX3 Y-5 0Z0Z/LE/N0
00'orL'y 00055'2 g 19sloig wewsandw) ebeiolg painssg ‘ebe10js 120 mau vl 4201 peasds pue Ino Bin-6102/02/21 071 "UOiBAROXS Y5 0208/1E/1.0
00'065°1L 00'0BS'L “eyn  1walud wsweamdw) abmojg painoes ‘ebrig)s 1204 1B 82U} Mau 10) SBjoY [UT-6L02/SL/Z) O "uoneARIKY H-G 0202/LEND
271 ‘uofieaeaxz y-5
asug|eq wnowy jeuibug oLaw awey sleq
gzoz aunp ybnoay; Atenuep sfseg yseq
dopuap Jad wm._:u__u:mn_xm az/oLiLo
JoqieH sbunjoo.g jo pod Wd Pt



¢ abeg d\

00'¥62's 0056 284 |aAR1 |-0202/02/20 d77 Eun g emy yaeig 0202vZIED Z
00'661'S 0045 Sl IV Uil B5E0) [BIIWILLDD O] | "OU JUBPUSLLE PuB Jualesibe ydD MemaH-0202/81/20 d71 eun? 3 ey yoerg 0202/v2/E0
0oErL's 00°25 1aya| 8 egym siewe Jana) meybiy ysui4-0202/vL/2Z0 d7 Bunt| g 8oty yoeig 0202/¥2/E0
00'580's 00’582 "0}, JRIEMULO)S BIBIABYE O SHOYfE Wod Buiuebar Aswone meybiy o) 1an1e| 1RIQ-0202/E 120 dTeuny g adiy yorg 0202/ve/En
00'008'y 00064 “ 0 Gunped jo Buipoo)), aletAe|[2 01 Lo |0 SINIAOR UO SSI0U PUE S{IBWS YXBasaH-0202/21 /20 dT7 eun g 8ty yorig 0202/v2/e0
00019y 00'BE sseowd pue wawsyes BuiueBas Aswone Aoures) pue yeis Hod Yiwm S|IBLLS SNOUBA-0202/90/20 dT eun ¥ axy yowlg 0202/¥2/E0
00'2L5'y 000001 Aauieg) 'Y 10 WBWBMES-HZ0Z/S0/20 dT1eun B ey yoe|g 0202/¥e/ED
0025 00'ee aouenssi yoeyo Buipsebar Aier) pur Aswone Asules (lBwa pue asesjal [eninw ABWIBE) 8SINH-0202/S0/20 d77 BUNT ¢ a5l yoery 020Z/t2/E0
00'vES'E 0056 88) |oAR) L -OZ02/VO/Z0 d 71 un? 3 ey 3oEig 0202/k2/ED
00'6EY'E 0056 Guneaw |emads - uoisses aanasxa puany -0202/k0/20 d17 eum 3 a0y xoeig 0202/v2rE0
00'vre'e 00'8e sfauieg) BuipueBer uewyo pue uosses saunpaxa BuipreBal Liegym syeWI-0202/E/20 o711 BUn % @3y yaelg 0202/v2/E0
00'90EE 00'45 s1ajiep meybiy pue Asuie BusnieBal Leg) yim |jeD Bu0yd-0Z02/22/1-0202/1£/1 o1 Bun 3 amy yoelg 0202/61/20
006r2'E 00'9rg UDISSILILIGY) Uod jo Bunesyy pusny-0g02/8e/) o'V BUNT 3 a0 yoelg 02026120
00'E09'2 00'56 29} [OARI |-0Z02/02/) 11 eun 3 831y %3eg 0202/61/20
008052 0025 epuabe mainsy-0z0zmea/t ' eunT 7 81y yIeg 0202/61/20
00'15+°2 00'cEl sisoH dured wed AY pue Jana maniy Guipsebas siaen) pue Aieg) Y (12 Buoud-0202/L2/L o171 BUNT '3 801 YIElg 0Z02/64/20
00'81£'2 0L sisoy dwed jo uojieLLIa) 5) AIEY) BSIADE PUE S|BUSJBW MBINBY-0Z0Z/LE/1 T Bur g 831K 328)3 0202/61/20
o0era'e 0056 6 10) ONEULOJY| pUE SBINY | SUBIIPUDL) PUB SULIB L YBd AH IUCHYDESE BSIAGI PUE MBINSH-DZ0Z/LI/L d'T _uMT 7 8014 3IEIG 0202/61/20
00LrL'E 005y luawaaiby JUsAT O} SUGISIAB) PUB MAIAB) YSIUIJ-0Z02/L L1 d77 Bu g o1 yorg 0202/6L/20
00'229') 00'g5r luswaauby Juan3 HAO esiwel pue meimey-0z02/L/L dT eun g sy yorig 0202161120
00’912l 00'S6 “gye Auadoud o [esodsip f Ayedosd Jo sa)surl) Bujpieias SluBWRoop PUe SRS MBIASY-0Z0Z/EL/L uowe( 'seuop 0202/61/20
00’1211 00'8E 18113] UOIBUIULIB] PUE BUNBWIL MBIABY UIWS-0202/2/1 I ‘Yt 0202/61/20
00'EBD"1 00'Ls uonesydde asuay sbeicow ‘soUBMINIO U0y 18)8| UOHBUILLS] ‘Suljdum Mamel 5SnRIy-0Z02/211 A3|ysy ‘ssneay| Q20Z/E1L20
00'920'1 0061 o3l OIIA Uilm S5E8] jO UCHBUNMLE] UD BSIADY-0202/2/) 19 Jawo] sAyeY 0202/61/20
00'200°1 00’0 wiayBiy pue swes ay Guiprebay Areg yim 5)EWS "Aawone Aowles) WD) J31E) MAINSH-0Z0Z/1L/1L d71 BUNT 9 30IH Xoe|g 0202/61/20
00 LEG 00'BE luswaaibe saseyand swa) sbeaes pIBAIEOG BSIAMBINGY 6 | 0Z/0E/E ) o771 euny 3 831y ¥oejq 020g/SL0
00'E68 00’56 M SIEW ‘{18{E A 81 UO S,B(07) aSBA) BUMER UBABYMOdS 10) Aleoiued (addoisa yeuq 61020821 1318 AN BUI U0 S,BI07 Q20251710
00'B6L 00°8E oasep) 5,2107 Buipiebal sepuaey Auo | yim 23 euoyd 6102/0E/21 18188 BU) UD 5807 020e/51/10
00092 0056 98] |aARI] 6102/L1/2L 11 Bun 3 89y y2elg 0202/51/10
00599 00’992 uoISSILNLING pod jo Bulsey pusiy 6102/21/21 <11 eun 3 80y yorIig 0202510
00668 00’25 18]BAA BY) UO S,BIO7 10} JusweaiBa 05e6) pasiaed U JUSWILIOD PUB MAIABH 6102/L 1/2L lg)epp ay) uo s .oz 0202/51/10
00'2¥E 00°25 Aianosau pue vonuessid ‘aaijou radaid |8ssea pauopueqe Gupuebal ArBS) IBWT 6L02/E1/21 o771 eun g @ yoeig 0202/51/10
00's8e oo'ee uoissnuwoy uo Asuesea Guypy Buipielar SHO mamey 6LOZ/ELZH 17 eun g 8oj yorIg 0202/SL/L0
00242 009z 18%oed epuabe malnay 6102/21/EL d'T eun g sy yor|g 0Z0Z51L/LG
00124 008 977 Buiysiy ayiord 10} luBwPUBWE BSE3| 3SIAI PUB MBIASH BLOZ/O0/ZL  RIOIS (eiuBwwng: ] Bulysty dipaed 0202/51/10
DO'EEL 00'8E A1gy) 0 puss "puodse) puB SIUBLLIOD BSBA) 5BJ07 MBIASY GLOZ/SOE] 1BY2AN BUL LD 5,Bj0Z QZ0g/SH/10
0056 00's6 "1 Hed AW ‘aulwsaiby SIGS ‘i sAuley) Aeo woy suonsenbyiew-2 snouea of puodsey-6102/E0/ZL 17 eun’ 3 aoiy yoeig 0202/5110

d17 eun 7 901y yoe)Q
S9'80V 1Hvn-ig 1elol
S9'80¥ 00°0E- 1H30 HOXI HALYM LBVA-18 0202/11/90
SO'BEV 0F'vo HILYM Q31LL04 LEVN-IR 0202/1/90
S2'vop o9 Halvym a3aLos LHYW-I8 0202/1 /90
SZPLE 6561 H3ZILINVS ONYH 1HYW-1E 0202/EL/S0
92'vSE 6Z€ 6OF VINWHOI LHYN-IE 0202/51/50
L6068 659 dWNd dv0S LUV 0208/E1/50
85 PrE 86'S HIZILINVS ONVH LHY-IS 0202150
09'8EE B6'S H3ZILNVS ONYH 1HYW-19 0202/21/50
29°2EE ¥6'LL H3ZLLUNVS ONYH 1yvinng 02022150
BOPIE 6626 HOI0Z - ID0IKLYUYD NONYD 1dvin-la ozoeIveird
69't82 865 N2VIE - 3D0IH1IHYD NONYD LYYN-8 02024+21%0
}LSEE 002k LHID HOX3 HALVM AHYINE 0202/20/£0
VLI 0106 H3LYM Q311108 LHYiN-B 0Z02/20/€0
1LSE2 9106 HILYM G31LL08 1Eving 0Z02/S0/E0
55481 002k LH3ID HOX3 HILYM LHYIN-iB 020291110
ajuejeg unowy jeulbuo away swap aeq

020z aunp ybnouyy Asenuep siseg yses)

Jopuap 1ad sainypuadxy 0z/0H/L0

Jogsey sbupjoo.ig Jo Uod Wd v



¢ abug

00'G1 00's 0202/92/9 ¥son 1o} 1531 ¥s0ly yaune jeog 0202/92/90
oooL oo's 818610 5uR)| uosnfua] Juarg pasinquiay - uoNElS Aed YoUNE B0 J0) 1581 HS0N Youne] jecg 020271 1/S0
00's 00's 618610 sues] vosnfued Juarg pasinquisy - uonels Aed younen jeog 10§ 158 3501y ysune] jeog 020271150
Ysory Yaune] jwog
02'e92 ADNAHIS UYIN HTIYMOLEYOE [BloL
0z'c€92 ¥5¥L eba] emoH ger : o1 Juss jaenuo) poubls - ebeisod §1615226E0L9A96YZ1 Buparly punaig gdn AAHAS UV N IVMOLYOE 0202/21/90
298y AR M1 I1eMOH yor : o) Jues wawealby - abeisog ¥2010.680£668 Bupors ) yBiwean Auoud x3pay JDIAMIS VYN N TV MAHYOR 02021 2/50
6’502 296 UL 3 591 B0 uoibay waisepm DI weiboid Jelemuunlg o) e 0IMBS 1Bl SSEID 151 SdSN IDIAHIS UVIN N TYMOHYOR 0202/t 2ivD
[1:3-013 SE'L sjuawnoop P3Q o ebeIsog [N 01 WA SNBSS 1814 SSEID 1SN S4SN FOIAHIS VN HIvmadvosg 02028120/v0
o' vel 60'6 'SBd SURIY ¥ Idy 4G (IIH UMON MN £512 sslweg eAue] o} usg eawag ebeyoey sseD 1SI4 SASN 3DIAHIS TVIN NIVYMAYYOR 0Z02/0E/E0
1£581L S2'1 1auisig Arejiues JogURH 01 juBS  Jlew Aitoud SJSI IDIAHIS UV ¥ TYMOYYoa 0202748150
R 711 008l Buiddiys 10) sjeueiew Gunjoed pue xog FOIAHZS VN N IWMAHYOR 020E/61/E0
Z19s51 0LEY “'H 10} 815 Aepm Apunpodd() 02222 IU) JBIM B85 JURIRQ ua) (01 0SS |EINBIIWOY) - PUNIS) Sdf) FOIAHIS VA MivMmadvosa 0202/61/60
grell 00°'801 T IOQIEH 18M0T OPEDL Joque sBuooiq 10 U0d  L202/01/2-0202/01/E (UL ) 3JION [EMBUBY XOQIEW 30IAH3S TIVIN HvYMadvos 0202/L1/20
(A, vy 12026 HO 'WNQOOM ARp [SUOIEN OSEE SIBD JJOD WOSING 101 dIYS 8dMes Byd SSe|D 1sid SdSH IDIAHIS HYW HIVMOUYOR 0202/80/10
IOIAHIS UV N TYMALVOoE
oo'vig's d17 eun ¥ 831y yoe|q |ejo)
0ovie's 00°001 SMaN s ispxay sKat-0202/1E/50 77 BunT g 3y %I 02802/91/90
ooviL's oo'ee sanss) Apadard weybiy a1 Ja1ds ' yim |1ea suoyd-0z02/.2/50 o711 Bun? 7 8314 yerg 0202/91/30
009:9'8 00'S6 82UDIB{UOTB|S) BIA LOISSHLLIO?) 1O oY) jo Bunasw |eads pusly -0202/61/50 dT1 eunT g 831y yaeg 0202/94/90
001858 0061 1uas Gureq e10jaq asiApe pue (JSH 01 J9H\| MOIASH-0Z02/81/50 o711 eun g 201 yorjg 0202/91/30
00'295'8 00'061 "} 8SES| PUAIXE 0] 13AEM PUE SIUSWPLBWE JIp pue asea Bulysijuodg spumap!; malney-0202/8L/50 dT eunT 2 8y yoeg 0202/91/30
00'2:£'9 00°EEL "0l 8|qeuod 8f YO PuB 1a)8| Yeup sAUED puB "JoNs) Aso7) T ‘s1ens) OSH MaInaY-0202/5 /S0 o711 evn g 83y yoeig 0202/91/90
00'6E2'8 00'56 8JUaIBjU0IA|B] BlA UNISSLUWIOT) Lo By) jo Bujaaw jermads puany -0202/vL/S0 dT1 Bun § 821y ¥IEiE 0202/91/90
0o'rrl's 0064 Guroueuy enbwn 10y uoynases BuzuoYINE MBIABY-0ZGZ/EL/S0 dT eun) g 83Y oeig 0202/91/90
00'521'9 0056 ¥ed AH I swooses sigeuod pue QSH Buipnjau JsiBW SNOPEA 83 AIRE) Yim (1B BUOYJ-0Z02/21/S0 d77 eun g 831y 3oelg 0202/91/80
00'0c0's 00'BE ubisapas yed AL JO} IUSWPUBLIY |IRIIUOS ABJ0/MOID) BSIABI PUB MBIABY-DZ02/} L /S0 dT1 eum g 83y yaeig 0202/91/90
00'266°2 00'8E swoasal ajgenod pue QSH a1 8SIARE PUB S|IBWS MBIAeY -0202/k 1 /S0 dT1 BuUm) R ey %oelq 0202/91/90
00'b56°L 0056 1USWaJUNOUUE aKqnd PUE S|EMBUS) UDISUIXE BSEST] MaABY -0Z02/P0/S0 dT eun g aoiy oeig 0202/91/30
00°658'L 00'BE SIUaAZ Liog pue amnsojd jied AH sy Bunealy [ewads pusiiv-0Z0Z/0E/FD o1 Bun g 821y yoeig 0202/82/50
00°128'L 00061 sjuepisal uoBiaigy o1 sheis yed A Bunowisal jo Ayjela) yueasey-0z02/82ir0 d77 euny @ 801y %oe|g 0Z02/8E/50
00'LES'L 00'S6 18)18| pue uoioe |suuosiad pasodard malAaY-OZ0Z/2 /K0 dT1 Bun 3 29l Yoeig 020Z/82/50
00'965'2 00°EEL waooZ e Bulissy uoissiuta?) |ewads puaNy-0z02/L |0 d71 Bun ¥ 831y yoelg 0Z02/82/50
00'c0p's 00061 siepjoy abesoow o) uonesdde Q3 YeSSEY-0Z02/51/P0 1 BuNT 3 231y xdeg 0202/82/50
00EIZ'L 00'56 “ioURUR] |RIUAWNGD B) JapauQ 99x] ‘ueo enbdun GuipreBal wiy pue AleD yum (|83 Buoyd-0202/E 10 d71 BUn 3 801y %oelg 0Z02/82/50
oogLLe 00'.S SWBUOD (iw Aleg) jjew-g ‘aouensst puoq Buipietia: SHO Pue 1a118) jaSUN0:) puUOY MBIASH-0Z0Z/EL/FD dT1 BUM 7 231y xoe(g 0202/82/50
00 —,Oo.h [y, 11 “nbal pue suojipuod -_E.-Qn_ JBIBMLLOIS mcmgﬁg sSjueua) omm._sm ieab 0} 1a)19§ EQ_EI.ONONE.EVO o717 'BunT g 8014 u_um_m 02028250
00'F00'L 00582 80USIBJUOIGIE] BIA UISSIIWOD LD By} jo Bunasw jewads puany -0202/20/P0 d11 eun g 823 yoe|g 0202/62/50
006129 00'061 sapd 3000 pue ped Juewsde|dal 300p [N} BU1 J0] SIUGWNIOP PIY MBIASY -0Z02/10/FD o117 8un g 2014 Yorg 0202/82/50
00'625'0 00251 8 "Wwauwhodweun *sauesnsu ‘sybnopn) Inoqe suonsanb s Ak eswpe pue yueesey - 0Z02/LE/E0 d11 Bun g 801y Yoe|g 0202118 1V0D
Oo.hhm.m- 0025 swing pjesacy Joj 1De1u0d m-m_un_._ pue mwm:m.._u ﬂmuwmsvm._ MANMBY - 0Z02/0E/E0 d171 euny g 80y YIv|g 02Q2rL LIV
00°02E'g 00'ee i Wed AY 10} ueoT enbdwy) 1o} Alenoass es sucisenbiemsue puB QSH OF JON3| MBIABY -0202/L2/E0 o711 BUn B @014 Yoelg 0202/LL100
00°282'9 (1131 {sauaiajuosa)ay) Suiasw |ewdads puslly - 0Z0ZIVEED d71 Buny g 83l yorlg 0202/LMiv0
00’509 o006t Wed AH 81 Bunesw jeweds ubiipietal Algg) Uim SUOHEUNIWOS-D20Z/EZ/ED d77 eun § 801y yoe|g 0202/LL70
00'SE0'9 0045 wowaaiby wawdedap ynws ey mamsy-0202/21/E0 d717 eun g 83y el 0202/21170
00'846'S 0025 luawsasiBe JUB)NSUOD [BIUEUY MBIADY ~020Z/81/C0 d77 eunt 3 aoy yoelg 0202/L1/+0
00'126'S 00'G6 LOISSILILIOD 1o} SMEIAQ HRIP MaIABH -0Z202/ 1/E0 d77 eun g 8oy %oe|g 0202/ VD
00'928'S 00061 Amjog Aunoeg 1) maweY -0208/1 L/ED 77 Bun’ ¥ a1y y3eig 020211V 170
00'5E9'S 008t Juswpuswy sizauibul oW etepdn 0202/40/C0 11 eun 3 8y yoeig 0202/£1/70
00'865'S 00'8E §]uNooDe anp ised Jo UON28|[0D U0 BSIADY-0Z0Z/20/E0 d11 EUNT 3 831 Y2817 0Z0Z/4L1V0
00°095'S 00'25 wewesibe abroow o) sebueyo metmay-0Z0Z/206/E0 4711 eun g ey yoeg 0202121140
00'E0S'S 00'602 Bunasyy voiss\wwoy Wod pusiy-0zZ02/02/20 <7 BuNT 2 33 NI 0Z0E/VE/ED
aauejeq wnowy jeuilbug otap aweN ajeq
020z aunp ybBnouy) Asenuep siseg ysen
Jopuap Jad sainypuadxg 0Z/01/20
JoqseH sbupjoosg jo Mod Wd vt:v



v ebed |W
~

BO'26Y 006v £0225 - AYVIATN D3 A39vITINN NOUAIHO 0208/61/20
BOEVY SEE9 916¥ -ADVITNN 934 Q3avaATNN NOHAIHD 0202/v0/e0
£8'6LE 0005 P6£0S :3DVIAW D3H a3avaiNn NOHAIHD 0202/20/20
£9'62E S2'15 2BE'PEL '3DVINW 00SEHD 19j0iAsYD L00Z 04 L 1#D3 10} HIH gIAVITINN NOHAZHD 0202/20/20
B85'8le 1485 L4¥Sy 3OVITIN 93d Q3avY3INN NOHAIHD 0202210
L96lE j3: ] ELL'PEL 'FOVITNIN 00S2M0 1810uAstD 2002 011 1#D3 10§ ©3H A3AYIINN NOBAZIHD 0202/18/10
20’591 0025 P'iiek FEDVIIIN D3Y A3avaINNn NOHAIHD 0202/91110
20'Bt 00'TS LEEE'Y :3DVIIW DIH A3avIINN NOHAIHO 02020
2095 2095 169'FEL :FDYIN 005D 18[ABYD 2002 04 | 1403 10} ©IH A3AYIINN NOHAIHD 0202/14110

NOHAIIHD

goost "au] (femhig 0318YJ JRI0 L
00051 00'0sE "SEM JNEW B3 BlISIUM R 1128 "0202/61/5 UC USPIIU) WoY) BPNIYI - E0Y # 8IS 18 sieday lemlig “ou| lembaQ 0oty 0202/82/50

“au) remAug omsyn

999 BANOWOINY 0By |Bl0L
9°'99 000l 10 1D JOI0W 05-MSL sAlloWIOINY 0J8YD 0202/¢0/90
9195 2662 1D [0 010N 05-MS1 BAlloWwOoINY 028y 0202/P0/90
6v'92 692 {piaWys 9384} G13IHS HNIONIHD HYI1D aalowoiny 038y 0202101 /+0

IAnowaoNy oajayy

00°00E wox'sjpqeqjieypayiial |eol
000oe - DO 00E ajepdr) eoue|eg |IqE |lew payes Wod's|eqeT|lRWPANLSD 0202/20/10

wod'sjeqenienpayiuay

12EL Aung jenua) (ele),
\gEL IEEL 96019:3DVIIW D3 Q3AYITINN Aung jenueg 0z0e/v1/e0

Aung jenueg

00'00£'E ‘U 'SAMAIGS03T) BIPRISEY) BN
g.co....m B 00'00L'c sGuipiing Aok Aipune pue samoys  NOILYNIVAT 3LIS TYIINHOILOID - 0202 ‘pI Yew “IU) 'S9AISS0AT) BIPEISED 0202/61/E0

*2U| 'SE2IAI9S08T) BIpEISED

0ss1e'L somdeury g subig sBupjoug 10
o5sIZ'L 0s'1gt subis Bunisxa U0 UDNE]IRISU) PUB Lo ) du) Sepnjou| SKUIA IND TIVLSNI soidesg) g sublg sbupjooig 0202/91L/50
00°v60'L SS°lg s|esap o} payddy ~nydesb 1saicd o 184e| eanosijaid jomenn Jea|) soyderny g subig sbupjoosg 0202/91/90
SPZL0'L 5662 5[ [EnPIApUL 0l Ina pui pajubd - abueyd Jaquiny auoud jjed Joj sjeoap yned §Tvaag sonderny g subig sbujoog 0202191190
05266 05281 L9EXGE [SSEUNIIYL wwg ‘alsodwied wnuiwniy * ebeicop Aleq. NOIS sawdess ¢ suiis sGunjoaig 0z0goL/90
00'0L8 00'SEL PEXPE [SSOUNDIY} WIWE “BNISOdWOD WUy * ysune jeog, NOIS solydess) g subig sbuijoaig 0202/91/90
00'G/9 00549 SALE ISSAURINYL WWE *alsodwos wnuwnyy © o6eioow Aleq, NDIS soydesny g subig sbupjocug QZ0Z/91/90

saydiy 3 subig sGupjooag

00°0S2 aMaWwwos) Jo requieyn JoqieH sbuyocig jejo g
00052 0005 (seadojdws 6-6) pioD g SsBID) dsIagawey |Enuuy  *"awWo?) Jo Jequiey?) JogreH sBunjoag 0zZ0g/v0/90

2UBWIWOY JO Jaguiy) Joqiel sBunjooig

00'9LE “au| ‘ssejoy sbupjoag |ejo)
o09e DOSLE O13IHS SSVIDIXTd t/1 (.8¥x.06) ou| 'ssejg sfunjooig  0202A0E/¥0

*aup ‘ssern sbupjooig

00’5t YSOIY YIuneT jeag [e1o)

aouejeg wnowy [euibiiQ owep aweN a|q
0zoz sunp yBnoay Aenuep siseg yses
lopuap Jad sainypuadxgy 0ZRHLD

Jogqiey sBupjooig jo Hod Wd vy



—

g abeg
LE'EES'E 52208 {wowisey AY J0 498G ed AH 'HH-WSeg 1208 $2091) £2010929% 100V rES9FHILIN “oul *aanessdoos) 9439)3 Aung-soag) 0Z02/LEND Z
90'1E2'e Zlvie {EV 1S @ Wed AY-OY YISEd 1808 SE09L) 2201092941 D0V 626024HI 1IN *ou) *aanesadooy) a113a)3 Aungso0s) 0202/1E/L0
¥E'910'E sl 'op (Mol sy "d L-QH uised 1eod SEN9L) 120109294100V EZBSO¥HI 1IN ‘aul) *aanesadooy) uioa)3 Aung-seog 0202/1E/10
62'046'2 SLBEL {1ep doys pre) 1eog juatd ‘g - PY JOQIEH 1m0 05091) 02010994100V EE60B¥HILIN "ou] *aaneladoos oas|3 Aung-so0d 0202/1EN10
HO'BER'Z 59462 (e doys e, 1208 uoid ‘1B - PY JOGIEH J8M07 D909L) 610109294100V vIBOEHILIN "au] "aaneradon) ou139)3 AUng-s000 0202/LE/0
610¥5'E 9z 10t (1200 13nJ - p Jouey 19m07 D0Z9L) BEOIDYLOELDDV PSELSAHILIN "ou| ‘aanetadoos 1223 AUNg-5000 0z0ZneNno
EV'ZEV'E 6ZELE (4900 wasuRl) EIIBUIIOYD-PH JOQIEH 19M07 DI LOL) £10109298 130V 261 068H3LIN "ou| ‘sanesadens ouie|3 AUNg-5000 0202/LE/0
P52 6265 (8010 U0 01 1XBN |aukd JUBAT - Py JOQIBH JOMOT) OSESL) FLOLOYZIHIODY EIBEINHILIN “ou] ‘anesadoos ouis(3 Aung-soad 0Z02/LEN0
Se'6LL'2 1915 {uoneis BujuealD ysiA-pH JOQIEH Jamo $LE9L) £10109L9%1 DDV 89L084HILIN "au] ‘amesadoog suioa|3 Aung-5007 020Z/LEN0
81°890'e 620% (#00Q waisuri| podg-dwey Joquel 1amo7 §2E91) 2101092941 DIV EZ0EIFHILIN *ou) *eanessdoos o1)38|3 AUND-£000 0202/LEND
68'120°2 ¥2'99 (YoUnE JEOE/PIEND ISECT- P JOGUEH J8MOT FLED1) LLOLOOLOH DIV 251 LSAHT 1TW “au] ‘aaesedooy) o093 Aung-sood 0202/1E/10
SO'GS6'| vLEre'l {a-v #o0Q uods-| # wseq py JOGIEH J9MOT OFEDL) OL0LD9L9H LODV SE0064HILIW *ou) ‘eanesadoa) aules|3 Aung-soagy 0202/1€/10
I62LE BLSEL {(woonsey KeloY - WT-PH J0GieH Jomo'] GPESL) S0DL0D.LBH#LODVY LES0GHHTLIN ‘au) ‘eanesadon) aja|3 Ang-so0D 0202/1E/10
£L°LLl EVEp (000 uodg-y00G B-PY foqEH 18M0T) GO0L09284 100V PEILOGSHI 1IN “ou) ‘sAneragdon 3ui39)3 Aung-soaD 0202/1E/0
00'vEl 80'08 e sAyiey (bOL# PY JoqueH Jomon} 200109294 LIV I SE08RHI 1IN "ou) ‘eaeradoon) auioal3 Aung-soon 0202/1E/10
2E'Ly 26'Lt (30005107 Bunjred-400Q podg-g Lesu py foqieH JMaT) LOOLDDZ94 100V SEESORYILIN "ou) ‘safieradoo) swe| Aung-s00) 0Z02/1E/L0
au) ‘saneladoos) 929|3 Aung-s005
OrES 1auned-8{0] jgio)
OY'ES 0681 Buiddiyg Jawed-8j00 0202/L2/20
05t 05'bE L0°0L PUE ‘00°2 10" HA YIED [0 W 00S IR JBHNG UOKEG O1-2¥ES0-MI Jaunied-ajp0 0202/£2/20
Jaued-aj0n
86'58L'e NOHAIHD [_loL
96'581'2 8125 066'SE IDVITIN 0OSZHD IBI0UATYD L00Z 01 1 LEDT 10) DI GIAVIINN NOHAIHD 0Z02/21/80
TR TA N 0055 6'296'4'3DVIUW D34 a3avIINN NOYAIHD 0202/80/50
82G/0'2 SE'8E HOUY pIog 0SEd BL0Z ZLLLFDI 10) 13nd  £'EpS°9 :3DVITIW D3 g3avIINn NOHAZHD 0202/20/90
EVLE0'2 16'19 6V5'21 IFDVITIW D3H A3AVIINN NOHATHO 0202/+0/80
25°5.6'1 oz 8SE'SEL :FOVITIW 00SEHD 1BIMABYD L00Z 01 4 1#D3 104 HIH 3AVIINN NOYAIHO 0202/1£/50
91°2E6'L 0oLy LELLEFDVIIN D3H 430V INN NOHATIHO 0Z02/E2IS0
0£'5.8's Bl10g 082'5EL FOVITW 00S2HD 18j1AsYD 2002 01 L LED3 194 DT AIAYIINN NOHAIHD 0z02Nso
BS51E'L 1656 pselieog 1e suea jefi § o) se) NOHA3HO 0202/02/50
L9GLLL 1685 29€'2) 'IDVITIN DIH A3AVIINN NOHAIHD 0202/¥1/50
040891 GrEY SIO'SEL ADYINN 00SEND 18l0IA3yD) 2002 0L LLED3 10} DIY GI0VIIND NOHAZHD 0202/60/50
(A RE-)1 9Ler 6'96£'9 :IDVINW D3H 030VIINN NOHAIHD 0208/50/50
5PBOS'L 00'8S 1'256'£:39VIUN DIY O30VIIND NOHAIHD 0202/70/50
SHOLS'L A £61°21 :FDVIUN DIH Q3AVIINN NOHAIHD 020g/L0/s0
BE'SHY'L [}: 407 B412439YITW D3H Q3OVIINN NOUYAIHD 020Z/k2Iv0
Li'vOv'L 00'tS L1S'SE} :ADVI N 0OSZHD 1BI0MABU2 2002 01 L1403 10) D3 GIQVIINN NOHAIHD Q202 PO
21°0GE"L feze 2'509 :39VITW D3 GIAVIINN NOYAIHD 0202/12/%0
6T LIE'L FOY: TS F'EE6Y:IOVIAUN ©TY GIAVIINN NOUAIHD 0202/021v0
LZ692') 2989 EE0'ZL :IDVITIN D3IH A3AQVIINN NOHAIHD 0202/G1¥0)
59°002°L 00 BLF'SEL :3DVIHN 00SZTHD BICABLD Z00Z OL1 1403 105 D3Y AIAYIINA NOHAZHO 0202/20/70
S9'951L'L ELES §'62.9'IDYI N HIH A3QVIINN NOHAIHD 0202/30/¥0
26201°L glgr SURD Y5 40) 1804 ¢ DLE'SEL ISDVITIN 00SEHD 18I01A8YD L00Z 014 1403 40} 934 d3AVIINN NOYAZHO 0202/¥E/ED
v2060') 2015 10°0£59 S ADYIIN D3H A3QVIINN NOHATHD 0202/EE/E0
22600} 0095 856'S :3DYIUN D3H g3AVIINN NOHAIHD 0202/ET/ED
2L'E56 LTS 692'SEL :FOVITW 0052M7 18jmAsYyD 2002 0111403 10] HIH A3AYIINN NOHA3HD 0Z0G/0Z/ED
S¥'068 ¥s'es predieog e sues je6 5 o) sen NOHAIHD 0Z02/91/E0
16228 LBt 9'189'6 19DV AN DIH 93QVITIND NOHAIHD 0202 HED
08'8LL rO'E9 9'6YED :TOVITN DIH A3AVIINND NOYAIHD GZ02/60/E0
91612 9155 piedieog 1e sueo [eb g 10) sen NOHAIHD 0Z02/50/E0
09'099 10ES 8L'SEL DV D0SZHD 19104A3Y2 L002Z 0L 11403 20 DIH GIAVI NN NOHAIHD 0202/50/E0
657209 1Ovs L2255 FOVITN H3Y d3avaTNN NOHBAIHD 0202/LE/20
H5°ESS 0519 FWO'SEL :TDVITNN 00SSHD 1BIUABYD L00Z 01 1 L #13 10) DIH G3AVIINGD NOHAIHD 0202112120
asuejeq junowy julbug oway Jwey aeq
0z0Z aunp ybnosy) Atenuep siseg ysey
Jopusp 1ad sainppuadxy 02/01/20
loquey sbupjooug jo Log W phiv



g abay

SE'BES'6L 28821 (woonsey |1e19Yy - WT-PH JOQUEH 19M07 OFEDL) S00L0D/9H LDV LEBOSKHILIN “ou| ‘BaieIadoos) op1aa|3 AUND-S00D 0Z02/LEED
rESY'EL £O¥5 {490 uodg-%30Q §-PY JOGIEH J8MOT) 50010992 1DV ¥6L06#HILIN ‘oU] "aAlRIBdEOD DUIDR|T AUND-5007) 0202/LE/E0
SE'FOF'6L 0TI 1esie sAUIEY (FOL# PY JoqieH 18mo) 200109/04 100V IS6088HILIW 1aen Jawes s Ayey 020Z/LEXD
BLIGL'6L LGSk (sx120Gy/s107 Guppred-4o0( Hods-g Jeau pY JogieH JamoT) LOOLD9LIH LY SEEGOAHI LIV “au) ‘aaRadood U183 AunD-sea) 0202/1E/E0
29'Sk1'61 EQLLE (esnoy 9] - abri0IS 18z031--100IRH JOMOT 99Z91) 250109/9% 1OV 2BEOBHHT LI “ou| 'eAlR1B000]) DU1381T ALRD-S000) 0202/£2/20
v reEe'glL 02755 WY1 AHDNNH (SO24PY 10qieH Jamo7 0GESL) tFOLO9LO# OOV LSBOBHHT LIN we|n Aiuny ayy 0202/L2/20
¥S'8LE'EL BEvee (oot Yo g)-10qreH JemaT OEETL) PPOL09Z9# LODY ¥IB698Y3LINW "au) ‘eajeiadoay) 0uias)3 Aun-soon 0202/£2/20
oL'pso'elL 86 {10puap-10qIeH JemE] L9291 ) 2HOLOOLIK LDV Z60694HT 1IN ‘au) ‘anjriedoo?) oujoa)3 AUng-5000) 0202142120
B9PLO'BL gS6E {pu3 YUoN pjBl Bly-jBuBg WBAT-PH wiseg leog) LE0L00L0# L D0V Z28804HI 1IN “ou) "aaiesedoo]) JH108)3 AUnS-5002) 0202/ LEe0
01'55'81 15925 {swbry 107 Bunired-WWOD 140 10 J3S YILSYIN} 0F0L09294100V OHYILIN "ou) ‘ameIedoog ouoe)3 AunY-s0oD 0202142120
65'000'g1 SE'B04 {Ilen Gunaaw pod - Z0Z# PY L0QIEH JAMOT OSEDL) GE0L09.94 1 DOY 9ESCBHHILIW "Ju] ‘aajirisdeos) auoerg Aung-s000 0202/L2/20
LA A EQ'ZES {H-D %200 S2 'HH-PY uIsey 1e0g SE091) SEOL09Z9#100DV EG006HYTLIN “ou ‘anilesedooy oujoefg Aung-s000) 0202120
19'69E° 21 2505 (eary Zi'abei0lg pansas ‘nNg - pY J0GIBH 13M07 51 191) PEOLODZ9% 100V 26008#HILIN “oup ‘3ANRIBC00D) U081 AURT-S000) 0z02/1e/e0
BO'6IE'ZL oL 261't (3000 D2d - PY JoQIEH 18MOT L1091) EE0L09L9#1DDY EBLOBRHILIN "2u] ‘aaieiadooy) aujoat3 Aung-soon 0202/12/20
EE'1ZLOL B9'EL5'L {83200 N3O - PY uiSEd 1808 11091) 2E0109294 100V L6L0GEHILTN ‘23U "aagiRIedooy) 0ujoa|3 AUnD-5000 0202122120
I LFS'FL vz {fyesy ea07) [EeS - py JoQURH 15M07 0L LOL) LEDLO99¥1 DDV FEO00GHHILIN "ou| "aAiRIada0?) Ju108|3 AUNg-5007) 0202/2/20
2TOKE'YL 62'6E (9120 yoBQ PIEA, 180 JBISEIR YES-UISE] 180G | 1GOL) 62010994 100V EYOsHILIN "ouy ‘aaiRiadoos) ou1o3|3 Aung)-5000) 0202742120
£6'90E"¥1 6LE8 (sunseqag Gunnqy |[esy pIe, 1eog 'sadg sday-uiseq 1eog 1 1091) 820109294 100V SPEFO#YI1IN ‘ou ‘aajiesedoa) owos|3 AUng-$000 0202122720
FIEZSYL ¥6'L6¥ (-1 s120Q 0) dwep/plel ai-SHO0A TEXTMEI-UISEE 180g) /2010994100 26006#HILIN “ou) "ameIadaod opioa|3 Aung-5009) 02021220
0Z'1ELEL 2602 (paus ou1oa13 Wed A - PH J0GIBH 18M0T $2£01) 920109.08 1DV BPEISKHILIN "a4] '9AIRIBU00T) DUI0B|T AUNG-SODD) 0208/£2/20
BE'125'EL $6'982 (8210 J0 %oEq ed AH ‘HW-QY WSed 120g SEQ0L) S201 09294100V SPEGORHILIN "oy 'eaiesadony) 2u153|3 Aung-5007 0202/£2/20
¥o'rES'EL 20'69 (€1 aUS @ Wed AW 'PH WISeA 1800 SE091) 20109294100V LFEO9KHILIN ‘au ‘aagesedoo?) ouioe|3 AUng-s009 0202442720
Z6'591°EL Z6'¥9l (woonsay AW 10 ¥28q ied AH 'HY-UIsed jeog $Z091) £201092941 00V BrESOHILIN "oul "aAneIadoos) DpIoR|3 AUND-5007) 0202/22/20
00'LOO'EL 16'1ve (Ev 8nS @ sired AW-QY viseq 1eog SE001L) 220109494 LDOY 6260#HILIW *ou) ‘eaesndoos) oUI53|3 Aung-soog 02802/£2/20
E0'ESL'2) 96'6€ {pieid owy *d1-0H uiseq eog SE091) 120409294 LDV EERSIAHI LINW ‘au) ‘sanesedoos) ouoa|3 Aun-s000 020214220
L0ELL'EL or'ezl {llep dous pue 1eog wwond ‘g - pY JoqIeH J18mo 09091) 02010994 1DV E2608#HI 1IN “ou) ‘aaeizdoos oupa)|3 Aund-so0s) 0202/22/20
29°685°2) £o's62 {rep doys pues 1eog ol "NE - PY JOQIBH JOM0T 09051) 610109294 LOIV PLBOBAHILIN “au] ‘eaesedon) auio8|3 Aun)-s000 0202/£2/20
rIE62 2l 08'90L {4200 19n4 - pY JoqieH Jamo7 00291) BILOLO9LOKLDOV PSELSHHILAN ‘ou) ‘saesadood aujoa|3 Aung-so00 0202/£2120
PO 28121 6E°LL1 (370Q Wweisuel | |ERISWWO-PH JOQIEH JOMOT O1L191) 21010994 LOOV 26L06#HILIN “ou) *aneiadean aujoelg Aung-s000) 0202/L2/20
S9'600°2L 62'6E (o240 UOd 0} SN |SuRd JuBa] - PY JOGIEH 1BM0T 0SE91) FLOLOZL9KIDIY €18604HI 1IN “ou) ‘aaeIad00 ) J108)3 Aung-s007) 0202442120
9E'0L6'1L 2505 (uoneig Buiea)D ysi4-py 0QIEH JOMOT PZES1) €10L0DLIH LODY 99208#HI 1IN *ou) ‘safieradoog) aujos)3 Aung-soon 020214220
PEELE'LL EESY (320Q watsuel | podg-dwey 1oqieH J8moT 02691) 210109294100V EZOEORHILIN *ou} ‘aanersdoo) auioa13 Aung-s00) 0202/.L2/20
1SPLE'LL ri'g9 (youne 120Q/RIENY 1SEOY- PY J0GIEH JemaT bZEDL) | LOL0DLIA1DDY 251454HT TN “ou| *seradoog awos)g Aung»-s000 0202/22/20
808"t L 8E'¥00" (G-v ¥00Q HOdS-1 4 uiseq pY 10GIRH 12M0] OYEDL) 010109298 LDV SE006#HILIN "ou| ‘aaeiadoo) au13a13 Aunj-5000 0202142120
66'£02'01 9€'LEL (woonsey iielay - Wi-pY 10GIEH 13M07 OFEIL) 900109294100V LEROSHHILIN sy ‘aaieiedoo) swos|3 Aung-s000) 0202/L2/20
E9'220'01 IE'29 (%200 HOdS-420( §-PY JoqueH 1m0} SDOLOIZOH 1DV FELOGHHILIN “ou| "aajeledoos U183 AUNg-5003 0202/22/20
zcolo'ol 94802 1ope sAUEY (bOL# PY JomE 18M07) 200109298 LOIVISE0BAHTLIN 193pep Jetwa) sAyiey 0Z02/LZ/20
1'209'6 208y (syo0qrs107 Gunped-4o0Q Lods-g Jeau py JOQUEH 1ema) LODLOG/08 LIV S665I#HILIN “au| *aAeledooy) 3mJe|3 AUng-scod) 0202/L2/20
ZL¥5L'e S9PEE (esnoH 8 - ebrio)g 19z0aU4-100HRH J8MO"] GI20L) ZS0IDGLO4E DDV ZBE0R4ET LW *au| *amiesadoo] oujaal3 Aung-soog 0202 END
Lr615'6 5295 Y10 AHONNH (SOZ4PH JOQUEH 18M0T 0SE9L) YPOLO9LIE 1 DIV ZSE08H#H I LIW “au| “aane)adoog) U183 AUNY-S007) 020Z/1£/10
2LEI'E 197082 (22140 Hod)-100q1BH 19M07 OEEDL) PFOL09L94 LDV ¥LOBAFHILIW 2| "aaneiedoar) 3uias|3 AUng-sooD 0202/1£/10
502816 ar'ee (10puap-10QIEH 1aM07 £GEDL) 2POLO9LON DDV 260604HI 1IN “aul ‘sanesedoo] oulas|3 ALRD-s000) 0202/1£/10
ISErL'6 §5°6E (PU3 yuoN pleld B)y-[aued Juaa3-pY iseq 180g) Lr0100/9% LDV 285943 LW “OU) “aAll1a0007) 01119813 AUND-S007) 0202/1£/10
6601’6 ISP (siubr 107 Bupped-WNOD LHO 10 d3S HILSVYIN) OvDIL09L94 LDV WESETE]Y *au| ‘ameledooy ayjo8i3 Aung-scon 0202/1E/10
8’8258 SE'LOL (IreH Bunaaw bod - 202k PY JoQieH 18m07 OGESL) DEOLOOZ9# LY SESOBSHILIN *au| ‘aaleiadoo?) oujoa) Aunn-s000 020211510
El'Zev's 21s (H-0%00Q SO ‘HH-PY WISeq 120g SE091) SEOFCYLI¥ LOOV E6006#HILIN “ou *anjieiadoar) auida)3 Aunn-5000) 0202/1E/LO
10'at6's 2505 (easy gi'abrioiS PaInoeg 'NE - PY 0qreH 1am0™ 51 191) PEDLO9L9#LIDY 260084HT 1IN "ou) ‘anjieiedoo] oujoalg Aung-5009 020ZHEND
6r'598°2 68'2bL'L (53000 D - PY 10QIEH 32M07 | 1091) £E0L09/9%1 DIV £6H06#HILIW "3Uf 'aAiRIB0007) DUI08|T AUND)-5000) 0202/LE/10
0921 Leesy'l (s320Q N0 - PY uiSeq 1209 | 1091) 2E0L0YZ9% LOOY LEL06#HILINW ‘2ul ‘aiRIadooy ou1oa13 Aung-s00D 0202/\EN0
66'852'G 0,912 (Aieay @a0] [eag - Py JOQIEY JBMOT 0} 191) LEDLODL9%1DDY YB00E#HILIN "2 ‘aneiadons duios|3 Aung-soog 0202/1E/10
£2'2K0'S B8'Z9 (2129 %oeg puey, jeog Y8|selg ueg-uised 1eog 11091) 6201 09,98 L0V FPEFOSHTLIN ‘ot ‘angeiedooy) oujos|J Aun)-S007 0202/LEN0
SE'6L6'Y 66'G61 {sunseqag Buiingy Jlepm pieA 1e0g ‘sadg sdey-uiseq jeog 11091) 820109294 130V ZFEFORYILIN oy ‘amesadond) sM1o8|3 AUND-S000) 0202/LE/10
9C'EBLY 165k {1 sxo0Q o) dweympield sud-SM00G TINENTI-uIsed 120g) 220109298 LOOV 26006453 L3N . "oy "aAnesadony) su193|3 AUND-S007) 0202/1LEM0
SPIEE'Y IEERY (Pays oujoal3 kg AY - PY ICGIEN 19MET £2E91) 9Z0109.9¢1 D0V BYEIH#HILIN “ou] ‘anesadoos omoa|3 AUnD-$000 0202/1EN0
BOPIBE SB°262 (82140 Jo %98 Ried AH 'HN-(H WISEG 180F SE09L) SZ01 09941 DOV SPESIHEILIN “ou) ‘saneuadoon spizalg Aund-s007) 0202/1E/L0
£2OI9°E 26'28 (€1 8IS ® Wed AY ‘PH wiseq Jeog SE0OL) 20109298 100V ZPEDINHILIN "au) ‘amesadoo) auiaa|3 Aun)-s000 0202/1Et0
sauejeg unowy jeubug owepn swepy e1eq

020z aunp ybnouy) senuep s1seg yses

JOpUap Jad sai _.__Eu.._maxm 02rL/L0

JoqeH sbupjooig jo Hod Wd by



L abey ﬁﬁm
BEEZK'SE 2505 (easy Zy'abriols paundag ‘ng - PY JOUEH 18M07 S| LOL) YEOI 09294100V 260084 L3N ‘ou) ‘eaneiedoo?) Jujoa)3 Auns-soog 0202/0E/0
9€'EL8'SE 1£°120'L (54200 D'9d - pY 10QUEH 18MO7 4 L0914} EEOL0DL94 100V E6LOBKHITLIN *au ‘sagesadoo) oujoa)3 Aung-s607 0Z02/0E/V0
SO'ESE'YE oLLrP') {85000 N0 - pY wiseg 1eog 11091} 260109294 L0V LE106#HI LIN “ou) “aanesadony) aujoa)3 Auns-s00s) 0202/08/v0
S6'+06'ZE ¥6'5E2 {Alleay @A0D) (e9S - Y J0QUEH JemaT 4191} LEDLDSL04 1 DDV Y6006EHILIN "ou) ‘annesadoos) ouioe|3 AURY-5005 0202/0E/70
10'699'28 LL'BE {81eD yoeg pIeA Jeog ‘1eiseig LeS-uIseg 120 | 1091} 620109208100V FPEFIEEILIN "ou] ‘aaneIRdoon ou1os|3 Aung-5009 0202/0EV0
v2'629'2E L1'96 (sunseqag Buinay nea pieA Jeog *sadg iday-wiseq 1eog 11091} 820109294 100V Zr6FI4HILIN "ou] ‘aaneradoos) ou1oa|3 Aung-5007) 0202/0E/v0
2018528 05'gee (-1 syo0Q o) dwey/piely aIN-SHIOA TENTrei-uIsed 1eog) /20109941 00V Z6006#H3 1IN "0u] *aAnessdoas) oua8|3 ALND-5007) 0202/0E/H0
£5°261'2E L9'92E (PaYS Ju128)3 e d AH - PY JGQIEH JOMOT £2E91) 92010994 LDOV BFEI4HI 1IN ‘au] ‘aane1sdoos) ou13a|3 AUnY-$000 0202/06/70
96'598°1E 18'v82 (82110 Jo y9Eq Wed AY ‘HN-OY uiseq 12og SE031) SEOL09L0# LDV SHEGONHT I “ou] ‘sanesadoar) 241193|3 ALUND-5000 0202/0E/v0
60't85'1E €08 (€1 o1s ® sHed AY 'PY uiseg 120g SE09L) PZOLOILOH LDV LPESORHT 1T “au) ‘aayesedony) auio8|3 Aun-s000 0Z02/0E/+0
90°E0S'IE SE'66L {wroalisey Al J0 398G Wed AY 'HH-UISed 1800 $2091) €20109294 LDV S¥EI98HTI 1IN “ou) ‘saeiadony) 3uioa)3 Aung-s007) 0202/06/40
LLEOE'LE Ve (ev @1g @ ied AQ-GY uiseq 1Bog SE091) 20109494 100V 62602843 LAW *ou) ‘sane1edoo) aujos)3 Aung-so0 0202/0E/%0
62'061'1E 200y (P81 3u 'd1-QY wisSeq 1eog SE091) 120109494 LDV £28594HI 1IN *ou) *sajeredoo) auia9)3 Aung-s000 0202/0E/40
E20SL'IE Fi:71 {llepn doys prej jeogq juoed ‘g - pd J0GIEH 1807 08091) 020109/94 130V 2608443 13N *oup ‘aafieradooy) sulosyg Aung-soon 0202/0E/v0
98'8L0'1E 00'662 {lleps doug pre, teog juotd *NA - PY JOQIEH 18MO7 09091) 61010994 100V #1B0BYI L3N *out ‘aargdoon owoaig Aung-s00D 0202M0E/FD
98'ELL'0E 6E'18 (3904 194 - pY JoqiBH 1emaT 00294) B10109294 LDDV FSELSH#HTLIN “au| “aayeladoo) auoaig Aung-sood 0Z0Z/0E/Y0
Lr'26s'oe £8°0EE (4000 usisUE! | [eIIBUWIOD-PY JOGIEH 18M07 0L LOL) ZLOI09208 LOOY Z61064HILIN "ou| "sanesadoo suios13 Aung-soo) 0202/08/v0
vo'19E'0E 62'6E (a01j0 Loy 01 1xBN |auRd JUBAT - PY JOQIB JBMOT OSEIL) PLOL00/9MODIV ELBEI4HI L3N "oy *saesedooD awoe)3 Aung-5007 0202/0E/¥0
SE'22E'0E 2905 {uonels Bujues|] ysi4-pY JoqieY 19moT €91} EL0L0BLOH LDV 99L08SHILIN “au| ‘amjeradooy au198(3 AunD-s00D 0202/0E/V0
EL'1L2'08 EFSY (000 waisue | uods-dwey Joqiey 18moT DLEDL) ZLOLOGL9¥ 1DV ECOE¥HILTW "oyl ‘eAneIadoos o183 Aung-soos 020Z/061+0
0E'922'0E 60'GY {(Yauner] jleog/pIENS JSEOS)- PY JOQEH JBMOT F2E0L) 1 L0LOSZ9¥ LDV 251 ZSHESLIN “au| ‘aanesadoos aiaa|3 Aung-s007) 0202/0E1F0
12'191°08 2Eusy'l {Q-v %00Q Uodg-| ¥ wiseg pY JOQUEK 1amaT OPEDL) 01010929# L0V SE0064H 3 1IN “ou]| ‘aAesadoos) 8|3 AUND-S007) 0Z0Z/0E/P0
69'202'82 6E2k1 {woassay jieieY - W-PY JOQIEH JamoT] OFEDL) B00L00/9K 1 DIV LEB0SHUI LIW "au| ‘aaeledooy) 2119813 Aung-s0oD) 0202/08/¥0
05°095'82 0805 (200 uodg-%00Q B-PH 1001EH JamoT) S00L00L941 DIV PELOGHHT 1IN “au *eniIedoo?) Juioe)3 Aung-soo) 020206140
04°605'82 EVEZS 19xep sAyley (v014 pY Joquer 19mo) 2001 09.9% LDDVISBOREYI LIW iayrep 1aio] sAyiey 0202/08/0
lZong'ee 00'or (330075107 Bupited-490() wodg-g 2esu Py foqieH BMoT) 1000994 LDV SEESOAHI ) TN "2u] ‘aaljeladons) auj0a)g AuUnd-5002) 0Z0ZE/0
120ovzee 29881 (esnoy e3) - ebieiolg 18z5a14-1001EH 1aM07 G9291) 250109/94 1 DOV 2EE08HYI LIW "oy ‘ealieiedooy) sujoar3 Aung-soon 0202/1E/E0
59'150'88 S6'9G WVYTO AHONNH (S02#PY 10q18H JamoT 0SEDL) bFOLO9Z9% LDDY /SBOBREILIN weqg Abuny ayy 0202/1E/50
0L'¥66'L2 12822 (29410 HOd)-10018H 18MOT OEEIL) PPOL09L94 LOOV PIBEOEHIAL TN "Su] ‘aniRIBde0D) JuI08rg Aung-s000) 0202HERED
60'90L' 42 6E6E (1opuap-1oquel 18moT 29E91) 240109494 100V Z6060HYILIN "ou ‘aafieiadooy) 5u198|3 Aung-5009 02021 /60
oLzes'ie 85'6€ {pu3 YNON prarg ey-BUR JuBAT-PY WISEd 1e0g) LEOI09.9 LODY LZBROEHILIN "2y ‘amiriadon) oulos|3 AUnD-5000 0202/LE/£0
25'189'L2 15'PL5 {s1ubry 107 Bunped-WINOD LHOd TO d3S HIALSVIN) 0P0109258 L0V LU ETE ‘0u| ‘aAeIadon?) oUI8|3 AUND-5007) 0Z0ZNExD
l0ELL'22 e (e Gunespy wod - 202# PY 10GHEH JOMOT 0SE9L) 9E0L00294 100V OES0SKHILIW “au| ‘aanesedony ouve|3 Aung-sco) 0Z02/LE/E0
69°100'22 99'905 (H-D %200 §3 'Wy-pY wiseg 1eog SE09L) 50109204 130V E6006#HILIN '0u] 'eApeIBdo0?) SU193]3 AUng-s007) 0202/LE/20
£0'EEr'9Z 250§ (eauy Zw'abri0)S paunoes 'Nig - P JOGIEH J19MOT 51191} FEG109294 100V 26008#HI 1IN ‘au] ‘sale1adoos o83 Aung-s000 0202/1E/£0
15'285"92 BO'EEE (s3200 DT - P JOQIBYH 10M07 | L091) EEDL09L9% LDV EGLOGHHILIN “ou) ‘amesado0s) Suid8|3 ALny-S007) 0202/\E/E0
Er'6rb'sZ 18P0’ | (54000 NRO - P uiseq Jecg | L09L) ZE0L09204 1DV 16406RHI LI "ou] ‘sayesedoo) auiaa|3 Aund-s000 0202/ 1E/E0
25'vr0've 52502 (Aieay ano] |eag - pY J0qreH JamoT OLL9L) LEDLOBLI# LDV PEO0GEHILIN “ou) ‘saneadoog) apiod)3 Aung-so00) 0202/1E/E0
LTBER'ES LL6E (siey yoeg pUBA jeoq alse|g ues-uISeq 120g | L091) 62010994100V PPEVORHILIIN *ou} ‘anjieadons) sulosl3 Aung-sooq) 0202/18/50
05'662°S2 986 {sunseqag Bulingy lepm pie) 1e0g 'sadg aday-uiseqg 1eog | 1091) BE0109£94 100V 2¥6POSHI 1IN *oup ‘aneradoon oui13 AUng-s00s) 0202/1E/E0
YOBLL'EE 02'26¢ {r-1 $400Q 01 dwey/P|al 8iY-SHIOM TEHErFI-UISEd 1808) 20109494 10DV 260064HI 1IN “3u| *aAiersdoos) Jui0a13 Aunz-soo) 0202AE/E0
vy I2EEE 125y (Peys Juioeia Wed AH - PY 10GQIEH 1m0 £/€91) OZ01099% 10V BPESOXHYILIN "ou| ‘aaeiadoo) 31013 Aung-soon 0202/LE/£0
£0'v29'8e 10'252 (82140 10 %98 %red AH 'HIN-GI VISEY 180G GE09Y) 20109294 LDDY SPEOO#HI L3N *5u| "aaiadoo] ouioe|3 Aung-soon 0202/LEE0
2921928 6906 (€1 815 & Wed AY 'PH WISEd 1208 SE09L) PZOIL0TLIH LTIV LPESOHHILIN “au| "BAlesedoos) 11383 AUND-S007) 0Z0Z/LE/ED
£6'925'ce STBLE (woansey AH 10 ¥3eq Wied AW ‘HH-UISed 1608 yZ091) E20109204 130V SFEOSHHI 1IN “au| “emetadoo] o83 Aung-soo) 0Z0Z/1E/E0
BI¥SI'ZE 8988 (Ev 8US @ Wed A”-OY wsed 190g 52091} 22010994 LIV 6260L4H3 1IN “au| ‘aeliedoo] o1oe|3 Aung-sooD 0Z0Z/1E/E0
00980'28 ooor {pta1g 3lny ‘d1-ay wseq iecg SE09L) 120109294 L0V £28S98HILIW “au) ‘amrsadoos) oujos|g ALng-5007) 02020
¥6'S20'22 98's9 {Irep doyss prep, 1208 W01 NG - PY JOQIEH JaM07 09091) 020109294 LODY £260BHL3 1IN “au| *aneiedoar) auj3e)g Aung-soaD) 0202/1E/E0
BO'096'12 (TN (e doys peeA 1e0g Juany 'NE - pY Jodrey Jemo 09091) 610109294 L00V L1808REI 1IN "2u) ‘BANRIBE00Y) JU§D8)1T AUNG-S00D) 0202/1E/E0
1669918 82001 {4200 Jand - py loqiey Jomo7 00Z81) B10L09L98LODY PSELSHHILIN “2u] ‘anfriadens) ouioerg Auno-soon) 0Z0Z/LERD
69'595'lg I6E0E (390Q Wwaisuel | |euBWW0D-PY JOGIEH J8MO0T OLLSL) 21010998 1DV 2610643 1IN "o ‘aaeiedoog oujoa|3 AUND-5009) 0202/t E/E0
22 626E (om0 Lod o} aN 1Bued Jusal - pY J0GIeH 5aMaT OSEIL) PLOLOSZOMDDY EL060RHILIN "au| ‘amneiadoo) ou193(3 AUnz-s00D 0Z02/LEED
treze'le 2905 (uotieig Buueayd ysi4-py 10q1eH JamoT bZE9)L) £10L09L9% L D0V 9908#HI 1IN “au ‘aaieiadooy oulos|3 Aung-soos 0202/LE/£0
1902112 S6vr {490 Wwasuel | podg-dwey soqieH 12mo7 0££91) ZH)L0929% L DDV EZOEI¥HILIN " ‘ameradooy owoa3 AUnD-S00D 0202/LEE0
98'021'12 £8'19 (youner) 1EOG/RIENT) 1SB0D- PY JOMIEH J8MOT PZEDL) 110109294 130V 251 258H313W "ou] 'aAneIBdo0s) DUI08|3 AURD-S000) 0202/1E/80
£0'590"12 B98P} (@-v %000 vodg- L& Uiseq pY 10QIEH 18M0T OVEDL) OLOI 09294100V S6006#HILIN *ou] ‘aaneadoog 1393 Aunsy-s000 0202/ 1E/E0

souejeg unowy jeuibug owey e ajeq

020Z aunp ybnouy) Asenuep siseq ysey

Jopuap Jad sainjipuadxg 0zZ/0t/L0

Joqael sbujooug jo Hod Wd vy



g abey ®
SE'9v2 LP'GZ “|et Juswdinba pue soqe| Gumsas si roqiey sBupjoaig jo wog Bursiuaapy QROBOF #OJI0AU- OZ/EN "ou| ‘ejpay Aluno: o202/ 420 g u
¥5'L2e 1se “elel wawdinba pue toqe| Bupass s) Joguey sBumoaig Jo Koy Buisiveapy vOLLOv#EAONIEL/L2/21 ‘ou| ‘etpayy Alunog 0202/5H10
E1'961 £8°L2 *1senbai <) Joquey sbujoug jo wod ayy [esodasd Joj 1sanbay Buisipaapy €01 OVHBNOA-§L1LEZ1 *oul "eipay Aunan 0202/SL/t0
oe'PLL 19'92 "8 pue Joge)] s0Weg [and Suiyeas s) soque sbunoaig Jo uo4 Buisinespy 201 20paatioAul-BLIZEfE “ou) ‘eipayy Anunos 0202/51/10
69°2¢1 6108 ' pue awl uo sele) Joqe| Buyaes s soquen sbupjoaig jo wog Buisivespy 101 20vHE0IOMI-GLILEfEL ‘ou) ‘eipaiy Anunog 0202/51/10
0s2tL tse " sajet Joqe| (eauloa)3 buess st JogieH sBuncoi |0 Uod Buisiueapy 001 Z0P#OI0AL- GL/LEfZ) “au) “epayy Ajunos 0202/51/10
60°26 iv'se 121 uswdimba pue Joge) Bupjses s| wogie sbupoog 10 oy Buisivenpy GEDZ0H#EIONU}- 61112721 “ou) *epaiy Anunog Q202510
89'99 20°€2 ““seog Joquey sBunjoaig jo Bog ey ) Buisay Mand jo eonoN BuISILaAPY |EEO0EHOI0A- 61/FTITI ‘ouj *e1pay Aunoy 0202/51/10
99°Er ER'12 "anbay 51 Joqe sBupoag 1o wod sy |esodoid Jof jsanbiay BuISIUBARY SHOBOFEE0AU- 61/02/E1 *ou) *eipaly Anunod 0202/51/10
154 ] €612 “"pIeog JoqueH sGumoaig o og ey Bunsap suang jo elloN Buisiieapy GEOSOP#OI0AUL- GL/ELZL ‘ou) ‘eipa Ajunag 0202/51/10
ou) ‘gipagy Anunon)
o880t ‘au ‘ame1sdoos) ouaa|3 Aun)-s000 [elo ]
08'BL0'bY 96'E02 (esnop a0 - abruolg 182801 J-10GIRH JOMOT G9ZY1) 250109295 100V ZEEOREUILIN ‘ou| ‘aaneredoog aujoa|3 Auno-so0) 0202/82/50
06°FL8'Er 2505 WY1D AHONNH (SOZ#PY f0412H 1amo) 0SESL) bHDLODL 94 LIOV LSE0SEHILIN we|g Aibunig oy 0202/92/50
9E'Fea'EY £0'0F1 (o4O vod)-1oqieH 28M07 0EEDL) FFOLOSLOH LDV PIBEIRHILIN "ou| ‘aaesadoo 212813 Aunz-soon 0202/82/50
SEBLY'EY BY'6E (1opuap-1oqieH 1Mo L9891} 2P0L09294 100V 260604H3 1IN “ou| ‘aafiiadoos) swos|3 Aung-so00 0202/98/50
18'BES'CY g5'6E {pu3 yroN pia1y BIN-jBUBH 1UBAT-pY wised 1808) | POLO9294 LDV LZE804HD TN “ou| "amieiadoog) aujoBi3 ANND-5000) 0202/82/50
62665'Er I15FLS {swbry 107 Bupped-WNDD 1HOC 10 43S HIALSYIND OFDL09/8# 100V W ETEN " “ametedoeo) Ju1oe|3 Aung-s007) 0202/92/50
BLP20'ER 1526 {lleH Bunaew bod - 0g# PH 10QIRH JeMT 0SEDL) OS0109298 LDV DESOB¥HILIN “au| "aseiadony) su1osi3 Aung-soony 0202/82/50
L2 L26'er EL'¥ES (H-D %300 §O "Yy-PY WISEE 180 SE09L) SEOL099# 130V E60064LILIN “au| “aanesedoog o83 AUng-s00D 0202/82/50
vI'E6E2k 2505 (eary zi'afes0ls paanoes ‘N - PY J0tueH 19moT 51191} YEOLOBZOH LDTY 260088HI LIN “au| ‘eAnIadoog) Ju138)3 AUNY-S007) 0202/82/50
CoZYESY 9599 {s¥20Q D7d - PY JOQUEH 19MT7 || 09L) EECLO9L98 L IOV E61064HILIW “au| ‘aaneledoo) aljoa)3 Aung-soon 0202/82/50
90'8L9' LY 66°150'1 (3000 N'20 - Y wiseg 120g 1 1091) 2E0L09.9% 10DV 160643 LIW ") ‘aalliedoog 9uio8)3 AURD-S00D) 0202182150
L0'929'0F EFvae (Aeay) aA0]) (eag - PY J0GIEH JaMOT OL191) LEDLCOLSHLDDY YE006EHILIN “au) ‘aaeradoog aujoel3 AURD-5000) 0202/92/50
9" 10V O SLo¥ (:9eD yoeg pUB, 180G UA1SE;d ues-wiseg 180g L1L0G1) 620109494100V vrEvORHILIN “Juj “anljeadeo] 2U108E AUNS-5000) 0202/82/50
6¥ 19E'0b S04 (sunseqas Buinay |lepm p1eA 1eog ‘sods sday-wiseq 1eog 11L091) 82010994 10V ZbEFOEHILIN “2u] ‘anjieiadeas) auloatg Aung-soos) 0202/82/50
vL'062'0% 19208 {r-1 s3900 01 dweypial SR-SHIOQ TINTYI-UISe] 1kog) 22010994100 26006#YI LIN ‘23U ‘aniiesedooy Dujoa|3 ALND-5000) 0202mes0
£6'2B6'6€ 62°6E {Pays auae)3 ey AY - P 10GIBH Jeme] pZESL) 92040994100V BFE994HI 1IN ‘0U] "anjjeIadoos) Juloarg AUng-5000) Qzozmest
YO'ERG'6E BY'502 (8211100 10 9®q sted AW 'HW-OH UISeq 120g SE091) GZ0109/9K1 DIV SPESORYILIW "2U 'aniiRIBdooy) 512313 Aung-s00D 0202/82/50
o1'EL'6E LL6E (€} 81S @ wed AH ‘PH wised 1e0g SEO9L) 20109298 100V ZPESSHILIN "2u| ‘amiziadoog suisa|3 Aung-s000 0Z02/92/50
BE'169'6E BV PR (woansey AH j0 %98q Yeg AY ‘HU-WISEE 1208 v209L) EZ0109.9%. D0V SYEISRHIITN “au| *annesedooD) oujos|3 AUNg-5007) 0202/82/50
12 ESY'6E 62'6C {E¥ 8IS @ Wed AW-OH wIseq 12og GEQDL) 2201092081 D0V 6260L#HILIN “au) ‘aanesedoos) 21193|3 AUNG-5007 0202/82/50
Z6'EL9'BE 90°0F (playg ey "di-qH wseq jeod SE09L) 120109298139V EZESI#HILIN ‘au) *eaeiedoas) smas|3 Aung-soosy 0202/82/50
9§'ELS'EE 96'59 {1em doys e 1B0Q U0ty N\ - P J0QUEH 19MOT 0091 0201 09294 100V E2608#HILIN ‘au] ‘saneiadoog ouPa|g AunD-soon 0202/82/50
00'80S'6E va02e (e doyg piga 1eCg el ‘1@ - PY 10qIEH J18M0T 09091 6L010L0KLDDY FILEOSHHTIIN “ou| ‘aanesadoos) o183 AUND-S0a7) 0202/82/50
91'282'6E ¥1'99 (3000 18N - Py JOQIE J9MOT 00Z9L) 91010994 DTV PSELSHHTLIW ‘au] ‘aanesadoog oue|3 Aung-so00 0202/82/50
20°1228'6E 9,988 (3120@ waisuer | (B|H8uIIOD-PH 10U 18m0T 0L LOL) £LO108204 LDDV 26106863 L3N “ou) *salesado0y) 298| 3 AUng-S002) 0202/828/50
92'296'8E 62'6E (0210 Vo 01 IxXaN jaued Jusa3 - pY JOQIEH JamMoT GSE91) FLOLOSLIMIDY ELBEIRHILIN “ou| ‘eaneadon) J08|3 Aung-s000 0202/82/50
L6'2r6'8E 2508 {uonels Buiuesi) ysi4-pY 100K JOMDT $£E91) £1040020# LODY 992088HT 1IN *oU) *aanesadoos) auia)g Aung-soo) 0202/82/50
G¥'268°BE oLey (%00Q waisur)) podg-dwey JoqieH 1amo] 0ZED1) 210109294 190V EZ0E9#HI 1IN *ou| ‘eageadoog aujoal3 Aung-s00) 0202/82/50
SLeva'se 0529 (yaune jecgyIEND) 1SE0D- PY JOGUEH 19M0T p2E91) |IDRODLZBHLDDV 25LLSHHALIN “ou) ‘eanetadons) auioa)g Aung-so0s) 0202/82/50
S2'98.'8E LLELE {Q-v #1200 wods- 1 # wisey pY JoqieH 189m0 OYEDL) 01 0LGOL0# LODY SE0064HI 1IN *ou) ‘saleradoo?) 2ulody3 Aung-soon 0202/92/50
Bt'2Le'28 ¥zZ02l {woauisey 1ejeY - W-PH JOQIEH JaMOT GFEY1) 90010994100V ZEBOREHILIN ‘ou} ‘aaeredoo) au19913 Aung-s00) 0202/92/50
vZesLLe I8EL (3000 nodg-y20Q B-pY 1oq1eH JamoT) SO0L09Z94 1DV PELOGEYT 1IN ‘ou] ‘saeradoon oujoaig Aung-s007) 0202/82/50
E¥BL9LE 66122 1enie SAUIRY (Y018 PY JogIRH JBMOT) 200L09/9# L DOV S608¥HILIN ey 1awo? sAqey 0202/82/50
L 1] oLvy (3005107 Bupyied-yoog Hods-g 1esu py J0queH 18M07) LO0LOSL94 LDV S66594K3 1IN “2u| ‘aaneladoog) sulos13 Aung-soon 0202/82/50
89LIPLE 96'E02 (asnoy 89| - abrIOlg 182881 J-10q12H 19M0T) 89291) ZSOLAOL9H LDOV ZEE0S#HILIN “au| ‘aapeiadons amoe|3 Aung-soog 0202/08/¥0
L1088 50'25 WY AHONNH (S024PY J0QieH 19M07 0SE9L) PPOLOSLOH LOOV ZSBOBEHILIN weyn Abuny ayy 0Z02/0E/PD
2965126 oz {83140 UOd)-10q1BH 18407 OEEIL) PFOLOILOFLODV b LB6ONHILIN “ou| “enjetadoog ouioa|3 Aitng-soor) 020Z/0E/10
ISEVE'OE 8F 6E (1opuep-1oquel J1amaT 28691} 2FOL0SL9K LODY 2606943 1IN o) ‘aasadee auis|3 Aung-s000 020210610
60°¥06'9E 85°6E (pu3 yuop pialdy any-{Bued JUBAZ-PY ULSed 120R) LPD 10994 LDV Z2B89HH I LIN *3u) ‘aaeiadoo) aujoaj3 AURD-5007) 0202108170
15°¥98'9E 15'vLS {s1y6r 107 Bupped-WNOD LHOd 10 d3S HILSYIN) 0F0L09494 100V 0#d3ILIAN “ou) ‘aAlRIBte0]) UID2)F AURD-5000) 0202/0E0
00'062'9E EEELL {lieH Buisapy Lod - 2024 PY JOGUEH JaM0T 0SEDL) 9E0F009¢ LODY SEG084HTLIN “ou) ‘anjieredoo) ouloe[3 Aung-$000 020200
19'9L1'9e 62852 (-0 %900 §2 ‘Hu-PY Uiseg 1eog SE091) SE0L09L94 LODY EG006#YILIN *auf ‘anieredoos) oujoe|3 AUng-s00D) Q202/0EH0
esuejeg whowy [enbpo oway aweN eleq
020z aunp ybnoayy Adenuep siseq ysey
Jopuap Jad sainypuadxy 02/01/20
toqieH sbBupjooug jo pod Wd bt



6 abed

——
0202/0E/E0 7D

96'ERL'L 0092 Q3aNHNL3Y LISOJIA - dXSSHI0DDNIJO0HMEI VN arempIeH 30V Ua0sa1)
SLGELL ot9 Xv1 alempIEH 37V luassain 0202/0E/E0
96'EV's 0t Xvl 2JempIeH 3OV Waosal) 0202/10/+0
SKBEL'L 00'+8 IVLINAY - dXSSHINOONIHOOYHEINVN alempieH 30V Waosal) 0202/1.0/40
82'610'L 00'v8 IVINIY - dXSSEIOONIJOOHHI VYN eJempieH 30y uadsai) 0202/0E/E0
SP'550'L ov'e HIAIYM IOVINYT - dXSSPIIOONIJOOHMEITVN aiempieH 30V uaasel) 0202ZM0EL0
10°ES0'} or'e HIAVM IDVINVT - dXSSHIOONIJCOHMIIYN aIemMpIRH 30V WO2S0ID 020211040
S0°240°L o'z XVl alempieH 30V usasal) 0202/£2/£0
SEPR0'L oogz TYLINIY - dXSSENODDNIHCOHHINYN elempizH 30V lusdsal) 0202/£2/0
S6'0L0'L 082 HIAIYM ADVINVO - dXSSPIIODNIJO0HMITIVN aIeMpIEH 3DV juadsal) 0202/22/80
S1VI0'L 0082 11S0d30A - dXSSEHUOVONIJOOHMS VN eIeMpIBH 30V IUadSID 0202/22/£0
51°986 00'92- (wmay npar)) usodaq Aundsgelusy aiempieH 30V Juassal) 0202/82/20
¥6'I86 ooge- (wniay ipar)) ysodeg Aunsageluay alempieH 39y Juaosaid 0202/02/20
26066 0082 (umiey ppaun) nsodag Alunsagaeivay 8IBMPIEH IOV UsIsaID 0Z02/82/20
SUPI0'L ozy (1S) xe) sajes alempieH JOV 1U80sal) 0z02Mma/20
AL (47 (15) xe) sejes SIEMDIEH 3OV 1U85810) 0202/82/20
S6'600'1 09's 1aaep abeweg SIEMPIBH 3DV JUSISHID 0202/82120
15°00°1 095 1anepm abeweq IeMpUEH IOV UAdsaL) 0202182720
SE'V00°L 0095 0202/82/2-0202/92/2 vSUOLPBO # TVIHAS SHNOH $2/00'828 dXSSHNIONONIA00HMITIVN aIeMpIEH 30V Waosa1) 0202/82/20
BL'2L6 0095 0202/82/c-0208/98/2 PSROLYED # TVIHIS SUNOH ¥2/00'825 JXSSHIIOI/ONIEZO0OHMIUYN SIEMPIEH JIV JUBISBIY 0202/82/20
SEgre 00'e2 nsodag Aundegpeiusy AUBMMIEH JOV UBIsAID 0202/5e/20
SE'026 ore (15) xe] sejeg QIEMDIBH 33V Ua3saI) 0202/52/20
SZ'BI6 ote 1anep afieweq aIempIEH IOV Weasai) 0202/52/20
SPSLE 00’82 0202/52/2 PSBOLYRO 4 TVIHAS SHNOCH 200825 dXSSYIIODNIAO0HMITIVN BIBMIEH 3OV 1U8ISID og0ese/e0
St Le8 00'61E Isodaq) unoag aleMpIEH 3OV WadsaI) 0g02/12/e0
SK'B9s 00002 dnyag/lianieg alempieH 30y IUaIs8ID 0202/i2/20
S'89¢ §5°21 aag onmug alempIEH 3OV 1U89SID 020Z/1E/20
06'05¢€ 06'1E Jearep afeweq aIeMpIEH 30V WeIs] 0202112720
0061E 00'6LE “'f2ere0 e dndld Wena:nl tauwn| 0202/12/20 ‘ereg Alsaisd  ATND HITIVHL dWYH-HOLYAYOX3 1v¥oa08 IBMPIEH J0V luBIsar) 0202/12/20
SIEMPIBH 3OV JUdasal)
S1EL0'e ‘au) ‘vipapy Anunos [e10
S1'ELD'Z 52191 '} *41 spajpssel] du)noid  soqueH sBuniooig jo pog Buisiueapy 0Z/L/S 101d (1Se0D) AN "2u] ‘epay Aijunoz) 0202/14/90
06'158'1 52191 "HdV S3LVYG NNY “sul L 241 spayisset) du | gopg JoqieH sBunoag 1o wod Buisiuaspy pz/es ‘auy ‘epay Aiunoy 020271 /80
S0'069'L SSVE “dV S3LVONNY “sul | "4 spanisse|d dulAo)id Joqrey sbuijooig jo Hod Buisiuaapy 0z/51/5 "ou| ‘ejpapy Anunod 0202711190
04'959°L BE8Y “d¥ SALVA NN sul | ') spaysses) du aopg  soquey sBupoig jo uod Bussiueapy  02/8/G "ou| 'ejpep Auno) 020271 150
2LL09'L =T dV S3LVA NNY “sul | "4 spaipsse|] duiaold Jogiey sBupooig jo wod Gusiuespy 07115 “au] “epaiy Anunod 0202/t 1/30
VEESG'L 91’602 3200 13Nd - I8 OL NOILVYLIANI soquey sBupjooig jo uod Bursiueapy z/pazt 49010AU- D242/ *ou) 'eipay Anunod 0202/v1/50
21'05E" 52181 “ul | ‘) spayssel) duaoid Joquey sBupoaug jo uod Buisiianpy 297821 #9210AU- OZiPEIY ‘ou) ‘eipsi Anunod 0202/£0/50
£6'881'1 BE'LLL “ulnold g mdy GuueaH 1abpng soqey sbupiooig jo uod Buisiueapy GELEZY 42010AU- 2/LE/E “ou] “epey Anunoy 0202/01L/0
55°110% £9'602 d £1 yuey Buyeay 1ebpng 96£9/2d 1oqeH sBunjonrg j0 wogd Buisiianpy 02281 #8310AU|- 0Z/O/E “au| ‘eipepy Anunod Q20200
26'108 SIES “'sul | ‘41 spemssejn dulfoid  toqreH sBunjoorg jo wod Gmsinaapy 02281 P #82t0AU- 0Z/9/E ‘au| ‘BIpeN Aunc 0202/01/%0
LVBrL 05'¥9 “I\d SelueIeA PapWWOY SEZG/E d JogieH sbunjoaig jo uod Buisiueapy 108911 #8210AY- 02622 "ou) ‘eipay Anunod 0202/61/0
19689 05'¥9 TN £ 934 1E NV STLVO NNY togrey sBupjoaig 1o wog Buisiueapy £2op | & #9010a01- 02/ 1/ “ou) ‘eipey Anunoy 0202/61/E0
L1618 0519 THAAOI £ 834 LE NV S31VA NNY 1ogieH sBunjooig Jo Log Busiuaspy 009E 1Y #edioM|- 021472 “ouj *epay Anuno 0202/61/E0
19°'¥55 059 TLE/L0 'sul L 'd) spaissel) duiaoid U1 'L B34 'LE NVF S31VO NI HOBHYH SONINOOHE 20 LHOd “ou} ‘eipayy Anunog 0202/11/20
L1068 128 seog rogiey sBupjooig jo wog ey Bunesyy oyand jo aonoN SUISIUSARY £O0L Lt #3210AUJ- 0212411 “ouf ‘etpapy Aljunog 0202/1L/20
90'eay €812 *~enbay s) Joquey sBunoaiq Jo Log ay] (esodoud 10} 1sanboy BuisiueARY ZELOLY #8210AUI- OZ/LL/L “ou| “etpapy Ajuna) 020271 /20
A8 00'Er TUL'L09) 'LE'Y2 L) uel SBlED U 1oqieH SBUNOIG JO L0 BuisiaADY LELOLY #BDI0AU- OZILLIL "ou| ‘efpay Alunog 0202/1L/20
£2'96E £8'12 “anbay s) Joquey sGuog jo Lod 8y (esodold 10] 1senbay Buisiueapy |SZE0Y #8210AUI- OZ/0L/L “au| ‘elpay Aluno) 0202/1 1120
or'oLE 1wz el yawdinbe pue ioqe Guitees s) Joque sBunioaug Jo uog BuiSiBAPY SE9BOY #3010A- GZ/E/L “au ‘eipaiy Anunod 0202/1 120
66'0SE £o'12 “senba) s1 J0qiey sBupooig jo uod By fesodou Joj sanbay BuisiueApy FBIROY #0010AL- OZ/E/L "au| ‘eipsiy Aunog 0202/4 /20
o1'62¢ 1992 " pue JoQe] 82MBS (an g Sunees s) Joquen sBunioaig Jo nod Buistueapy £89B0Y #2010AY;- DZ/E/L "] "eIpap Ajunoy 0202/11/20
S5°20E 6L'0¢ "'pue ew) uo saje) 1oqe| Bupeas s) soquey sbupjoaig jo nod Buisiueapy ZBaB0Y #9910AYl- OZ/E/L “ou| *BIpa Aqunon 0202/11/20
9E'3LE g2 " S8jR) 10qe| |eownasy3 Bunees siJoqred shuowg jo wod Buisiuespy 18960V #e0108Y)- 0Z/E/L “au| "eipay Aunod 0202/11/20
|IueEr junowy jeutbug oweN aweN ajeq
0z0z aung ybnouyy luenuep siseqg yse)
JOPUB A Jad mm._:u__ucwn_xm ozroLLe
Jo0qteH sbupjoolg jo yod Wd vpip



ot ebey ﬂL
LLVLEE'L 98'62L'L GHIERL-6L/1/EL AMI3M SPA 9 200-VEVENLODY Bujpdoay g sajsue) Aung 0202/80/10 ﬁ/D
szl Szl G1/EO/Z) 8BS s9jsuel) sBupjoolg Bujjodoay g 1ejsuel] Aung 0Z02/R010
Bujjokoay g Jejsuel) Aung
2°018'2 . eawdinbg Aunn m10)
Z20e's 5629 875 501" 3903 ANOWVIG uswdinb3 Aunp 0202/b2/00
BELVL'E 00'E ONIHD HINvY wawdinb3 Aung 0202/2/00
2ESKL'E ovot HIAONN ONY 91 NIdHVHS Juawdinb3 Aung 0202/P2/80
2e6eL'e oooLe HOBY Jamo ume) uo-epid L0403 o niedey 0202/0/9 Juawdinb3 Aung 0202/} 1/90
ZEBIS'E 96'bt WBia1g - SIHYY OMOp UMET UC-BPIY 20/E403 0) Neday 0Z0Z/a/D wawdinb3z Aung 0202/1 1/90
9E'Yiv'E 20'869 SlHVd temop umeT uo-aply L0LE4D3 01 Jedey 0202/919 wawdinby Aungy 0202/1 L1980
PE'GLLY 000 dwnd papinasd pog ‘o abueys pue e1su) o) aiey dwnd  IDIALHIS AU3AINTA - 0202/8/9 wawdmby Aung D202/14/90
¥£'90L"1 S6GL 1¥D 10 dWNd-dvD wewdinb3 Aung 0202/¥/80
6E°069°1 00'052') BErYL00-22£061Q IN/S Db Md DBEXD ISJDO0YE 1aySep) 8inssaly waudinb3 Aung 0202/82/50
EEOkY 000t NI ¥2-8¢ NIJHVHS wowdinb3 Aung 0202/82/50
EEOLY 6605 PESY JBIRAPIIM JO} | JYHS SAIHO uantsdinbg Aung 0202/82/50
ov'sse BE'65 252 1N30LNV wawdinbg Aung 0202080
ere6e 66'604 018 G 133HM DNIANILD wewdmnb3 Aung 0202t E/E80
EL68IL 008 ANIHD y3xvY wawdinb3 Aungy 0202/LER0
L] 008 HIANN ONV 91 NIdHVHS lwewdinb3 Aung 0202/LE/80
EVELL 00'0e NI ¥2-81 NIJHYHS wawdinbz Aung 0202/1E/20
EFEFL 9108 8E050° J1 wawdinb3 Aung 0202/£2/20
L2ER 9102 €080 d1 juawdinb3 Aung 0202/42/20
LVEDL 916l SpeaH Jamod IYNs 1o IA3TS wewdinbg Aung 0202/1E/10
SE6ER 00'SE JOHYHI dOHS WNWINIA wawdinbg Auny 0202/80/10
S6'8P S6'8 ASSY HIWIHL OHBIVM wawdinb3y Aung 0202/80/10
00'0F ooe ANIYD B3HVY wawdinbg Aung 0202/80/L0
00'ce 00'2e H3ONN ANY 94 NIJBYHS watudinb3 Aung 0202/80/1L0
wawdinbg Aung
GLBSE'L jwawuedaq Sumuelg Aunon Aung e1o)
|m n.mmum..— 00005t nusd juawdojaaaq we|dpool4 wewypedaq Buiuvey Aunon Aung 020271 1/90
SL'8SE S8 Aed 3 w0 - 80 Buisseanid wewdey wauredag Suwueld Aluno Aung CZ02/B1 /50
00'0SE 0000t {50n) matmey Wuuad Asusby (esepedmielg wewiredaq Buuelg Ajunag Aung 0202/81/50
o0ose 00052 MBINSH UDHuaAll uOIsoigidag/Buiping Dy/eousies|) Buueld wewpedeq Buppuery fiunod Aung 0202/81/50
wawpedaq Bujuuslg fjunog Aung
00001 asuadl] ssauisng BE..—OU ..C._:O jeo|
00001 00001 Wed AY MOUIBRE 10} | 202/0£/9-0802/1 /2 8suadr] ssewsng Aunos Aung asuson sseuisng Auna) Auny 0202/ 4190
asuaar) sseutsng fjunog Aung
0001 10tid |RIseOD ALng g9
00'E0L DOEDL 10 [e15802) AURD 0} uoyduasqng Jeap, | 10t (e1seo] Aungy 0g0e/LerR0
10]ld {eise0s Asng
00's88 ou) 'sajeossy 7 A|Dmau) B0
00'698 00598 "“UOIBH W AH S0061 'ON LI3MOHd  Wuswwaaiby ssoiweg Bujuueld 3 axmosiyay of paydde sebueys au| ‘salennossy 7 AB|MO1D 020Z/94/90
ou| 'saje|a0s8Yy § AB|D/MOID
SLLLVL BIEMUEH IOV JU8dsaIN) Bl10)
S 00'92- O3NHNL3Y LSO - dXSSEIOONIA00HHINVN sIeMpIEH JOV lusdser DZ0Z/0E/ED
85111l 00'ge- Q3NHNL3Y HS0d3Q - dXSSEIOWONIHOOHMIIYN asempieH 30V usaser)) 0Z02/0E/E0
aJuejeg junowy jeuibag owal auteN aeq
ozog aunp ybnouyy Asenuep siseg ysed
Jopuap Jad saunypuadxy 0z/01/20
JoqueH sbupjooug jo uog Wd vy



11 abeg n,D

E6'EBL'BL osel 0B9AM (101 #0d eebOcHSBEorE Xog daig 0Z02/S0/E0 fiuyodosy g sejsues) Ay 020Z/0L/P0 n/D
EVLILGE 01'200') 0B9AM |EI0L #Od SBEYPE Xog darg 0Z02/S0/E0 S ohoey g uspsues | Aung 0202/01/10
EE'FOL'EL v149 BEQOHOED.LVE PEOpualy abepie ) 0Z0OE/0E/E0 Guyadoay g Japsuel] Amg 0202/0L/b0
61'2€9°81 ¥129 B8Q9HGEGLYE PROjiual] abepiea 0202/08/E0 Bugphosy B tajsurs) Aung 0202/0L/0
5004581 12001 B2QIYED/E Peojualy abepie) 0202/06/E0 Guijafioay ¢ tejsuel) Auns 0202/01/v0
PE'69K'81 99'922 0202/ E/£0-0202/2/€0 MOT SPA O PaIRIOId OZ0Z/CZ/C0 Bujjadoay g sapsuel | Aung 0202/01L/10
8rara'el TY'102 1219vE peoyiuol abepiea 0202/60/€0 BujjoAsay g rejsuel) Auny 0202101470
g90'LP0'BL FA AT 9ZI19¥E peojuaid ebepiey 0Z02/€0/E0 BujoAoay g tejsued) Aung 0202/01/+0
ro6e8'21 £90g uqLZIovE duy Ieeds 0202/£0/80 Gujjohoay] g rapsuet ) Aung 0Z0B/0LID
19°808°2) ER0E 91qQoziare duy Jeneds 0Z0Z/E0/E0 BujoAosy 7 1ajsuel) Aung 0202/0L/%0
86 LLL L a5'gl 0Z02/1E/E0 - 0202/10/0 by yooT oiny pajesaud BuisAzay g 1ajsuel) Auny 0202/01L140
20'59241 ¥¥206 0Z02/1E/E0 - 0Z0E/L0/E0 MOT SPA 9 paleIald Buyahaay @ repsuesy Aung 0202/01/+0
95°£58'91 012 0202/L€/80 - 020&/10/E0 Wiey) afieys aakoay Buiohaay g s8jsuety Aung 020201170
15°9E8'91 Sr'e 0Z0Z/1E/E0 - 02Z0Z/LO/ED [BIIBWILIOY 818 Guohaay 3 sejsuel) Aung 0Z02/0L/70
80'628'9L 9B'6LL ) 0Z0Z/LEE0 - DZ0S/LO/ED ANSaM SPA 9 Gundhaay 3 sapsuest Aung 02020
02'6v0'51 05'L2 2652¥E Juey xog doiQ) 0202/22/E0 fiuahosy ¢ sejsuel] Aung 0Z0Z/04/40
0£'120'S51 ov'129 sway snidins o ajes aljand Jaye uedleog dn ueal) URWOZHESSIVE X0 doid 0202/L2/E0 Suyakoay g Jegsurl L Ang 0202101750
0E05E'YL GLES SasseMed ys) jo (esodsig £260L5 GIBOHOd 0202/92/80 SNS Jo)suei | sBupjoag Bunakony g seysur | Aung 0Z0Z/0LK0
55'962'¥1 SLBE 196015 09804#0d 0202/52/E0 uS Jojsurt) sBunjong Guyadsay g Jaysuel) Aung 0202/01/t0
08°252'v1 00°EE wooq Juads jo (esodsig $260LS 26L040d DZ0Z/MBL/ED SUS s8jsuel) sBupjooug Buyaoay g saysurs | Aung 0Z0ZM0LIV0
0g'vEe vl 00'6E S9SSBIEI YS)) [0 |esodsig /680LS BELO#Od 020/EL/EC 2US 18)sur) sBupong Buyaiony ¢ seysuer) Aung 0202/01/v0
08'SEL'YL 00'vED 1a)ies) AW paucpuege jo |esodsi]) 64B0LS LAZ0H0d 0Z0Z/OL/EC BUS sejsuer) sBupjooug Buyakaay g ssysurr) Aunn 0202/01/%0
08" ISE'EL 0588 * ponauep woy) ebequedsayanos jo esodsiq 298015 692080d 0202/60/E0 ANS s8jsuel) sBupjong Buradoay g Jaysuer) Aung 0202/0L/+0
OE'E6Z'EL 0S'IE SesSeMED ysy |0 |esadsiq 828015 19.0#0d 0Z02/E0/EC SIS J8jsuel) sbunjoorg BurpAsay g Jajsur) Auny 0202/0L/%0
08’192l 19662 0202/62/20 - 0202/10/20 MO SPAE Bunadoay g ssjsurt | Aung 0202/50/E0
61'920'El 2Lesy 0Z02/62/20 - 0202/1 0720 AMPaM SPA £ Buadoay g Jejsuen) Aung 0202/50/E0
LreLs'al 2EY 020276220 - 0202/10/20 efiey) %207 olny GujjoAoay g sajsues| Aung 0Z0Z/S0/E0
S1895'21 20186 0202/62/20 - 0202/10/20 MO SPA S Buipodoay 7 1ejsues) Auny 0202/50/50
ELLBL'2L 0s'Le 02/6Z/20-02/61/20 usH xoq daig pajeioid Bupadsay 9 1ajsuet | Aung 0202/50/E0
E9'651'Z) (3] 0202/62/20 - 0202/10/20 8fueyn ¥307 oiny Buippoayy g sajsues) Aung 0202/50/€0
66051°21 ¥ 106 0202/62/20 - 0Z02/1L0/Z0 MOJ SPA O BuypAoay g sejsuesy Aung 0202/S0/20
SSERSIL 2012 0202/62/20 - 020Z/10/20 wwo)) sbieyn epioey Buyjokoayy 9 sajsues) Aunn 0202/50/E0
8r'gez'LL sre 0202/62/20 - 0202/10/20 |B1OIAWILNOY) BlBD) Buisdssy ¢ sejsury Aung 020Z/S0/E0
£0'512'1L 286421 0202/62/20 - 0202/10/20 APIPOA SPA 8 Buijokoay ¢ sejsuesy Aung 0202/50/£0
LU'SEY'E 00'E6 01801S 520 #Od 0Z02/BZ/20 oS lejsue ) sbuoag Buyadoay g Jejsues) Aung 0202/50/E0
LL'ZKE'S 19562 02/LEN-02/LR MO SPAE Buiadsay ¢ 1apsurs) Aung 0202/ L/20
095'901'6 2LESY 02/1E-0211/1 AMBOM SPA € Buyafoay g sejsuer) Aung 020211120
¥8'259°8 Fiiog oz/Len-ogse ebreys 3oo oy Buyatsay g Jejsuer) Aung 020211 1/20
258K z0'1%e 02/1E/i-02/L/L MOJ SPA S BuyoAsay g sejsuri) Aung 0202/t 1/20
05°292'8 voe oz/1en-ogrse sbueys %007 oiny Buyafoay ¥ sejsues) Aung 0202711720
og'ese'e #1206 02/IEM-02/L/L MO SPA 9 Bujjofoay g 1ajsurs | Auny 0z02/11/20
ZVISE'L 2002 02/1£/1-02/11 wwa?) sfireys episay BuijoAoay g rejsuel) Aung 0202711720
GE'OEEL Sz 02/1E/8-02/141 (E1MBWIWOY BjeD) Buljpisay ¥ sojsues] Aung 0202/11/20
06'22e'L 9g'6LL'L 02/1E/L-02/L/L AMIRM SPA © GuyioAoay g rapsue) Aung 0202/LLIZ0
POEVS'S orse BISEM SNOIEZEH Jo 8S0dSI] 290 #0d 0Z/1E/1 9I1SeM |eapa GujoAsay ¥ tejsue) Aung 0202/ 1120
raL15'S 52’165 Jajer) %y 1e0g J0 Bsodsiq g2.0 #0d 02741 BNS Jajsurs} sburjonig Buyphosy g sejsues) Aung 0202/ 1720
6E'9E6'Y 1o'582 SLIERL-GL/1/ZL MO SPAE PLO-PEYEMOOY Gujodasy 3 epsuel) Aung 0202/80/10
8L069't ZLESh GHIERL-61/1/EL ANPOM SPA € ELO-PEPSHLIOV Buyjohoay g sajsuety Aung 0Z02/80/10
90°2€2'F EY 6H/tERI-61/12L afiivyD 3007 0Ny E1LO-VEVER LIV Bwshaay g iajsuelt Ang 020E/80/10
vLZESY 20'18E GL/IERV-ELILEL MO3 SPAS ZIO-PEVE# LDV Bunodoay g ssjsury) Aung 0202/80/1L0
2L158'E 6L 115919H0.L01 vE pECjuoly afepiey fitadsay g saysuer) umg 020Z/80/10
£6'FER'E gv'eee GL/LECL-B/LZL ANDIM SPA O BO0-VEVERLIDY Buyakoay g sejsues| Aung 0202/80/10
SrzIg's 98'6LLL BL/LEZL-GL/L/ZL AMOBM SPA 9 BOO-PEVERLODY Buyakoay ¢ usjsuri| Auny 0202/30/10
65°260'1 9621 6H1ERL-61/1/2) efileys o any 600-rEFZ#LIOV Gunpdsay ¢ seysuer) Aung 0Z0Z/80/10
£9'618'1 2002 6H/1E2L-61/1/2l wwo) sbireyd 8phday 200-VEPZHILIIY Bupadoay 7 1ejsue ) Aung 0202/80/10
95'864'1 Sp'L GIIERI-6II1/EL (el1auwWe) 8len) 200-PEVZHILDODY Bujpdoay ¢ s9jsuer) Aung 0202/80/10

asuejeg unowy jeuibug owap awsp ajeq

0202 sunp ybnouyy Lenuep s|seq yseD

JOPUIA Jad mm.:..u__u:mn_xm ozrMLD

JoqueH sbupjoouq jo Hod #d vy



21 abeg Q\
20°5¥5°L ocn H/E LAN X3 ATVD do-0p Alddng mn-1eg 0202121170 OD
LEVVS'L 051 SEXBE 1708 IDVIHUVI ATVD do-03 Addng 1ng-fag 0202IL11V0
LTEVS'L FAN] JONIH 1S0d 8/5%8/4-2 do-07 Mddng ing-pQ 0Z0Z/£11¥0
SL'2Es'E 89°L82 STILLYM MYHLS SZX.6 do-00 Agdng ing-j2 0202/1E/E0
26'FV2'L 89282 STILIVM MVHLS S2X.6 do-0p Addng ino-rQ 0Z0Z/0E/E0
oAl oSzl HI1dVYaY I3VW34 SBY .E do-07) Aiddng Jng-jeq 0Z02/61/E0
V6801 00621 DNISNA HSN14 SBY £X¥ do-07 Addng ing-jpg 020Z/51/E0
Ly'PES 00°'S2E HILdVOY 3TVW SaY ¢ do-09 Aiddng ang-pQ 0202/61/50
L6958 588 3dVL NOT43L 025X.L do-09 Addng ing-pQg 0Z02/61/£0
29095 o't ONISNA HSN1d SAY .EX¥ do-0 Addng ing-jeq 0202/61/€0
2P eSS 09t SXS ONIHSNE O34 £X DAd do-09 Addng inQ-jeg 02026120
28'6ES g ] HILdVaY VN Sav ¥ do-09 Addng ino-faq 0202/61/£0
05'525 oroL SX1 H3Ldvav 3TV .F OAd do-05 Addng mo-jag 0202/61/E0
oL'sLS 09'E ONIHSNE HSN2 SaY EXY do-09 Aiddng mo-jeQ 0Z02/61/20
05'L1S GG'EE S3SSYIO ALIIVS OWVD SISTWAN do-09 Addng mo-jeg 020212220
0928y 09'661 138(01g) BB [EUOWIS UBIPY| 10} iSO | SOd HINHOD YOOl BXB/E 2 do-0] Alddng IRT-13G 0Z02/P0/20
09'282 002 d33MS ONOD 9EX06 .E do-67) Alddng 1ng-180 020ZNEND
08’518 0009 1S 01 LINANOD D313 0F HOS £ do-a7 Alddng ng-eq 020N ENG
08'55 0001 DNIFWNTd IDHVHDI LHDIFHS do-09 Addng 1nd-jeq 020E2/1E/10
0s'sy 06'21 1INWOBD OONIHO 2/ L do-07 Addng ing-jag 02021 END
0622 0622 1IWNOHD ODNIHO .2 do-o9 Ajddng ing-jeg 0202/1E/1.0
do-09 Ajddng sna-jeg
26221 sienpald Yooy auo | -eq) (10
2622l S8 000'G 1o %201 uado 2 slanpalg Y20y auot-eQ 0202/S0/£0
FAN] arsy 098'5 18N yow uado g sjanpatd Y0y auoi-eq 0202/12/20
SL8g 5188 0005 18N Yoo usdo 2 slanpard Y20y auct-eq 0202/L2/20
20:—.—051 300y auoj-eq
£E'6E2'98 BuijoAoay g 2ajsuer) Aung jejo)
€C6ES'0E ey 0Z02/1E/50 - 0202/10/50 afueyd yoon oy Gunahoay § sejsuesl Aung 0202/P030
1O'6E2'028 2o0'1eg 0202/1E/50 - 0Z0Z/L0/S0 MOZ SPA G ZLO-PEPZHLIOY Buyakaay g sejsuel] Aung 0202/+0/90
66'C58'sg SEI0 1S20SE Peojul; sBepuey 0202/02/50 ZL0-vEYZHLOOV Guipdoay g sepsues) Aung 0202/+0/90
t1°989'52 £0°0E enx3pdy | (er08dS-0202/92/50 ZL0-VEPZRLODY Guyodoay g sajsure) Aung 0202/70/90
LE'GE8'52 ¥129 EAX3/L5205E peopucd sbepues 0202/51/50 ZI0-vERZH LDV Bunpdoey 1§ Jejsues | Aung 0202/¥0/90
21'g8s'se 1012 0Z0Z/1E/S0 - 0202/10/S0 wwo) afiey? 910438y Z00-FEFZHILOOY Bunpdsey g Jejsugi| Aung 0202/0/30
01°295'58 1) 0Z02Z/1E/50 - 0202/10/50 (EIUSWWOY BIED Z00-YEVZHILDOY Bulpdssly g sejsuer) Auny 0202/+0/00
S9'655'SE 98'6LL') 0Z202/1E£/50 - 0Z02/L0/S0 A29M SPA 9 Z00-YEVEMLODY Bupphoey g sajsuen] Aung 0202/70/90
6L'6LL'ER 129 0202/1 2y CWRIEHPE/EPE PeROjua obiepuey Guafooys g 1ajsues) Aung 0202/20/50
S9CIL'Ee 19'SE2 0202/02/¥0-0202/L0/FD M0 SPA € Buipadaay 3 1ejsuely Aung 0Z02/20/50
POLLV'ES 129 020Z/12ty dWRIEHEG/RPE peRojuny aBepe) Buyadosy g sejsuei} Aung 0202/20/50
06'60V'E2 6291 BING peojiuci4 ebepre, Guyadoay g sejsues] Aung 0208/20/50
LLE6E'ES 62°0KE 0202/02/¥0-0202/10/v0 AMaam SPA € paelolg Buyjokaay g sajsury) Aung 0202/20/50
Z9'eso'ee 2eP 0Z02/0EHD - 0202/10/F0 ebueyD yoo7 oy Buiadsay g ssjsuer] Aung 0202/L0/50
05'8rD'ES Z0'18E 0202/0E/40 - 0Z02/1 /D MOT SPA § BupAoay g sajsuer] Aung 0202/20/50
8v'199'2e 2018 0202/0E/¥0 - 0202/10/0 wwo) ebueyd ajphoay Buyafoay g Jojsuer) Aung 0202/£0/50
LrIve'EE -] 0Z02/0E/¥0 - 0202/L0/F0 (RIBUIWOY) B1es) Buyaioay g sojsuer) Aung 020E/£0/50
96'8E9'22 98642 0Z0Z/0E/V0 - 0202/10/¥D ABOM SPA 9 Buljafoay ¢ rejsues) Aung 0202/.0/50
01'658°02 SLBY S8SSBED yst) |0 |esodsiq 822015 S680#Od 0Z0Z/EEM0 BNg Jajsuel) sbunong GujjoAoay ¢ 19suel) Aung 0202/20/50
SE018'02 19562 0202/LE/E0 - 0202/10/E0 MO SPAE Buiphoay g tajsuesy Aungy 0202/01/70
¥LvIS'02 2LEsy 020Z/1E/E0 - 0202/10/20 A8 SPA € Buylakaay 3 sejsuesy Aung 0202/0L /40
20°1EL'0E SLL) BIX3 PEOUAAQ) JBUIEIIOD) OZ0Z/0E/E0 Bwiphoay g sejsurlt Aung 0202/0L/v0
126010 ZEP 0Z02/1LE/E0 - 0202/L0/E0 afileyD 307 oy Buyadony 9 sepsuet) Aunn 0202/01/+0
S6'F0L'08 Zo18e 0202/LE/E0 - 0Z02/10/E0 MO SPA S Gupadaay g Jeyswer] Aung 0Z0Z/04I0
asuejeg wunowy jeujBugo owapy aLuepN ajeq
0Zog aunp ybnouyy Asenuep siseg yseg
JOpuUap lad mml_:u__ucmn_xm . oz/m1/L0
J0qJeH wm:_v_oo._m JO Uod Wd viib



€1 abad

00°068'¥2 00'0E2 (s1yg'g) uoyeledad pue ‘Baualauas sseuoISSIWWO) HEOC-0208/82/5 0711 'sispusing/sisaubul-Ona 0202/91/90
00°089'¥2 0O0LS “id 3H 1senbar yyON 10) siieiap £ ¥ g sebed §3d0S 402697 ‘30VSN /M S80UBPUOSBL0D SZ/5-12/5 0711 ‘sisnusjog/saubug-ONg 0202/82/50
00'051've 000FS {1y ) Aunoa Aq pajsanbas se pasedaud sisoys ofeD 52152 V25 071 "sishuaig/siaauibul-ona 0202/82/S0
00'019'E2 00’058 {84y 5'E} UONEPUBLILIODS) PANILIGNS PUB M3IABY PE ' 1/5-11/S 0711 'sisnuaiag/sisaulbuz-ona 0202/82/50
00'092'c2 00096 “lioperd pue s31e3 uzaw auawoab Ateunuliesd 'SIINSel GBf j0 MAIARI ‘dOdMS 1O MAINBH | /S 5O/S 2711 ‘sistvagsiesubug-on3 0Z0Z/82/50
00'00E'22 ool e etuozuoy jo yuewsoeyd ‘Suiddew *Apnig yaS puno) wouy pajejodeilxa UoNEARIe YINTY GL/S-60/5 2711 'sisnuelagsiesufiug-owg 0202/82/50
00°09r'02 00055 {s1uS°S) 107 VIV |0 BlUMB) ‘JUBYSEE Yim Se0suepuodsalos 61/5 271 ‘sisnuaiagsissuu3-on3 0202/82/50
000166 00'08E (s1y g°E) mawnai ‘sajewnise {2 uiseq) g5kk HA Pue (4o IneH) 2E+r WA J0202/20/F 7171 "sisnuatogstsaubuz-oWa 0202/L0/50
00°0£5'6L 00°0se peiuo) Buuasuibug o) paydde sebieyn (1Y 5°E} malnas JBIBMULOIS TOE/-EC/E 011 'sisnueiagysieau|bus-ona 0202/L0/50
00'081'64 00002 (s1y o°g} seduspuodsenna layQ 011 'sisnusiogsiesuibul-ona 0202/20/50
00'086'81 00069 “sja8l uoliduosep 10elaid “said gy pasiAR) SUONEBIND|ED 8210} PUEB [BRY YIM 'Y 91 - YO/ 071 'sisnuajpgssubuz-ona 0202/£0/50
00°060'aL 00ory "1 8A1109dS0sd Yim SUCHEOIINMUILIDD ‘SUDEDYID8dS PSITEIXS "UCHONISUCD S20Q) PIF [20/Y - B2/ 071 "sisnusrag/sisaubul-ow3 0202/L/50
00°059'9L 00°0ry 1e/ng o} uogied ‘Aunog Aung ol uoielussexd ‘manss dew DYy PUB Wi POOId YT 071 "sispualg/stsaubu- w3 0202/20/50
00'012'9) 00088 {s)y 8'E) suaIsIAB) pue Maaa) [euy O ‘sispuapgasaubul-ona 0202/02/0
00°0E8'S1 000LL's (s1y 271 1) Buwepro pue suopanusul Bumelp ‘suoisses oM QYD 0177 'sisnualog/ateauBul-OW3 0202/02/v0
00099'pL 00°09s'y ~ apd "weweaed jjeydse ‘uoneziigels adojs ‘ped ssed0e y20p (8n) 10} SUOLENNISdS pue ubisag 7 'sispuengsisaubug-nwy OZ0Z0EN0
00 006'6 00°0EE'e “E'Ee) peIs bogam sBunesw Bupnjou '(s1IsiA 8)G 8a1L)) BIUESSIEUL0DRS 'S|USLISINSESW BIIS-UQ a7 'sisuagsisaubug-owg O202/02/v0
00'0L5'L 00'0L2't (s1y £°21} aunnos ubisap pue suoisses AV '51-20-01/20 o1 *sisyusgmieaubu-ow3 0202/61/20
00'00E'9 ooory'L “nuoud 139lod j0 Manal 'SJUBWBRINSEAW SIS ‘HEIS Bod yim sBusat *sIISIA BUS 0202/E0/20 371 *sisnuatagssauibug-opwa 020Z/61/20
00088y 00098y *’) Gunebipnq pajerdosse "ubitsap () Pue |2 3818 188YS Y00Q PAXId HEOJ 0202/12/1 - GLORSEN L 077 'sisliuegmiaauibuz-oW3 0202/E2/10

971 'sisnustogsassuibug-ona

0o'se sau] Jejrog [eloL
00'52 o'l HIZINVOHO HIMVHQ 311SY1d aau| 1ejog 0ZOZIELIS0
00'%2 00z H3ZINYOHO HIMYHQ D148V 1d sa:] JgjloQ 0202/21/50
0022 00’2 dNozZ JILSY1d ONIBNSYIN sar] Jegj0Q 0202/¥2re0
0008 009l SH3AIAID AY1 gai] JejoQ 0202/80/10
00'v 002 HOIMHIY aai] Jejjoq 0202/80/10
00'e 002 AVHdS 1ma aau| JejoQ 0202/80/10

@a] Jejeq

$6'15 |e18uag) Jejioq |BjoL
S6'1G S0°0 334 ©vA H3dvd |etsuag) regog 0202/21/50
06'LS 099 Md0) SN3d INA [&13U9D) JBHOG 0202/21/50
0g'Sy LT SIHILIYE VY INNYHTY |etauan Jefog 0202/24/50
SO'LY 00'e SHHOS |eiBuag) sefog 0202/21/50
SO'8E 002 sGeg sbeqen HHO NIVD 30VID {18U8%) Jejjog 0202/21/50
SO'LE 0SEL HIdvd 13N0L WNIN3ED TI0Y 6 (e1Buag) 1ej0Q 020272150
S5LL S54L AVHIS 10SA1 |e1eues sejloq 0Z0Z/EL/ED

|erauan) lenog

0502 S301MBS B[DILBA JOI0W 2 JOAN AWA [B10L
os'gg 0ot 13|14} PAUOPUEBGE 10 85 PIOIBLY BIIIYSA SANAIBS BIJIUBA JOION T 18AL] ANO 0202711120
0s'ze 0522 S961./0Y ‘95Ul A PBUCPUEGE 10) 89 AIDISIH B(ILL SIOIYBA S8BT BIIIBA JOION ¥ 18AL] AWD 0Z0Z/EL/LO

EQJAIBG S{IYaA JOIOW T JBAL] AWNOA

B6'¥82'2 HoMIEN YSIQ) IB10)
BE'¥EZ'Z ST1LS 0202/£0/50 - 0Z/B0/P0 HHOMLIN HSIQ YHYd AH HomiaN ysia 0202/v2/v0
ELELLL S84LS 0202/20/v0 - 02/80/E0 HHOMLIAN HSIQ MHVd AH MHOMIBN ysIO 0202/b2/E0
A2 N A VL 0208/£0/€0 - 02/80/20 YHOMLIN HSIQ MHVd AH MOMIBN YSIO 0202/v23/20
ve'LLs vE LS 0202/£0/20 - 02/B0/10 ¥HOMILIN HEIT YHVd AY WOMIBN YsIO 0202/v2N0

ylomiaN ys|a

LO°SKE'L do-o7) Aiddng snD-ag .10

aouejeg unousy jeujBpo owapy swepN ajeq
0gog aunp yBnoay) Asenuep siseg yses
Jopuap 1ad sainypuedx3y 0z/01L/L0

loqgsel sbunjooig jo Lod Wd by



¥l abeg

£8'010 5p'021 lied Beg aisem 18 selddng jeuisnpu) (eusise 0202/51/10
8Evay SE6LE noy Beg eisepm 1ad saiddng [euisnpu] [euajsed 0202/51/10
E0'SOL 9z'92 loim Lidgumig 008 soyiddng (euisnpu| feusise 0202/51/40
757} L8 110k d guamee, 008 sa|iddng ewsnpu) |eueise 0202/51/10
sa||ddng |episnpu| |eusises
2Ll eipadxg (@10l
2Lzl ceel saxE | Ejpadx3 0202152720
6v'801 6801 "B SiARIY U0j paalasay 0202 2 Jdv - 0202 'g4dy puag ie vy saiuadded senuaig walsa IS8 eipadxy cwcm_.mw_&on
eipadxy
64'558'2 Mddng supepy punjbu3 jejoL
675508'Z 0E'1E2 OCOMATD IONVHO A1dO-NME Aiddng auuep punjGu3 0202610
6Y'v29'2 vE'bh gag3 Miaajeq Addng suuey punbug 0202/6L/E0
S1085'2 00'geE «W/E 3dOH NOTAN A3AIVES L NI 2 Addng auuey punjBug 0Z02/S0/£0
S1'869°) 00052 «8/5 3dOH NOTAN 03AIVHE L NI 2 Addng euyep pun|busg 0Z02/1EN0
S1'BH6 G1'09 L] Addng suuey pun|bug a2o2/veno
00'288 00'ze8 WW/E 3dOH NOTAN 43aIvEE L NI 2 Aiddng auuey pun|Bu3 0202/veNno
Ajddng suney punjBugy
SEIEY'D samneg "ysa ) Buusaubusg jejo)
SZ'LE'D osele SUOISIABY [eul 7 DWIUPY 3oel yiw Guneapy - soog Bulena ays o) Buipue -0202/50/50 saoueg Yo Guvesuifug 0202/£0/50
SLIRIZ'e 05262 7 peOl} YINIJ ¥ SIUBLLINDOQ UOHJNISUDY) IMAID) WRld Bzijeuld - %20( Guieny eyl so) Buipue-0z/rOrs0 seouag 'y ) Guvsauwbuy 0202/L0/50
S2126'S 005 8jaH ey - 0Z02-PE MO QYD oIy atemyjog ubiseq Buusawbu3 a0 | Buguug saouag 'yoa ] Guvesuwbug 0202/20/50
STOve's 00041 “1d 90p piq 0} ueld Gupmed sue| PNy pappy - 138ltud ysny - yooq Buyany aw s0) Buipue-02/1 00 seaag yoa| Bursawbul 020244 1/0
S2'9.9'G 00565 *1d 20D piq 01 teld Guiaey yue) [and peppy - 1slord ysny - y20g Butieny ay) 10) Gipue-0z/10/b0 saoinag yaa) Bunsswifiuy 0202/L11v0
S80S 0052 8lBY 1814 - 0202-PE D Qv oiny aiemljos ubsaq Bunesuibu3 paD ¢ Bunuug sadjag 'yaa) Bupasubul 0202/L 110
52'900'5 0052y luawiaauojuial 1eqay yoap pedisnipe pue sue|d ezjfeuid - 390Q Gunany ey 10j Buipue-0Z/0E/ED seoiueg o) Buyaswbug 020272000
52185 05212 'Y "luewaiojua) 1eqal yoap pedisnipe pue sueid azyeuly - Y20 Buiend ey) 1of Bupuen-0z/62/c0 saoinag "yaa ) Buysswbul 0202/20/v0
SL'B0E'Y 0528€ M3AD [BUL 1O} PBJIEW- UIYY %IE( AQ SjUBLILI0D passalppy - yooq Buisng auy Jo) 6upue-0z/82/E0 saoes "y Buuaauibuz 0Z02/20/¢0
SZ986'C 00'0S sBuimeig uogsniisuag - yoog Bulend ay) 10} Burpue-0zg/L2/E0 saopeg “yaa ) Bupasubul 0202/20/¢0
S2'9LP'E oros sBuweuq uonannsuog - yooq Buieny ay; Joy Buipue-oZ/ez/ED saowueg ‘4 Buusaunbuz 0Z0Z/20/P0
S2'906'Z 00's52 sBumeig uononisue] - y3eg Bugany ay; 10y Buipue-0z/sE/E0 sadnag "yse) Buuasubugy 0202/20/70
sZ'lL'e 00'S6S sBumeiq uoponsuoy) - 3o Bueny sy; soy BuipuEY-02YE/ED sa2IA35 *123 | Buusauibug 0Z0Z/20/¥0
SZ9LL'E o000LL (99110 s.uPY %21} W3 1E Bunsspy - yooq Buyang syl Jo) BuipuE-02/22/80 seaneg ysa) Buuasufug 0202/20/¢0
SZapE'l 05221 {82140 sy %9} DN 10 Bunaay - yoog Buiend syl Joj Buipuet-0z/81/£0 saaes "yaa| Buuesuibuy 0202/20/%0
SL9LE' 00'sL eey 114 - 0202-PE M3 Qv oiny atemyog wbisaq Bupsaubul o) f Gunuuy seoag yaa ) Buwesuibuy 0202/20/70
SLERL'L 00041 OW3 WoJ) STUBLILIOD JOUI PUE S[IEIBP ||)) HIOMYUES PasIAaY senaag yaa) Guuasuibuz 0202/50/E0
G2'elS') 05462 'SOWN|OA Ylomypes palsanbal pue sjuawLe [BUOIIPPE paAB2aH-02/022 $ean2s "Yoa ) BunasuiBug 0202/50/20
sZ2asz'L 000LS ‘ueid uoneaeoxa pappe ued s g1 € - veld 1Ys ¢ SJBLALOD WS sod S198YS YR PASAE-0ZGEE0 saoneg "yaa] Buueauibug D202/SO/ED
g2'oas 0001 ‘ugjd uosieaeoxa pappe uejd Jys 21 e - uejd 1ys ¢ suBWWOoD AT 1ad sieoys ue| pasmMay-02VEIZ0 samnag "yaa | Bupsauibug 020ZS0/E0
52’965 00'5L eley 1814 - 0Z02-PE 1M Qv tiny asemijos ubiseq BunasuiBug o 7 Bujung seauag yaa) Bupsaubug 020Z/50/50
SE'1Es e ""{EIS MU 8y 1o ubisap-au sy Joj ‘Buussuibul DWIMIMY HOBT 40} UBld 189US b PAIEAID-0202/64/20 saoneg yae) Buusauibug 0202/L2/20
00'GL 00'sz eley 1eld « 0202-PE (1M gvD oiny esemijog ubisaq) BuyasuiBu3 1wy 7 Bunuug seaeg yoe) Bupsaubuly 0202/LEf20
s321048g "Y29) Bupesuibugy
00'0LE'82 O ‘sisnuang/swaubuz-OWs (eloy
000LE'BS 0002F "andde sefizeyg (s1y 2°v) 25y SOWH 0] SWN0A 34 (IUBYSYE SW) VIN3d/M @0U18ju0d auoyd-0202/E0/80 O 'sisiualagssambul-on3 0202/91/90
0006822 0ooLy **uog Bupsauwbug of pandde safiley? {(s1y |'p) B# UDNDES LD SIUSLILIOD 'MBARL §07) VNI -0202/6 115 11 ‘sisiuang/sssnbul-ona 0202/91/90
0008422 000V (14 +°6) Wode) pue suotienales ‘yooig ABojo23-0202/1 1/9 0711 ‘sisnuepg/issmbuz-ong 0202/21/90
00 0rs'9e 0002’1 " Yi 80UBIBUOD ‘sauewipu) efewe(q poojd Aunog Aung Y uoneviuueiep Anqesydde pue memay 711 ‘sisnuapgssigaubuz-on3 020291590
00'018'sg o00Le (siy1'2) 2'8D 192485 )0 LOISINGY-0202/60/90 971 'sisnuelngsieauibuz-ong 0202/9t/90
00°001'SE 00012 (s1y 1°2) AoeBe pue HAO Yim $$auBpURHSaLOT-0Z02/90/90 OT1 ‘sisnuaingmissuibuz-oNg 0202/95/90
s2uejeg wnowy jeuiBug owapy sy ajeq
0zZ0Z aunp ybnouyy Asenuep 8158F Yses
lopuap tad sainjpuadxy 0z/01/20
JoqueH sbupjooug jo Hod Wd vy



51 efieg

020%/10/%0 ﬁ_ﬂu

6V 255 02'89 §28'91 1ADVIATUW %OrU) pIod 052 £10Z B0 L4D3 DIY GIAVIINN Y3A3W 03dd
6LEZS 09'v9 965'3) 'IDVIUN HOUL Piod 0524 Z102 8011403 D3H GIAVIINN HIA3W Q3HS 0202/18/E0
61'65F 05'69 0219t :39VITIW D3I A3aVIINN H3A3IW Q344 0202/ HED
62'68E 61'BL £22'91 :39YIIN D3Y QIQVIINN H3IAIN g34d 0202/£21%0
orLe S6'12 620'0% ‘3OYITW DAY GIGVIINN HIAIN A3H4 0202/E1L/20
S1'BEE ELOL OV8'SL "IOVIUW A3 L P10 0524 £102 801 1403 D3I QIAVIIND HIAIW G 0208/20/20
20691 08'.28 ANVJOHd YN8 H3AIW a3dd 0202/62/10
Z2' el 6L0L 6.9'S1 :3DVIUN DIY AIAVIINN H3AIW d3d4 oz0znalo
€01 E0lL 68P'S| :FDVITW oML IS 0524 2102 BOL 14D DI AIAVIINN H3IAIW A3yd 0202/£0/10
H3AIW A3
SO0E *2u ‘sesudisju3 uosnfied |ejo|
50'0E 5008 LHM D740 WAQD Lv3S 151083 *ou) ‘saspdiaiuz vosnbia 4 020E/L1/20
au) ‘sesudiejuy vosnbisey
CZEPO'Y so|ddng (euisnpu| (gualsed 2ol
SEEVO'Y orze 8A0IDWIBIRIILY X saljddng [euisnpu jeuaised 0202/FE/30
2ILLE O0EL anss|yeghdz 0001 sayddng jeuisnpu [euaised 0202/72/90
5585L'E 89°L11 anss|yegAdz 0001 salddng jeuisnpu) [eusisey 0202/vars0
18°0v9'C £r'e 1aues|gpueHeMMZYqaQ L sayddns jeuisnpu) eualsey 0202/%2/30
tr'EE9'E 26SL laued|DpUBHaNZYQaqL saliddng jeuisnpu) [eusise4 0202/v2/90
26'955'C ov'g T10H 1IMOL H3dVd NMOUE 008 sel|ddns |euisnpy| [eusised 0202/2/90
ZIBrs'E 296 710 13MOL HIdYd NMOHE 008 salddng rewisnpu) |eusisey 0Z02/v2/90
0S'2LP'E 1) 18pULIE) 10} SIBBUM HO IND BEEXS sayjddng Jeuisnpu) [eusise 0202/ 1/80
SO'GOP'E £0ey enssiy yieq A4z .0001 seqddng feulsnpu) |eusisey 0202/82/50
20E2P'E SL'BEE enssiy yieg figz 0001 sayiddng (etisnpy [Buaisey 0202/82/50
I8VEL'E gLzt 8A0E) ¥oE|g WY soyddng |eisnpyy jRusise, 0202/20/50
SUBLLE sv'oy BA0ID) X2E|g WG T seddng (euisnpu [eusises 0202/L0/50
1EVEL'E z621 aA0|g) enjg (wiby saiddng |eujsnpuy (gusised 0202/20/50
SE'90L'E 89'1L aaa|e) anjg (wybyx sanddng (ewisnpuy (eusise 0Z0Z/L0/50
L9VED'E (7% anssi| yeg A4z 0001 sanddng [eujsnpuy [evaisey 020&/L0/50
E6'0ED'E vepL anssi) yieg Mgz 0001 seyddng |euisnpy) |eusised 0ZOZILO/S0
66'SL0'E 02’161 AA0TH J18YSOSIA ITHLUN 3IN8 W L'+ .91 01 3ZIS sayddng |enisnpu) (euajse. 02021veiv0
6.2 06°0F Hivd $311008 318vS0dSid X3A1v1 MOTIFA X2 sayddng [euisnpu) jeusisey 0202/¥2/v0
69'EBLE S60E Hivd $311008 318vS0dSId X311 MOTI3A sayddng [euisnpuy) [euajsey 02021vEIv0
v6'262'2 20 IAO0TO 1BVSOdSIA TUHLN HIVIE TIWG SAIHAS S sanddng |euisnpu) jeusisey 020Z/valro
I9eSL'E £l 1006 A9VANYE .£X.8/2 sanddng jeuisnpu) jeualse 0202/k2i0
yaLvLe TN TIVH3AOD X sa)ddng |jepisnpu) jeusisey 0202/0L/+0
BE'R2O'E 1768 TIOH TIMOL HIdVd NMOUE 008 sanddng |ewisnpu) [eusisey 02020V VD
16'865'C EQLLL TIOH 13MOL H3dVd NMOHE 008 sayiddng emsnpu; jeuaise 02021170
PEIBY'E 06'252 T10H 9vA 31SVM 13d sayddng (emsnpu; feusisey 0208/¥2/E0
viege'e 09110t TIOH 9vd J1SYM 13d sayddnsg (emsnpu) jeusise, 0202/varEo
ra'9E'L 162 o | 1dumig.008 sanddng (emsnpu| eussey 02028/61/0
Eri8l'L E9L1L N0k 11 JUMIg 0089 sa|jddng jemsnpu| fusisEY 0202/6L/E0
09'690'L vig IA0TSD 31BVSOLISIC ITLLN 3INA TN ¥ TIVWS saddng [euisnpu| feusisey 0Z02/64/E0
99'190°L (- F:d1 F19909 ALIIVS INIA SNITHYITD saljddng |ewisnpu] (evajse 02021220
SO'6HD'| rig IAOTD FIBVSOLSIA IMHLUN 3N TN + sa)|ddng |ewisnpu] (eusised 0202/28/20
16°010' | 9821l HIHSVYM JUVNDS TIZLS HSINIA ATVD bLXPO ,ZX.2/L sayddns |euisnpu| jeusise- 0202/1E/1L0
S0°'926 iyl HIHSVM MO0 L1dS HSINI ATYD 271 seyddns jeuisnpu| [eualsed 0Z02NEND
81126 26't9l 1708 X3H QIHSINI ATVD .21 X E1- .2/ sayddng yepisnpu) [eua)sey OZ0E/LE/LD
9E'65L LLBL 1NN X3H GIHSING ATYD - .2/ saj|ddng jeuisnpu) |euaise4 0Z02/1E/10
SS'6EL 020l 2|UBRARD M/ SSN 21 se)|ddng jeulsnpu) [eua)se 0202/£2/1L0
Sa'ge9 602l AED M/ SSN 2/l salddng [euisnpuy |evalse, 0z02/kE2/0
9,429 8r'E 120 PUGUSACAABIINUY sayiddng |euisnpuy| jsuaisey 0202/51/10
82'129 SOl 100 PUgUaACAREIINY sajcdng (euisnpuy (Bua)se, 0202/54/10
aoueleq wnowy jeuibug oway awey ajeq
o0zoz aunp ybnosyy Arenuep siseg yse)
lopuap Jad sainjipuadxy 0z/01/20
Joqse sBujooug jo uod Wd vbiy



91 abed %
04508 85°19Y #09 HOLVd LTVHJSY 313HNYS “ou] ‘pae A Jaquin yaeed pjog 0z02/r0/20 g
{984 4] 0L6LL 82184 [BUOLISKY UBIPU| 10] XIW B11DU0T)  JDEZ DVE #06 J13-INOD Xividad "au] ‘pIBA Jequin yoesq plog 0202/t0/c0
et vor 88201 Hi4 SY19N00 G3Lv3HL 3HNSS3H 0LXkX2 “ou) ‘pIR A JquInT yoeag pjog 0202/1EN.0
PS9SE #0201 Hid SVI9N04J a3a1v3dl 38NSS3Hd SXrXe ‘ou| "pEA Jaquin yaeag ploon 0202/1E110
05°6v2 0562 370 30N34 HVDI0 W3Hd oxgxt "3u| ‘pue ) JaqnT yoeag plogn 0202/1EN0
*JU| ‘PR, JaguinTg Yyaeag piog
S8°06 woy'Appegoy |eloL
Sa'06 SHDE wodpedanuanyIeaq SHA § UUS| - [EMSUSHUIEWO] WOD' wooAppeEGOD 0202/L21F0
wWooAppeaOn
00°000'E VdD 'SWng "M prelen) jelo)
00°000'c 00005 0202 198l01d e nsuo |eueuly Vd 'swing ‘M pleiag 0202/91/90
00°005'e 00'005 0202 19aoid WUBYINSUOD [BIOUBYLS VdO 'swng ‘M pieisn 02028/ 1150
000002 00005 0202 198fa1y ueynsuo) |eroueYy VdD 'swng "M peiag 0202/61/E0
00°005' 00005 0202 10afaud 1wej|nsuo?) [eueuly VdO 'swing ‘m peisg) 020e/1 1120
00°000'1 00005 0202 123l Jueynsuog ferueuly vd? ‘swing "M pleiag 0202/1 1120
00°005 00°00% 0202 108laug WEINSUO fetaukuly VdD 'swng "M pleseg 0c02iveivd
YdO 'siung "M piesen
02'v66'e "0u) Y20y vewses ] |ejo)
02'¥B6'2 0051 WIWINIW SA € SDNIdLITD QWVA TWS0dsId U] HIoY UeBe g 0202.20/50
0€'646' 00'051 WAKININ SA E SONIddIND dBYA IvS0dSIa Ut *y0Y uewasly 0202/veiv0
02'628' 0050t WNAINIA SA E SONIdIND dBYA TvS0d4SIa "3u] 20y uewsasl 0202rveivd
02'veL'e 0051 AWNWININ SA E SBINIJITD GEYA TvSO4SI0 "2U| HO0Y UBWIBBL] geoerveieo
02'60L' 0051 WARININ SA E SONIdJIND AUVYA TvSOdSIa U Mooy uewaary 020e/va/eo
02 v69'e ooy SLivE AHHYND N320 .9-P MHE "au| Ys0Y uBwaeal 0202/50/e0
02'vs9'e 00'0F PLivP AHHVND NIJO .9-F X8 “3u| "}20H UBwWaaL 0202/50/C0
0er9'e 00'0EL 9Xexe 3ZIS TINJ M08 HLKY3A MHa *u| "YI0H UEWRAIY 0802/61/20
0g'var'e 000y S589FF AHHVND N3O .2 U8 “au| *yooy uewsal 020e/61/20
02 Pib'd 00°or SBIPF AHUVND N3O .2 Y49 “OU| “H20Y uBWwBAL 020Z/6)/20
0Z'vor's 000t E89%t AHHYNO N340 .9-F 343 ‘Ul a0y vewsold 0202/61/20
02'vaL's eb'Ls 10 INOZ AHIAITIA SONINOOHA "0U) “Y20Y ueiraaly 0202/1ENO
9L'00E'2 reoPL Livrr AHBYND NIJO .2 U8 “au) )20Y uewsa)y 0202/1ENQ
o501 BE'L6- J1v8a3d SONINOOHa U] 'HIOH ueWSI 0202/60/10
1146’2 8e'16- A1va3d SONIMOOHB DU 'HI0Y VBB 0202/60/1.0
L1'0Ee'e 8E°16- 31VEA3H SONIMOOHa "3U| '%00Y ueweaiy 0202/60/10
2252 0g'152 t0 ANOZ AHIAIN3A SSNINOOYE "3U] ‘§I0Y UBLLSSI 0202/60/10
L2082 0£°152 +0 INOZ AHIAN3A SINIMOOHE "oy o0y vBwaaly 0202/51/10
€6'500'2 89°/62 PEEYY AHHVND N340 .2 Md8 "o ooy uewealy 0202/51/10
15°6EL'L 89°262 PREYY AHHVND N3dO .2 MHE ‘3u] "§20Y UBLWEALY 0202/60/10
¥2'80L'L PL'GIE H8EYP AHHYND N340 .2 U8 "au] Y20k ueweasy 0202/60/10
POPLSL ¥L'6IE LBEYY AHHYND N3JO .2 MHE U] "YJ0Y UBWSA 020e/5110
O1'68E'L LLgor 10 ANOZ AHZAITEA SONINOOHE U] *ydoY uewealy 0202/m0/10
66'986 L'peE EZEYP AHHYND N3dO .2 MHd *0U) 30y UBwWealy 020Z/80110
25’299 O1'gEE EEry AHHVNO N3dO .2 MYg ‘U] 430y uewaaly 0202/80/L0
Br0EE BFOEE EZEPY AHHYNO N340 .2 M-8 “u] ")ooyY uewasid 0202/m0/10
o] .JUOE uBLUeal4
PELD HIAIW 4344 (=101
¥SELD 66't S3dIM HINWYHINYY HIAIW d3H4 02022150
S8'809 866 SAdIM HIWWVYHINHY H3IAIW 0344 0202/2L/30
LB'BE6S 8E0 AVHIS HINVITD TOSAT HIAIW 0343 0202/2L/50
aouejeg unowy jeuiBug owayy ey aeq
0Z0z aunp ybnouy) Adenuep s1586 YseD)
Jopuap Jad sainjpuadxy 0210420
Joguien mmc_v_oo._m O Uod Wd vt



11 aBeg %\ﬁw
85'92r'F 86'G1 HIAOWIH 430 J009 Z08L SU| "DIB, JBQUINT Y2ESE PO 0202/9L/90
ELELY'Y B6'S1 HIAOWIH 440 4009 Z091 "0U} "UBA J8quinT yoeaq piog 0202/21/90
09°eHr'y B6'6E} IO | HSNYE ¥ A33IM MDESSOUD "au) ‘pIEA Jequing y3eag plog 0202/91/90
6v'282'Y 86'6EL VO L HSNHE ? 03IM MOBSSOHD "au| ‘B Jequin yaeag plog 0202/21/90
29y ¥6°902 HIANIT NYD BSXBE LO00I “DU| *pIBA, JBqUINT Yaeag plog 0202/91/90
89'SS0'F B6'6E ONI1dNOD X1d dNS OAd .2 "Du) ‘pUe), Jaquin yaeag pjog 0202/11/90
02520’y 662 AININID Tdld DA LNIJ 21 "ou) ‘pIR A Jequin yaeeg plog 0202/11/90
LY #6114 ONI1dNOD DAd OYHOS .2 "2U) ‘pieA Jaqun yaeeg pjog 0Z02/11/90
L1500’y 6668 Jdid OAd OPHIS 0212 “0U) ‘pUEA JBQIN yoEag Plog 020211 1/90
8L'S86°E LY Ote HIANIT N¥D 85XSE 10001 "0U] ‘pIBA 1G] 4IBEY Plog 0202/0/90
LEGIOE BY'42 $1708 NVWTTIH "oU) ‘RIEA 19GWINTY YaRaE Plog) 0Z02/P0/80
68°Lr9'e 069 HANI NYD 85X82 13001 "0uf ‘pIRA 3GWINY YIESE PioD 0202/+0/90
6600's 658 HINIT NYD BSXB8Z 1000t 0u| ‘RIBA J8quinT yIBag ploD 0202/v0/90
OFEIY'E 665 WS S3AT09D SYLY DUl "RIgA JAqUINT YyoBeg PIOL) 0E02/PEIv0
1L09'E 66'02 Nd5 Id101 6 dID3H 3av19 "2U| ‘pUBA 1aquuin yoeeq ploo 0Z02/¥2/b0
2r'08s's 6692 30v18 WZMVS 181 2L "0U| ‘pleA JBQUINT YIBSR PIOD) 020212140
EP'ESS'E 66'VE MOVIE XANO HASZ INSHANS aVLIE "9 ‘pIeA, JBQUINT HIESE PIOD) 0202/1E/E0
FPEIS'E 6602 {iooL doys) SAINS HBNNIL DISSY1D .21 "2U| "RIEA JEQWINT YoRSE PIOY) 0202/1E/€0
SKEGK'E 66'VE HOVIE XANO HASE INTHINS AVIE "3U) 'pliA, JBqWINT Yaesg PIOD 0203/1E/E0
9r'ESY'E 6£'92 £EX.01 AVHO HILMId 3D0IKZ JYD “ou| ‘pue A JequinT ysesg poD 0202/1E/E0
£0°28E'E 06°2KE H31M3d 430 HOIH JvD "ou| ‘e A 19N Yoesq plog 0Z02/LE/ED
L1'6E0'E Fi:3 HINIT AVHL HISOOM 1L "0U| ‘B, Jaquin yoesq plog Q202/vees
O£'SE0'E 4602 HIAOD NOHLVHVYIN B/EX.6 "0U| ‘pUBA JAQWIT] YIBaE P0G 0202/¥E/E0
EEFLO'E 6626 T3ATT WA JNLINDYIW .2 "OU) ‘pIBA JAGUINT UIREE PO 0Z0ZIVZIED
YEQIG'E 66'92 HLOD JOYA SYANVD 21X6 "0u| ‘IR A JBqWINT] YIEAE PIOD} 020Z/¥2/ED
SE'688'Z 85291 ML S¥S HYQ3D pXExg "OU| ‘pIEA 12T Yaeag ploD 0202/v2/80
FINEIN 604 HI4 SV19100 G3LV3IHL IHNSSTH Zhxpx3 "ou) ‘RIRA JEGUIT] YJBaE PIOD 020Z/¥2/ED
82LLLE 66'6 L@ HINWYH S0S 9%2'| "y} ‘I 12quIV] Yaeag pioD 0Z02/¥Z/ED
62 102'2 6692 HId SY19N0A0 G3LYIHL JHNSSIH 04X9Xy "ou} ‘pik), Jeqwn Yaeag piog) 0202/v2/ED
0£'29'2 96'Le HI4 SY19N00 NIIHD SPS HLE92H 21X "JU| ‘QIBA Jaquimy yoeeq pioD) 0Z0Z/V2/E0
vE'rra'e 00°66E ML SPS HYQID vXegxe "0U] 'RIBA JAQWNT Yorag piog OZ0Z/VE/ED
VEVISE 00'66E ML SPS HYQID Xz 30| ‘pIBA 13w yoesg pio 0202/ 1/E0
YE'SKZ'E o0'6eE 35007 ¥ STIANNB 91 ML S¥S HYQID EXSXE "Ou| "RIEA J8quWnT yoesq pien 0202/v2/ED
vE'916') 16911 HI4 SY19N0A 3 LYIHL IUNSSIH 02%8%2 "ot ‘paej, Jaquin yoeed plog) 0Z0Z/VE/ED
LE66LY S6'66 HId SY1ON00 31Y3H L FHNSSIH 02Xex2 "2U] 'PIRA J9qIUINT yIESE PIoD 0202/v2/ED
Zr'669't 66°C NdE 08 XO-NIW XE NLHN LHS LIXE “oU| ‘fue Jequin yoeag plog 0202/¥2/E0
EF'S69') 66°L AVHdS 440 4009 Z0z1 "0U] ‘PB4 JBqUINT YoBRg Plog) 0202/F2/E0
vr289't I9E 20PH S113 HIANN AVHL H1SOOM L 9 ereqreg/sesudieiul NGO 0202/PefEn
1S°E80't o8t 334 AH3A0I3H FUVOLNIVd O eiequeg/sasudialug NED 0202/v2/E0
LUBLTL 96°29 HITY3S ONIJOOHIHILYM BYITO O ereqreg/sasudiaul NgD 0202/¥EE0
LEH9L 862 JAVHD HI110d IHIMS .6 J eteqregsasudielu NGO 0202/verED
£R'E0'| 9561 bl JIHLS AONYD HIA0D HITIOH HIDVIN .6 J eseqeg/sasudiaiul NGD 0202/v2/E0
LBEBS') 962 HSNYB WYOd ¢ 3 eeqiegrsesudiaul NGO OZ0Z/VEED
60085t 669 HY31D T¥3S 318IX3 “DUf *pIEA 19GQUIN7 YoESg oY 0202/22/20
0525t 6vF $30v18 JO0H ads "DUj "PIBA 18GWNTY Yarag PioD 0Z02/L2/20
695"t 66°2¢ ALHM VISYHS HASZ INTHdNS BYLE "0U) ‘JUBA JBQUINT YIRSE PIOD 0202/£2/20
2r'9Es’L 66°LL £EX.01 ALVS 3DAIKZ AVD U ‘pag A JBqUINT LITIE PIOD) 0202/52/20
LVYEP'L 66°LL £EX.01 JLVIS ADAIHZ VD ") ‘paes, 13qUINT YIESE PIOYD 0202/L2/20
EFESHL 85'59 NOYIA XANO HAGEZ INTUINS AVLIE "0u] ‘piBA, 1BQUINT YDESE PlOD 0208/L2/20
61°820°L 86'59 HIYIB XANO HASZ INSHINS VLE "0U| ‘fu, Jaquin yaeaq piog 0202/52/20
S¥'26E’1 18802 #09 HOL1Vd LTYHISY 313HMYS “ou) ‘pURA JAQINT yoeag plog 0202/21/20
6oare’t 18802 #09 HOLVd LIVHASV 313LNVS U] ‘PR A JaqWInT Yaeag pog 0202/L2/20
vO'EBl’ 66'ar OOOMATd 1V3HL SHNSSIH X0 8XP Jb/E "0u) ‘piEA, QUi UDEaE PloD) 0Z02/¥0/20
S90PL°L 96°1E INIVd BINIMEHYN 3 LHM “OUf "PIBA 130U yoBag ploo 0202/v0/20
69°801°1 662 3ANL HNIHHS LV3H .1/ 30| ‘pIeA aquin yoesg pioD 0208/¥0/20
asuejeq unowy jeuifuQ oway alueN aleg

0202 sung ybnouy) Aenuep s|seg Yseo

Jopuap Jod sainyipuadx3 0z/01/20

JoqueH sbupjooug jo Hod Wd by



8) ebed m
00'0IE'R 00'002 NUBL {8N £0Z 1531 I8lBM BUOIS 7-0021 “ou| ‘g J3IBM S5Ed SIURID) 0202/1/50 u\
000LE'E 00'sE NuLY N4 €0Z 1581 WNNIWNTY "3U) ‘QET Il M SSR SlueiD) 020&/P1/50
00'GL0'2 00'SE AuB) [on4 EGZ 1581 NOHI ") ‘qE JBIBM SSB SIURID 0202171550
00°0K0'2 00002 WEIQ Jew||ley ZOZ 1St JlBp uols 7-0021 "3U] "qeT] JBIBM SSed SIURID) 0202174 /50
00°0r8'4 G0'SE ureiq IRWHEH 202 1581 WANIWNTY “0U| "qe Jalep Ssed siueln 0202171150
00'508"t 00'st et spewye z02 1se.L NOHI "SU| ‘e JBIEM SSBY SIURID 0202 1/50
000L2'L 00002 PIEA 1BOE EQL 1581 I8IEM LUOIS Z-002) “au| 'qer] JBIBA SSB SIURID 0ZQZIVL/S0
00°045't 00'sE e 180E £0L 1581 WANIWNTY "2 "qE] JBIRM SSB SURIS 0202/vLIS0
00°SES'L 00'se PreA 1808 £01 158 NOYI “OU| 'qE IBIEM SSB SIURID 0202/¥1/50
00°005'L 00°002 153 IS1EM WOl Z-0021 “ou| ‘QE IAIBM SSBd SIURID OZOZNE/R0
00°00E'L 0052 18] WNNIWNTY “au| ‘qe 1BIBM SSB SIUBIE) 0z0ZneERD
00°522'L 00'se 153 NOHI "2 'qE B1BM SSE SIUBID 020ZNLE/E0
00°062'L 00002 158 JBjep ULOIS 7-002 1 "au| ‘qeT] 18leM S5Bd SiUBID) 0202/ £/£0
00°050'L 0058 1581 WNNIWNTY "oU| ‘e f3IBM SSBJ SIUEID) 0202/t E/£0
00520} 0o'sE 1581 NOHI “oU| ‘qE IBIBM SSB SiURIE) 0Z0E/LERD
00°000°L 00°002 158 JBlep UUDIS Z-0021 "Ju) "qE I8lep, SSEd SiueIn 0202/LE/0
00°008 0052 158.L WNNIWNTY "0u] ‘g 181B M S5Bd SIURID 0Z02/1E/E0
00'5LL o052 1584 NOHI U] 'GEY JBIBM, S5E4 SIURID 0202/1E/80
00052 00002 158 JBIBM UUDIS Z-0021 "3u 'qEy Jale S5ed SIURID 0Z02/LE/ED
00°05S 0052 1591 NNNIANTY "JU| ‘e 131e M SSEJ SIURID 0202180
00525 0052 1581 NOUI DU "GE JE1eA SSeg SluRIE) 0202/1E/E0
00005 00002 1581 JBlEM ULOIS Z-0024 "2U "GE Jalep SSed SIURID 0202/\E/E0
00°00€ 0052 1581 IWNNINMY “SU| 'GE JEHeA, SSBY SIURID 0202/1§/E0
00622 0052 1581 NOHI "] Qe JBjep SSEd SRl 0202/1E/ED
00052 00002 159} 181eM ULOIS Z-0021 Ul 'qE] 191 S5 SIURID 0202/1E/E0
0005 0052 1581 WNNIWNY ‘au Qe Jelep S5 SjURIS 0Z0Z/1EED
00'sZ 0052 18] NOHI ‘0U| ‘qET JHBM SSBY SIURID 0202/\E/ED
U] ‘ger] J9jem SR Sluessy
aLggL'e *OU[ "DUIZ9|T UBLLIMOT) [210
aLgsIe 00'se “leapioal3 o) paydde safieyn  suisiswog 1. 1s10y PEY0OH -0202/£1/00 Bair) - sinoy uewAswnap “2U| “IIB|F VBLLMOD 0202/v2rs0
91'1LL0'e olgy 0202 1enuay |2aiss|3 o) peydde sefieyn  siepoiew qop "24 *2U138(3 VeMOL) 0202/+0/90
90'€20'E 0058 YD a3 o wepd Abuny e usyay vl Juassaiony pabueys -0202/20/90 624D - SINOH vewAawnor wey Abuny ayy 0202/¥0/90
90'8E6'Z 8802 0202 19eiuog |esual] o) paydde sabieys sieualey qor “OU| *OUJ0B)T LBWMOE) 0202/70/00
BL'LI6'E 00'sE (3 01 pajjdde safiteyd WEd AY U1 £S5 BoRdS W S)3D) Peoeidey-0202/20/90 Baip - sinoH uewlawnop "0U| *IUID9|] URWMOD 0202/P0/20
81'2E8'S 00'se “aui08|3 0) pandde sefley)  suiBisWOR 1E 1SI0Y PSROOYUN -0208/10/00 6315 - sunol uswawnor “3U] ‘OUI331T UBLIMOE) 0202/¥0/90
Bl P22 0058 o) pajdde sefueyn  ggu aowds ey AY Ul (e1seped pabueys -0202/02/5 Baig - sinoH uewdewnop "3Uj "aU19813 UeMOD 020282150
B1E09'e 000LL *-A jeoq u sigisepad Buipes) uonasuuos peq panede) ue punoy Balg - SINOH LBWASWINOY -0202/£2/G '3U] 'UIDB3 UBWIMAZ) 0202m92/50
8126V 69°05¢ 0202 Weiuoy) [gouss3 o pandde sefiiey) sjevaiey qopr "3u{ 'oU19913 vewmor) 0z202/me/50
6P LPL'E 00°0£1 “uo sjybn w sqing pue 437 o1 SO Nod Wi siyby pabueys Geug - SINOH UBLABLINGY - DZ0E/V 1/S "oU| ‘Ju198|3 UewMoL) 020218250
6V'LL6') or'ozy [£1S8Pag MBN - SIBUBIEW qor "2U] "NIB|F URLWIMOE) 02021 E/E0
60'5KS°L 0058 “ybnes pey | puno) ed Ad U 954 [Eisapad payIsyd-0202M1E/E By - sinoy uewAswnop-0202/1L €8 "ouy "3M198|3 UeMOL) 0202/LE/£0
60°09¢"1 9Ly 0202 12eajuo) |8otnael3 o) paydde sefisey) sjevalep qor ‘2U] 'NN3B|F vBWMOD) 0202/61/€0
EEBIPL 00's8 ~dde sefiey) ped AY U yeg pue gr sededs u) 5140 paseidey Bas9 - SINGH UBLABLINOr-0Z0Z/2HE "0U| ‘31983 UeWMOD) 0202/61/£0
EE'EEE't 05262 * sefieysy uwele sajem 1o} Jejjonuod pue [aued rejos peselday Baig) - siNay vewdfewnop -Og/LZME U] '0H)33(Z UBWMOL) Q202/61/E0
ER'SED'L 0SEl2 efieois 1e0g U0 spopy Baig) - SINOH vBWABWNOP 0202 19R4IUDY [BIUDAI] 0) pandde safieyn “ou| ‘2383 uewmory 0202761720
EC'E2E 1w S[eusleW qor 0202 1SRNIUOD) (e3ioa)3 o) paydde ssfueyn "3u] 'Ju108)3 UBWMOE) 0202/61/20
¢e'5le 05221t wmm._cu_..u. 120Q Ul MIOAA mP.....u ) m.__._nI :N-Eam::o_. 0202 -DN._—.._OU |EDU22)] 0] —u.m_ﬁn_m mmm._wEU ] .u_.:um_m_ :m——;ow ONDN\Q:.NO
Zr'ee9 LLEGY “"ioayg o) payidde sefueyn preA aBesors 120q Joj xoq uoiouni Alassuoy - (euBEW qOr -DZ0Z/BZ) *3U) “IUIDBFT UBLMOED) 0202/1E/10
S9°P6EL 0058 1o=21uD7) (B3U1D9)] o) poldde safuey) §-d 24 1e epeidess voe pebueyd -0202/1 21 “oU] *9U193|3 UBLMOE) 0Z0/LE/LO
5960t 59z 19eAU07) |EIUI38)T 0) paldde satireys) sieusieyy qor *DU) *aUI9B[T UEIMOD 0202/5210
00'59 00's8 loesjuar) jeauloa)3 o) paidde safiey?) yed AY ey 1@ seseq ygg) paiiueys -D202/S /L "2U] 'JUID8(J UBWIMOE) 0202/EE/10
“2Uj 'ANID|F UBLIMOY)
85'82P'Y ‘U] ‘RIe A JequinT yaeag pios) [ejo L
IuejEg wunowy jeuibiig oway auwEN seq
0Zoz aunpr ybnoay) Aaenuep s|seg ysud
JOPUBA Jad mm._:u__u:wn_xm azroLiLo
doqleH mm:_v_oo._m JO Hod Wd vy



6l abey

L)

[E: ] 92'85E Poojeas 1SABIBD OSLOEH 1ala J0qieH sBupjoaig jo nod JEDPL uIsig Aejueg Joquey 0202/50/E0
{1 L2 66E gZziiolan seusysiy ngroqieH sBupioog jo vog DBG0Z lousig Aeques Joquey 0Z02/+0/20
8E'690'2 IE1EL dOHS 1V0d 05¥2zieap Joquey sbupjoaig jo wod Jiv02 1ouis|g Aueyjues Joquey 0202/¥0/20
15°BE6'D FIEE (SY000 LHOLS) SHI0Q Ji18Nd oqrey sbujotig jo wod 09202 12u1sig Aepues Loqiey 0202/+0/20
2£°506'9 YLEE %200 134 JoqreH sbupjonig 1o wod Y202 1ausig Aiejues soqrey 0202/0/20
E2'2La'0 FLEE NHYWTIVH Joqiey sBupjocsg jo kog JLLEL 1Buisi] Aiejues Joqiey 0202/p0/20
60'6E8'9 8L'22¢ 077 usseq 120 enIded -pPEOY JOQIEH JemoT | | 0G1A0qeH SBuNod J0 Lod 1981 19UIsIg Arejiues Jo0qieH 0202/+0/20
1E'115'D 02'9E6'L {HALNID TIVL3H NIVIN) 000022204H3 1IN DLE81 1usIg Alenues JoqreH 0202/70/20
(NE-Fi-3Y $5581 (Sv102) 0012210101 JoqieH sbBujoaig jo wod 31441 ouisig Areiues soqrey 0202/70/20
LS'6EE'Y wer (GBVA L¥Y08) JOHS 1HOEDIOVL W Joqier sbupjoog o wod 06641 1uisIg Auejueg JogreH 0Z02/¢0/20
05 ey §5°E0E (NOILYLS HSIZ/HONNY LY08) 0000022044 3L3W Joqiey sbupjocug jo uod 92541 1ousiq Areueg 10G1eH 0202/¥0/20
26'E86'E 6L821 {INIHYW OD13HD) 208818 SYD 13dY T4 G0 Jorey sbupjoag jo wod D5221 UsIg Alenues 1og1eH 0202/ 0/20
EL'SSE'E L0°'E6 (SHD0Q D /013i4 311} 05208419180 H/H BPISISep Joquey sBupiog o uog Dves) 1ouIsIq Arepues togieH 0202/+0/20
90'28L'e oL'gst {(3UYd AY) 000SQ0ECASI9NY Joqiey sbupyooig jo Uod DESL1 1uisiq Alenues JoqieH 0202020
06'€09'E oLgre poojeas i1shele) 0SLOCH Jalep Joqie sbuioag jo uod DEOKL PUISIA Aeues 1oqey 0202/+0/20
08'S52'E ocorl gZgwielen sepsysty HEAoqieH sbupoog o yod D890E 1ouis|g Arenues JoqrieH 0202/60/10
0SSLI'E rI'EE dOHS LvO8 0svezielap toqreH sBupoosg jo uod D02 lomsiqg Aiejueg soqeH 0Z02/e0/10
9¢'Z80'E ¥LEE (S320a 1HOCS) SHO0T DNENd Jeqrey sBupowy jo uod 3202 12u151g Aejueg Joqiey 0202/80/10
22'6VO'E tlIee %2004 130N Joqey sbupjoog jo wod Q¥202 1oUsia Alejues Joquey 0202/80/10
80'910'E FIEE MHYWTIVH JogieH sBupiooug jo wog DLI6L louisig Aejues Joquey 0202/80/10
¥6'286'2 86042 071 uiseq 1e0g eJde -peoy I0QIEH 18M07 1|09 pogie sBunoosg jo Wod DL9es BuIsig Aejues Joquey 0202/80/10
96'60L°2 2CE6Y'L (42LN32 VLI NIVIN) 00002220#HT LIN DZE8E louisiq Aeues Jogrey 0Z02/80/10
vo'902') 06'btl (Sv102) 001 Z2meiey 100ieH sBuoarg jo wog DLLLL 1U1s1q Asejjueg Joqey 0202/R0/L0
¥£'180'1 00°'Ls (QHVA LY08) dOHS LHOJATHOVL W 0 sBunioora jo uod D6521 1u)s10 ARlives Joquely 0202/80/10
v20L0') v6Zee {NOILVLS HSI/HONNY Lv08) 0000022080313 togieH sBunjoosg jo uod D521 1061810 Arejueg Joqiey 0202/80/10
09'289 00’20l (INIHYW OD13HD) Z0E#ILI9N SYD 7138H34 010 1oqrey sBupjooig jo Lod J5221 1omsig Asejiueg Joquey 0202/80/10
08'585 20°E6 (SM20Q S /G131 2L1M) 05L0E4915I Hrd SpIsise ) Joque sBunjoorg Jo wod DFelL 19m1s1g ArluBg Joquel; 020Z/80/10
£L'26% 68952 (MHvd A} 0005B0EDH8IBW JOqPE sBujonig 10 Wod DELL lausig Aejues Joquen 020zMmo/L0
YE'9EE vE9Ee poojesg 1sAeleD) 051 08# 1918 JoqueH sGunjonig jo bod DEORE sy Arejues Joqey 0202/80/10
12sIg Aeyues Jogiey
I6EIL'L ‘ot ‘Alddng Suibiio Joquey (eio)
LE'ELL'E S6'L 1814 gxpiL .| ‘ou) *Addng BuibBoT Joqrey 0202/11/30
96 LI 0g'9 {wespueH} sjgayps Buipuus 211 v ‘ou) *Addng BuiGboT) roqieH 0Z02/11/90
995011 808 {dwey yaune) e(3 wnjy Zxa/% .2 -ou} *Aiddng Buiifio Joqren Q20Z/1 190
627L0°) 00's1 {durey) yaunet) anm wne joods g1 1 "ouj *Aiddng BuiiboT Joqey 0202/11/90
62'650'L 00'L89 wnuungy Zxg *out *Addng Buwibbo soqey 0202/20/50
6L8LE 0002 JoyD 94/5 “ou| *Aiddng BuiGbo Jogey 0202/20/50
61°25€ 009 sdi) Buipiap winununpy “ou *fiddng BuiGbo joqey 0802/£0/50
6L°0VE 69°1EL 00SZHD 1910iABYD 2002 0111 #D3 Uo siebyy yoepe o) sjeusiepy "ou| *Addng Gunbboq soqey 0202/61/€0
21’512 69'1EL 005ZHD 18IUA3YD L00Z 0L 11#03 uo ajefiy) yoepe 0 sjewalep ‘ou| *fiddng BuibboT Joqrey 0202/20/50
o1's12 oL'9s SHOOH avHD o1/5 "au] *Addng BuibBo soqey 0202/S0/E0
00'651 00'651 NIVHI 91/5 .09 "au| *Aiddng Guibbe soqrey 0202/S0/E0
aut 'Ajddng BupiGon Joquey
o00'0zl'e U 'Qe Jaep, S5B SIURE) 1810
00ggl'e 00002 ebeioig Jeap) GoE 159 1MEM WIS Z-00Z1 “qU] ‘087 JOIBM SSB SluRIDy 0202/P1/S0
000262 00'sE abrinlg JeaD SOE 1581 WNNINNY ‘OU) ‘QET {31EM SSR SWEID 0202/ 1/50
00'588'2 00'SE ebeio)g 1899 S0E 181 NOYI '0u) ‘'qer] J8IB M SSBd SIURID 0202/¥1/S0
00'058'2 00002 %00 Bunesey HOE 158 L J81BM UIOIS Z-002) “0U) ‘'gE] 191 SSed Seln) 0202/ 150
000592 00'SE %200 Buinadey ¢OE 1591 WNNINNTY *ou) ‘gEy Ialep sSed slein 0Z0Ziv L/S0
005192 00'SE ¥20Q Buneday +OE 1581 NOYI ‘ouf ‘qE'y 19lEM SSEd SeID 020217 1/50
00'085'2 00002 ebeiolg 1899 ZOE 158 JBIBM ULOIS Z-00Z ) “oup ‘gE] JBIBM SSBY SIURID) 020211150
0008E'2 00'5E abei0lg Jest) Zog 1591 WNNIWMY *oU| ‘qe Jalep SSed SIURID 0202/P1L/50
00'SYE'S 00'SE abesnig seag ZOE 1591 NOY) “Ju ‘ger] JBIB M SSBY SIURIE) 0202/PL /50
aJjuejeg unowy jeuibug owepw aweN ajeq
020z aunp yBnosy) Asenuep sjseg yse
Jopuap 1ad sainypuadxy 02/0}/20
JogieH sBupjoo.g jo Hod Wd vy



oz ebieg ﬂ/f
ve'g5R'ee 0001 SI3)I0] 8|qBLOd 9 10} NULIRY QZOZ/OE/0L 0} PHEA - Hitlid 19)0] B|geuod 121810 ArRj|UBS J0quel 020211180 u\.
YE'BKR'ZE ISELL g2Ziielep sepeys)4 HRAoqEH sbupong jo uod D890z 1210 Areyues Joqiey 0202/v0/90
EBPELEE G066 JOHS LvOd 05vecaia Joqre sbupoosg jo uod JLv02 1wsiq Arelueg JoqueH 0202/v0/90
g1'6£9'22 PLEE (SH00Q LHOdS) SHD0O JIMENd Jogied sbuijog jo uod 59202 1ouisiq Aejues 1oy ¢ 0Z02/P0/90
¥0'909'22 ¥LEE MD0a 13N4 Joqiey shumooug jo wod O¥z02 1ouis1q Aleyues Joqiey 0202/#0/00
06'245'22 tLge WHYWTIVH JoqieH sbupooig jo uod 01161 1oulsig Aeues JoqieH 0202/¥0/00
9'685'28 v6ce 011 uiseq Ieog eIoRd -PROY JOQIEH 18MOT | 109} Loquey sBupjowg jo od Deag) lous1g Aiejues Joque 0202/70/00
28'55¢'22 80°1¥E {(H3LN3D TIV.LIH NIVIK) 00002220443 LIW DLEDS uIsig Aejues Joqey 0202/0/80
vLYLL'ES 90°651 {SV10Z) 003 22#seie JogieH sBuyoag jo uog DL22t 10M151G Aejues soquiey 0Z02/¥0/00
89'656'12 00'1g (QuvA 1v08) JOHS LHOJ/ATHOVL W Jogiey sbunjoaug Jo uod 26521 louisig Avesjues Joquey 02021v0/80
89°806°12 ¥5'bav {NOILVLS HSIVHINNY L¥08) 00000220443 L3 JoqieH sBunjoaug o wog D671 1oms1g Aejlues Joqiey 02020790
LY 15%81 (INIHVIN OD13HD) ZOERSIAW SVE) TIHHTS Q10 foqieH sBunioosg 10 Uod a524) 1510 Aejjueg JoqueH 0202/¥0/30
EF6IE'LE 00204 (S3200 S2 /31314 31IN) 050841818 H/H apisIsam Jope siusonig Jo uad DpaslL 101510 Aeljues Joque 020210/00
EFLIZ'LE 0E0bL (dvd AH) 000SBOE0MBIBY JoqiBy sbunjoosg |0 Bog OE22L1L 1nuisig Areliues Joquey 0202/¥0/90
€E'220'12 02561 poojeas I1sAieIeD 05 LOEK Jolay Joquel sBuooig Jo Hod DEORL uisiq Aijives JogieH 02027090
co'1e8'02 290282 9ZeHIeIeN seuaysiy DEMogieH sBupjoaiq Jo wod 18302 PusIg Algues Jogey 0202/20/50
96'095'02 6L 4L dJOHS 1v0a 0sveeielap soqey sbunoay jo uod 1402 louisig Aieyues Jogiey 0202/£0/50
L1'E85'08 yLEE (SH200 LY0dS) SH20A JNaNd JoqeH sbunjoaig jo uog D8z02 wuistg Lejues 1ogey Q202/L0/50
£0'055'02 PLEE ND0G 13nd soqeey sBupjooig jo uod Jpaoe ousig Aejues foqiey 0208/20/50
68'915'02 vLEE MHYINTIVH 20qrey sBuijowg jo wog 01161 1auisiq Aenues soqey 0202/£0/50
SLEBP08 2969 0771 uiseq 1e0g EMNIDR -PEOY JOQUe jamaT 11093 zoqieH sBunjonug jo pog Diggt wusig Aeejves soqey 0202/20/50
£1°02¢'02 v9'182'E (43 ENTID TUVLIY NIVIY) 00002220443 13N DLE8L 1ams1qg Aeiueg soqey 0202/L0/S0
6b'8E1'8Y a0's51 {Sv102) colzewsian togieH sBupjooig jo wod D12zt 1sig Aejues 1oqiey 0202/20/50
£rEes'2L 0er (QHVA L¥08) dOHS L1HOJ/ATHOV.L Wik 1ogieH sBudjow jo bod D6521L 1pmsig Areyueg soqey 0202/20/50
9E'LKE'LL o'ty {NOILVLS HSIZ/HINNY 1v08) 00000220443 13 toqueH sbunjoaig jo Hod D451 19W1s10 Arejueg 1ompeH 0202/£0/50
05'96¥°£1L 85551 (INIHYW ODLIHD) 20E#018N SV 1IHHTS 010 JoqeH sBUonIg JO Bod 5241 lauisiq Areyues JoqreH 0202/£0/50
26'0VE'LL 62921 (SH20G S2 /31314 LM 05L0E18IBN HIH BPISISIM Joquer sBuong jo vod SrzLL VUS| Arenues sogqrey 0202/£0/G0
E1elgLL o' L2 DiHYA A} DD0SBOE0#IBIaY Joque Shupjonig jo Wog JELL lowmsig Aigjiues togiey 0202/L0/50
29v960L ¥S'SBIL Poojesg 1SARIRD 05 10CH J919yy JoqueH sBupjog J0 o4 DEQYE 1ous1q Arenueg Jogiey 0202/£0/50
ELUGLLOL oL gzemelen seuaysly Dgroqen sbupocig jo vod 8908 1PUIsIQ Alenes 1ogiey 0Z0Z/20/¢0
19'1£5'91 6Lt dOHS LY08 0SvZziielap Joquey sbupjoaig o 1o D140z 19UIS1g Aielues 1ogiey 0Z02/20/0
SO°ESHOL PIEE (SN200 LHOCdS) SHO00 2118Nd Jeqrel sBumoaig j0 vod 09202 1ouisig Alepues roqien 0202/20/70
vL02k'oL PLEE 30Q 13N4 Joquer; sBupjoasg o uod Jv202 1ouisig Alejues JoqieH 0Z02/20/0
09'28¢'91 PLEE MHYWTIVH Joquey sBunoaig jo uod D116 UIsig Alenues Joqiey 0202/20/¥0
v ¥SE'9L 0E"£62 077 wsegq 1eog BaOEd -prOY 10qIEH JBMET | 1091 A0qEH sBupjoaig Jo Hod D198 louisig Aejues Joquie 0202/20/v0
91'£50'01 YIERO'E (H31NID VLI NIv) 00008220453 LIW DZEBL 1amsiq Aeues JoqueH 0202/20/70
25 ELOEL 90°551 {Sv102) 001 2zmae Joqiey sBupjoasg jo wog 1241 191510 Allues Joqrey 0202/20/%0
ar'ese'zL 0015 (QuvA 1YO8) JOHS 1HOJ/ZTHOV L W JogieH sbunjocg jo ued DESLE 1oms1q Arelives JoqueH 0202/20/P0
av'L08'2) OL'EEE (NOILVLS HSIZ/HONNY LYOH) 00000220445 L IW JoqueH sbunjowg jo Mod D451 1ous1g Arejjues Joquey 0202/20/¢0
9 PLEL 00201 {INIHVIN 0D 1IHD) Z0E#IOHN SYD 13HYIS Q10 soqieH sBunjooug Jo Nod D5241 1uisig Arejjues Joquey 0202/20/t0
9E'2LE'2 EG'OkL (S®20Q S0 /01314 3LIM) 0520€1m818 LY BpISISeM Joel sSuponig jo wod DpaslL 1uIs1g Argjiues Joguey 0202r20/v0
trige'aL 19022 (MBYd AH) 0DOSBOEO#19I8N JoqueH sGunjoaig jo Wod DEZLE 1uisIg AiBljueS Jogiey 020220/v0
0s0v0'2L BLL3E Poojeag I1sAeleD 0510EH 118w Joquey sBupjonig |0 Mod DEORL 135 Arelues Jogiey 0202/20/+0
86214 1L BYELE gzzdeia seusysyy DanoqieH sbumonig Jo yod 18902 pusIg Alglives logiey 0202/50/20
05'0vE"1 L 298 dOHS 1v0S 05tezisiap soquey sbunjooiq jo bod J1402 1ouIstg Aienues Jogiey 0202/56/£0
9LESE' L PLEE (31200 LHOJS) $H2040 JMaNd 1ogeH sbumonig jo Wod 9202 uls] Aejueg JoqieH 0208/50/E0
raoze'tlL rLEe 200 13n4d sopey sunjoaig jo wod Jr202 1apisig Aiejues 1oqiey 0202/50/20
og/8t'tl pLEe NHVWTIVH togey sBupjocsg jo wod D1 161 wulsig Aiejjues joqeH 0202/50/80
E'PSLLL oy 08 077 uiseq 1eog eapded -peoy roqieH emo | 1091 A0qeH sbupjong jo neg D198) lousig Aiejues 1oque 0202/50/£0
06'avs'oL 09'880°2 (H3IN3D VLI NIVIN) 000022208H3 LIN D881 1omsig Aelueg 1oqiey 0202/50/E0
0£'85L'8 Z2'5o1 {SV102Z) oorZzmaisp Jogiey sBupjowg 1o Mog DI 2Lt 18| Arelues Joqey 0202/S0/E0
BO'E6S'S Loey {0QvA 1¥08) JOHS 1HOJ/F IOV Wik J0gieH sBubjowg 1o wod DE5.1L 1asIg Arenueg Joquey 0202/50/50
10'155'8 vL'2le (NOILLY.LS HSIZFHINNYT LYOS) 00000220443 13 toqiey sBunjooug jo bod 04571 1PUIsIg AlBnues JoqueH 0202/50/E0
19'942'8 ZLLEL (3NIHYW ODLTHD) 20E#219W SYD 13HHIA 010 Joqied sBunjoig jo Log D5241 1UIsI Aleliues sogrey 0202/S0/E0
SI'IvL'e 62921 (SMD0Q 82 /01314 FLIM) 0SL0Cw210W HiH apisISam Joquen sbupooig jo vod vzl 1ouIsig Aleies JoqreH 0202/50/20
9g'zI0'e S6'v81 (MBYd AY) 0005B0EO#IGIeW Joqiey sBuijoosg |0 Lo OEELL 19uIsIq Arejues 1og1eH 0202/50/£0
aJuejeg wnowy jeublg owap awep aleq

0zZ02 sunp yBnouyy enuep s|seg yseo

Jopuap Jad sainjpuadxy 02/01/20

10qieH sbupjooig jo Hod Wd by



12 abeg .)D
0£'645'S vo'LLe- {HSYMLYOB/SHI0Q) L4/NISYE 000522204100V ‘0 17 d 13UISIQ 181 M J00EH 0202/1L0/v0 U.\
25°285'S vo'L28- {HSVMLYOBISHIOA} L4/NISVE 000SZE20N 1DV AN d 19UISIQ 1818M JoQEY 0202/10/40
05'065'S v9 L8~ {HSYMLYOR/SHDOQ) LHNISYE 000SZZZ08LIOV Q' d 1uisiQ 181ep Joque a202/10/v0
09'009°G Y9148 (HSYMLYOR/SHI0OA} ZA/NISVE 000522204 LOOV Q' d KASI J8Iep iode 0202/10/+0
2av1a's BG'EES ONYMAEYORANIZIO LEOd) QVOH HOGHYH HIMO 0EES1 000022204 10DV Q' 10sId Jsiep JogieH 0Z02/10/v0
66'0v5'S BS'EEE HINVYMAOYYOE/301440 LHOG) a¥0H HOSYHYH HIMO 0EEDL 000022208 LIV "a'M'd 19ms|q Jelep Joqiey 020210170
PTIBE"S oE08 (SNOILVLS HSIHSAWVH HONNYTYNISYE LHOJS) 1HO 000002204100V 'OV 19HISIO 181 M Jope 0202/1L0/0
99'55E'S o£'08 (SNOILYLS HSI/SJWYH HONNYTUNISYE LHOJS) 1HOd 000002204 LODY ‘Q'M'd 19UIsIQ J31e A JoqueH 0202101140
P6'00E'S oL'z9 DiHvd A INOHAHIYIE) QvOd NISVB 1V0B 000S80E04 100V ‘@ d Ui 181epM JOPEH 0202/G0/E0
FOEES'S 00’92 (SY200 150dS WOIHANNOD) X300 3AIS LSIM 0000B0E0# LIV "QYd 19UIsI0 18l JotueH 0202/50/£0
¥E202'S 20've (WOOHLS3Y a3 311) 140 00050804130V '@’ d 121810 18IBM JoQEH 0208/S0/ED
22ELL'S 0092 {QdvA Lv0\) 1H0d 0000L0E0#LDDV ‘0N’ d 19UISI 18BN J0quEH 0202/50/£0
22LirL's 0082 (dOHS QHVA) AYOH HOBHYH HIMO 09091 00SOE0H LIV "a'n'd 19UISIq) Jelep Joquey 0208/S0/ED
czel's vZESS (1200 WITH3WNOD) QVOH HOBYYH HIMO 0000E0E0R LIDY ‘01 d 10ISI 191Ep 100UeH 0202/50/E0
867458'Y PLGE (SWOOH1S3Y TVIDHIWNOD) OvOd HOSHYH HAMO' 000SZ0E0K LY "A'{Vd 101G J81E A JoqrEH 020E/SO/E0
ve'ges'y 00ez (dOHS QUVA} OVOH HOBHYH H3MO1 0025L0E0K LODY “0'F1'd 1oUISIQ 18leM Jagre 0Z02/S0/E0
v2esL't 92’51 (uistswog 9 371 HOBUYH SONINOOHE) QvOH HOEHYH HIMO 99291 LOSZIOE0RLIDY ATV d 19UISI] J1E A Jogqrey 0202/S0/E0
86089’ PLLE (SHIHSIH 28) OVOH HOBHYH B3IMOT 92291 000052208 LODY "Q°7Vd 1oUISIA 18l JogreH 0202/50/E0
rEEO'Y oLze (dOHS HIvd3H/Livog) QVOd HOAHYH HIMO1 88291 2005P220# 100V "A'1'd 1MSIT J91e M JoqieH 0202/50/£0
v 19y oLave'L (HSYMLYORB/SHI0Q) L#/NISYE 000522204 LOOY O 12UISI] 281RM JOGIEH 0202/S0/E0
BS'LIE'E 8,582 {3¥MaHvYOa/a01440 L1HOd) GYOH HOBHYH B3MO 0EE91 000022204100V Q1 1DUSI0 18tem Joqrey 0202/S0/E0
08'S80'E 0L'89 {SNOILVLS HSIV/SIWYH HONNYUNISYA LHOJS) 1HOd 000002204100V ‘Q'N'd 10Ms10 181 M Joiel 0Z02/50/E0
DLALOE oL'ze {(¥vd AH INOHIHOVIE) AVOH NISYE LYOS 000580508130V O 19MISIQ Bl Joquey 0Z02/61/20
09'555'2 0292 {51200 LHOdS WIIHIWWOD) ¥20a 3AIS 153M 0D0DE0E0H LOOY @' d 11O 18lepm Joqrey 0202/61/20
0r'626'2 008z (KOOHLS3H G131 3LIM) LHOJ 000520804 130V ‘O'N'd 1DUISI 181B M JotieH 0202/61/20
0r'108'2 009z {QuvA Lv08) 1HOd D000LOEOH LODY "T'N°d PUISIQ IAIRM JoqueH 0202/61/20
Or'5i8'E 005z (dOHS QHVA) GYOH HOAHYH HIMO 08021 0050E08 100V "TN°d PUSIO 191E M Joqie 0202/61/20
OF'6¥E'2 g2SklL (200 WIDHIWWOD) AVOH HOBHYH HIMOT O000E0E0# LODY "Q'MVd RUISH] J1epp Jogqrey 0202/61/20
BLPOLE BOEE (SWOOHLSIH TYIQHIWWOD) QYO HOBHYH HIMOD 000S20E0#100Y "0°A1°d 10WsI] JBje A JocueH 0202161120
oL'Li9'e 0092 (dOHS QHVA! GvOH HOBHYH HIMOT 002510804100V "Q''d 19msIq JB1ep 200ieH 0202/61/20
0L'spe'z Z6T0 (wi=iswog ¥ 301 HOGHYH SONINOOHE) OVOY HOBHYH HIMO BI201 LOSZ10E0# 100V O d WPMISI] Ja1ep oqiey 0202/G1/20
BLLKS'E 5P (S3143HSI4 08} AVOH YOBHYH HIMOT B£291 GODDSZZ0# 10V Q' d 191SIQ J8lep Joqiey 020261120
rO'SEH'E oiL'ze (dOHS HIVd34/1v08) OYOH HOAHYH HIMO 88291 2005r2204100V ‘Q'M°d 191MS10 JB1e M S0 0202/ 120
PSEDV'E gazol’L (HSVMLYOB/SHIOQ) ZH/NISYE 000522208130V "0 d 1amsiq seiep Joqiey 0202/61/20
99'008") 09'€92 ONYMAYYOE/A21340 LHOH) GYOH HOAHYH H3MO) 0EED) 000022204 L0V "Q'Yd 19MSI0 81 JogieH QZ0E/61/20
o9ED’l 0558 (SNOILVLS HSIA/SdWYH HINNYUNISYE LHOCS) 1HOd 000002204 190V @'’ 1UISIQ J81e M J0qieH 0202/61/20
9€'156 oves (MHVd AW INOHJHOYIE) AVOH NISYE 1YOR DDOSBIE0N LOOV ‘@°N'd 19UISI] 1918 JOIRY 0202551110
92'898 09'se (S¥200 1HOCS WIIHINWOD) 300 JAIS LSIM 000080508 LIDV "GN d 19UISI0) 181 M 100uBH 0202/51/10
99°2e8 onoe (WOOH1S3Y a1314 JLIM) 1HO DO0SL0E0H LDV ATV PUISIA 18I JOEH 0202/51/L0
96'508 0092 {QHvA Lv0OR) 150d 00000804 LD0Y ‘0'1Y'd 19UISIG 1918 JOCEH 0202/51L/L0
98'6LL 0092 (dOHS QHVA) QVOH HOBYYH H3IMO 09091 0050804100V "0°1V'd 19UISIC] IBIE A JOQIEH 0Z0&/51/10
98'ESL r0'9Z| (120G TWIDHIWWOD) OVOH HOBHYH HIMO 000080508 LIDY "'V 12UISIC JBIB AN JOqIEH 0202/51/10
2 Le9 8608 (SWOOHLS3H TYIDHIWNOD) OVOH HOSHYH HIMO' 000SZOE0# LIV "A'11'd 1OUISI] JIe s Jogqie OZ0Z/5L11L0
¥5°96% 0092 (OHS QUVA) OVOH HOBHYH H3MO1 00251080# LDDY ‘U'Vd 10UISIQ Jalep, Jogrey 0202/51/10
+8'045 05b2L (uieiswog 7 371 HOGUYH SONINOOHA) QvOH HOBHYH HIMO1 99291 LOSZLOE0KLIDY “A'1'd 1DUISI] Jo1ep Jogqiey 0202/51/10
vEary 092 (S3IH3HSIH 28} OVOH HOAHYH H3IMOT 8229 00002208 LDOV Q' 19UISIQ J91EM JOGIEH 0202/51/10
vE6LY 8FIE {dOHS Hivd3w/1voa) avod JOaHYH HIMO1 88281 2005¥2208 100V "A'(1°d 12uIsI JB1E M 1ogieH 0202/51/10
9z'88¢ 85004 (HSYMLYOB/SHIOO) L#/NISYE 000522204 LY 0" 10MISIQ JBIEM 10qIEH 0Z0251IL0
gg'18e 81'E02 (BINYMAEYORAISA0 18Od) GYOH HOBHYH HIMO OEES| 000022204 100V TN 12MsK] LRI Joquey 0202/51/10
05'8L 05'8L {SNOILVLS HSI/SINYH HONNVUNISYE LHOJS) 1HOH 000002204100V QN d PUISIO J81EM Joqiey 0202/5L/40
"0°'N°d 1941810 1918M JoqueH
¥8'806'22 1211510 AlENUBS JoqQUEH (B10)
r'806'22 o002 oipne/sedo] 1auystg Aenveg Jogrey 0202/52/90
v8'888'22 os0E saBed/saido?) 1oulsig Aejueg Joqiey 0202/52/90
asueeg junowy (eulfiug oway sueN ajeq
0c0¢ aunyg _._m_.un..:.._u am:EMﬂ s|seg ysen
Jopuasp 1ad sainypuadx3y 02101120
logiey sbupjoouig jo Mod Wd vy



Ze ebey

99°099'6 ov'IE {SH200 L1HO-S WOIHIWNOD) ¥O00 3AIS 1SIM 000080E04 LIV ‘a'Nd 1Busiq) Jelep) fodqiey 0202/¢0/90
92'620'6 0562 (WOOHLS3Y 1314 2L1M) 1HOd 00050804100V Q'Y d 19MSIq Jelep, 1ogieH 0202/v0/90
99°66L'6 0092 {QuvA 1v0d) 1HOd 000020€04 100V "O''d 1auisi Jejep soqiey 0Z02/¥0/90
99'ELL'6 0092 (dOHS QdVA) GVOH HOGHYH HIMO 09091 00SCE0H LDV O d 19UISI S Joqiey 0202/¥0/90
99'IvL'6 L6 (1200 VIDYIWWED) OVOH HOBHYH HIMO' 00000504 LOOY TN d PUISI] 191 Joquen 0202/+0/80
02'959'6 99'6E (SWOOH LS 3H WIDHIWWCD) OvYOH HOBHYE HIMOT 000520804100V "aN°d 1UISI] 1812pM JOQIRY 02020190
¥5'919'6 0092 (dOHS aHYA) QvOd HOEHYH B3MO1 0025108048 10DV "IV d RIS 191BM JogueH 0Z02/v0/80
$S065'G 95892 (uiswog 7 301 HOAHYH SONINOOYE) OVOY HOTHYH HIMOT 99291 10SZI0E0# LDV "0V d VUISK] Jalep Jogqrey 02021v0/30
86'125'6 Ze'se (S3IH3HSIA 2A) AYOH HOBHVH H3MO1 84291 000052204 LODY ‘O°f1'd 1PWISI Jajep Joquey 0202/¥0/90
99°982'6 veve {dOHS HIVd3w/1v0a) QvoH HOBWYH HIMOT 88291 Z005K220# LOIY "O°°d WUISi(] Jelep Jogiey 0202/%0/90
225’6 00y OrvmasY0E/A2I340 1HOC) Qv YOEHYH HIMOT 0EEY1 D000ZZZON LDV "T'Id VIS J8lep) Jogqiey 0202/+0/30
ER0T'6 9g'26 (SNOILYLS HSIASIWVYE HINNYUNISYE LHOJS) 1HOd 000002204 LDV ‘O''d louisig Jatem, Jogqiey 0202/v0/30
960116 oces {3YVd AH INOHIHOVIB) VO NISYE LYOS 000S80E04 10DV “0'N°d 1U1Si JBIBM JOQUEH 0202/26/50
99'820°6 2g'2e {S)200 1BOdS WIIHINWOI) Y00 3AIS LSTM 000080E08 LIV QMg 19WSIq JBjep, 10018H 0202/£0/50
P1'D66'8 VOEE (WODYLS3Y 01314 IUN) 1HOG 000520808100V Q' d 10Msig) Jelem JogreH 0202/£0/50
05°296'8 0092 {(auvA Lv0B) 1HOd 000020804100V ‘' d 10MsI J8jepm 1oeH 0202/L0/50
05'9€6'8 00'02 (dOHS QUVA) OYOH HOBHYH H3MOD' 08091 0050504100V Q' d 19110 JBlep JoqieH 0202/20/50
05016'8 8LE0L (3000 WITHINWOD) AYOH HOBHYH HIMO' 0000ECEDH LDV O d 10HISI0) S8l Jope 0202/20/50
249089 ve'LE (SWOOHLS3H WIDHIWWOD) AVOH BOEUYH HIMO' DDOSZ0E04 LDOY ‘Q'N'd 19MsIQ 18184 J0qIEH 0202/£0/50
888928 0092 (dOHS QUVA) Q¥OH BOGHYH Y3MO 002510604 L0V @' d 19UISI 191e AN JOQIRH 0202/£0/50
sg'erL's ve'161 {uBIsW0g ¥ 391 HOSHYH SDNINOOHE) AVOH HOEWYH HIMOT 99291 108230804 100V Q' d PUISIQ 181epm J0qieH 0202/£0/50
FO'LSS'9 0262 (SAIHIHSIY I8) VOH BOBHVH HIMO' 92291 D0DOSEZ0XLIOV @'’ 12UIS|0) 181e M J0uRH 0202/20/50
ye1es'e 09'806 (dOHS HIVd3W/1v08) QvOH HOBUVH HIMOT 88291 200SPEZ0# LDV 'Q 1Y'd 19UiSI] 181B M JOHEH 0202/£0/50
¥YZEI9L BO'LIE (MY MOBY0E/301440 LHOJ) OYOH BOBHYH HIMOT 0EE91 000022204 LIV “@'N°d 19UISI] JBIB M JOQUEH 0202/20/50
95'10¢'2 ol (SNOILYLS HSI/SdWVH HINAYUNISYE LHOAS) 1HOC 000002204 L 30V "A°N'd WIS 181 M JOHEY 020&/£0/50
o'661°L 0E'92 (Hvd AH INOHIHOYAA) AVOH NISYE 1vOH D00SE0E04 LDV "0°1'd 19UISIQ 181BM J1oquER 0202/01 /0
Y LvL'L 0E'9L Oldvd AH LINOHJHOVIE) OVOH NISYE LYOS 000580508 LY ‘AN d 19UISI 191B A JOQURH 0202/10/40
95°E3L"L ov'ez (S320Q 1HOS TYIHIWWOI) HO00 JAIS 1SIM 0000B0ED# LDDV TV d 1DUISI] JBIB AN JogreH 0202/10/v0
85PLLL ov'BZ (SH200 LHOIS TYIAHINWOD) D0 30IS 1SIM 000080E0# LIV ‘0N d 191SI( JB1B AN 10gqIRH 0202/01/0
91°560'2 96'LE (WOOHLS3Y 01314 3UM) LHOd 000S2080#L00Y "0 d 10UISIA 1818 M JOUEH 0202/L0/¥0
805802 o6'1E (WOOHLS3H 1314 3114} 1HOd 000SL0ECH LOOY "0°11'd 1DUISI SR1R A JoreH 0202/01/¥0
026902 0092 (QBvA 1v08)} LBOd 000020804100V "ON'd 1DUISIA JBIBM JOQUEH 0202/01/¢0
ZhSHo'L 0092 (OuvA 1v08} LHOd 00002004100V "Q'N'd 1DUISI 19BN t0GIRH 0202/10/b0
02°LE0'L 0092 {dOHS QHYA) OVOY HOSBYH HIMQ 09091 00S0E0# 10V "0°N'd 1UISIA 191RM HOGIBH 0202/ 0/P0
868202 00’92 {dOHS QUYA) OYOH HOSHYH H3MOT 09091 0050808100V QN 19MIS1Q J9IBM 10GIRH 0Z02/0L/P0
02’10, 0L (1200 VIDHINWOD) AVOY BOAHYH HIMOT 0000E0E08 LDV O’ d 1DMSIO 231 Joquey 0202/01/+0
£9'296'9 2012 (X200 WIZHINW02) OVOH BOSHYH HIMOT 0D00EDE0# 1DV ''N'd 1PWsI S1BM S0t 0202/10/70
8L0v5'9 B60E (SWOOH1S3H TVIDHINW0D) AVOH BOSHYH HAMO 000520508 LOOV ‘G'N'd 19WISIQ IBIBM J0QueH 0Z0/10/70
6£'0E6'9 B&0C (SWOOHLS3H TVIOHINWOD) QVOH HOBBYH HIMOT 000520504190V d'Nd 1PUISI 181 Jogiey 0Z0Z/01/10
02'606'9 00'92 {dOHS QBYA) AYOH HOEBYH HaMO' 0025108048100V T d 19uisKg JSIBM J0QUBH 0202/10/0
86'006'9 0092 {dOHS GHYA) OVOY HOSHYH HIMO1 0025 LOED¥ L D0V ‘0’ d 19UISK] 181EM JOURH 0Z0Z0L/v0
0Z'ces'e B6'ESL {uimiswog ¥ 301 HOBHYH SONINOOHE) AYOH BOSHYH H3IMO1 99294 10SZL0E0KLIDY O'N'd PUISKID 191 M Jediey 0Z0Z/0L/40
So'LLL B6 E9L (uisislog ¥ 321 HOSHYH SONIIOOHE) OVOH HOBHYH HIMO1 99294 10SZL0E0K LY ‘AN’ d 1UISK3 Sl JoqieH 0202/10/¥0
226LL9 89°6E {SANY3IHSI4 DE) AYOH HOBUYH HIMOT 82294 000052204100V ‘TN d uISIQ 1918 Joqrer 020211 0/v0
66'90L'9 BO'SE {SAY3HSI4 D8) AVOH HOGHYH HIMOT 82291 000052204100V "0V d PUISKE J91E M Joquen 0Z0Z/0L/F0
¥5'089'9 9E'Ers') (JOHS Bivd3L/1Y08) AvOY HOBHBYH HaMO1 88291 200502208 LDV "1V d 19VISHT Il M Joqrey 0202/10/60
12'980'9 9LEPE'l {dOHS Hivd3W/1v0a) QvOH HOBWYH HIMOT 89291 2005K2204 LOOV ‘'Y d 19U1SI] 12je A JogqieH 0202010
BLLEL'Y vo 228 (HEVMLYOR/SHI0A) Z#/NISYE 000582204 LODY "0'N'd 19msiq Jolep, Jogiey 0202/ 0/v0
0E' 19y vg 228 {HSYMLYQE/SND0Q) L#/NISYE 000S22204 100V ‘T'1rd 1wmsiq Jelep jogisy 0202/L0/0
89'98L'Y va2ie- {HSYMLYOB/SHI0Q) L#/NISVB 000522208 LIV "0’ d 19810 Jeiepm Joqiey 0202/10/+0
15°098'y vg2/8- {HSYMLYOR/SHD0Q) L64/NISVB 000522204 LDV Q1 d 19mSI] J3iEp Ioque 0202/10/t0
BLYIY'S reLl8- {HSYMILYOR/SNS0Q} LA/NISYE 000528204100V OV d 1281810 191B M 100K 0202/10/v0
[Te3: T verLLg- {HSYMLYOE/SHD0Q) Z4/NISYE 000522204 LDV OV d 10USIQ 181epm oy 0202/10/+0
¥O'BES'S ve'2L8- {HSYMLYOB/SHI0Q} #/NISYE 000522204 100V ‘@1 d 198110 IBIB AN J0CPR 0202/10/%0
90°445'S ¥9'218- (HSYMLYOR/SHI0Q) LE/NISYE D00SSZZ0R LIV "0°[Vd 1DUISIQ Iale A 100ueH 0Z02/10/%0
SE'055'S vo'LL8- (HSYMLYOE/SH000) Z#/MNISYE 000522204 LIV A1V d 19UISIG J21ep JoqueY 0202/10/v0
douejeg wnowy [emblsp owapy sweN @leq

0zZoz aunp ybnoays Auenuep siseg sed

Jopuap Jad saunjipuadxy 0Z/0L/L0

JoqreH sbupjooig jo yod Wd vy



eg abey g
s2oLb'y 0000t waiq 18NS0l 011 ¥SN wewdinb3 woupuey 020274 L1vG u\
SZokl'y SZ'900°1 ebeapy QT VSN wawdinb] youpuay 0202/L\/v0
0ooLL'e 00'091'2 B |9Ael L 0711 ¥SN wewdinb3 yappuey 0Z02/L1iv0
00'056 00056 “=) A10198] Aq pajonpuod) uonoadsul | sasuayaIdwos (S00y #D3) LAMIAVEL 40 NOILLOTIASNI TVANNY 077 vSn wewdinb3 yaupusy 0202/L1/p0
371 ¥SN iwewdinb3 yappusy
00'S2e “2u) ‘dRoag) BOUBITSUL 3Py (Bl
00'522 00’52 100 | ¥I000000 dDV# A0 SIURINSU| J0BIUNAA |EMEUBY |ENULY *ou| *dnaug) eaurInsu| ygy 020Z/e2/10
au) ‘'dnoay) asueInsu| YgN
0G'.E0'E Buipia 21qeHOd SUNOrAUR|RY LYo [BI0 L
05'280'C 00'05¥ } wiseg sjunawr ubis Oz pejeouqe Buipiepm ejgenod suyoraumiey uyep 0202/Fe/e0
05852 0528t HIIVd A4 - 1UBPIU| OZ02/61/S 000 WIBISWog 1 PaleDO) ([IpUeynBppe| o) JiedaY -0Z02/02/S 19N0OH aoed A/4DT Buigsiy oymey 0202/92/50
00'00b'2 05THE dwey yaune 10} 1) PUBY Pl@M PUB NBDEY-0202/5 1S Buiplapm 8jqeNod SUYOFAUNIBY Uyor ozozeesn
05°282'2 052kt dwey youne Joj ret puey G puub pue pRM-OZoe/ 1 2/p Buipiap BjqeNOd S,UlorALNEY uyor 0z02me/s0
00'5L4'S 0setL dwey youner| 10) syeIpuey 2 Aedsy pue §eIsu-0Z02/9/ Y Buipiap efqenod suyoraunyey] uyor 020Z/82/50
05290'e 00051 dwey ysune? 12 dwey o] IIBY PUEH PIOM-0Z0Z/LIY Buipjam 8iqeNOg SUYOTAUNE) UyoP 0202/£1170
OSZLE'L 00008 8010 L0 1o} |tes puey puwb pue pRm-0202/v LY Buipias sigenod suyoraunyay uyor 0202/2L1+0
052L9't 05295 8311} WO JOf (JBpUBY Ble3VqE] pUe PING-0202/E /Y Guipiam @iqeuogd suyoraune)y uyor 020214170
000501 052LY 005210 18juAsyD L00Z O 11L4D3T siunow pue bl (12) meu 2 jeisul o) Joqe pue S[EUSIEK Buipiap, 81qeLOd SUYOrAUMEY uyop 0202/61/£0
05°2E9 05'289 00S2XD 191D 2002 01 L LEDT 01 arebyy yorne o} JogeT pue Sjeualen Buipia p 8100 Suyorauney uyor 0202/61/€0
Buiptem siqeuod s,uyoraun|ey uyor
66°66%"1 1 |Bj0 )
E666%'L 66'660°L 0Z02 10 [EMBUR) UB|d BIIAIBS SHOOGHIND umu 0202/10/v0
wm
06°192 jodeg swoy e10)
06192 96°F9 ISOH HIV QI4AAH MOTIIA 05 X 8/ lodag suioH 0202/52/20
¥5961 B6'L Odb "L H31dNOD WA #/1L X LdN +/1 todaq awoy 0Z02/52/20
9688} 86'9 LM LI3NNGCD Odb LI 23V HIY WA #/L X LdN #7t 1odeg] swoy 0202/52/20
86°181 8622 SWUYN J00Y We'Z 4H 0D HLWSDI 0Z1%.4/1-L O51 HD lodaq awoy 0202/5e/c0
00'651 00651 HOSSIHAWOD DOALOH IS 051 D8 ANSNH lodagg alop 0Z02/52/20
1odeq awoy
O0'BLE 0T 'seueinads Aemybiy e1o)
00BIE oo'or 1HDI3Y4 0711 ‘sanyenadg AemyBiy 0201080
00'8.2 00'08 10 Gupped pejes punase pasn - 35vE MOTI3A 0CE D3 10eds Aemybiy Q20210610
00861 00861 10] Gunped greja) punose pasn - SHOLYINIMAA .£ MOTI3A BEE DY 0711 'sanyeadg Aemybiy 0Z0Z/0EH0
011 'samerasds AemybiH
E9'PCL BAHOWOLNY HIMUEH |BIOL
go'pEl £0'PS loge) B SUBd S516°GEL abeeIy 00SEND 19IUABYD L00Z OLL1#DT 6UBYS 18114 PUR 1) ‘9QR-0202/4/0 AANOWOINY HOMBEH 0Z02/1£/30
090 S50 sajjddng doyg SAllOWIOINY HombeH 0202/+0/20
5969 BeOF (sired) b ( - 1O 1010 OEMS JNAYILAS N4 YdYN AIOITINY YOMUEH 0202/¥0/20
1182 LB {sued) PIoD YdV¥N - 1811 1O SADWOINY YOUEH 0202/v0120
0064 0061 {109e7) eoeiday 9 eaoway Jal2 10 subul SALOWOINY HIMUEH 0202/+0/20
BANOIIOINY YA IMUEH
9£'816'6 0" 1981510 JRlep J0QUEH [R10 )
9E'BL6'6 025 {MHVd AY INOHZHOVIE) QVOH NISYE 1YOH 000SBOE0#LD0V @M d 1UISI] JBIEM JoqUEH 0202/+0/90
eouejeg Wnowy [euBag =118 awen aeg
0zoe aunp ybnosyy Aenuep siseg yses
JOPUIaIp Jad mm._:u__uconxm " oz/oL/Lo
Joqiey sBunjooug jo pod Wd vvip



vz ebeg

7

8.°682"} 0e $1108 ONY SM3HIS JSIN ou) aIBMEUEH 80y Su8) 020¢/S0/E0
89°/g8't 002 SL108 ONY SM3HJS OSIN U] aUEMpIBH 83y S8) 020e/50/80
B9'5EC'L EG'S J1Vd 370vLd333H Ju| IemplBY B3y SLEY 0202/50/E0
S10228'1 g1'at 1HM 8L % J713HS 1350VHS U] BJEMPIRH 32V S8y 020e/50/E0
16'002'1 68 NdE SSIINIVLS Gvd BNHOS Ju| BJempIEY 83y SUIY 0202/S0/e0
00'Z6L'} 06t I¥Y HOd 334 ADO1003 58)24D) WOISNY MEIA WIBIUNOWY 0202/50/e0
0L'061°) 86'59 VO VHLTIN X117 98 1X3 TAd SB|247) WOISRD MBIA UIEUNOW 020e/S0/E0
sivel’t 560 YD HO4 334 A907003 S8|9AD WOISND MBIA LIBJUNDK 0202/50/20
FAN N1 6661 WO HIWIS+HIWILD S8J9A) OIS MBIA LIRIUNDY 0202/50/80
BL'EOL'L 6Ll Al0d € WIHL HSNHBLNIVd SBI9AD) WOISND MalA UGN 0202/S0/E0
¥2's80') 81's HdEl NIVLND HIMOHS DNIY au| srempueH 82y S.L3) 0202/S0/E0
90°080°t LLE)L THM LLX0L HANM SILINDVAN OU| SIBMUBRH B0Y S.L8) 0202/50/E0
62'990'L LLEL NG LLX0L HINN SILINDVN U] BSEMIEH 82V SLBY 0202/50/E0
25250t 66E Q31HOSSY 3d S2 HOLI3INNQD aU) aIeMIUEH 83y S.L8) 0202/S0/E0
ESBFDL 659 @il b X 9LE 119 H3ddvi JU| SiEMPURE 83 S UBY 0202/50/£0
¥6°LY0'L iy S1708 ANV SMIAHOS OSIN JU) BIEMPIBH 82Y S L8Y 0202/50/E0
2TE0'L 86°El «1 539138 dH1SHHLYIM HO0Q Ju) AIBMDIBH B0Y SLUBY 0202/50/E0
v2eel’L 86'se ZOvr¥L HINYITD 10S 3NId OU| BIEMPIEH 30y §.L8) 0202/50/E0
92’266 662 S X .1 HIMOHS QoY Ju) IEMpIRY 8Dy SM18) 0202/S0/E0
L2'v86 66 Bd MAYNON JOH HMHS BOT1OH JUj UBMAIEH 90y S U8 0202/S0/E0
B2'2L6 659 IWOHHD .S GOY HIMOHS Ou) s1empieH 80y 5.u8) 0Z02/50/20
69'696 866 IX02X02 LY3d HIY 31714 apniyitd 0202/vl/e0
60'996 966 LX02X02 LY31d HiY 4314 aprjyind 020e/1E/10
LL'656 6661 HM W3Hd ON13 L3S L3101 Ju| slemprey 83y sM8) 0202/¥0/20
05256 G666 HM W3Hd 9ONI3 1¥3S 137101 U| Blempiel 80y S LAy 0Z02/LEN10
ol 6E6 80°6EL XIW 1VHJSY U sempieH 89y S U8)Y 020200
Y9008 6255 GOOMAT 1d .b/E SU| aJempieH ady s.ua)y 020e/v0/c0
SESPL LLIEL LLX0L HIANM DILINDOVIN | Blemplel 80y Suay G20e/v0/20
8BS IEL 6691 Japupl _p Jo} YSIIq BNM - Z-PIWRLI-8/S dND dWIHD E U| BlempueH 83y S BY 0202/¥0/c0
65°¢1L arvel Jiedey Bujouay speg Ay Ju| BIEMpUEH BDY S,UBY 0e0e0ren
£1°065 BF'E69 A106/XIW LIUINCGD JU| BreMpIEH 83V S8y 020270720
59025 0562 S1108 ANV SM3HIS ISIW Qu| Bremple 82y S.L8Y 020ev0feo
SEL6Y 66'0C 00185 LXP1 H2 Hd WS M3HOS U| aiempueH 83y S.U8M 0202/v0/20
18 4t gLl S17108 GNY SMIHOS OSIW Ju) SIBMPIEH 83y S,UB) 020e/v0/20
0o LEY 000l afueyn Aiamjag Ou) IBMPIREH 82 S48 Deoavoreo
00 L2k BLLLL Jieday yiempieog o) 031Y3H L IHNSSIHL OOV DZXEIXE 2U) lempiey ady S sy 0e0eroreoe
ceSIE FA-aild & ATV HIHSYM 1vd Juj SleMpIEH 80y S8y 0202/%0/20
52592 691 &/ L ATV UIHSYM LVTS JU| BIBMPIBH B2y S8 0202/v0/20
926¥e 172 Z092HTI HNTI NHOLMBHLYE JU| 8lempie 83y 5Ly 0c0e/v0/20
SE'LvE £9'lE Z092HTI UNTO NHOLIMRHLYE U] alempIRH 82y S UBY 0202/#0/20
2L'60e BE'L SE/LE-P/L AYM ¥ NDLS ASN Ju| aiempieH 83y S8y 020e/v0/20
EE'80C 09's CE/LIP/L AYM F INILS ASN QU] BIBMPIRH B2y S8} Q202/v0/20
EL'202 gi've 51708 NV SMIHDS JSIW U BIEMPIBH BIY S Uay 0g0e/r0/20
S6°4L1 66'9E 00185°1XPL Hd Hd WS MHDS au] 2lempIeH 83y s Uy 0202/¥0/20
965'0v1 ge'e SdiV MG £4 J2/t-€ U] SJEMpIEH Ay S0y 0202/v0/20
89EEL 66' ZOvr S8Y LN3an3D U] BIEMPIEH 82V S8) 0202/¥0/20
65°0€1 9l'e $6°5 - 1004 H3d 301dd = L4y WVOJ 03X.5'1 AMA SBY 3did Ju| BIempUeH 83y SLa) 020e/v0/e0
£8'921 86’ HXH.5t AMO S8V 106 MO8N3 Ju| BIBMUEH BIY SU8) 0202/¥0/20
58021 865y X1d HYIN ON OHd 33NY Qvd JU| BJBMPIEH 20V SLU8Y 0202/%0/20
18pL 669 2021 J0A AVHdS 440 4009 ou] IEMpIBH 80V S8 0202/p0/20
68°L9 06'6¢ BLXILILXEN -F THIHM J401ND JUj IEMDIEH 22y Su3) 0g0en-0/e0
86°LE 668 Z05°01 J00H 3HL IHONOYHL dup BIEMPIBH 80y 53 020c/0r20
66'92 66’82 001 XBPXPE LITHS DITAHIY Jup alempieY 80y SUBY 0zZ02/v0/20
Juj alempieH a0y 5,419
SEZoL¥'Y 0711 ¥Sn Wwewdinb3 yaupuay g0
Qauejeg unowy [eutbuo owop awenN ajeq

0zozg suny yBnoayy Axenuep s|seg ysen

lopuap 1ad sainjpusdxy 0240110

Joq.el sbupjooug jo yod Wd vviy



gg abed

—

0g'8L2'e 09t S1108 ONV SM3HIS DSIN OUj aIRMAUERH B0y S ey 020e/ke/e0 u\
ogaLge el'y S17108 ONV SMIUIS OSIN Ou) a1eMpIeH 80V S uay OcOc/be/el
B LLE'E c6ET S1108 GNY SMIBIS OSIN OUj BIBMQIRH 82y Su8) 0208/v2fED
96'Lv2'E :14 4 Q3LV3UL IHNSSTHL NMOHE DIV 8%t Ju| BiEMpIBH 82y SLB) 0202/¥e/ED
85'612'E 96'lE ZPPvaY XYWZ 35va LS0d U SIBMIEH 83y SL8) 0202/ve/e0
CHLI0L'E a/'g SL108 ONY SM3HIS DSIN JU] s1eMpIBH 83y SBY 0202/ve/ed
SE'BLL'E 65'8F 975 OH BYL1S 3ZNOJS EX0I ou| siempeH 80y §Ua) 020Z/veleo
L2OEL'E FA% 4 JANIAE LOF743H 6. W31137 JUj asempIeH 80y SLB)| 020c/¥e/ED
0L9zL'e 15°21 TJANIAE £33743H 8. HALLT) Ju) rempIBH 80y SuB) 0202/vereo
6SELL'E FAN 4 JANIAE LOTT43H 2. H3LLTT JU] BIBMIURH 22V §11a)]| 0e0z/reren
Zr'e0L'e 569 TJANIA.E LO31434 .9, H3LLT ouf aJeMpIBH 80y SuB) 0202/Fe/e0
LPZOLE {1} JANIAE LOFN43H 5. 131131 AU| aUEMAIEH 80y Su8Y 0c0Z/re/el
SE'L60'E IS¢l TANIALE 133743 b, HALLFT Ju| alempieH 80y suay 0202/v2/Eo
¥8'8L0' 95'Ss TANIALE LO3N43H €. B3 L1131 du| eJempieH a3y S48} 020E/ve/E0
82'ELO'E FAN 4 JANIAL LO3043H 2. H311T1 au| BIEMPIE 8Dy S U3y 020SIvE/ED
L1690 eLe TJANIAL LO3T743H .¥. H3 L1 Ju| arempue eay s,uay 0202/ve/E0
EE'990'E ;744 JANIAL LO37434 8. H3L1La JU| BIBMEUEH B3V S118)| Oeozivereo
S5'ean'e c6'1E TTANIA MOV8.E LIM SHIBWNN 3u) alempley edy S.usy 0zZoghe/ro
£9'1E0E 66’0 % STHATH HITI0H WKL U] AlBMIEH 80V Sl8Y 0202/¥2/E0
ro've0'e S6'v AT0d .£€ WIHL HSNHELNIVd JU| aiempIeH ady s ey 0202/v2/eo
69'600'E 56°) VY-S 0L TvD< HOJ 334 AD010903 QU 2UempiBH ady 5.8} 0202/¥2/E0
vL'200'C 6661 YOS HHOW X171 95 1X3 TAH JU| elempieH 80y s U8y 0202/v2/E0
SL458'E L6S 00EXH/E 34VL VIS AvaHHL Ju| alempieH ady s ey 0z0e/ve/ED
8L°158'2 86°G1 Z091 SBY INIW3D au| JempIBH 83Y Suay 0202/ve/ed
08'SER'S [4N:14 {J31v3HL IHNSS3IH DOV 0LXPXE | BlempIEH 89y S U9y 020e/ve/ED
99'98L'2 08°s04 HY3 900 WNIW3HY HYQ3D 9xaxi ou| aIBMIBH 30y SLB) 0202/¥2/e0
59°089'C 59 02l .2 JU| BIBMIURH 8JY 511a) 0202/re/E0
62'749'2 GEEY 815 HV.1S IZNOHE .EX6 QU] aJeMpIBH 80y SuB) 0202/¥efe0
06°0£9'e 184 875 UVY1S 3ZNOYE .¢/E-LX8 U] IEMIBH 83V Su8) 0202/ba/mo
Lp'985'2 662 0SXd S3Av18E 3JINY JU| aiempreH 80y s M8y 0c02/ve/e0
ch'ess's St'6L2 G3LV3HL IHNSS3IHS DOV 02X2 XS DU BIeMpiBH 82y 5.u8Y 0202/¥E/ED
16e62'2 06'8.E J31V3HL JHNSSTHd DIV JIX0IXE Ul eXempleH ady suay 020e/va/en
205161 86°6E WV0d .01X.€ AMA SB8Y 3did Ju| BIEmpIBH 82y Suay 0202/¥S/e0
60'68'1 66°vE TANNYHO dWNd .91 H3INd U eNeMpIBH 82y Sua) 0202/P2/ED
otorg'L S6ET ldd.t/E SX5 .2 0FOAd 331 Ul BIRMPUEH BJY S8y 0202Ha/eD
S1'aLe't 66a Z09l 350d4nd Tv LN3W3D U| BlEMpIEH 3Ty Sy 020&/¥E/ED
oL°208"1 86El FAMO OAd DONIHSNE Ju| aIEMpUEH 82y S LY 0202/vereo
BLEGL't L6'0¢ HXSEXOy S8Y 30NA3d DNIHSNE JU| aIBMRUBH 82V Sliay| 0z0zive/eo
122l L6'62 «F AMQ S8Y HILdYOY U} alempley ady s.u8y 0202¢/ve/ED
veers'l g6l o OF HOS H31dvay U] alempieH 83y suay 0202/v2/e0
[T A T A 666 1IvE00 .94/5 1115g LIg JU| IEMPIBH B3y S U8y 020e/50/e0
22'02L'L 65 1d 45 9t/57171H0 L8 U 2IempieH ady s.u8) 0202/50/£0
8O'GIL'L BL'6 B1-81/5 S85N SLON XH ATV JU| 2JempIRH 832y S LBy 0202/50/e0
68'50£°L 66'g 91/5 HSYAIDOT 1NdS ATVD Ju| aiempieH ady suey 0202/50/E0
06'069'L 6+'6 945 ATVO HIHSYM LY 1Y Ju| alempIRH 80y S8) 020e/S0/E0
1289'L 08'LE XN LIYHJSY QU] BIEMpIR BY S e 0202/S0/ED
[R<2-14 N1 LB'6S 13%3d .#/1-2 BN0D 13010vd OU| alempueH 80y S La) 0202/50/E0
VIGRE"L 6662 17134 WISY DS 2 #0E Ju] SIBMMUBH 30V S48) 0c0cree/e0
8E0LE" 6662 1134 NISY DS 2 #0E Jul BIBMURH 80V 5 a) 0202/50/E0
S9°GSE" Z6'6E d¥3 didd © NMOHS .8/£-1 JU| erempieH 83y suay 0208/50/20
£LGIE"Y 662 SS1 Odd H3XOVL H3IWWVH du| slempieH ady s ey 0202/S0/E0
¥4°262'L 65'F Ad0SEL 05-1 .21 F1dY.LS Ou| SIBMPIEL BV Sta) 0202/S0/E0
SigEe't 66E1 IVIAV LND 1H1S SdINS 30V JU) BIBMPUEH 83V SLa) 0202/50/E0
91'pLEL G661} AN3A JO0Yd ATHD HIHLY3IM 0SAHd Ju| BIEMpIBH BV S L18) 020e/s0/e0
2128e't 6662 I'T34NISY DS 2 408 Ju) alempiey ady s.ua)y 0202/50/E0
B1gee'l [+] 44 S1708 ONY SMIKDS OSIN U} slempieH 8y s U9y 0€0e/50/e0

eaugjeg wunowy jeuibug owap awenN aeq

020Z aunp ybnouy) Aienuep siseq ysey

lopuap Jad sainjpuadxg 0210120

Joqael sbupjooig jo yod Wd vriv



gz ebeg %

8'080'F 865 A0 .€ WIHL HSNYALNIVd 2| alempiey aty s.UB) 0Z02/LEE0 U\
08'v20'F 6L1 29 JJINY ALLNd Ju| arempieH 8ay s.uay| 0202/ E/E0
WELO'Y S60 VYD HOA 334 ADOT003 Ju| s1EMpIBH 80Y S118Y 0202/ E/E0
80°2L0'Y 66'6€ WO 4 ILHM LN LYS 1%3 Su| aIeMPIBH B0Y SM9Y 0202/\E/E0
L0°2E0'Y 66°2 Z00zZ dvg Dig 43NLS LvadD Su| aJempieH 83y S u8) 0Z02/1E/E0
BO'PE0'Y 8LE TANIA (€ 1931431 V. B2 L1131 JU| )eMpIBH 80V 5,u8) 0Z0Z/LEED
0E'120'y 66'62 1734 WISV MS 2 #0E SU| BIEMPIEY B0V SuAY 0202/1E/E0
LE166'C 898°ES ONIHSY1d JUHM D 3TALS U] BIEMMIEH 8DY SuB) BZ0Z/NELD
EFIE6'E 66'62 L1733 WASY MS 2 #0E U Brempiel 83y S,uBY, 0Z02NE/ED
EELE6E 66'62 1734 WISY MS 2 #08 | BIEMpIEH B0V SuB) DZ0Z/NEED
B6GLE'E 6662 1133 WLSY MS 2 H0E 4| sreMpIRH B0y SM0) 0202/1£/50
SZGI6'E 66'62 1134 WLSY MS 2 #oe U GIEMPIEH 83Y S LAY 0202/52/E0
P L06'E 8925 dYO dIHd D ATVD BfE-L ou| atempueH 8oy s,ua) 0202/\E/£0
0L'68E'E 892 dvO diHa D ATVD .BE-L 3u) BIEMpIBH 22V S8 0202/52/E0
B6'5.8°C 8985 d¥2 diHd D ATVD BE-) 3u| BIEMpIB B2Y SLOY 0202/ E/E0
99'298°E 8925 d¥D diHa © ATYD BE-) JU) BIBMpIBH 82V SUBY 0Z0Z/LE/E0
9L vSEE 666 HIWAYH dvD HIDNILS ) a1EMUIEH B3V S,U8) 0202/1E/£0
19°9v8'E 6667 HIWWYH dVD HIONILS du) BIEMpIBH B2V SLUBY 0202M1E/E0
29'vER'E 66°6¥ HIWAVH dVD HIDNILS JU) UEMPIEH B3V S UBY 0202NERED
6L L18'E 666 HIWWYH dvD HIADNILS U} aIEMDIRH B3V SUB) 0202/52/50
LIV08'E 662 «8/E OVdI VLS HADNILS U] BIEMDIBH B3V S8 020Z/LEED
0E'06L' 662y -B/E DVdITdYLS HAONILS Ju| BIBMpIBH B2V 519 0202/58/€0
oVeLLe 662y VB8 OVdTTdYLS HADNILS U alempieH a0y suay 0202/LE/E0
1589L°E 662 B/E DVST VLS HIDNILS Ju| 2IempIBH 80y S UaY 0202/16/50
8L182°E 8661 H3ANOM .b/E-21 Ald bvE U BlempIEH 23y S A9 0202/1E/E0
50'552'8 BE6L HIAONOM .b/E-2) AHd Hv U] BIEMPIEH BIY S 0203/SE/ED
STERLE BE'GL YIANOM .PfE-2) Aid Hva Ju) afempIBH 32y SuB) 0202/1E/E0
SEYPLE BE'6L HIANOM .PE-21 AHd bva 2u) BIEMpIEH 80V SIS 0202/1E/50
08'LbL'E 659 STONYLS JJINY YOOH 3av18 Ju| aIempIBH 33y S L8 0202/1E/EQ
8L 0rL'e 659 SQONVLS FJINX MOOH 30vid Ju) BJEMPIBH B0V S L) 0202/1E/£0
9L6EL'E 659 SOONYLS I3INM MOOH 3avis DU} BIEMPIBH B0y S ua) 0202/ E/ED
¥6'9EL'E 659 SADNVLS JIINX HOOH 3avie IU| BIBMMIEH B2Y 518) 0202/52/E0
1ESELE 168 A10d £ WIHL HSNYE1NIVd JU| eJempiBH 30V 5,u8) 0Z02/1E/E0
v292L'E 560 NOTIVE MO 334 ADOT1023 U] BIEMPIEH B0V S8) 0202/1£/50
62'S2L'E 6626 WO YHLIN X3 1V DS BOIHIIXI WAQH au) asempueH 8oy Suay 0202/ S/E0
0E269'C orEs TFANIAE LOENE3H .. HILIT 2u) srempIEH 83y SuBY 0Z0ZNEED
06'809'c 6L2 dWY0Z D8V QLMY 3sn4 JU| BieMpIEH 82y Su8) 0Z02/1E/E0
11'909'E 86'6E ¥OXEY ANITE ILIHM .1 TANIA Su| BrempIeH 8y su8Y 0Z0Z/LE/ED
£1'995'E 66'zl O0LBP/EXE SS XD WS M3YDS U] BIEMpIRH 20V §,u8)] 0Z0ZIVEIED
¥1'ESS'E 665 ZO¥ J0AQT LOHDAJLINIWAD 3u| BIeMpUeH 82y SL8Y 020&/verEn
SULKS'E - 7irA 092XZ/} AdV1 VIS avadHL JU) BIemMpIEH 80V S,u8) 0Z02/v2/E0
IEHPS'S 816 QHHLOPHIS OADPEAVA TIVE U] BIEMPIBH B2Y SLUBY 020Z/Ye/E0
6I'SES'E 85E 1d3 .#/E S.1 0FOADOS MOET3 ou| SIEMIEH B3Y SUBY 0202/v2/E0
LOLES'E 8S€E 6X9 N33H9 dvd BNOoS U} IEMpIRH B2V SUBY 0202/v2/e0
£0°825'8 65'8F 975 OH HYLS 3ZNOYE %0} Ju| BIEMPIBRH 83Y S8y 020Z/¥2E0
YPELYE o S1708 GNY SM3HIS OSIW Juj asEMpIeH 83y S8y 0202/p2/E0
PPSLYE 0EE S1708 ANV SMIHOS ISIN Ju| IeMpIBH 83V S lay 0202/v2/ED
FLELV'E FOER 51708 ANV SMIHDS JSIN Juf BlempigH B3y S.U8) 0202/vE/ED
OL'CEF'E sg'L (N3 dOIX./E OPHIS 30dId U alempieH 63y SUBY 0202/v2/E0
Seesre F1 «€ AINN LNO NY310 2NMd U] BIBMPIBH 20V S0 0202/velED
gL02b'E 67} SXS #/E OYHOS IATVA TIVE U] alempIE A0y S0 0202/vE/ED
LB'SOY'E ;[ Md GLOPHOS LW/ 31dN0D U) atempueH 8oy s,us)l 0202/¥2/E0
E9'10¢'E 86°EL 2021 DOA AVHJS 440 4009 U] BIEMPIEH 20y SuB) 0Z02/VEIED
S9'I8E'E 669 QAZE ¥IV18 3dVL VTIHOD U] AIBMpIEH 82y S.LBY 0202/vereo
99°08E'E 6661 WNYOJ 0LX.E AMO SEY 3did U} BIEMPIBH 80y S ua) 0202/2/50
L909E'E 128 031V341 IHNSSIHL NMOLE DOV 0IXgxp Ju BsemMpIEH 8y S8 DZ0ZIVEED

azuejeg wnowy [eulbugp oway aweN aqeg

0zoz aunp ybnosny fenuep siseg yses

Jopuap Jad sainypuadx3y oziouLo

Joqiey sbupjooig jo Hod Wd vty



1z abeg

5

oIy 8Ly dvH1 H3ldvay U| QieMpIEH 8ay suBy 0202/11/90 U\
Y2608V 862 S8V H3L1dVaY Ul erempey 30y SH8Y  0202/14/90
92908’y 86'G ZOA0Y ONIHSNE ou| aIBMpIEH 80y SHBY  0202/11/80
92008’y 86'L 3SONOK.E ATVD FTddIN OU| BIBMPIBH S0Y SM3Y  0Z0Z/V1/90
oeeL'y gLEL £X.2 ATVD TddIN oU| BIEBMPUBH B0Y SMBY  0202/11/30
ZIGLLY 8661 ZAW9 33L oU| BIEMpUBH SOV SuSY  0202/11/90
pIGSL'Y Lo «9 NITHD ONNOH i1 X083 SATVA ou| GlemMpIEH B3V SHSY  0Z02/LL90
1EVRLY 66°FL QACEX.68'L MV 2dVL 1IN0 oU| IEMPIEH B3y SUSY  O20/H0/S0
ve6aL'y 6671 QADOX.68'L MY TdVL 19N u| BieMpIRH 30y 548)  0Z02/1ESD
ee6eL'y 66'v2 05 3078 35 I19vD HHOMLIN | GIEMPIEH BOY SUBY  0Z02/Y0/90
EE'S0L'Y 6642 05 3NT8 35 31V HHOMLIN Ul GIEMPIEH 03V SNBY  0202/1E/S0
BEPOL'Y 666 .05 3NIT 3NOd OHOD ou| BIEMUEH 83y SH3Y 020090
1L'%69'Y 66'6 05 3NIT 3NOd GHOD u) alempIe 20y SuSY  D202/LESD
or'veo'y 6101 INIWID 2004 FLHM 005k ou| BiEMpIEH B0V SUBY  0202/0/90
12'veg'e 00°L $1708 ANY SM3HIS OSIN OU) AICMPIEH BIY SU18Y  DZ0Z/PO/S0
1229y 6571 Z08 HOL1YIOvH 13NN ou] alempieH BOY SUBY  OZOZ/O/S0
29°G40'p 8811 N2} H107D HIAIIOUDIN Ov4NE ouj aleMpIEY SOV SU8Y  OZ02/VO/0
£ 65V ZOZE DA0SE HIAVHIS HIMOd JU| BIEMMIBH BOY S8 0202/v0/90
1659 65€ 19 BYTNO3H 3H HOY3E u| DIEMpIEH B0V SLBY  0202/0/90
55559 662! ZOPrl HANYITD 10S INId Ju| QIeMpIEH BOY SMBY (Z0E/V0/S0
95269’ L LISHMIM AT au] BiEmPpIRH B0V SU8Y  0Z02/P0/90
685EQ'Y 669 AVHD dHE TvD9 OVA ABOLIM OU] BIEMPIEL BV SUBY  QZ0Z/MO/A0
ovDIS'h 6621 LHHS L3N Dd6 135 A3) X3IH U] GlempieH ey suey  0202/b0/%0
L& 265D IBER ZHE NVIW .8 13M0vHE 413HS oU| BiempuE BOY SUSY  0202/821F0
PFEES'S 666 L9EX.2H LNNTVM WY1 J13HS aU) BIBMPIBH 20V SMOY  0Z0Z/BZ/Y0
SPESS'Y 95 Hi4 ONOQA 2X1 aU) SIBMPIEE BOY S1aY 020210840
695Gy 00y SL10G ANV SMIHIS DSIA ou) JIRMUIEH B0V SUBY  0202/0E/K0
68FIS'Y S6'0 NOTIVS HOZ 334 ADOINGD3 OU) BIEMPIBH 30V SU3Y  OZ0Z/0E/PO
YEELS'Y 6672 NOTIVD 318 XILY ¥BYW 3NOZ U] BIEMPIRH B0V S8)  OZOZ/OE/VD
SE'BRY'Y 26'6E 1353H .#/1-2 ANOD X0V OU| QIEMPIBY B2V SUBY  OZDZ/LMWD
L6 BHYY 6v'z W/l d¥D NOISSTHANOD oU| B1EMPIEH B0V Su8Y  OZ0Z/LI/PD
BrOpY'y 66' \B/E dVO NOISSIHJNOD Ul BIBMRIBH B0V SHBY  OZ0Z/LMKD
BYERYY 612 $/E YD ONILLIS 3HY 4 OU| BIBMDIBH 80V SU8Y  DZDZ/LMWD
0LOv'y 85¢€ B/EAYD ONILLIA 3HVT4 ou| alempIEY B2V SUAY  OZ0Z/LLIVD
L2880y €1 092X2/1 3dv1 T¥3S avIHHL | BIBMRIEH 30y SHRY  OZOZ/LMPO
2USEY'Y 86' 3d0L IME SHIAOD 30HS ou| BIlEMIB B2V SH3Y  D20Z/LL/ED
ELEEY'Y 8Lt S17108 ANV SMIHOS DSIN Ou) 21EMpIBL B0Y Su1aY 0202121170
S6'22¢'Y o5t S1708 ONV SMIHIS JSIN Ou) GIEMIEH 83y SUBY  0202/LL/VD
SHIEY'y 17101 WEJ AY JO] SIBQUINY SHOPEA - TANIA.E L3143 HIENNN JUj BIBMDIEY B0V SUBY  OR0Z/LMAO
B6°P2E'Y 869 g106 XIN 3LIHINOD o] BIBMpIRH B0V SU8Y  0202/LLAYD
05552 069 S1108 ANY SM3HDS JSIN U] IEMpIEH B3y SUBY  0Z0Z/LE/ED
098K 0591 §1708 aNY SMIHIS JSIN JU| BIEMAIBH B0V SA8Y  OZ0Z/IE/ED
oL'ZETY 059 S17708 ONY SM3HIS 9SIN Uy BIEMPIEH B2V SUBY  0Z0Z/LEED
T 009 S17108 ONY SM3HIS ISIN Ul BleMpIEH 8OV SMBY  (Z02/LE/ED
0ZBI2'Y 66°L H/L-OLXOL/L 1X3 ONIHAS aul siempie 29y SUBY  0202/LEED
1Zey IE€E V9 HALYM GITILSID U] BIBMPIBH 20V SNEY  0Z0Z/LE/ED
06281’y 56'9 TANIA.E 1D3143H.6. HIANNN U] DIEMpUBY 20V SU3Y  0202/LE/ED
S6'08L'Y 6251 TANIALE 193143H.8. HIAWNN ou) afempiel 20V 583 D202/LE/E0
89591’y 569 TANIA.E 103143H.9, HIANNN oU) atempueH B0y SuSY 0202/ E/E0
LLBSIL'Y 1521 TANIA.E 103133H.b. HIBWNN OU) BIBMPIEH 30V SMBY  0202/VE/E0
0zZorl'p $69 TANIALE 1D3143H,E. HIBANN OUj BIEMDIBH 80V SU3)  (ZDZ/LEED
SZEELY 899} ANIAE 19314312, BIEWNN oU| BleMpIEH BOY SuBY  OZ0Z/LEED
15°28'Y 955 TANIAE 10T 1434, 1. BIEWNN ou| iemMpIRH 83y 5u8Y  OZOZ/LE/ED
WLy 955 TANIALE 43H OH3Z HO (0. H3LL31 ou| BIEMpIEH 0¥ Su8Y  0Z0Z/IEED
SKiILL'y #9'91 TANIA .E 10T 143H .5, SHIAWNN Ju| BEMIBH 30V SHEY  OZOZ/LE/ED
L1VEO'Y 66°E G701 LNIW3D DNVHOAH Ou| BIBMUE B0y SUSY  DZ0Z/IERD
eouLjeg wnowy fewbug owapy aweN aeg

020z aunp ybnoayy Aenuep ; siseg ysen

Jopuap Jad sainjipuadxy 0Z/01/20

Joquel sBupjooig jo Uod Wd vy



gz obey ®
9E'EL 669 1138-A sueq oiny AIHO 020274220 S

660 66'0 1138-A sped oy Apeg,0 0202/L2120

sued oiny Alay.0

05488 Auedwog wawdinbg Guppe ISamyuoN 1#10 )
05 Er 05 LEY suiyoeyy 834 pajewnny o uuope|d ebricowr yoop ppe of Joge) SuwweiBaid sinoy  Avedwoy) wawdinbs Guppeg 1semyuop D202/vZ/e0

Auedwo?) wewdinb3 Gunjieg 1semyuon

05'6¢1 Hitad Gunped Ay eo)
0561 0s6pl «£%.G 'sbe| bueH Buiyeg woisng nuusg Bunyred Ay 0202/01L/10

uuag Buppied Ay

66'66 YOS (|10
mm.m.m = 66'66 sendwo) s Ales Jo) uonduasqns [enuuy aWoH S9E D HOSOIN 0202/90/10

HosoIo|W

+0'2ov'e UOIBABIXT URLUAY [EJOL
YOZIVE 00'52¢'1 sadeamg UOlIEABDXT UBLNSTON  OZ02/bZ/00
¥O'LE0'T 00'sse xog Beug uCHeARIXT UBULSTWY 020&/¥e/90
POERL'E 00005 xog beig pue sadesmg uolEZiIQOWAONEZIIGUYY UOHBABIXT UBLUSTOW 0202/¥ero
¥0'289 Y0280 uado 2 jo speo| g - 19ajaid Jo) 300 UOBABIXS UBUUSTOW 0Z0E/vEmn

UOIIRARINT UBLILETOWN

£6°15% wawdinb3 Noasey (1oL
E61S6 166 w61e)4 weuidinb3 yoosew  020/1 1720
20'2es 20'2es dWNS INDIN TYSH3AMNN "HOSNIS Wawdinb3 Hoosep 0202/11/20

wawdinb3z yoosey

00'690'} 1ejuag anj qemyas se ejoL
00°690') 00'LE WALS TVIIN SS313aNL Jslued aill qemyag se 0202/20/50
00°BED'L 96'/9 JONVIVE NIAS T3IHM 1987 all | qemyog se7 0202/20/50
¥0'0.6 ro0L6 1V ALD MOVE HIL L0 01/91-H54/S¥2 1N 481u8] all] qemids 597 0202/L0/50

191Ua] 81| qemyog sa

Z5LIp's 2U| BIBMQUEH 80V S,U8) |BI0)
ZG LIPS 9E'81 Z00F HaNVIT0 10S 3NId 3u] IeMpURH 83y Sliay 0Z0Z/91/90
91E6E'S 896'S2 ZOvPL HANVI1D 105 INId Ju| alempiey ady suBy 0202/21/90
B1'48C'G 66'v9 0pX02 NHB/ANTY AT0d SdHYL U AIeMPIEH B3V S U8y 0202/91/90
61°20E'S VE'EEE $%00Q pJeA 1808 10} 031V¥IHL IHNSSTHD DOV 01X0%Q ouj aJempIRy 30y S8y 0202/91/90
S8'890°'G 864t OLX.Z2 AMA JAd 3did ay 21empIEY BIY S LAY 0202/91/90
19'050'S 5602 81vE 17v8 .»/E 3SOH ad1g Ju| aJempigH 3y 519y 0202/91/90
26'SL6'Y 069 0PHIS SXS .€ 31dN0D Ju| alempieH ady suay 0202/21/90
20'296't 8611 ZOPp JOAOT LOHDALLNIWID U] alempieH a3y S1ay 0202r91/90
P0'S56' sS6'ce 1dd4.b/E SXS.2 OPOAd 331 au| slempIey 8IY S U9y 0202/91/30
60'1EB'Y 2685 2 X14 MIMD 1dN0D U] areMpIEH B0V S.LBY 0202/91/30
[AN 715 4 0g'st HONI #/€ dvH1S 3did U] dIBMEUBH B0V S 0202/91/90
e85’y 669 Z08'Z 410 HYW/OLNY NODITIS o) IEMpIBH 80y Sua)| 0202/91/90
EE158'y 81’6 13MI0S 5271 XIN4 IdN0D OU} BUBMUBH B3y 5U8) 0202/ 1/80
Sieva'y 6E'L TANIAE LOFT43H.5. H38WNN Su| eJempieH a0y suE)y 0202/11/90
9.°0v8' (i1 TANIAE 123143H.9. H3GWNN QU] aIBMDIBY 80y 5.LBY 0202/11/90
Pl 6E'L TANIA L€ 133743 L. SHIBWNN Su| sempIEH 80V S.uay 020Z/11/90
86 LE8'Y 96'ES 2Xa 1dN0I X312 AMa DUl BIEMPIRH 80y S8 0202/11/90

@ouejeg junowy jeuifiug owapy awen ajeq
0zoz aunp ybnosyy Atenuep siseg ysey
lopuap 1ad sainjipuadx3y 02/01/20

Joquey sBupjooug Jo Hod Wd bbb



6z abeg

am——

SHEE6 00021 “(ajqeoydde ueym swn (eaen pue awn qol ‘a2) oIS SEPNIOUY) INOY J8d JOGE 2885 P YaN ) (alel%1l0] 0202/1 4/80
Sb'gas 0008 S(eyslewt pajeutOYD I0} 1501 piB)d D00V 1S3 198] 40|10 024dHC 0202/1L/90
Sp'ees 0592 4002 < Wod yse|4 ‘Buyaiaa o4 10 pash 00440 0202/11/90
S6'LLE 00021 “(e|qealidde uaym awm oA} pue aum qol ‘saf dois SBpRDW) INGY Jod JOQET JBAE) 3 YINU) QoHHD 020200
56'169 0009 S[eu@ W pajeuuolyd 1o} 1S3 Piety 0OOY 1581 1991 101D 004HO 0202/0L/F0
56°169 0059 1521 0] S|qejeAE pinbi| ou 'Buaioss 104 s8I 1O Pasn 02HHO 020201140
56'995 52182 4002 < iuod ysey ‘Buyakoes o (Je1em 3 po) selemeisem QDHHO 020Z/0L/v0
02582 00's2 4 002 < Wod yseld4 ‘Gwafoarieg 10 pasn 01715 0] 0T0ZI0LIF0
02092 0oz ‘(eiqeandde uaym aw} jarer pue swy qol ‘as) dois SepN[oUl) INOY Ja4 10GET BB % HoRt | 0oYHO 0202/2/20
oL'ovl 000y s[euajew snoanbe ul SSIBUDOIYD JO) 1S8) PIald 1581 193"} JOJ0) QIPAH [ala 1512 T0) 0202/£2/20
0001 0008 S|eunjew pajeUNo|YD JO) IS8 PIBl4 000Y 158 193] g 10| 0J4d40 0202/42/20
0oL 00'st 4002 < wind yseld ‘Buypdsas so4 {19jem g (10) Jalemeisem QJ4uo 0202/42/20
0rs2 oLse 4002 < uod ysetd ‘Buyaionl 104 IO pasn 0JHHO 0202/.8/20

02HHO

00°B/2 anynauby jo juawuedaq uobaig) jelo]
00'BL8 0088 wdBos1-02 Jale-5 ‘edA ) aM DFPERL10T-DV 'ON 9susdi ainynauby jo wstruedaq uobaign 0202/02/50
00'06 0006 wdbggz 1epun se1aW-1 :adAL 31 41£569107-DY "ON @suaoh] aininopby jo wawpedsg uobaip 0202/02/50

aJnynouby jo uswuedsq uobaip

00's/9 surzebepy 1se0) uoiaiQ (=104
0069 0069 ZH1+3ZIS 3NSSI1 3AIND IUW-AB-ITW 7 1SYOD NODIHO 0202 DNIHCS H0 S6 Dd NO aY awzebey i1se0) vobaig 0202/50/€0

auzebey jseos uobarp

06'626'2 SBSEUNg INITNG IE10L
06'526'2 66°651 $I81SED . Y yoey Juswdinb3 j9aig N21-543 Ariny saseyung ININNO 0202/61/30
165822 69'02 eiqeD alew YOu 01 BjEW WX SaUag Jsjwald 105 ssudouoyy seseyand INIINO 0202/52/30
2E6EL'T 590k yBrasy SBSEYAING INFING 0202/81/90
15'82L'2 co'oL aa) dys doig saseyung INIINO 020278450
seL'e 00685 1axi i ainy Buueys-ules) - (n1) Jexiwoiny suey S8SBYNNG INITNO 0202/81/50
156212 10SE Guypuey ¢ Guddiys saseyungd ININD 0202/20/90
05'v60'e 1Z'16F Wed AY 10) 181UN00 B[OIBA g Alle] DR L s8seYINd INITND 0Z02/20/90
62'209'L 00'sYL 51008 oM 804 Aojly .9 Jamo | YBIH aid puepsqul) SUBLIOA saseyUNg ININO (Z02FOEH0
62'95p'L 00'S514 uosntisag juaig - 10000 M FUIOO0L S Uep Juenduo) YHSO SASEYAUN INITND 0202/1L0/+0
62'C0E'L 0Z¥ Buddiyg SOSEYUNG INITNG QZ0Z/EHED
60°662°| 66°CL P04 Yaeay sIMag) OLLEH#D3 10) uoisuale esesib - 1ejdepe Guny) passesay SISeYUNY INIMNG 0202/€1/ED
01's8e’t 80's8 Buypuey 3 Buddys SBSeUNNG INI'TNO 0202/50/£0
¥0'002'1 0980V SN 3dD J00PIN0 WAPPZ 1GRAL 981 L 208 ZHDS bsLXS HLomN saseyand INITNO 0202/S0/£0
rH06L S28IS SN d¥ ZHDS/F'2 100PIN0 Qg YSBIY DB 1 4208 4N ninbian SaSELYNG INITNO 0202/50/E0
612l 0591 1a)depy wnop (l2p axd ENNOWHAIND X1 oy SBSEYMNG INIINO 0Z0Z/S0/E0
69'552 00'ZE1 140001 @51ED Odd 8jGeIHINGL nmbign $OSEYANY INIIND 0202/S0/E0
89'B1L 00’0t %9Bd 001 - £10)I8UUOY GIED PAPIAIYS BIGBDKDNOL Ninbiqn S85eUANG INITND 0202/50/£0
692 ¥roz Buiddiyg saseydNg ANITNG 0202/#0/E0
S2'gy sZay UMMM T 'SMOPBSYY JSMOLDIA  ZOEVE # J9pIQ Buu ublg Buo) aqepod lods Buidwies QIANASIH S8SeYANG INITND 0202/0/C0

$388Y2INd ANI'INO

6669 sAluaH ues 1o el
6669 00'9 afireyd po eixg sAusH ued 1o 0202/¥2/20
66'€9 66'C9 BBOA 12113 HO 3ulonEA NS IdY O 3JMXEN D2MS aulloaes ebueyn pg ajxey sfiuay ueD 10 0202/v2R0

8, A1uey ues O

]! sued oiny Aiey,0 (=101
w7e 62'% 3SNd SSYI1O sueg oiny AIey.0 0Z0E/V2/ED

eauejeg wnotiy jeulBugn owal ;wE aieq
0zZ0Z aunp ybnoay) Asenuep siseq ysed

lopuap tod sain)puadxy 0Z/01/20
loqiey sbupjooig jo Uod Wd vty



ot abey ﬁ/_
PO'6EE 00’891 Ho8v1 a310N0D Buppuey jeuseyy sdey 0Z02/0L/40 S
vO'0LL 00'Ss ADHYHOUNS 13Nd Gunpuey jeuaepy aded 0202/0L/¥0
PO'S9L 0oL JDHYHO TYLNIWNOHIANT Guypuen reuareyy edeg 020Z/04/¥0
YO'ESL 0001 S3NddnS 3NAH3S Bunpuep| |epateyy eded 0202/01/¥0
YOERL SE'vL TQ ‘WAL 1Ov26sY Guypuey (euajey adey 0202/01/0
69'82L 1092 IHd 'LNIWI13 LD0929E2 BujlpueH (ewsley adey 0202/01/¢0
£9'259 04501 HILL HIV 1DE220 105 L0 Buypuey (eusiey aded 020Z/04/v0
86'0VS 080t HINVITO Lp2ER69 Suypuey jeuerey aded 0202/01/¥0
B1'9ES 00F0L H314 13N 19LS0EZEND GunpueH |eusiey aded Q202/0L/v0
Bl '2e 89'10 735310-110 Z80E20L08 Gupue jeueiey adey 0Z02/01/0
05'0LE 280 AHIAODIH 1¥I HO Guypuey eualeyy adey 0202/50/€0
E9'6SE 960 AYIAQDIY LVD HO GuypueH eusiey edey 0202/E2/E0
55'69E 960 AHIACOAH IVI HO BuypweH jeuelep edey G202/1E/E0
19'89E 00’66 HO8V10310N0D Buppuey jeuatepy sdey 0202/1E/£0
v’z 00'66 HO8v1a310N0 Gugpuey jeuereyy aded 0202/52/50
19692 005 J9HYHOENS 13nd GunpueH jeusiep edey 0202/E2/E0
¥2'692 00'G I9HVYHOHNS 13nd Bupuey yeuaieyy sded 0202/1E/E0
19'v92 00’24 3OHVYHI TVANIWNOHIANT Bujpuey eusiey adey 0202/ER/E0
¥9'E92 00k JOHVHI TYLNIANOBIAND Guilpuet feuaiey aded 0202/1EE0
29252 000l S3NAdNS S3NAHIS Bunpuey |eyarey adey 0z0zee/e0
19’152 000l S3NddNS $30I1AH3S Buipuey (euajep adey 0202NER0
19EVE 0801 HINV3D L¥2E869 BupueH |euaiey aded 0202 E/80
62262 o501 HANVITD Lp2EB69 Buypuey |eusiep adey 0202/E2/20
IW'1EE 094t 13N AL PEO00-E0F00YY MO Buypuey |euaieyy eded 0202/E2/0
9E'0E2 0L 13N43 Y31 NS FEOCO-COF00PY A BuypueH |eusiey adey 0202/18/£0
LEVIE Slie 138310 - LBOEZOLOY Bujjpue jeusiep edeg 0202/1E/E0
£6'v61 5112 135310 - 180820208 Buyipuey |eusiep sdey 0202/€2/20
21esl 02t 135310 - 710 080E20204 Bupuey |euajey sdey 0202/£2/50
20'261 o5} 735310 - U0 080£20404 BuipueH |euateyy aded 0202/1£/€0
Z0'081 vrs H31 NI N0 269reE Gujjpuey |epaiey sdeg 0202/E2/ED
9E081 rb's Y31 NH0 269F2E Buipuey (eusiepy aded 0202/ E/E0
ge5Ll 0066 HO8Y1 Q3L0N0D Guyipuey (eusiep aded 0202/01/%0
6B'FLL 0066 H08Y1 G3ALOND Buipuey (eyaiey aded 0202/50/E0
8e'9L 005 3DYYHOUNS 13and Buypuen rersie aded 0202/01i%0
9g'9L 00's IDHYHIHNS 13N Bunpuey (eralep adey 0202/50/E0
8E'LL ool ADHYHD TYLNIANOHIANI Suypuey jeuaiey edey 0202/S0/€0
PrEs 002l FOHVHD W LNIWNOHIANI Gunpuey |euajey adey 0202040
gt'65 0001 $317ddNS ADIAHIS Guypuen jepaley edey 0202/0L/%0
€C'65 0001 S3I1ddNS IDIALIS BuppueH jeuslepy edey 0Z02/S0/E0
8E'6b 0EEY ® 10 HOLOW 180£20208 Guypuey euajepy adey 0202/S0/E0
62°L ot'zt ® 70 HOLOW 180£20£08 BuipueH reusiepy edey 0202/0V /%0
BOL 80'L @& N1- 43114 SEs12toos Guypuey jeusiewy sdeg 0202/04/+0
vO'L 8072 @ N1-Yg3Lnd segiztoon Gunpuey jeuejey aded 0202/50/E0
Bujjpury [eusiey adey
0002 1awe] Adog wiy aloed RI0L
0002 00’5 Adop Jajuag) Adog wiy oyioeg 0Z0Z/EL/E0
00'sH 00's1 sdepy sped A jo sadoD e Adosy wiy olaed 0Z0ZELE0
Jaue) Adog wiy ayoegd
S6'008'1 Q2HHO [|10]
$6°00E°1 0059 159} 0) Sjqeiieae pinby ou ‘Gunaksar sog seyi4 1O Pasn 0JdH0 0202/11/90
56'562°1 00'sE £:Hd 4 002 < Wing yse|4 'Buiakas) 104 10046 susiiy3 ezesimuy uads 0JHHO 0202/11/90
56'002'1 00'0r sjeusjetit snoanbe ul salBULOYD 10§ 1581 PIRld 1581 193] (] J01D) QIPAH 0JYHO 0202/1 L/30
S6'00L'L 0S2Lt 4 002 < Wod yser] 'Bujjodoes 104 {(1aiem 3 |10} Jelemaise sy 00OHHO 0202/) 1/80
eauejeg unowy [eujBug owap awen sleq
0z0z aunp ybnoayt Arenuep siseg ysed
JOPUBA Jad mm._:u_—u:mnxm 0z/0L/L0
J0qleH mm:_xoo._m 40 Hod Wd vr-y



Le obeg ﬂb
80'8LL'L 8664 Porcuddy, dureig asenbg Supju) yleg woisny uoneiodiod g 0202/1 1/50 S
oVe60 | 6655 «BIAINTS . dwelg asenbg Bupuy ges woisny uopiodie?) g 0Z02/1 1/80
LUERDL 6560 sayanod Q0Z 925 JaNa7 'seyonod Buayeunue [eunay ) uoneiodio] Ny 020210/80
21266 66'6E1 abpuue) Jauo) yoeig vi1v09z3 Wewxa uonetodiod g 0202/82/50
E1'258 95t yaeig Lapuig buy-g 1 ucierodie) g 0202/92/50
15'928 96661 sweal 01 Jo 858D 'sqi02 Wb\ 26 ‘.1 1x.2/1 § 1adeg Adon Aspmoy ejiukn vonerodiog Inp 0202/82/50
19'829 SE'0E yaeig epuig bury-g .2 uonerodion Ny 0202/82/50
52865 666E azis 18127 N2 g0g 'seyanod BuneuiweT (euusy) yI0Ig uojeiodion I 0202/01/%0
92855 66'ES X0B8/005 'uM0Ig ‘8/1 £ X .2/ G 'sadoeau] AJuauny paununcy uoeiodiod ping 0Z0Z/51/E0
12405 6r8 It "ML X 1.2/1-E P8 B2S IS0 'spueg jaqqny puelg D uogodiog g OZ0Z/61/E0
BL'SEY 666 HIBC/SZ) BIYAERL '§'B 'SalRld Jaded Aephiaad yiey uogetodiag) ng 0Z0Z/61/E0
6L'58P 612 20 12 18ueaj) ssoding-[ly 19woo vonesodiog g 0202/51/50
00'EBY 6L'S yoedyg ‘en(q "aucdg qruIg YNBIIG-UON SUE-9l003 uonetodiag np 0Z0Z/61/E0
12 L 655 YIed/Z ‘Z08'Q'SI0S0IaY PISUPUBH HIY 929103 uonesodiog png 0Z02TIBV/ED
LY 66'LE uazop “jut anig Juiad Peiy ‘suBd |59 BjqeIDRIIaY SXNI3( (2EUeU3 |Biuey uoyelodiod D 020&/61/E0
E96EY 06'¥2 195 ‘sqelJes)d yum Jng 'qel-g ‘siepiQ Jaded epjerasy qe) big Alsay vonesodiod) D 0202/6L/E0
ELPIY 66°0p Xoq/sias 02 ‘2)ym 'Gel-S 'SIsping yue|g peawsg voieiodiog NG 0Z0Z/6L/ED
FLELE 96'62 mojjed ‘qel-z) "siepimg 1auiee’ Ayopy pajuudard Aleay uoieiodio] [IND 0202/641/E0
BLEVE B6'S0L sweal 0} jo ase]) 'sqiog 'WEUa 26 .1 1X.2/1 B Jeded AdoD Aspmoy BIyIuAD uoljesodio) D 0202/61/20
08'2E2 ¥6'92 HIVASZ 'HYI1D '.5°92 X .S'E *SAVL HITT0 DNIONVH uoneiodion |inp 0202/80/L0
ogoLE g1 e S3d0T3ANT ALIHNDIAS MOONIM FT1EN0A 6# uciiezodion g 0202/80/10
89'221 v66L1 HOVIE 'HIANIE MIIA DNIK-0 DNIY-E .F uoyRIndIBy ||} 0202/0/10
vlL vt XOB/21 ‘ALIOYdYD /L INIW ‘SdIT0 HIaNIg uonesodion |G 0202/80/10
uopeiodios N
05'Zey 071 'seameg yue) g adid diung jelo]
oszzy oo'ot qol 1ad 7319 WYSOSIQ "2EH / seyddns Alajeg 'SITddNS / GOF [ IS O71°se0miag yuey g adig dung  0Z02/0E/H0
05 LIy 00se ajey J00E uBILYIa | 011 'seaiag yue| g adid dwng 0202/0£/¥0
05°2EE 0052 ol Jadrae WWSQJSH] “zen:salddns Aojes ‘SINddNS/A0N ISIN 371 'seaag sue) ¥ adid dwng 0202/L2/20
05°208 05'21e (efieaqiw 1o [eaes; 0u ) sieY JogE UBWOS) 071 'saoiveg yue| g adld dwng 0202/L2/20
00°S6 0001 qol sad £ 919 WSOJSIO ZeH / senddns Lejes 'S31ddNS / GOT / 'OSIN 071 'seanss yue) 3 edig dung 0202/1 120
0a'se o0'se aley 10qe UBIINYIS ) 077 ‘sadweg yue) g adidg dung 0202/1 1420
277 ‘seaies yue) 3 adid duing
00'sk Jogrey sBunjocug o vod (2i0)
00'st 60 0E S90020 SURJ| suOnoesuRl) fUed up2sd ebricow Aep omi 1o) yso IS8 loguey sbupjoasg jo pog 0202/¥0/30
00'sL 0051 20020 ‘Suel | SUDHIBSUERI pued Ppasd eBeloow Aep suo SO 3SON IS8 ) 1oque sBujoosg jo Hod 0Z0ZH0Om0
Joguey sBupooig jo Lo
00'002’tL 'auy 'samog Aaund (eo
00'002'L 00008 0202/62/50 185-8y abeisod "ou| ‘semog Asulg 0202/22/90
00006 00'00E 02/£0 195-2y abeisog *ou) ‘samog Asuig 0202/ 270
00002 00’008 0202/2/20 195-9Y abejsod 'ou) ‘semoq Aaung 0202/61/£0
00'00E 0000¢ 6102/£1/2) 195-aY abejsog “ouj ‘samog Asuig 0z02/18Nn0o
au| ‘samog Asulld
2eoes ases [eqolT) semog Aauld jeo L
28088 LrSLy 0202/62/90-0202/0E/E0 'pouad Bullng SEEYPE L LECHIVIDAL 85837 95E87 [BQOIS) S59MO0g Adulid 0202/50/90
ISLY WSLY 0202/62/60-6102/0E/21 "poved Sulng 28105201 EE4#00I0AN a5ES7) 2se9 [BQOID SaMOR Asuitd 0Z02/+0/E0
agedT] |eqo)y samog Asung
L6 L6 fuypueH jeusiey aded [e10)
1616 62 AH3IACI3Y LYI HO Gunpue eusiep sdeg 0202/04/¥0
aJjuejeg wnowy [euibpup oumap atueN ajeq
gzoe aunp ybnosyy Aenuep siseg ysu
lopuap Jad sainypuadxy 0z/01/20

loqiey sbupjooug jo Mod Wd vp'v



ze obey

EQ6Y'E £96¥9'Z SwWwooy |310H  S°UAISUDY [ENULY OVAS 0202 episeag 1e uuj 181y 0202/01/20
LVIBE'S E96Y9'E SWOOY |8ioy  8Jualsjuoy |ENULY QY(AS 0202 BISEaS J& L) Ay 0Z02101/20
26688} E96PO'E SWOOY |8joH  80UAISJUOD) |ENULY OVGS 0202 9pISERS B tu| Jany 0202/04/20
IS 26E'L EO6PI'Z SWooY |80y  8JuBIBJUOY |ENULY QVAS 0202 apIseag je uu| Jany 0Z0ZI0L/Z0
2oLzl EQ'6KO'Z SWOOY [S10H  BIUBIBAT [euLY QWIS 0202 apiseag je uu) Jeard 0202/0L120
91°500'1 £O6¥9'E SWOOH {8I0H 80U |ENULY OVAS 0202 SPISESS 1B LU Joary 0202/01/20
9z'00L EQ'6¥a'E SWOOH [9I0H  @duBIdjuay) IENuuY OVaS 02028 epISEag 1B uu| 13aY DZ0Z/01L/20
0a'16p EQEPIE SWOOY [BIOH  BoUAIBUOY [ENULY OVAS 0208 8pISES |8 LU taaY 0202/01120

apiseag 12 uu| JOAIY

00'g6e weangzey (eioL
00062 006k 0202/4E/1 - 0202/1L/1 L Bunig Ajuluow - suibug Surjoog weangzay 0Z02/E0/20
00'6PL 00'6PL 6L/16/Z1-61/1/2) Bunig Auopy - suibug Gunjoog WeaSZaY 0202/20/1.0

weanszey

S1'BEE Buusaung siepidsasudiaiuy daduay jgjo)
S1'6EE S6'61 uoneaddy abescopy 10) Yooy punafiyoeg LBq0Y "IBWOL 020Z/10/90
0Z'61E SE'GL uonedddy abesoop 10) y33y2) punoibyoeg Aansey ‘yonyoom 0202/10/80
52662 SE6'6L uoneaddy abemooy so) yasyp punubyoeg enysor ‘jauuag 0202/10/90
0E'642 S6'61 uoyeaddy eberoop 10) sy puncibyoeg Aoy ‘sajen 0202/10/90
SE'652 S6'64 uonedddy abieooy 104 ¥aay2) puncubyseg Aue Jeuraigauipy 0202/10/80
or'ee2 SE'61 uoneayddy ebeicoy 10} 395y punoibyseg Aregy ‘weyein 0202/10/80
Srele S66L uolieayddy abencayy 1o) yoay puncubsoeg 12eyan ‘Aapjoeg 0202/10/90
05661 S6'61 uopeaiddy ebeicop 10} 329y punaibyoeg PlABQ ‘ZAIBAlY 0202N.0/v0
SSELL SE'61 uoyeoyddy sBesoop J0j 323y punaibyorg ueunop ‘Asjoy 0Z02/10/%0
09°651 S6'61 voneayddy abeicapy 10) yoeyQ punubisoeg d PIAEQ 'smaliep 0Z02/R0/E0
SO'6EL 5664 voyedyddy ebeicop 10) 32ayD puncibyoeg %] ‘PIBMOH 0202/20/E0
OL6LL S6'61 voiedddy abesoopy 10) yaeyy punwbsioeg aAalg taqny 0202/20/E0
SL66 S6'6L uojiedddy abeioopy +0) 3aayD punabroeq uaydals ‘oneuuBIE) 0202/E0/20
0864 S6'61 uoneayiddy abesooyy s0) Y38y punubyoeg AueR ‘ppoL 0202/20/10
59'65 S661 uonedyddy abeioop 10} yaey punoibyseg uojuas | ‘nebmg 0202/20/10
06'6€ G661 uoijedyddy afeioopy 10f 38y punwbyoeg Apo3 ‘ueuuaton 0202/20/10
S6'61 S66L voyienddy abielooy 16 yasyg puncubyoeg 18yo)ay4 ‘IBupIeD) 020220110

Buealog siepig/esudiaiug daudjuey

81429t ugiieiodiog IngD |e10L
81229t 1220t xag/005'ahypm ‘sadojeaus sssursng o1 # uoneiodiag) Jing 0202/v2re0
16'v25"L E6E6 X0g/005 BIMM *.8/4-8%,6/2-¢ 'sadojaau3 ssauisng 64 vonesodsog) g 0202/v2/80
86°0EP'L ISE uazoQ "oe|g ‘sdijD 1apuig Wiy uonesadia?) (i 0202/vEre0
1 22p') ] ZOPZ "'OE3|E Uim JBUEDD) |MOF 16/10) X0J0[D uonesad:od (WD 0202/¥2/90
26021 E9Z2 Ad/9g 'sauayeq suneyly v VY I9orng uoyesedion) I 0202/¢21%0
PEEBE’L £9'¢2 Yd/9E "seuBleg auleNly VY [I9oBIng uopesediog Inp 0202/v2/90
LLG9E'L 89y uszoQ “yaeig 'sdij0 18pulg (RWS uonerodiog g 0202/v290
£0'19€°) 189 uszo(] “yoelg ‘sdiD 1epuig wipayy uoneiodiog Ny 020e/ve/a0
9L bSE') [F4:]1 SHUM YD HOBIE ‘M ,2/) "ade | Jaxey [Bge Be)ena owig vopeiodiog png 0202/b2/30
GEGEE' FIMA 3ou|g Jesowey ajdels ysng ousubewy yamsog uoneiodiog Jng) 0202 TR0
€2'BZE'L V6 SBYINOH 002 '9ZIS 18107 'saydnod Buneuiwen jeuusyy yoloog uonesodia inp 0202/va/80
0.'862'L P10 YOBLSAE] 2 'SIO0|DD PIUOSSE ‘pavy) 'spw 2 'SqE] 1I-1S0d voligioding 1D 0202/v2/80
6671821 21z PEd/SIaa4S 001 ‘MOIBA *,£X.E SBION JoNS-les uojjelodio] Ing D202/v2/a0
196521 ogt PRJ/SISEUS 001 ‘MOJIBA ', 2X.2/1-1 SBION YIIS-}eS uonesodio] g 0202/¥2/30
1E6¥2'L og'lE sbeg 00l 'Ie9 €1 ‘sbeg ysei) Jusmelq uayany) 8L Ao uoyeiodiog ing 0202/¥2/90
20812'1 66°6E «14VHQ. dweig asenbg Buiyu) s woisng uonerodiog |G 0202/11/90

esurjeg wnowy jeubuo owapy aweN og
0zZ0zZ aunp ybnoayy Aenuep s|seg yses
lopuap 1ad sainypuadx3y 02104120
loqaeH sBupjooig jo Lod Wd ¥¥'p



ce ebeg S
0L'8tL'L e8] "TIR00IR J0 U BIIUT JO S|IE 100/8)MNYBA O SINOK 2 10RIu02) Alundes o) paydde safueyn Anoag Wby 1seog yinog 0202/80/1L0 S
OF L89 ob 288 “"Bo0Ig O HOod 81U jO S|UIBd 1004/21IBA JO SINOH 2 10enu0) Aunoeg o} paydde sefileyn Aundeg Wby 15200 Yinog 0202/20/10
Annoes biuy 1se0) Yinog
SE'YL ajegiduis (e10L
S6'vL 66°pL OE0E AVIN 140ddNS WeisAg uLery 830 bod 10f woddng ejegdung 020e/5e/50
B6'ES 66'v1 0202 lwdy 1HOJJNS weisAg uueyy anjQ wog Joj woddng ajegiidung 0202/10/50
LB'vP 66'vlL 0202 UMeW 1HOddNS WalsAs uuery 80 Lod 1o} uoddng ejegyduig 0208/62/E0
B6'62 66°v1 0202 Aeugey 1HOJNS welshg uuely 890 Hod Joj ueddng ejegydung 0202/22/20
66'FL 66'%1 0202 Aenuer 1HOddNS WaisAs wiery 83110 o4 Jo} poddng ejegydung 0202/82/10
sjegldung
St'es 1O 1I8YS =)
mwm Skes SEFI'S FOVITIW DIH a3avITINN FQ liays 020e/elicd
O 11eYS
90°151 "ouj 18] AN B85 (B10}
90'451 BOIE ONIddIHS ‘au JBlepp 885 0202/12/20
8662} B66T AHILLYE QIDV OV J3TV3S JINOS HIMOd Ul 191B A, 835 020Z/\2/20
DU Jelep 928
00°50E'2 J8jo0y o010y |B10 )
00°50E'2 000ve 0Z02/0E/90-0202/10/90 LONBIS YSem Wed AH wonydesq £00-Si2Z54100y Jejooy 0joy 0202 0/30
00°590'2 0008y 0Z02/0£/90-0202/10/80 @91at85 Apjaam 18110 3ieg AY WCQINOBE £00-GrPZEsHooY 13100y ooy 0202/+0/80
DOSES't 0002y 0Z0Z/OE/20-0208/10/90 @JIaS ANBap, 100 L HIEd AH luuyoBeg £O0-SYZ2SHIIY 12100H 010y 0202/+0/90
DosaL’t 00°09¢€ 6080SE @INoY U AJNBS BINI-0202/12/S WEY AY WaIyIeaq £00-SFyZeSHInaY 1300y ooy 0202 0r30
00'so8 0002t 0202/LE/S 0202/51/S0 UOHBIS ysem paleinid yed AY WQyaeag £00-SkrZ2s#Iaoy rejooy 010y 0coe0rsa
00589 o0o'ove 0Z02/1£/5 D202/5H/S0 @anIag ANdam 1810 pajeInid g AY UONYIREY E0G-STPEa5HIooY 13100y oloy 0202/¥0/90
00'Sky oooe 020E/LE/S 0Z02/51/50 SOMIBS APBa 18110 PaIeItld Wed AH IUMJYIESY EO0-SHPZESHINY 1ajooy 9oy 0202/¥0/90
DO'sES 00'09 wedue/eogsre ebieyn Leapg 020G Wed AY luayyoRag E00-GHP225MI0Y 13100y 0j0H 020E/v0/90
00'5L1 00'SL1 HINUL/SBLZPE 104U pROY JOQIBH JBMOT 28201 (UONBIOT | 1O-ShPE2sH 100y 18jo0Y ooy 020e/11/20
lajooy oloH
oLolL've uoun 1pasr) anboy |ejo]
c—ﬂon—.v— ECEEV ¢ 0202/E2/90-0202/¥E/50 ‘poued Wawalelg LgFZ#0LYD LAY 69-90E% 10OV uolufy upauy) enboy 0c0e/ve/a0
EE'E09'81 ECEEY'Y 0202/£2/90-0208/PE/S0 -pouad JusweelS LBYZHOHYD LIO3HD 68-90E# OOV uoufy upasy anboy 0202/v2/30
P reL'YL ETEEY'Y 0202/€2/00-0202/v2/S0 ‘poted Wwelwelelg L8yZ#0UHYD LA3HD 68-00E# LOOY uojun pary) enboy 0202/ve/90
[N AN 41 ETEEY'Y 0202/62/90-0202/2/50 ‘pouad Jusiuaiels LRYZHAHYD 11I03HD 68-00E4 100V uoiu ipas) anboy 020e/Fero
I89EL'6 eoLie'e 0202/E2/50-0202/¥2/¢0 "POyEd JW3WalRIS |8yg#GBYD LA3YD 68-00E# LDOY uoun) ypas) enboy 0202/82/50
S6'PEE'S EOLLBE 0202/E2/50-0202/¢2/v0 -poued JUBWSIBIS 1e¥2#aHYD LIA3HD 68-90E8 LDV oy ipaug) enboy 0202/82/50
v'659's EO'LLE'E 0202/£2/50-0202/vE/v( “pouad Jualsiels 18-y 103YD 68-00E% 100V uouN 1pes] enboy 020e/5e/50
2892l ED2L8'E 0202/E2/50-0202/v2/v0 "PONE WWAWARIS 19P2RAHYD UAIYD 68-00E# 1 D0V uoin npas anboy 0z0e/5e/s0
vi'658'S ¥8'658'S 0202/EE/20-0202/r2/1 0 -pouad JuswslelS |8P2#AHYD LQ3HD 68-90Ek 10OV uoun upas) enboy 0202/92/20
8961211 8’658’ 0202/EE/20-0802/ve/1 0 pousd JUaWalelS LBPZ#AHYD LI03HD 68-90E4 LDV uown ypasg anboy 020€/L2/20
pe'658'S vB'658'G 0e02rec/e0-0c0T/va/| 0 ‘poudg WUaWeiRls 19rZ#adYD LIQ3HD 68-90E# 100V uojun upar) enboy 0e0zae/en
uoifn ypats anbey
00001 "0U] UCHOMUISURY) PUT SIaAY B10)
m.o.oo_ 00001 uoyeAsus) 9210 SAIED) 10) poomAld HEBQ 198US BUQ) "au] ‘UONIOTISUOY) pu3 S1gAlY 0202/61/E0
*3U| 'UDJNIISUOY PUT SIBAY
£O6V9'E SPISEIS |8 Uyl JaAlY |Bj0 ]
aouejeqn junowy [eubug oway awepy aleqg
0Zoz aunp ybnoay) Arenuep syseq Ysen
Jopuap Jad saunppuadxgy 0z/0L140

JoqieH sbupooug jo pod Wd v



¥t abeg rw
22965 51 I¥'YEQ Jarsqam swmel | - juepuadaq - wnualg alegyyesy eIeaylEaH -H( 0 20SSY 151Q sedg 0202/ 1120 S
SL196'Y1 LyyEg Ja1sgap siael | - Juepuadad - Wnuald sseaylesH asedayjeaH -H( j0 90SsY 151 28dg 0202/ 0/20
22'965°51 LV'PED 181SQap swel) - juapuadag - wmuraly asegy)eaH aIeaylesy -g( 0 20ssy 1s1g deds 0202/10/20
SL196'FL 9vES pied safoidn3 - wniweld uuay woys aleayjieaH -yO Jo 0SSy IsiQ 93dg 0202/1 120
62'806'F1 1092 pieg Jefoidw3 - wnpwaly ey alesyjjeay -yYO Jo J0ssy 181 38dg 0202/ 1720
Zeees'r 90'095 pled sekoidwy - wnwald |eluag BIB3YIIEaH -HO JO 20SsY IsI]) 9adg 0202/11/20
oL'gIe'vL 50'gL5'9 pled 19A0dw3 - Wnwald 8JeayHEsH auEIyjeaH -HO Jo J0ssY S| Jedg 0202/11/20
bB6L'L LVPED 19)sqap siael | - luepuadaq - wmalg ueDyiesH aueayieERH -4 JO 208SY 1SI() 99dg 0202/30/10
YOEDLL LV HE Jaisqem siaely - wapueda( - wanuald aeyiesH aueaifeaH -4 0 J0ssy Isiq a8dg 0202/20/10
11°B6L°L LV VED 19159 SiABIY - Wwapuadaq - wniuald aieayiesH eleayjeay -4 JO 20ssy 1| sads 0202/20/10
YFEIL'L 9v'ES Pied Jododi3 - umnusig uus) Woys eIyl -HO Jo 20ssY Isig oedg 0202/80/10
gLoLt's 20'92 pred Jefoidw3 - winjwaly ) esedy)eay -4( o Jossy Isiq sadg 0202/80/10
L8O 90'995 pied sadodw3 - wniweld jeag aieayjieay -HQ j0 905sY 15| 2adg 0202/80/10
SO915'9 508150 preg Jakojdw3 - WNnwald areoyiesH aleay|ieaH -HQ j0 20ssY Is1] 2adg 0202/80/10
21B34)|eaH -HO JO 2085y 181Q dadg
¥S'oor'L dwog SISO -HO |0 20sSy 1510 2adS |10 )
PS098'1 FE0aF'L 0202 weibaug wawasnguisy esuadxg jeaipapw uonesusdwoy SISO dwog sisyIopp -HO 10 J08sy IsiQ Jedg 0208/ E/E0
dwos siayiop -HO Jo 0088y 181Q seds
00'6¥8'S1 Aiunoeg Wby Iseon yinog [ejo)
00'G¥E'SL 00026 "H 10 U0 NUT |0 S|DIEd 1004/8100BA JO SIN0H 2 0Z02 10eiuo)) Aundag o) paydde safiieyn Aunzag Wby 15809 WYNOS 0Z02/91/90
00'GLEPL 00°0€6 “HOQUE JO LOd aIijuT |0 SIMIB 100J/2NYBA JO INOH g 19enu0) Aundas o) peydde safieyn Aunaag Wby 15800 YINoS 0202/91/90
00'686'CL 00°0E6 ““Po0Ig JO WO B1lUT JO SR 100-4/81INBA JO SINOH 2 JaeNua?) Alundas o) pandde safeyn Aundag by 15800 Yines 0202/91/90
00'650'EL 00006 "8 JO U0d @)Uz Jo sjoNed 100 /8[NBA IO SINOH 2 0208 19exu0) Alundag o) paydde sefueyn Awnsag ybwy| 1seos) yinog 0202/¥ 1150
00'651°21 00006 "TIM00Ig & D04 BMuS |0 S[0NjBd 1004/BIHBA JO SINOH 2 19eAU02) Alundes o) paydde safieyn Alunsag wbuy 1sEC) YiNoS 0202/¥1/50
DO'6SE'LL 00006 "'IO0Ig JO LOd BIIUT JO S[QNE 100J/B)NYBA [0 SiN0H g 19BAU0D AlLndas of paydde sefieyn Aunoag jybury 15800 Yinog 020211150
00'65€°01 00'0E6 " 10 o 8HiuT] JO S|0UIEd 1004/BHYBA JO SINOH 2 0202 19'nuog) Alundag o) pagdde sefireyn Aunzag Wby 1se0s Yinog 0202/L4/%0
00°62Y'6 00'0E6 "IHOGIE JO U0 BHIUT JO S{AlIEd 100-4/A[HYBA JO SINOH 2 1DeIuo?) Alunoag o) pandde safireyq Alunzag wibuy 1se0g yineg 0Z0Z/441V0
o0'66Y'8 00'0e6 ““IHOQIE JO Lod 8xu3 JO SjlBd 1004/BIDIUBA JO SINCH 2 J9Bjuo) Ajundag o) pandde sefieyy Alunoag Wby 15200 YINOg 0208/L4/%0
00'695'Z o008 “"HOOIE JO Uo MNUT JO S|0Ned I00BOINBA JO SINOH 2 19Ruo)) Alundas o) pajidde sefieyn Ainseg wbiuy 15202 Yinog 0202/50/0
00'62L'g ooarg "Po0Ig JO UOd anu3 jo Sjuled 1004/8(31YaA JO SINOH £ 19RNjuo: Aundsag o) paydde safizyn Andag by 1se0] yinog 0202/50/£0
00'680'S 00'0v8 "HDOIR 0 Lo BINUT JO SJANEH 100/8[YBA JO SINOH 2 19RNwo) Aiundag o) pajjdde sebieyn Aunzag Wby 15200 YInog 0202/50/E0
00'6¥0'S 00211 OWOO'ST$ Iuied Jo SeINUIL E4p $S8] 0Z0g 10BNucD Aundeg o) pejjdde sabieyn) Aunoag wbiuy 1se0) yinos 0202/20/20
00'980°S 0oLkl HOY0'SHS [aed Jo seinuiw g2p ss8) 0202 19eniue] Aunaes o) pandde sebieyn Aunoag Wby 1580 yinog 0202/20/20
00°Z21'S oLl INoYO'SE$ joied Jo seinujw g2y SS8Y 0202 19Nuo)) Alundes o) paidde safiieyn Aunzas by 1se0n yinog 0202/E0/20
009915 00°0E6 8 0 Mod 8inu3 Jo SjoNBd 1004810148 A J0 SINOH 2 0202 19euog Aunasg o) padde sebieyn Awnoag wiiuy 1seo) yinog 0202/£0/20
00'£21's 00°0E6 8§ Yo U3 JO SIONB 1004B10I48A JO SINOH 2 0202 19eIVo] Aunaag o) paydde sefieyn Awnzeg 1ybiuy 1se0) yinog 0202/20/20
S.Nwo_m 00'0E6 g JO Uog aitjug |o sjailed 1004/9]01yaA jO SNOH ¢ 0202 Wejua) Bm_:umm [v}] Um__nn_w mmn_mﬁu btzumm _-_m_:v_ 1SEOD Yinog 0208/E0/20
Q06H0'S 00086 '8 0 Wod aInu3 Jo SjaNed 100RI0IUEA JO SINOH 2 0202 19eauo) Qunoag of paydde sefieyn Awnoag ybury 1sE0H YIneg 02021+0/20
00'9ES' Y 00'LLL- INOWoD S+$ tosed jo sejnuill £2¢ S8 0202 10RAUD Aundes of paydde sefueys Aunodag by 1se0) yinog 0202/50/20
00'5LE'y COo'LLL- INOWDD'SKS Kuied jo seINUW £4p $S8] 0202 19Rauo) Aunoag o) paydde sebieys Aunoes by iseon yinog 0202/E0/20
o0rIE'Y 00'24)- INOW/DO'SKS (cuted §0 Sainuiw g/ Ss8| OZ0g WRNVDD Alunoag o) pajjdde safireys Anoag Wby 1sec) yinog 0202/£0/20
O0'ESE'Y 000E6 “H00IY JO O 211U JO S|AIB 1004/AIIUBA |0 SI0H 2 jowiluos) Ajunoes o) paydde sefireyn Anoag wbuy 1se0) ynog 020Z/+0/20
00OVS'E 0006 “PO0IE JO Wod 2JIu3 O S|aNBd 1004/9|Y2A JO SIRoH 2 joriuo) Alunaag o) padde sefieyn Aunoag wbiuy 15800 YInog D20Z/E0/Z0
00 LOS'E 00'0E6 "Hodug o Wod S1u3 o S|oNEd 10048APIUBA Jo SINoH g jaR1u0D) Aiundes o) pajjdde sebieys) Amsag wBiuy 1se0] YInog 0202/80/20
00'29r'E DO'CES IO JO Wod AU JO S|l J00J/B[01YBA JO SINOH 2 WENUED Aiunoag o) pandde sefieyn Aiunoag By 1seo) yinog 0202/E0/20
00'EZP'E 00°211- IROYD0'SPS 18 Joned Jo seinunn g2 S58) 0202 10RI0) Ajunses o) paydde safiey) Anzeg Wby 1se00) yinog 0202re0/20
00°29¢'E 00'ZLs- 1noY/00 SiS 18 jwied jo seinun £/ 53] 020 1oaNuod Aundsg o) paidde sabieys) Aunasg Wby 1seog yinog 0202/50/20
00’ 10S'E 00°Z1Lt- INOY/OD'SES 12 |osed jo SBINUL 27 553) 0Z0g 198U AUnJss o) paydde safieyn Aunasg by 1580 YINog 0Z02/E0/20
00°0PS'E 00'CE6 “"PO0JA JO HO 3U O S|0Ned I00Y/BINYSA JO SINOH 2 10Rau0Z) Alunadag o) paidde sefueyn Anzag by 1se02 Yinog 0202/£0/20
00'10S'E DO'CEG 1o  jo Bod amu3 |0 sjaneg 1004/3YSA JO SIN0H 2 12e3u0) Aundag o} paydde safieys Awnoas wbwy 1se0] WYNog 0202/£0/20
00'Zor'E 00'0£6 "Pjoaig JO Hod a1y |0 S|0Neq 100:4/3[0YSA JO SINOH g 1083)U07) AlUndas o) paydde safizeys Alunoag wBuy 1seod yinog 0202/£0/20
o0EEP'E 00°0E6 'P{o0Ig Jo Bod BMU3 JO S|0led 1004/BI91YBA JO SIN0H 2 198U Alunaas of paydde sefiieyn Aipnaag Wby 1seon yinog 0202/+0/20
000192 0E'198 “IOCUg jO BOg AU |0 S|E 1004/BIHYBA JO SINOH 2 19eU07) Alunsas o peydde safieyn Aunzag wbiuy) 1se0) Yinog 0202/80/10
aauejag wunowy jewbugo oway aweN sjeq
0zoz sunp yBnoay Asenuep siseg ysed
Jopuap Jad sainypuadxy 02/01/20
loquey sBupjooug jo Hod Wd btp



g efieg

91'990's 956 800 Wod - peOY JoqieH JamoT) 0EES) - Ao 1ouisk]-uonnguiuo) Ausdaiy- MEZESLdi L bl seD g dotd -HQ Jo 208y 1S 030G 0202/5110
85'920'S 5248 doyg 1e0g- py JoqieH JamoT 2agg) - Ao 1ouisi-uoyngquiue) Aledoid-g818db L ol o711 ‘s0i g doys 1eog 0202/51N10
EC'6E6'Y EELKE *+o0Q Bumesay - py JoqueH J8mOT £9201 - AlDEY 10MSIQ - uoNNquiua) Auadeld- MEDYZ0Ldb L YOl 58 9 doud -HO |2 2055y 1510 2adg 02025110
00'2Fo'Y 00'gLe %200 seusysty D - PY JOqIEH 1Mo EGZIL - AWide 1omsIq - uonnquiuo? Avedard-G1 01 db L ¥alL 071 sausysi4 0g 0202/54/40
00'¥2E'y EES g# uoyels InQ dwnd - py J0QIEH J8M0T 0EZ91 - AloeS 1ouisig-uolnquiucs Auedold- MB0PZ0 L dY L P91 seJ p daid -4 10 20ssY 1510 sads 0202/51/10
198IEY S2've Joped noye ), ‘doys epANOIoN -[EleY - Apor 19uISIQ-uonngGUILDD AUBd0Id-MPLESLP L YO SB[0AD) LWOISRD MBJA UIRIUNDY 020275110
rreT'y EES L¥ UoEIS INQ dwnd - Py 10qieH Jam07 OFEg) - AoBS 1auisIg-uonnquiuos Aladold- MZOPZ0 L db L 9L S8 ¥ doug -HO J0 D088y 15 dadS 0202/51/L0
60°6L2'Y 19851 y[eMpieog 818JUDY) - PY 1OGIEH 18M0T OPED) - ANNDRS JOMISIZ-UoNNqUIUCY Ausdaid- MELFEOL dbLFOL sBY % doid -HO J0 2085y i1 oadg D202/SL/LO
ZrozL'y 0026 1atd Buisi3 agng - py uises 1608 GE091 - AXITB 1ouISIQ-uoNNquIuoD Apadoid-pL LEZ01 db L bSL seD y doid -HO 10 2055y ISIQ dadg 0202/5L/L0
ZVER0'Y £E68 “[BIEDAURINE|SSY - PY IOGIEH 1eMmaT 28191 - Ao 1uisig-LonnquIua) ALedeid-MA92 104 L PO uafita09) (Ig/POOJEaS 013D 020E/S1AL0
60'vEE'E v sbeweq jeasiyd oy paiy SBD ¥ doid -H() J0 20885y 1510 d2dg 0202/51/10
29°226' 8560 eulrep-afieweq jeaisiyg oiny seQ ¥ doud -HO Jo dossy isig Deds 0z02/51/10
60'CL8'E 8svl Anigen] oiny paiH pui pauUMG-uoN seD 1§ dard -yQ Jo 2088y IS1] sy 0202/51/10
S HSE'E 2651 NOnL P03 05Ld BLOZ L1 LLADI: S9IgeA - Aliger] ojny sED ¥ doid -HO Jo 2058y 1510 Jedg 0202/51/10
65°2ra'E 2651 OOSZHD 18|01ABYD 00T 111 #13: BjoIeA - B[ Olty sey ¢ dord -4o Jo sossy Isig oadg 0202/51/10
29'028'c 2651 0S1-4 P04 610Z 601 L#DI: 8PPIMEA - AIqer] oIny se5 g dotd -HO J0 2055V 1510 sadg 0202/5110
SLOI'e 2651 ¥Iru L pIo- 0524 £102 BOLL#DI: 9IaA - Aygen] oiny sep g doid -y Jo 20ssy IS dadg 0202/51/10
caveL's SZ'51 SI1ED I 0052 1BIWABY2 0661 201 LD A0eA - Aljigen oiny se] g daid -HO jo 2055y 151 dadg 0202/51/10
85°64L'E 85'6LL°C @ QUi SSe| PUE (£92°GS UPSID SBlIIBId 150Q $89)) 029'25$ vonnquiuos Ader] |eleusg sen ¥ doud -4 jo 208sy 1510 0adg 0202/ 10
se) 7 doid -4 Jo 2088y 181 dodg
669E0'SH R eaH ~H{) J0 2055y 151(] sads g0
66'980'sP PLLEL Jaisgapm sines| - Juapuadag) - wniwald asegyieay BIEDUIEBH -HO J0 2053y 150 Jadg 0202/11/90
SU'SEE Py PLULRL 191SQOM Sinel | - Juapusdaq - wnjwald alenyyesH aeay)jeaH -HO Jo Jossy Jsig Pedg 0202110190
66'920'Gr vLMPL la1sgap skl - Juapuadaq - WNjWaldg aJedyieaH 8IEDY)ERH -HO |0 2088y ISI DedS 0202/10/90
S'GEE'rY Z0vE pied Jadoidi] - whlwasd uuaj Hoys aIedylieaH 4O Jo 0SSy IS 93dg 0Z02/11/90
£9'192'vp 6591 pied Jafopdiu] - wnwaig ey arenyjes) -HO Jo 20ssy 1s)Q 9ads 0202/11/90
A A4 Zzoge pled safoidws - wnnwaid ejueq aledyliea -HO Jo s0ssy IS 28dg 0202/1 1/80
20°'SER'EY LPEEe'Y pleg sehojdws - wnuald aseoyieay areayljeey -4o J0 20ssy I1s1Q J8dg G202/ 1190
65'066'8C IV¥E9 191Sqap Sthed | - luapueda( - wWnald sreayiesy aseayleay -4 Jo 20SsY 1510 d8dg 0202/10/50
20'529'68 LV ¥E9 1315qa, SRl L - Juspuadag - wnweld areqyiesH eJedylieaH -y() jo sossy I1siq 9adg 020210/80
BOELF'6E LPvE9 1818Q3 M\ S1Ae1L - Juspuadag - wnnualg areJylEaH aleoyyeaH -HO J0 205y 151g Jedg 0202/20/50
S5°'066'8E FA ) 181sqQap) StARl) - JUSPUSdE(] - WNIWAIY MEDYNESH alesiiesH -4 jo dossy 151 dsads 020e/10/50
80'955'aC 9v'ES pied JaAoidui3 - wmwery uua| woyg 2)edfl|eaH -HQ |0 s0ssy Isiq sadg 020210190
ZEBEE'SE 9b'ES Pigd sefojdwz - wnwaly uue ] woysg atedylieaH -HO Jo sossy isig deds 0z021L050
29'z0t'ee 092 pied 1afoidwiz - whwald sj S1EIYI[EAH -HQ |0 2SSy 15Ig JedS 0202/10/50
\6'E62'8E 1098 pleg sekojdw3 - wanuaig s S1eDIEAH -HO JO 20SSY 1810 dads 0202/£0/50
§5'9/2'8E 90995 pied sefojdwiz - wmwaly [Eueg a1eay)[eaH -yO Jo J0ssy isi] 2eds 0202/£0/50
85°669'2E 90'995 pied safojdwi3 - uinjuasg [eweg aIeoylEeH -HO JO 205y I51Q dedg 0202/t 0/90
&roLL'Le 508159 pied tafojdw3 - wniwarg suedyesr aueylieal -yO Jo 2055y IsI] 23dS 0208/10/90
£1°EES'SE SOB1G'S pigd Jefojdw3 - wnwaig aregyjesH 84BIYIIEaH -HO JO 2055y 151 oedg 02027050
#rE6L'LE LPYED 18|sGap Siael ) - lwepuadag - wnjwald syl eaH aieayljeaH -HO 10 20ssy 1SKg Jedg 0202/10/70
16'928'1E IVYED 19ISGOAA SIARI | - iapusda(] - wnittald eseyl|esk| a1edyieaH -HO Jo 20ssy Isiq 2adg 02021010
FPE6L' e LV ¥ED 18]sqaM Siae) - wapuadaq - wnjwald aeguylesH aJeayj(eal -HQ j0 2058y IS dadg 0202/10/v0
16'15S'0E 'S Pled JaAodw3 - Whpuaig uua) uwoys BIEIYJIEBH L) JO J0SSY 151Q Jadg 0202/0L/v0
15'H0G'0E 092 pred 1oAojdw3 - winwaig ajry QJEdU|EaH -H( jo 2055y ISiq oedg 020Z/0L/0
PrBLP'OE a0'995 med Jefoidw3 - wniusig [ejuag auedyl[eaH -HQ j0 J0ssy IS sedg 0202/0L1%0
BEE16'62 SO'BIS'O pled sefoidw3 - wnnwely eegyleaH BIEDYIIEAH -HIQ |0 d0ssY J5!() Jdg 0202110
£E'¥6E'ES L¥'¥ED Ja1sgem sinel ) - uspuadaq - wniweld arejyieay aIBdYleaH -HO |0 3055y 18] dads 0202/50/E0
98'65.'22 1'¥E9 191sqapm siel| - Juepuadaq - wniwag aegyiEsH BIBOUIIEAH -HO J0 2055V I5i] 2adg 0Z0Z/L0/E0
EEY6E'EE Iv'9E9 19159 StARY| - Juspuadaq - umiwald AIeDYIEIH areoyiiesy -HO o 2088y isig Seds 0202/10/E0
98'652'22 or'ES PiEd 1afojdw3 - wnuaid uua) uoys sledyjjEal -H( JO J05SY 15| 284G 0202/50/E0
0¥'802'22 20'02 pied Jadoidw - wanwesy ajry aIBayEAH -HO 0 2055y ISIq 28dS 0202/50/50
£E'089'22 90995 pred safoidws - wniusid (B1uag aseayleay -HO Jo 20ssy Isiq sadg 0202/50/E0
leriiee SOBIS'O pied seAojdwy - wnwalg aeylesy aepyeay -4O jo 2055y 151g 28dg 020Z/S0/80
@ouejeg unowy [eubuo cwew atep aeq

o0zog aunp ybnoay) Asenuep siseg ysep

topuap Jad sainjipuadxyg 0z/01/20

loqieH sbulyooug jo uod Wd bbb



g¢ abeg

OrOSE'p) £8°0Ek L uIseq Sy0( - PY JoqieH JemoT $2E9) - Alioe wulsig-uoinguuoy Auadaig-LE2SdYLFD) seQ g dad -HO jo dossy is1q Jedg 02020120
IS'BLEE) 98¢ EHBZZId S,BI07 - PH JOGIRH JBMO" 2¥ETL- AIDRY 10UISIQ-UuoinquIuo?) Auadaud- pMZZES, dirl valL BPaZZId §2|07 0202/¥0/20
06'0LB'E} os'ee sasudialuz NED - PH 10GIEH 13M07 bOEDL - ANIIDES 10pIsIg-uonnquiuey Auadard- MSOZ0LdF1#9) 0 eequegysasudisiua NgD 0202/¥0/20
Op2E8°EL BS6E 8O WO - Peor JOQIeH S8Ma] OEEDL - AWie Jomsig-uaninquuos) Auadaig-MevbSedy L a1 sB) § daud -HO jo sossy 151 dedg 0202/b0/20
ZI6LEL 52 doyg 1e09- pH J0qieH 1ama gg2at - AWIed lwsig-ucinauues Auadaigd-g818dY L ya) 971 ‘ason 3 doys jeoq 0202/%0/20
1509461 EE'2VE 300 Gtineosy - pY J0QIBH JamoT £9291 - AllEIRS 19UISI] ~ UDENAUIUDS AlBdald-MEDFEDL dY L FOL SED 9 dord -HQ Jo 208sy tsi sedg 0202/%0/20
PSELFEL ooBIe ¥20() SeuBYs!y OF - PH 001eH JamoT] £9291 - Alljiae ] 19uiSK] - vonnquiuoy) AMBCad-GLL0LdP|¥al 071 seusysiy 0g 0202/%0/20
¥Z'S60'E1 EE'S €# uonels InQ dwing - py JOGUEK 18MO7 OEZ9}E - Aipoed 10UISIg-ucIRqUIUEY AWBA0Id-MBOYZ0L dY | ¥3L 580 § dorg -HO Jo 2088y 1510 d3dS 0202/¥06/20
L6'680°C) sevE 10p1Eg GONEL 'doYS SjBALOION -IEISH - AllIoRd JaWISIg-uoNnquIuoy Auadatd- pAp/ESZ dr L kIl S8I2AD WIDISND MBIA UIBIUNOW 0202/¢0/20
995506 EE'S Lt UoneIS InQ duingd - Pl JoqUel J18MOT OVEY] - AR 19M1SI-U0NnquILe:) Auadaid- MIOFZOLP FaL se) ¢ doid -4O Jo 20ssy ISig 284S 0202/+0/20
£E0SO'EL 19851 AIBMPUEOE 8)&3U0D - PY JOQUEE 19M07 OPEDL - AR 19MISIQ-uonnguio) Anadaig- MELFZ0Ldbt bOL se) g daid -HO J0 20ssY IS 22dg 0202/v0r20
99'L68'21 00'L6 181d Buiysid oiqng - py wiseg 1808 SE09) - Aloed 1amsig-uonnquiee) Auedolg- Mt L F201dPL It seg ¥y doid -gQ JO 2088y IsK] 2adg 0202/+0/20
99 ¥6L'2L £E'68 “lEIRQVEINE)SL ~ PH JOQUIEH 18M07 28191 - ANe4 Jousig-uonnguiuey Auadald-m297 101 di LraL uatuaog) |ng/poojess odleyn 0202/+0/20
EE'50L'2L 2rLl abewe( (eoisyd oiny pasH seJ) ¥ doid -4 jo 2ossy 1sig 0ad3 0Z0Z/H0/20
16'E69'EL 256y euuepw-ebeweq [eojsiyg oiny seJ g daid -HO (0 20ssY 1siq sadg 0202/¥0/20
EE'PYO'2L a5yl Aungen oiny pailH pue paumo-uoN se)  doid -HO |0 2085y IsiQ d8dg 0202/10/20
S.629'2L 26'S1 HonUL pog 0514 8102 LK L H#D3: egoap - Algen ony seg @ daid -HO Jo sossy 1si 2adg 0202/10/20
EgEI9EL 26's1 00S2XD 18|00y 002 01 | 14D3: BIMYeA - Alpqer; ainy seJ 3§ doid -HQ Jo s0ssy 15Iq d0dg 0202/+0/20
L6°£65'2) 2651 051-d PI04 BLOZ BOL1#DTT @pyan - Agen) oiny seD ¥ dag -HO Jo s0ssy 15| sedg 0202/+0/20
66'195'21 2651 ¥onu| pogd 0s2d £102Z 801 E03: BogeA - Apqen) opny 589 @ darg -HO Jo sossy isi] 2edg 0202/¥0/20
10'996'21 S2'5H B1ED 111 00SZ 121QA4D) 9661 201 LD S1PyeA - Apger oiny seJ 3 doug -HO Jo s0ssy I51] s2dg 0202/#0/20
2805521 856/LE '@ suU-NINW sse| pue (1g2'SS Iipal) sealoeld 158y Ssa)) 09'25% uoingEuo:) Alljiqer fuauen sed g doug -H Jo s0ssy 1510 9adg 0202/t0/20
v LLL'e 5258 uapnquiue) sbeianon swun s g doud -HO) JO sossy Isig sadg 020251110
66'589'8 Zrist uonnquiuo?) abeseacy poojy seD g daid -HO J0 90ssY 15| J3dg 0202551710
15'925'8 ce'6ee uonnquiues) Byenbyles seg g doig -yo Jo 208sy IS dads 0202/51/10
v2'661'E BSbL waiswog - 2102 Pa|IeIsy| 1104 Wewdinb3-uonnquiuar Auadaly ou) Spagjeag uleiswog 0Z02/51/10
9o'vZI'e 05°09€ 1510} 1208 {100 JIBABI| BULER [ N8 0S - S00p#03 Wewdinb3-uonngquiuog Auadary 589 3 daug -yo jo sossy I sedg 020251110
9vaL's Ol Hed A Juaydeeq - WBD JIog) £LLEADT wswdinb3-uonnquiue) Auaday seg g daud -HO o 9ossy 15i]] sadg 020250
BO'152'2 Sl BUliEy - HED JioD) g1 LE40DT wewdinb3-uounquiuos Auadoig sEQ 7 doid -HO jo 2088y 1sg 9edg 0202/5L/10
£E'8KL'L T BUUEY - HBD 0D LILE4DT Wawdinb3-uonnquuog Aradaig se) 9 daid -HO jo oossy Is1q sadg 0202/5L1L0
BSSPLL EE'L9L W04 yaeay ajgeueA eiuan 8102 - 0LLE40T Iuswdinb3-uoynquives) Auadorg seg 7 doid -HO |0 2085y 151 Jeds 0202/51/10
SZ¥BS'L EE8 1BMON UMET UQ-3PIY L04E403 Wawdinbg-uoanquiuss Avadougy sBD @ daig -4 JO 2088y 1810 22dS 0202/51110
26'545'L ANt 1209 WOM Vod SOZE4D3 Wuswdinb3-uoinquivoy Auedarg seD 9 doig -HQ Jo 2055y 1510 dadg 0202/51/10
S2'p95's 5282 404 ueseoq €102 - L04E4DT wawdinb3-uonnquitics Apsdorg seg § darg -HO Jo sossy isig sadg Q20251110
05'985'L ST Med AH Wwayoesg - wajsAg juawdinbg Jemed AH $ED § doid -HO Jo 20SSY ISK] Jeds 0Z0E/S 1110
s2'5er'L 0502 SNOBUEB|[BISIY 'S{00] (WSRO0 Wwawdinb3-uonnguiucsy Apaday SBD ¥ doug -H JO 2088y 15103 9ad5 020251110
SLPOp'L FANT> Hed AY utjyaeeg - wasAs puspeeH [suueyy gy Aemjeibig uswdinb3-uoinguiuos Apadeid sed g dotd -yO jo sossy Isiq 9adg 0202/5110
8SELE"L 058 sdwey yaune 1208 - PY I0GIEH 19M07 SOFIL - ANpoRL 10UISI-uonngtuoD Auadoid- mMZL PE0LdPLbOL se7) g dad -HO Jo 905sY 151 2adg 0202/51/10
80'682'2 9 ** A L2UNET 180 - PH JOQIRH J8MOT BOFOL - AlllISE- 10WSIZ-uonnquiuon Apadog- A0 V201 &Y | bOL seJ ¥y dald -HO j0 2058y 1St sadg 0202/51/10
1o8E'L 12: 3541 uoiEls jan4noe(] Jusisuel | - Py JoGI2H Jamo') - AlfjIoe4 JOUISIQ-uoNNqUIVET Auadild-0505 AP L PIL seD % dad -4O Jo 2088y 1sig oadg 0202/51/10
85°191°2 EE'5LL BSNOUAIBMMOYS - Py 10GI2H JBMOT 09081 - Apar 19HISIG-volnGuIue;) Auedaid-6818dpLFOL seJ g doid -HQ Jo sossy isiq Jadg 0202/51/1L0
52'886'0 G492 WWoD AQ 'pi WO0NSIY - PY JoQUEH 18MaT BOVIL - AN|IDES 12NSI0-uoinquIuoD Anadard-a86deL FOL seD ¥ doug -HO Jo s0ssy 151Q 2edg 0202/54/10
05'656'9 80'12 PAYSNHY EFWOWISBY - PH IGGQIEH JBMOT BOPOL - ANIDe S 1001SIQ-uolNquiuey) ANadoid-Se6dpI Yol seD g dard -HO 0 J0ssY 18| 2adg 0202551710
erece'g 85°2E ¢ uiseq ‘2 woansay - py JOQEH 10Ma7 01 |91 - Ajioed Jom)SI0-uoINqUILeD Auadord-EREdPL POL seD g doig - Jo s0ssy Isig oadg 0202/51/10
+8'S06'9 0s'sh B0 MaN 'L # WO0NSeY - PY J0GUeH JBMOT BOFOL - AIDRJ 13ISIQ-uoNnquiues) Apadord-¥BE YL ES1 sey g darg -HO Jo 20ssy 1sI0 984S 0202/54/10
¥E£°068'9 SZE 'S Wed AH - wowsey - peoy uiseq 1eog 5E091 - AMed 19uisig-uonnquivae] Anadord-pi6di ) FOL seD ¥ daid -HO Jo 20ssy 15| Jedg 0202/51/10
60°289'9 erL uonelg Guiuea ysis - py Joquey JamoT o9l - Auioe4 1ouisIg-uoINquues ANadotd-g6drL a1 seD g doid -H( Jo 2088y Isig 9adg 0202/51/10
196199 28118 € WISeg $300(] - P 10GMEH 18M07 01 19| - AR IDMISIg-uoNNguIoeg) Auadaid-L50Sd i1 Ol 587 9 doid -HQ Jo sossy Isig 93dg 0202/51/10
05'892'9 SvaL it el WWoy) - pY JoQieH Jamao 0591 - Ao 19uisIg-uolinquiuc Auedaid-186dy L Fa) s g doug -yo Jo sossy Isiq 9sds 0202/51/10
SLE0L'D 0S°E0L L# IE18l WWwo) - pY JogieH JamoT OrEGL - Ao Jouisig-uounquiue ) ALedold-086d bt 0L seg g daid -4O j0 s0ssy 1] 9adg 0202/54/10
SEOvE'S L1982 HBMPIBOH UBPOOM - P JOQIBH JOMOT OrEG) - Aoe jouISIQ-uonnquIu0)) Auedoid-6L6dy L9t se g daid -HO jo 208sy 1510 dadg 0202/SLALG
85259's $2'6 yoog Buigqes] - pY 1oqieH 19m07 pE9L - ANIDBS 121510-UoINQIUE:) AuBdord- MO6L001 db L POL s87) g daid -gO Jo sossy 151 dadg 0202510
EEEFI'S LL¥9 IEN poojeag |IBley - P JOQUEH JaM07 ZLE91- DR IUSIg-uonnquiuoy Abadaid- Mo/ ES. dbLPOL 071 S18ISOMEH URBDQD Jfjided 0202/51/10
91'645'S €8'0Er } UIseqg 5320() - PH JORHEH JeMOT p2ES| - AR uisIQ-uonnguues Apadald-1 £294p 1 kol seQ 7§ doig -HO Jo Dossy 81 oadg 0202/51/10
ECayL's 290y BUBZZ|d 5,807 - PH I0GIEH JaMOT ZPEGL- ANIDE WDUISI]-UoINQUINGY) AUediud-MBLESL YL EL Buazzid 5,807 0z02/51/10
99'660'S 0S'EE sesudisiul NGO - PY 10GIBH JaM0T FGED) - AlliIDR- 10UISI0-UoIRqUILOY Altedald- MSOZ0 db L FO L 0 erequegysespdiaing NGO 0202/51/10
eougjsg wnowy [puibug owap awen ajeg

0202 auny ybnouayy Auenuep s|seg ysed

Jopuap 1ad sainypuadxy 02/01/20

Joquel sbupjooug jo uod Wd o¥p



1t abey

(VT T £€'S L# UoNBIS IR duind - Py 10q1BH 19M07 OFEDL - AR 10UISIQ-uoRAqUILDD Attedaid- M OFZ0L AP POL seg g daig -yQ jo s0ssy 15| sads 0202/20/20
1512812 19°851 yempieog 213U00 - PY JOQIBH JAMOT 0FEY) - Alioed 10uIStg-uounguiue) Aledaid- MELFZ0 LY a1 s g daug -HO Jo sossy Isiq seds 020220/EQ
9z2'218'12 29°851 Yjempieog 8)eJst0g - PH SOGIH JamOT OFEDY - AllIDES 12UISIJ-UONAEILOD AUBTIY- MEL b201dbS 31 seg) g daid -4o Jo d0ssy 151 0adg 0202124170
06'299'L2 00'26 Jatd Buiys4 aand - py uiseg 1eog SE091 - ANI9RS 1UISIQ-UDINGUILOY) AUBdaid- M1 LFZ0L JFLFGL seg g daid -4O Jo s0ssy I1s1] a3dg 020e/LLvD
£5°996'12 00°26 1814 Buiysiy angngt - py wiseg 1eog SE00L - Aok jamsig-uainquiuoD Auadaid-m1 L PZ0L AP PSL seg g doid -yo) Jo sossy Isig 23dS 0202/20/E0
06'595'12 £EEC68 “ElRDAURINEISOY - P JOQIEH J8M0T 28181 - ANIDR 12MSIQ-uonhguiuoD Auadd-pses LOLdbLFaL uafiisop) |ig/poojeas oy 0202/L1/¥0
66'82F'18 ££'68 TlRIeDAURINEISBY - PY JOGUEH om0 28191 - Ao lomsig-uonnquiues) AUadold-MLSL10LSY L oL ueieop |||g/poojess oeyy GZ02/20/E0
1594918 vl eBewegs pemsiyg oy panH seD g doud -HO Jo sossy Isiq 9sdg 0202200
g9z aLv'e vl ebeweg [2nsiyd oy pany se) g daid -HO §0 2055y IS sadg 0202/L4/%0
5159p'42 85'6¥ eupep-abewe( |easiy oiny se] g daig -4 jo 2088y 181Q 99dg D202/20/E0
08'E9¥'LE 85'6F eupep-abeweq jeaisiyg ony 580 ¢ daid -4 jo sossy 151 seds 0202/2L170
156112 sl Ayngery oiny panH pue paumo-uop se) § dad -4O Jo 2055y 1510 2eds 020eILL VD
6E°10P'12 B5'¥1 Aungen oiny paii pue paumo-uap sBD ¥ daug -H() JO 2088y 1510 d8dg 0202/20/60
66'00¥'12 26'G1 Y] puod 0514 BLOZ L1 L LED3: 210I8A - Alqer] oy sED ¥ doxd -HO) J0 s0s8Y 151 93dg 0202121170
0S'SBE'LS 2651 Yoruy picd 0544 BLOZ LLLLADI: 8o - Amiqer] oiny seD ¢ dord -y() Jo sossy isi oedg Qz20z/e0/E0
20°G8E'12 2651 00S2MD 18|QABYD Z00Z 0L 1 L#DT: BjoIyBA - seg ¥ dotd -HO Jo 20sSY 18I0 Jadg 0202\ IvD
85'69€'12 2651 00S2XD 19j01ABYD £002 O1ELHDT: 10IaA - AWNgeEr] oiny seg g doid -0 JO 2088y 1SI3 234 0202/20/£0
5169812 2651 05)-4 o4 6102 601 L#DI: 8oIYaA - Aiger oiny se]) § doud -HO 0 2088y I1siQ d8dg 0202/20/£0
ZLBOELE 26'SH 051-4 OJ 6LOZ 601 LED3: 9oIyaA - Aupges oy se) g dalg -yo jo s0ssy 15iq Jedg 0202125140
ETESE'LE 2651 HInu| oy 0524 4102 0L H#D3: 3diysp - Aligen oiny 58] @ daid -HQ |0 d0ssY 151Q dads 0202/20/E0
0e'gse'Le 2661 HIru) o4 0524 Z102 BOLL#DI: BdIyep - Aiqer] oiny seD ¥ dag -4 Jo 2085y 1810 sedg 0202441160
\E'ZEE'12 551 @129 111 00SE 181MABYD) 966 L 201 LADI SIMysA - Aupger] oiny se) @ daug -4o Jo sossy 51 dadg 0208/L4ik0
sr'2ee'le 5261 e1eD Y17 0052 19{04A840 9661 201 14D eyaA - Arpqery oiny seJ 3 daid -H() Jo 208sY 18] 2905 0202/20/€0
g0'22e'12 89°6LLE @ BUFT-INW $S8) pue (£92°G$ 1PaID SBINDRI 1seg ssel} 0£9'25¢ uoingmuo) Ayaer] suen seD 7 doid -HO J0 2085y 151 234G 0202/20/£0
er6Le’lz 85622 0 BUrT-HINW $58) pue (£92°'6 1tpa)Y) sealoeld 1seg S5} 0£9'258 uonnqumuay Aiiger] fpiausey seD g darg -yO Jo sossy 151 99dS 0202/L11¥0
arers'i 5258 uoinquiuo) ebrBA0D WD sed g doid -HO Jo J0ssy 151 9adg 0202/#0/20
EZ LSV LL 2rist uonngquiuoy) abeiano?) poold seg ¢ dosd -HO JO 208SY 1510 sadg 0202/+0/20
662" L1 EE'62E uojinquiuay exenbypes seJ g doid -HO Jo sossy Isig 93ds 02027 0/20
8'0L6'9L BS'vL uLIswog - ZLOZ pajeisy) 1sioH wawdinb3-uonnguiuog Axadaiyg U] spoojeag uldlstuag 020210120
06'568'9L 05°09¢ 1SI0H 1808 S|IQON NISAR | BULBW || WG 05 - S09%#03 uswdinb3-uonnquuor) Ausdeig se] g daid -HQ §0 0055y 1510 22dS 02021020
0F'5e5'9lL BOEL Med AH juQiyyIeeg - UBD J09) €1LE40D3 Wewdinb3-vonnquiuo Auadarg seg) 7 doid -HO J0 2088y 11 sadg 02021v0/20
2E2E85'91 G2 BULEW - UBD JI0D 21LE402 Wwawdinb3-uonnquiuon Auadog se) ¥ dard -HO Jo s0ssy Isig 2adsg 0202/Y0/20
5°615'01L 7 BUUEW - HeD 10D |1ZE4DT wawdinb3-uonnquiuo) Auedorg 580 § dad -HO JO 2055y i8I 29dS 0202/¥0/20
2e'gls'9l ge'1at WIPHO4 YyoraY ejqeuen eueD) gL0Z - 01 ZE4D3 watidinb3-uonnquiues Auadorg sed ' dord -HO Jo 2055y 1510 J8dg 0202/v0/20
6FGSE'DL EE'B JAMOW UME] vD-BPIY 06403 Wwawdinb3-uonnquiveg Auadaig se) ¢ dotd -4O Jo s0ssy 1s10 9305 Q202/v0rz0
91" LHE'D Fagt! 1B0H YOM Hod S0LE4DT Wewdinb3-uoynquiuny Auadosd seD ¥ dotd -HO Jo 205y 151 dadg 0202/10/20
66'SEE'gL 5288 W04 UBS00Q ELOZ - 102€403 Wuewdinb3-uonqusos Aledoid seJ g doid -HQ) Jo 2088y ISKE 0adg 0202/+0/20
v2I08'0L sl Wed AH wazyoeeg - walsAg juawdinby ramad AY se] y doud -4 J0 2088y Isiq dadg 0202/v0/20
6¥'a51°0L 0502 SNOOUE||8asIA 's|oo Y [ewSeMHYO wswdinb3-uoyngquiuoy Auadaiyg ses ¢ doud -HO 10 20ssY ISI(] oadg 0Z02/v0/20
66°GL1'91L FANT WEL AH oyoeed - Welshs puspesy puueyd gy Aemenblig Juswdinbg-uanquuog Auedog se) @ daid -HO 0 d0ssy 181 dadg 0202/¥0/20
2a'trLoL asve sduwel YyauneT 120 - pY JOQIEH J1aM0T BOYAL - ANITRS 1duiSid-uonnquiucy Auadoid-pMz )L b201 dF L POL sed 7 daug -4 Jo s0ssy 1s1g Jedg 0202/F0/20
208001 192 " Aeg yaune] Jeog - pY 10g1RH JBMOY BOYS| - All0e jouisig-uonnquiue) ARadold- MOl Y201 dpLESL seD g doud -HO) J0 20sSY Isig oedg 0202/70/20
5925001 covEL UOJIEIS [BN4/%00() WBISUBIY - PH JOQUEH JamoT - Aljioe |ouisig-uolngiual) Ausdoid-050Sdy Lol sed ¥ daug -4 Jo sossy isig Jadg 0Z02/¥0/20
20°2E6'S1 EE'SLL asnoyasepydoys - Y J0HEH 1m0 09091 - ANREL 10UIsIg-uoNnguILeD Aadug-6818drL FOL seg g doid -yO Jo J08sY 18I aads 020240720
6¥ 25251 5292 “WWOY AQ ‘p# WOANSEY - pY JoGieY 19MOT BOFOL - Ao 19UISI-uoNNquIuCT Aladal 4-986 YL 9L seD ¥ doid -HQ Jo 20ssy Isi3 dadg 020210120
YLOEL'S) 80°12 PI3aIY Cpwoonsey - pH J0QIEH JmM0T 80F91 - Aioe 1oUiSIG-uoNNquIu0T) Auedold-586d L 9L se 'g doid -4o Jo sossy I1sig 9sdg 0Z202/F0/20
99'604'61 852E € Uiseq "gi WooNsey - pY 10G1eH Jemo 01191 - Apard 1DUIsig-uornquiuc T Apedaid-E864Y L FOL seJ g daid -HO J0 9055y IS|q sadg 0202/+0/20
80°L29'S1 0SSk "BOG MON 'L# WOONSEY - Py JOMEH JaM0T 80PO) - ANORY JouIsig-uonnguiug) ARedaid-re6dY | ¥al seg g dag -4O jo sessy 1s1Q sedg 0Z02/¥0/20
85°t99'5t S2E 'S Wed Al - Woanssy - peoy wiseq Jeog SEO9! - AINoR 19UISI-LoNnqUINGD) AUedoid-pZE4p | POl se  doid -g( {0 2085y Is1qg dedg 0202140120
€E'8SO'G1 zre uajiels Buiues|D ysl - Py JOQUEH 1aM0T BOYOL - ANI9B 10UISIQ-UDIINGUIUOS) Alsdaid-B/6dYL YL se) ¢ doug 4O jo sossy 151 seds 0202/v0/20
165059'51L FANEY:] @ UIseq $Y20( - pd JoqieH Jama] 01191 - Aoed lowisig-uolnguiuog Auadoid-1605dy L POl se9 ¥ doud -HO Jo 2088y 1510 sads 0202/v0f20
¥L6E0'S) SLpat €# |le19 UNLAY) - P JOQIEH 18MOT OSESL - AI2E. 1mSIg-uonnquiuos Auadald- L g6db | ¥9l se) g dog -HO J0 2085y 181 Sadg 0202/+0/20
66'F28'7L 05'E9} 1# lEj2y wwa) - P JoQIEH 19M07 OFEGL - AljioeS 1msIg-uonnquites Anadaid-086dy | o1 sed ¢ darg -yQ jo sossy 1sig Jadg 0202/+0/20
6K LIL'YL 29282 N[EMIEOE UBPOOA - PH JOQIEH JBMOT OPEDI - AlIDeH 1DUISKT-uoNNquiua)) Auadoid-6L6dpi ¥l 520 g doid -HO JO 2058y Isiq dadg 0202/¥0/20
ZEESh'PL 526 Y300 Buigaes) - py JoqieH 1amo pZE91 - AlliDe 1DUISIg-usnguiueg) Auedoid- MOGZ00L 4 pOL se) g doid -HO jo oessy 1si] 0adg 0202/+0/20
ISEIF'YL AN 19%IE POOjESS |1EIDY - PH 10GIEH 18M0T 2Z£91- ANNIDES 10UISIQ-UONNqUINGY) Auadold- MO LES 2 dYLFOL ¥ sie1SenIeH uBsIQ Jy1oEd 0202/+0/20
aousjeg unouwy jewibug oway awen aeq

0zoz aunp ybnoayy Arenuep siseg ysed

Jopuap 1ad sasnypuadx3y 020120

1o0qJeH sbunpjoo.ig jo Hogd Wd ¥y



gg ebeg

SL046'v2 SZ'LLL Hed Ad uaiyoeag - wasig wewdinb g Jamod AW se) ¥ dad -HO Jo sossy 1510 390G 0202/20/E0
EL296'v2 0502 SNODUEB|(SISIKY ‘SI00] [lewSam)o Juswdinbg-uoynquuos Anaday sen g daug -4 jo dossy isig sedg 0202/20/80
FANL: 2 0502 SNOBUER|[2ISHY 'SI00] [BWS/Aa0 uswdinb3-uoyngmuoy Avedoig se)) g dald -HO jo Jossy Isig sadg G20Z/LHKD
£2'L¥6'VE FANY> Hed AY oHyoeeg - wa)sAg puspeay (suuey) gy Aemientig wawdinb3-uognquuor) Anedag se) ¥ dald -HO 10 2058y s oadg 0202/20/E0
BEOVE'vE FAN Weg AY woyyoeag - walsds puspesy (auueyn gy Aemeublg Iuswdinb3-uainquiuo) Asdaig seD 3 doud -gQ 10 2088y Isiq sadg 0Z02/24 170
90°916'v2 05'v8 sduwiey Yaune jeog - pY 10gieH 1aMo7 g0val - AliIE PUISIG-uonnquiueD Apadord- A2 LVZ0L db L bOL seJ g daid -HQ 10 2055V 1510 Dadg 0203111140
SO'EET'vE 05've sdwey youne jeog - PY 2001eH 1aM07 80491 - Alljioe IPUIsKg-uonnquIuoD Auadaid- MZ L FZ0LdbLYOL seJ g doud -H( 0 dossY 151Q d8dg 0Z0Z/20/E0
95'LER'VE 192 "* Aed YoUneT] JEOf - PY JOQUBH JBMDT §0FI| - ANVES IDMSIG-UOINAUILC) ABSdald- MOl y20LdpLYL seD g daid -1 Jo 2085y Isig oadg 0202/20/E0
61 1E£8'v2 292 * Aed YauneT Jeog - pY oQIeH JoM0] G0PAI - AIDR JoUISK]-uONNqQUILDY) Abadard-pMOL $20LdiLEOL seJ) 3 daid -HO Jo 20ssy 18I 2adg 0202/4H1¥0
68'828've £8'F2L UOIIEIS (9N4N400(] IUBISURI| - PH JOGUEH JamoT - Ao 1DUISI0-uolnquuo) Ausdoid-0S05dp L ol sed ¥ daud -HQ 10 90SSY 18I 20dS 02021110
S L0L'v2 E8VEL UDNIEIS [BR4/430(] IUsiSUBl L - P JoqUeH Jama'] - Ajioe] jousig-uoninquivo) Auadaid-050Sdp 1 vgL sed g doug -4 Jo sossy Isig seds 0202/20/£0
90'P0L'v2 £E'5L1 asnauae N dOYS - P JOQIEH 18ME] 09091 - AlllioR S 1DWSIg-uolngiuo) Auadaid-6ei8dpLy9l seg g doig -HO) Jo s0ssy isig 9adg 0202/20/£0
OE'669'YE EE'SLL @5N0UAIBADONS - P JOQIEH 19M07 08091 - AR 10UISIQ-UonquiteD Auadaid-681 Bdi L bS1 seD g daid -HO Jo 20ssy 15| dedg 0202/L1/¥70
£4825'v2 S92 "WWOY) AQ 'pg WOOKSSY - PH JOQIEH JOMOT §OFSL - AR 10UiSIG-uonnquIvo s ALedold-986 it r3L seg g dord -y Jo 308y 151 9eds 0202/20/£0
00'925'v2 5292 “wwed Aq 'ry WonIseY - Py JogIRH Jem0T 80191 + AIRDE JOHISIG-uoNnquILe?) Auadtl 4-086db L AL seg g doid -HO Jo s0ssy I1sig 93dg 0202/L\1v0
86°105'v2 8012 PI2yeI E4Wo0NSaY - pY 10GIEH JaMDT BOYDL - ANIDRY 10UISIO-bolNquIue) Auadaid-SE6dbL POt seD ¢ doid -y Jo 2ossy Isiq sedg 0202/L11¥0
1B BO'LZ PIleI cRWOMISEY - pY 10GIEH JBMET 8OO - Alnoe 1ou1S1g-uonnquiuo Apadald-Seade Lol seg g daid -HE jo Jossy 18| dadg 0202/20/E0
06'084'v2 852E € WISeq ‘g§ Woolsay - pyY JOQER JamoT (193 - AIpoed jouisig-uonnguiuoy) Aladald-E86d L val se) g doid -4 jo sossy 151g Jedg 0202/20/£0
20'08¥F'v2 BS2E € UISeQ 'gi Wwoosisey - Py 10GUEH J8M0T 0L 191 - ARy 1PMISIg-usingumuo) Auedaid-E86d YL oL se9 ¢ daid 4O jo oossy 1510 seds 0Z02/241¥0
ZEBPY'VE 0551 'R0 MON 'L# WoISaY - PY JOQIEH 18MOT BOVAL - AlljtoRS 10uIsIQ-ucinguuo) Anadosd-pREdb LAl seD ¥ doid -HO jo 20ssy Js1g 2adg 0Z081L1 100
¥ EEY'VE 05'sk "BOE MBN ‘| WOUISBY - PH JOQIEH J8MOT 80O | - Alde 1ouisig-uoinguiuoy) Auadold-vR6di L Y91 s80 @ daud -HQ J0 2088y 1510 dads 0202200
29'2er've S2E 'S Med AY - Wwooisay - pecy wiseq jeod SE00 - Aljioes 1pmsig-uoinquivod Auadaid-p6dp L 9L se) ¥ doid - {0 J0 2085y 1:Q J8dg 0202/20/£0
ELTEV'VE SZE '8 ed AY - woosay - peoy wiseg Jeod SE091 - Al 1msig-uonnquito) Auedaid-p6db L raL sB) ¥ daug -HO Jo 30ssY Is1g deds 0Z02/LMIvD
15°62¥'ve L ualis Buuea)J ystd - PH 10GUEE JOM0T BOPOL - AlIDe 10UISIQ-UONNAUILDY ANBd0Id-B26dY | vaL seD @ darg -y Jo 2088y 1810 2ads 0202/LV VD
SE'ZEr'vE erL uanels bujues)3 ysiy - py JoqUeH J9MOT GOTI) - AlIDES 1DUISIT-UDINQUIUCY) AUB0OId-BL6d T P se) ® doud -H0 Jo 2088y 1510 d9dg 0202/20/E0
51'g2r've L1119 € uiseq $%090( - PY JOQUEH JBMO" 01 191 - ANjioed 12MSIg-uouNquive:) Aledard-1S0SdP1FOL se] ¢ dotd -yO Jo s0ssy 151G 23dg CZ0Z/20M0
15'50v'pE FANNS:) € uISeg S50 - PY JOQIEH JaMOT 01191 - Aljioe. 19tsI-uoungquiuo) Auadald- | SOS b1 #I1L se) 'y doid -HO Jo 20ssy 1siq oedg (SO )]
86'018'E2 SL'PoL 2# lIR1eY wwoD - pY JOQIEH JBMDT 0SE9) - Ailpae4 toulsig-uognquiua?) Apedosd-L8Gd it #91 seg g doid -0 J0 2058y 15K dedg 0202/20/£0
15908'E2 SZ'val T IBI8YH WWo)) - py IoqIeH JamoT 05E9) - AljoeS jousiq-uoanguiuo) Aladald-1 86411 pot seJ » doid -HO 0 2058y 1810 dadg 0202/LV VD
£2'O¥9'c2 05°e9l L# B8 Wwoy) - PH foqmeH JemoT 0FEIL - AIoed lowisiqQ-uoinquiuoy) Auedaid-0864 YL raL seJ g dag -yO jo sossy Isiq sadg 0202144 %0
LVIBVEE 0s'e9l L# 1218 Wwog) - pY JOQIBH 18M07 0FETY - AHl1oR 4 1ouisig-uonnquive) ALsdold-086dY L O sey g doud -HO o 90ssy 1510 dadsg 0202/20/E0
£L28r'ES 19182 HlEmpIeog UBPOOA, - P JOQUBRH 1M OYESL - AlIDES Jousi-uonnquiuo AUadaid-626d b1 oL se) ¥ dag -4 Jo s0ssy 1sig oadg 0202/LLIP0
LB'E02'EZ £9°282 HIEMPIEQE USPOOA, - PY JOQIEH FaMaT OPEDL - ANJIDES 1ISIg-uDInquuon Auddaiy-6/6db 1L ¥OL se) g doud -HQ Jo 20ssy 1s51Q Jadg 0202/20/€0
90's61'E2 SZ6 3000 Buigges - py JoqreH Jemo v£E9) - Aaed 1PMISIG-UoNNquIuas) Auedard-AMOG200t JFLESL sep ¥ dad -HO 4o 00ssy I5i(] d2dg 0Z02/20/£0
\8P61'ES S2'6 %2aQ Guigges) - py J001EH 13M07 £2E91 - AR 10UISI]-uoINquIL?) APadoid- MOSL00t di L 01 seJ g dard -HQ Jo J0ssy IS sads 0202/LLIV0
19°G81'EE PN 1831l poojeas [121aY - PY JOQIBH JemMoT 2LE9)L- Alpoed 10uIsIg-uonnquuo) Auadold- MOZESZdPLPOL 07 sseisaneH UBBIQ JNpRd 0202/L1/0
BE'E2L'ES L0'%0 18R pagjess |lelay] - P JOQIeH 19Ma) £2E91- ANDe 4 1BwISIg-uonnquives) Auadaid- MO9LES db LG 071 s18ISBAIRH LRad() AITEY 0202/20/£0
¥a'121'EE £80EY | UISEg §400(] - P JOQUEH 189m0 $/E9L - AlliI0R S 1UISIG-uonnquiuoy Auadaid- LE2ad b FOL seg g doid -HO Jo 208sy Isi] 28dg 0202/20/E0
56'601'C2 £G'0EY } WISBQ S300(] - PH J0GQUIBH J8MOT p.LESL - Ao 1ouisig-uonquiuc) Apadoid-L£Z9dy L raL seg g doig -4O Jo 3088y 1si] dadg 0202/L3/40
L8°069'22 198 BUBZZId $,Bj07Z - Pl JOQIEH JOMOT ZEDL- AR 1Duisig-uonnquiuos) Aladoly- MZLEG S L POL EUBZZI] SBI07 0202/20/£0
6¥'689'22 298y BUBZZ|d |07 - PH 10GIEH JamoT] ZpEDL- AliDe ] jamsKI-uonnquiun?) Abadosd-pmeLESLdp L AL BUaZ2Id $,Bj0Z 0202/241%0
r1'2r9'22 0S'ee sesudisiul NGO - PY JOGIEH JaM07 FAEY] - AllII9RS DUISI-UBNNGUILGT) Apadald-pGOZ0LdbLPIlL 0 meqiegsasydisiug NED 0Z0Z/LLIP0
$5'609'28 0SEE sasuciolu N - PH 10QIBH JamM0T $OED) - Aoe 1ouisiq-uoRnquiuar) Auedoid-pS0Z0) dr i 9L 0 mieqiegysesudialul NGO 0202/20/E0
¥9'809'22 85'6€ 80140 04 - PEOY IOGIBH JAMOT OEET) - Ao 19U1SIG-uDNNQUILOY) ABdaId- MERPS.dbL O seQ 9 doud -HO j0 dossy I51q sedg 020214 11%0
£1'045'22 BS'6E 820 W04 - PROY JOQIEH JeM0T 0EED1 - AIOR S 10VISIO-Uonnguiuo] Auadaid- M2bbS. db Lol seD ¥ doud -HO Jo 2088y 1510 Jadg 0202/20/20
00'695'2e Sz'IE doys jeog- pY roqieH JamoT 2201 - Ao 1owsig-uognguiuoy) ALedasd-881ady L b9l 271 "e0py ¢ doys Jeog 0202/2L70
2g9'ees'ge [P 1 doyg jeog- pY J0QIEH 1amaT} 29293 - A0S 10UISH]-UOUNGUILOD Aladaid-8818d Y1 431 271 "ason 7 doys 1eog 0202/20/0
16'LES'E2 £E'2LPE ~00( Buimesay - pY soqueH 18M07 £9201 - AIIDRd PWISK] - uoNNqUILO?) Auedald- MEOFEDLJY | ¥al se) ¥ dorg -4 Jo 20ssy 151 Jedg 0z02/20/£0
6E'225'22 EC2VE "20(] Bunaoey - py JoqreH 189m0 £9291 - Allliaed 19MISK] - uopNqUILED Auedaid- MEDFZ0LJY | 491 se) ¥ doud -HO Jo 20Ssy 151 J3dg 02024110
Bb'PRL'EE 00'BIE 390 SaHeys)d OF - PH JOQUEH JBMOT £9291 - A0 190ISK] - LoRNqUIuOD) Auednid-G1 /0L db ) ¥9L 071 ssuausty g Qz0RROED
SBSLL'Ee 00BIE ¥20(] S9UaYstd O6 - PH 10GIBH J8MOT 9291 - Aljided 10WISK] - vonnquuo)) Aadaid-G1 0L ditraL 0T seuaysty Hg 0202/4100
Br'998'LE £E'S 2# uolielS InQ dwing - pY J0QieH Jamo 0EZ9) - A S IousIg-uolngees) Ausdoid- MBOYEOLdrL POt sen ¥ dod -gO jo 208y 151] dadg 0202/LL/0
62198'12 EES Z# uonels InQ dwng - py 10queH 1amo’] 0EZ9| - ANje.} 1oWSIQ-uonNgUILo: Auadaid- MBOYZ0L dF L FOL se) g daid -4 jo 20ssy 1siq dadg 0202/20/£0
SL199'12 SZE iopeg ooney ‘doyg ajdAuojop -EleY - Aloed JaWsIg-uoNnquiuos Auadoig- pMp2ESIdYLFOL S8[OAD WOISND mal UBILnOp 0202/ 1{P0
£8'220'12 S2'vE 1oped oopey ‘doys epAu0jop -EISY - Alioed jowsig-uonnquiuos Auadoid-MpZESZ L L $8[0AT WOISN) MATA UIEIUNOK 0202/20/€0
06'928'12 EES L WOUEIS INO dwing - pY JOGUEH JOMOT OFEDL - ANIOR] 1UISIT-UONNGUIUDY Abadtld- pZ0P20LdbLbIL se) § doid -H() Jo oossy isig sedg 0202/L\1P0
aouejeg unowy jeulbug owsel aweN aeq

0202 aunp ybnouyy Aenuep s|seq ysey

lopuap Jad sainypuadx3y ozoLLY

10q.eH sbupjooug jo uod Wd vy



6¢€ abeg

95'612'EE 0SSk "'BOY MEN ‘| # WODIISAY - PH JOQUEH 18M07 G091 - ANoed 1awsig-uonnquites) Auadold-pEEdi bal seJ) g dold -y() Jo sossy 15! Jadg 0202/b2/E0

90'FO2'EE SZE 'S Med AH - Woossey - peoy uiseg 1eog 5091 - AlDed Puisig-uounguiue g Auadold-p/6dbi #9l sey) ¥ doid -HO o 905sY 15|( dadg 0Z02/¥2/ED rm
19'002'EE are uonels Bujues| ysid - PY JOQERY 18M0T BOYAL - A2 19UISIC-UONNQUIUDY) ANSD0Id-BZ6d P! FO1 50 9 doid -HO j0 2088y IsI() dadg 0202/F2/E0
6E'E6L'EE FANAY: ¢ uIseg $320( - py JoqUeH Jamo1 01 191 - Aujioe 1oms|a-uonnquiuoy Auadmigd-1505dy | ¥a)L SED ¥ dotd -HQ Jo 2058y 151 03dg 0202/b2/E0
22'285'28 S2'0L C# lleIo wwo) - pY JOGIEH JAMOT GSES) - Al jouisig-uonnquiuss) Auadoid- |86 dy | ¥91 580 g doig -HO jo 20ssy IsK] deds 0202/¥2E0
LLLPEE 05eal L# ('B18Y WWoJ - pY JoqieY 19mo7 ObESI - Aioe jouisig-uonnquivog Auedoid-086db L bg1 seD ¥ dotd -H( JO 3088y 1517 o3dg 0202/¥2/£0
LEESS'EE 19482 Hempieag USPOOM - PH J0GIBH 58M0T) OFEDL - Ao 1ousig-uonngquiue) Aedoid-6/6d4p1 b9 sed g doid -4O Jo s0ssy 1K teds 0202/pareo
0E'996°1C 526 300Q Buigqel) - py JOmEH JamoT v2E91 - Aljioed 1ausig-uoanauiuog Auedaid- MO 2001 dFLFOL seg) § daid -HO J0 2088y Isi] 2adg 0202/2/E0
S0'ZS6'1E FAN ] 18}1ey POCjEaS (IRIBY - PY J0QUIEH JemoT ZLE91- AiInoRy ouis|d-vonnguiuo] Apadaig- MOLESLdYLFOL D71 sisisaniey uesoQ) ey 0202/V2/E0
80°268"1€ cE'0EY | uiSeg $500( - PY J0QIRH J8M0T FLESE - AR 1oUISIA-uonnGUILY) Aladaid-1EZ9d b L oL se) g daid -HO Jo 2ossy 15! Jedg 0202/¥2/ED
SO'ZOFIE 298Y BUazZ|d 5B|0Z - PH J0Q/EH J8M07 2FEQ)- Alioed 10uIsig-uslinquivoy) Auadaid- M2/EG.dpL bOL EUBZZId Se07 0202/+2/E0
seeIrIs 0S'EE sesudiajul NBJ - PH JOQIEH 18m07 $3E91 - AlIeZ IoMSsIg-uolingiuoy Auadaid-MGOZ0Ldi L +OL o ereqiegysesydiany NGO 0202/vE/E0
BE'GIE'LE 8568 820 WO - PROY JOQUEH JBMOT OEES - AlyeL 1Msi-uoinquiuoy Anadaid-MBrbSdbl Pol se) ¥ dag -HO Jo 208y 1510 sadg 0202/p2/E0
0E'OvE'LE SzIE doys 120g- PY JoQIEH 18M0 28241 - Alpded 1ImsIg-uonnguivoD Auedold-ge1 BdrLFeL 211 ‘eopy 3 doys yeog 0202/PZ/E0
SO'EQE'IE EELPE “s0q Buimadsy; - py JoqueH semoT £0294 - Ao 1DU1sIg - vaunquiuo) Auadaid-pAGOPZ0L AL 01 580 ¥ dard -HO Jo 20sSy 1510 dadg 0Z02/2/E0
2L'556'08 00'8IE 420(] S8uBYSI4 DA - PY JOQEH 18MG7 £0Z91 - AR 1opISIq - uopnquiuoy Auadaud-5| 201 bt oL 071 sauaysiy 0g 0Z02/¥2/E0
2L LE9'0E £S5 2# uoyelg InD dwnd - pY JOGIEH JeMmoT GEE9L - AR 19UISIg-uonNnquiucy) Auadord- mMBorE0Ldr L oL se) g doid -HQ jo 20ssy Isiq sadg 020212/E0
6E'2ED'0E SZ¥E loped ool ‘doys 8|akuoioN -jieIBY - B 1ouIsiQ-uoyngquive) Astold- my/ESLdi LYol SAIAD WOISND MBI WIBTUNOYY 0202/¥2/E0
PL'865'0E EE'S L4 uoliels Ing dung - py s0QIBH J8MoT OFESL - Aoed JomsIg-uonnquiuas) Auedoid- ML0V201 dbLEGL SBD ¥ daid -HO J0 2088y 1510 deds D20SHPEED
19°265°0E L9851 HIEMPIEOE 81210UDJ - PY 10QMEH JemoT 0¥ET) - ARy 1WISIQ-bonnguIvo) Aladaid- MELEZ0Ldb L 791 se) ¥ doug -0 J0 2088y 1SI] Jadg 0202/ve/e0
¥IvEP'DE 0026 131 Bujyst4 aiany - py wiseq 120g SECOL - AaE 4 1DuISIQ-uounquiue) Auadald-pm ) 120t db | ¥31 seD @ doug -4O Jo sossy isiQ Jads 0Z02/YE/E0
vILEE'0E EC'68 leleOAUemEISEY - PH I0GIEH 49MO07 28191 - Aipoed 1ousig-uoinquvo) Aladaid- M9/ LDLdRLESL uafisaoy) |ig/poojeag 0olsy D 0202/v2/E0
| LvE0E Zrit abetweq |eaishyg oy pany se]) § doud -4 Jo 2088y IsIQg dadg 0202/¥2/E0
6E'9E2'0E 85°6Y eunep-abeweq [eaisiyg oiny se) g doid -HO Jo sossy Isig 0edg 0z02vEED
16°981'08 8svl Aqer] oiny paiH pue peumo-uoN seD ¥ daly -HO jo sossy 151 Jedg 0202/P2/ED
E2'ZLL'0E 2661 Non) 0L 0514 BL02 21 LL#D3: epd1yap - Ager oy seJ) § dad -HQ (0 dossY 1siq sadg ogoaive/en
195108 26's1 005232 18jaIAeyD L002 04 1 14D3: 20iuRA - Auigen oiny se] ¥ daid -4 |0 2085y 151 Dadg 0202/%2rE0
6E°0¥1'0E 2651 0G1-4 Fuod 6L0Z 601 L#DT: 8iyap - Apger) ony SE) ¢ doud -H() Jo dossy Isig 28dg 020Z/¥E/E0
LPEL'0E 2651 ¥onu | puog 0524 102 B0 L40D3: Sjoyep - Ampger] oiny seD g dad -HO o 20sSY 1510 2adg 0202/%2/C0
S5'801'0E 5261 #1e0) 111 0052 191UABYD 9661 201 1 #D3 S1aA - Alpger oiny seg g dard -yQ Jo 3088V 151 98dg 0202/92/E0
0E'E60°0E 85'6LL'E 0 BUTE-NNW §58) pUB (£92°5§ 1[Pa1 SaTN0RI ISaq §591) 0/9°254 uounquiuo) Alqer [eisueg sed 7 doid -Ho Jo sossy Isig 9ads 0202/¥Z/E0
ZLELE'DZ 5258 uoynquiuoy ebesason swuy 583 g doid -HO J0 J0ssY 15| 0adg 0202/L1/¥0
BL'0E2'92 s2'68 uonnquiucy) afessacy awus seg g dag -yO jo s0ssy 151 sadg 0Z02/20/E0
L¥'8EE'92 Zv' 251 ucynquiuog sberaaos) pooyy se) g daid -H() 0 9ossy Isiq sadg 0202/20/£0
02'¥22'92 2rst volinquive) abieiaaon poojd seg g daid -yo jo sossy 181q vadg 020212110
SO'LLO'GE £E'62E wonnquiuo] axenbyues seD ¥ doud -HO jo 2055y 1510 seds 0202/20/E0
11'290'98 EE'62E uoinquog ayenbyues s8D ¥ daig -4 Jo vossy 1s1g deds 020240 ¥0
2LIvL'sE 85'vL uialsurog - g102 pajjelsy) 1sioH waurdinb3-uonnquivos Auadorg 3u| spoojeag uiaIsiog 020212100
91'699's2 85'bL uiiswog - 210g pajielsy) isioy wawdinb3-vonnquiuog Ausdoig 2U| SPOOjRag UIISWOE 0202/R0/E0
v 299’62 0509 1SI0H 1E0R 2UIGOW LjBAR) | BUUEY |) W48 05 - S09PADT Wewdinb3-vonnquiuon Auedold seJ ¢ dotd -y() Jo 2088y 1510 vadg 0202/20/20
9€'259'52 0509t 1SI0H 1208 2|10 LiidAB) | BUUEY () W18 0S - S09F#DT wewdinb3-uognquiua) Auadag se]) ® doid -HO j0 2085y 1SIq 2adg 0202/21/v0
Yo'90g'se 80EL Med AY Juayyaeag - HeD J(0F) £1LEFDT uswdinb3-uonnquiuoy Anedaigq se) g daid -HO jo sossy 1si(] 28dg 0Z0Z/20/E0
62'90E'62 80°EL Hegd AY wonyaeag - Ued §oo g1 LE#DI wawdinbl-uolnquiuo?) Auedag se7) @ doud -HQ 0 208sY 18I0 Jadg 0202/2LI%0
95'E62'5E SI'E BuUEW - UeD 0D Z1E#D3T wswdinb3-uaynquvon Auadaly sed ¥ dag -HO o sessy 1sig sedg 0202/LLIv0
88'062'52 SLe BULEW - UED )09 24403 wawdinb3-uognquisoy Auadaiy se) g daid -HO Jo sossy Is|( 28dg 0202/20/E0
19°0628'SE S48 eupey - UBD 10D L1ZE4D3 Wwowdinb3-uonnquives Auadorg sed ¥ daig -4O Jo 20sSY 1510 S0dg 0202/LLiv0
£1°8828'52 S8 Bulel - UED 109 L1 L6403 WetdinbI-uonnquiuey) Anadold seD g daig -HO Jo 205V 15|Q) 39dg 0202/20/E0
90'882'58 EE'101 HiPhod yoeay ajgeues ey g10zg - 0LLE4D3 WwewdinbI-uonnguiuos) Apadaiy sed 7 doid -0 Jo 2088y 151 dadg 0202/20/£0
BO'ERZ'GZ EE'101 Hippo4 ydesy s|qeues aiusn gLOZ - 0126403 Wwawdinb3-uonnguiuar Apadaly seg g daud -4O Jo sossy Isig vedg 0202/211%0
£L'OZ1'SE £E8 13MOW UMET UQ-2plY £02£407 wewdinb3-uonnquiuo) Ayadaiy seg @ daid -4 10 90ssy 1sIQ Jadg 0202/24/%0
E9'BII'GE (o8] JOMOW UmET ug-epiy [OZE4DT Wewdinb3-uonnquiuoy Auadarg se] 7 daud -4O Jo 20ssY 1810 vadg D202120/E0
oy'gLLIsE FANTH 1206 YWOM Nod S0LE4DT wewdinb3-vonnquiuey Auadarg se) ¥ doxd -HO J0 2058y 1510 9303 0202/26/£0
oL'gL'sg L1 JEOE OM HOH SOZE4DT Wawdinb3-uolinquiuesy Ayadary se) ¥ daug -HD Jo 20ssY 15K oadg 0202/21170
£2'201'S2 5288 104 uesooQ €102 - 10LE4DT Watidinb3-uonnquiuos Auedold seD g doid -gO Jo 208Sy 151Q Jadg 0Z02/20/£0
9+°901'52 5282 W4 vesea €102 - 10LE403 Juewdinb3-uonnguiuos Auedaig seJ g doid -40 jo sessy 1siq dadg 0Z02/LL /0
86'8L0'52 SERLL e A Wwalyareg - weSAS juswdinb] samog AY se) p daid -HO 0 085y 1510 Dads 0202/LLIb0

aojue|eg junowy [ewbisp owaw awenN sleq

0z0z aunp yBnoayy Aenuep s|seg ysegy

JOpPUBA Jad mm.:._-__u:mn_xm azjoLiLo

Joqley sbunjoo.ig jo Hog Wd vy



O ebug

'L

12 1L0'EY 5492 “wwo) Aq 'pi WONSSY - PY 10GIEH JamMoT B0FA1 - AINR 1DUISIA-UoENGUIL0Y) AlBdaId-086dY L FOL seD ¥ doud -H() Jo 20ssy IS1g dadg 0202/11L/50
oF' RO B0'L2 Pieauy E#WO0NSEY - P JOQIBH JOM0T 80FS) - Alpoed JouisIa-uonnquuan) Auadald-5g6d bl #oL $BD ¥ doud -HO Jo 20sSY Isi sedg 0202/1/50
BE'EZO'EP 85'2¢ ¢ WISBE ‘Z# WONHIS3Y - pY JOQUEH J2M07 04 191 - Apaed Duisig-uonnquuos) Auadald-egedy L ol SED ¥ daid -HO |0 00SSY |SI] 20dg 0202/v1/S0
08°066'L¥ 0551 ""EOH MBN ‘4§ WOQISAY - PH JOQIEY JeMOT 80K - AR 1DUISIg-uonnquiuo?) Auadaid-yREdY L Ol seg g doud -HO jo sossy I1s1q vedg 02021¥1/50
0E'626'Lb SZE S Wed A - WooNsey - peoy uiseq jeog SEQQ) - Ainaed 1pUIsIg-uonnquiuod Auadaig-viedy L ot SEJ g dQid -HO JO 2085y Isiq 9ads 0Z021P1/S0
SO'ELE' LY 1 uojiels GuneaD ysig - py JoqueH 13Me7 B0POL - ANBDR4 1DUISIQ-UONNQUIVCY Auetald-BZ6dY | POt se g doug -4 Jo sossy 15|() 8ds 020271150
£OVI6'1P 21119 2 viseg $390Q - PH JoqIeH JamoT] 01 L9 - AliaeS youisKg-uonnquiuoy Auedoid- 15054y L 9L seg g doid -HO Jo 20ssy 151 dadg 0202/¥1/50
OPESE LY Sevol ZH |1B18Y W) - pY JoQIEH 1aMoT 0SEDL - AR 10UIsI-uoIngquIue) Auadald-L8EdYL DL seg g daig -y( Jo 20ssy Isi(] 98dg 0202171150
LLBEL' LY 05£93 1 # [IE19Y WWoJ - PH JOQIEH 1aM0] D¥EDL - Ao 19U1SI0-wolnquIuo ] Auedaid-086dY L oL 580 g Goid -4 Jo 20ssY Isi( oadg 0202171/50
12'620'LY 197482 HEMDIEOE USPOOA, - PiS JOQURH JBMOT OPED) - AlIYeS 1Dusig-uonngquiuo) Auedold-6264p L oL seg g daid -4O jo J0ssy 1S 9adg 0202/71/50
toeL'0p 526 ¥0Q Gugges]) - pY J0q1eH JemoT pZESL - AINIR 19USIG-UoNNGQUIUCY) AUadold- pUGL00) d bl #aL seD ¥} doid -4O jo 2088y 181Q 28dg 0202F4/50
62°82L'0F 21'v9 193IeYy PO0jRaS (1B1aY - PY JOQIBH JBMO] 22€91- AR 10MSIg-uolnquIuo:) Ausdaid-pMOZESLdY L FOL 071 sreisaney UBadQ JljioRg 0202/¥1/50
ZL'¥ag'or £aoey } UiSEE 5%00( - PH JOEH J8M07T bLEDL - AR 1dulsIg-uonnguiuoy) Ausdald-1E29db L YO sB) ¥ doud -HO 10 00SSY ISIQ 2eds 0Z021PL/S0
62'CET'OV ey BUSZZld S,B|0Z - PH JOQIEH 10M07 ZEGL- AloeS 1oM1siQ-uolnquiun) AUsdold- M2LESLdY | O eUaZZ| | 5,8/07 0202150
29'valL'or 0S°EE sasudisiug NED - PH 10GIEH J8MOT $IEIL ~ Aioed 12msig-uounqlituoy Ausdaig-msozotdy LyoL 0 eiequegysasudiag NBD 0202 1/S0
gristior 85'6€ SO0 U0 - PEOH J0QIBH 19MO7 OEEDL - Alj1DE L JaMIsIQ-uonnquiuo) Auadaud- MErvS/dy Lva L seD ¥ doug -HO Jo sossy jsig Jedg 0202150
PSILLOY 52'LE doys 120g- P JOQIEH 19M0T ZBZ9| - AIIDES 101SIQ-UORNGIIUDD AUBdad-8818dY L yaL 077 "asop 3 doys; 1eog 0202/v1/50
62'pL0'0p ECLVE “ra0( BuimBosy - pyY J0GQIRH Jemo £929) - AR jaUIsIG - UolnguILo? Atadaid- MEOPZ0LdY | ¥OL seD ¥ doid -HO Jo 2085y 181 93dg 0202/¥1/50
96'922 6 o0'gLE %20( seUaYS!4 OF - PY JOQEH 1aM0T €920 - AR 1UISIC - uoinquuoD Auadald-G120LdY ) FOL 071 s88UsIy D8 0202/¥1/50
96'80V'6E £ES 2# volielS O dwing - pY JoqieH JamoT 0EZOL - ANloe. 1msIg-uoungmuoy) Aadaid- ME0YE0L dirl b9 seJ g datd -y Jo 20SsY 151 dadg 0202/ 1150
£9'E0F 6 52'VE loped oojie 'doys aaAarolop -hefey - Amaed 10uisIG-uonnquiues) Auedotd- MpLES L db1 P91 S8J9AD WOISND MBIA WEIUNOK 0202/¥1/50
PE69E°6E EES L# UONEIS IO dWNg - PH JOdieH Jamo] OPEGL - ANDRS 1MSIg-uolingiiuos) Anadoid- pM/OYZ0L dirl b1 seJ g doid -yo Jo s0ssy Isig oadg 0202/11/50
50'H9E'6€ 29'851 HEMQIE0g 01215U0D) - PY JOGIEH 19MOT OFESL - AR 1BMISIG-uonnguivo) Auadag- MELFZ0L dbLbaL se9 § doid -HO Jo 20ssy 1si] oadg 0202/P1/50
BE'S0Z'6€ 0046 1e1d Bungsiy and - py uiseg 1eog SE09) - Alroe 1ouisig-uonnquivog Auedold-mML L FZ0LAYLFL, se) § doid -HO 0 208sY I51Q dedg 0Z02/F1/S0
9E'B0L'6E EC68 TlReDAVRINEISEY - PY JoqieH JemoT 2819l - Aloed 1pusig-uonnquiue)) Apadard- ms9/ L0LdYEFOL valilaag g/poojess ooy 0202/¥1/50
S0'610°6E 2FLl afeweq |eaisfiyg oiny pany ser) g doid -HO 10 20ssY 151 2adg 0202/v1rs0
£9°200'66 856y eunepy-abewey) [eaisiyy ony seD 7 daug -HO Jo s088y 1510 9adg 0202/v1/S0
S0'9S6'BE 85l Aipgen oiny pany pue paumo-uoN se) g daid -HO Jo sossy 1si(] 2edg 0202/b1/50
LVEVE'BE 26'S4 HorU) o4 051 102 211140 S1ageA - Aigen) oiny seD g dad -HO 10 208sY 1510 2eds 0202/¥1/50
S5°126'8E 2651 005249 18|0IABYSD Z00Z 0L L 4#DT: SIYeA - se] @ doug -HQ Jo 208sy 1si] 23dg 0202/%1L/50
£9°116'8E 2651 051~ PI04 5102 601 L#DT: BIOMBA - sen  doud -HO JO 208y Isig sadg 0202/P1/50
} L'568'8E 26'G1 YL 0D 062 £10Z B0 LD BPRIYRA - se9 g darg -4 Jo dsossy 151 seds 0202/¥1/50
6.'619'8E S2'51 8129 I 0052 191UABYD BEG! 201 14D BBA - I seg g daid -yO jo J0ssy Isig asdg 0Z02/P1/S0
¥a"ro8'se 85°64LE 0 SuUr-HINK S58| PUB {10255 NP S90N9RId 1S9 SSB]) 0£9'25S UoNNquIue: Aliqer] [eseust) sed 7 doid -4 Jo sossy Isi] dedg 0202/%1/50
96'¥80°'SE 62’58 uainquiuo) sbeiasog swun 585 7 doug -yo Jo sossy Isig ssds 0202/%2/E0
LL°666'VE 2rLsl uonnquiuo) abeigaoy) poojd se] @ doid -HO J0 J0ssY Is|(] sadg 0202/P2/E0
62 ErE'vE EE6EE uonnquiua) sxenbypey seq) g dad -go jo s0ssy I181q sadg 02021¥2/En
96°215'vE 85°FL uBIsSWog - ZLOZ PaleIsY) 1sioH juawdinb3-uoinguiuon Auadag Juj SPOOJEAS UISISWOR 0202/v2/50
BE'BEP'VE 05'09¢ ISI0H 1e0g S|IqOy Jjl|eAel | suuepy || W48 05 - S09F#03 iuswdinb3-uonnquiues Auadory seg) § dad -HO |0 20SsY 1510 2odg 0202IvEED
BB LL0'PE eotEl Wed AW luogydeag - UeD JI0D) £126403 iuswdinbg-uonnquiues Auaday sBD @ daug -4 0 2088y 1510 2adS 0202/¥2/E0
0B'¥90'vE SLE BULBW - VBD JI0D ZI1LE4DT tuswdinb3-uonnquiuoy Auedorg SED 7 doid -HO Jo 2085y 1sig 98dg D20SHYE/ED
S0'290'vE SLg BuUUEW - N (109 |LLLE¥DT Wewdinb3-uonnquiuoy Auadag seD @ dad -4o Jo oossy isiq sedg 02021v2/E0
0E'650'vE £E'101 Wippo4 yoeay ajqeue eueD) gLOZ - 01LE40T wewdinb3-uonnquiue) Avedord seQ ¥ doid -HO J0 2058y Isig Jedg 02021veie0
16'468'EE ££8 19MOp uMEN UO-BPIY L0ZE4D3 Wawdinb3-uonnquitoy Auadary se) @ dorg -y Jo 2088y ISI]) dads 0202/v2/E0
¥9'688'EE FINY] e0g }I0M Lod SOZE4DT Wewidinb3-uonnquiuoy Apadorg seD g dotd -H() Jo oossy isig oadg Q20220
LV BIB'EE 5282 Hippod uUesooq £102 - 106403 luswdinb3-uonnquiuog Apedoiy seQ ¥ dard -HO Jo 20ssy 151Q Jedg 0202/v2rE0
2E2'0SO'EE SZ'1tL MEd Al Juaujyoeag - WAISAS JuBWdINk] Jamod AL seg ¢ doid -4Q JO 2085y 1SKF 0adg 0z02/v2reo
LE'BEL'EE 0502 SNOJUR(SISHY *SI00] ([BWSAIYO Wewdinb3-uopnquivos Anadoig se) ¥ doid -HO J0 2088y 1513 d8dg 0202/v2/E0
hv.mwh.mm FAMT S MHed AY luyoeag - Emnmbm PUspeEdy |]auuBy] g .am.z—_m._m_n_ Em..:n_m:_um.co__:at—coo b._mﬂ_o._n_ sen g n_o._& .IO JO 2085y 1851 umn_m 0202/vSIED
08" 289'EE osve stwey younen jeog - PY JOGIEH J8M0T BOYO). - Alpoe 1omsIg-uoinquive) AWedold- M2 L FZ01dPLPaL se] § doid -gO j0 208sY 151 dadg 0202/F2/ED
09'209'EE 92 " ked youne jeog - py JoqueH Jamo’ BOPOL - Aioed 13sig-uonnquive;) Anadaig- oL y20L d Lkl se] g daig -4 jo sessy 1siq tadg 0Z02/V2/E0
£1°009'CE [y M 74 UOIBIS [an4/00Q IuBISURl ) - PH 10Q1BH JamoT - Alljide-] 10uisiG-uonnquiuo?) Auedoid-050Sdy | ol 580 ¥ doid -HQ |0 20ssY Isi(] 2adg 0Z02/¥E/E0
0ESLV'EE EEGZL asnoyeIBAdaYS - Y JOQIEH JOMOT 09091 - AIIRS 10UISIG-UoNNOUIV0D AUadoId-6818dPLPOL seD 7 dag -4 Jo 2088y Is1g oadg 0202/v2/ED
16'662'EE 51'02 wwa) Aq i WOOKSBY - PY IOQIEH 1amaT gOPIL - AWIPRS IWISIA-uoinquiuos) Auadoig-986d Lol s ¥ daud -HQ o oossy 11 9805 0202/P2/E0
Z2'ELTEE BO'IZ PIaY2IN EfWoONSEY - P JOQIEH 18M07 80FIL - Aljor JomsIg-uonnguuo: AUadod-SaGdYL a1 seq @ doug -HO Jo s0ssY i51Q sadg 0202/¥2/E0
pLEsz'es BS'ZE 2 uiseg ‘g# wolisey - py 10QMEH 13m0 0L 191 - ARfIDES 1INSIg-UoNNquIve: ABdard-E86dY L ¥9L se g doid -HO) Jo sossy Isig 9adg 0202/52/E0
souejeg wnowy |eubug oway auweN aeq
pzoeg aunp yBnoay Aenuep s|seg ysed
Jopuap Jad sainyipuadxy 0z/01/20
JoqJleH sBupjoo.g jo Hod Wd vy



Lt abed

%

82'SkL' 15 292 “* Aed youne jeog - py 10G1EH J5M07T 031 - AR 1UISIQ-UOIMLIU0S Auadald- oL F20LdYL KoL seJ g doid -HQ Jo 20ssY Isiq sadg 0202/11/90

19°2r1°15 £9'¥2) UQIIIS |3N4/400(] JuBISUR| - Py JOQUEH JamoT - Alljaed 19msig-uonnquises Aledoid-0505d L oL seJ ¥ daid -y jo s0ssy 18! sadg 0202/ 190 b
BLLID'ES £EGLL esnoyaseAydoyS - P JOQUEH 1aM07 09091 - ARy JowsIg-uoinquiuos Auadosd-68 1841 poL se) 3 daid -HO Jo 2085y 1510 23dg 0202/11/90
Sr'Era’os 5L'92 uNog Qg wooisay - py 0GIeH Jamo 80rg) - AliNde4 jauisig-uounguiuag Apedold-9g6dit ka1 se % doid -4 J0 2088y 1810 d8dg 0202/41/90
0L518°'05 BO'1Z Pleyely g4wonlsaY - Py JogeH JBMOT BOFEL - AR 1oulsid-uonnquiuan Avadald-5a6dYL kAL seq g doid -gO Jo 20s8y 1SK] 08dg 0202/11/90
ZIPEL05 85°gE ¢ Wseg ‘g# woolisay - py JoqueH seme 0f 191 - Aupred amsig-uennquiuon Auadaiy-£864vL oL se) g doid -HQ 0 005sY 151 Jeds 0202/11/90
¥0'292°05 05's1 BOP MEN L4 WOISBY - PH J0QIEH J8M0T 80POL - AlIdE4 TowisIQ-uolnquiue) Auedoud-FEGG YL FIL se) ¥ dald -H() j0 2088y 1510 tedg 0202/1 4/80
¥5'avL'08 STE 'S5 Med AH - Wonsay - peoy wiseq 1eog SE094 - AR 1omsIg-ucunquues Alsdoid-p.6d L oL se) g doid -HO jo 2ossy 1SI 0943 0202/14/90
62EVL0S rA ugniels Bujues| 3 ystd - P J0qUEH J8M0T SOFOL - ANIDE 1MNSIQ-uoiNquILoD Auadaig-g26dpL FOL seJ ¥ doid -HO |0 dossy 18| dadg 0202/ £/30
I9'SEL'0S FANNE- € uised s3000 - PY JogIeH 18407 01 194 - Ao joulsia-wolngquiuo) Auadald-tS0SdrLEIL se] y doid -HQ |0 2088y 151Q Jadg 0202/} 1/90
04¥el'os SI¥91 it |1€18H WO - Py JoqueH J8moT 0SESH - AN 1911SIQ-uolNquiue?) Auadord- | 86dEL DL seJ 3 dag -4 Jo sossy Isig dadg 0202/1 /90
S6'656'6Y 05°€91 Li# B2l WwaD) - Py J0gQIEH JamoT OFESL - Alllj9eL 1ouisig-uonnquivoy) Auadord-0B6d L FOL sey 3 daid -HO Jo sossy isig sedg 0202/ 1/30
Sp'O6L'6Y 257492 Hjempreog USpOOM - PH JOQIBH JOMOT) QVES| - Alloe 10UISIg-uonNqUINDD Aledtid-6L6dY ) FaL seD g doug -H( Jo sessy 1510 sadg 0202/t 1/80
84'805'6¢ 526 #3200 Guiaqes]) - py Joquel J18mo #2591 - Aioe 10uiSI0-uoinquIue:) Auadard- 062001 Skt Al seg 7 doid -y Jo Jossy isig 2edg Q208/1 1790
ES'66¥'6F Ll've 19eW POOJRSS JIBIDY - PH J0QIBH JBMOT Z2LEQL- AIpdey 19uisIg-uonnquiucy) Anadold- MoE5. dbt 91 D7 SI8ISBAIRH LBOIQ) JljloRd 0202/1 1/80
9C'SEFBY £8'0EY | uiseq $390( - pY J0gieH Jamo F2E9) - Apde4 1uisig-uonnquiucy) Auadotd- LEZ94Y S rOs seg g daid -y Jo 20ssv I1sig edg 0202/11/90
£5'v00'BY logy BUBZZI SBI0Z - PH JOQUERH J9MOT 2rEgL - Afii9e 19uIsK]-uonnquos) Auedold- MTLESLEY L AL BUBZZ|J S Bl07 0202/11/90
99'556'8Y 0SEE sesudiajul NED - PY 10Q1EH JamaT pOEg) - AiljtoB 10UISK]-UDNNGUILGY) AlsdaId-MSOZ0L diLbOL 0 weqiegysesudiajul NGO 0202/11/90
0£'226'8Y 85'6C a0 WO - PROY J0qIBH 18MOT] OEES) - ANNoRY 10MISIQ-UoHNQUILOY) ALBdMId-MEVESLdbL DL seg) § dard -QO j0 cossY 151 2ads 0202/11/30
8L'z649'ey LT APl doys 1eog- pY 10qieH ema 28291 - Aioed 1ulsig-uognguiuag Auedald-9818dr Lol 071 "euop ¥ doys jeog 020271 1/90
ES'SHE'BY £ LPE “o0Q Bunaday - py Jogiel JomoT £9291 - Alioed 1auisi] - UOINQUILDZ AuBttid- MEDYE0L dbL¥SL seD ¥ daid -4( jo sossy 1s1q sedg 020211 1/50
0zZ'e6r'8Y DO'BIE %30(} Seuaysd OF - PH JOQIEH JaMOT £9291 - ANlIDed 10UiSI] - bopnquIuog Auedald-S L0t dt L ¥al o1 seveystd ng 020271 1/90
0Z'081'8v ECS Z# UONRS INQ dwing - pY J0GIRH 1aM0T OEZD3 - AlIIoR 12ulSIQ-uonguIuD AUedald- MEOYE0L Y | ¥9l SEQ 7 doid -HO) J0 2085 ISi] dedg 0202/t 1/90
LEPLLB SCYe loped ooliey ‘doysS SIMA0I0N -IRIBY - AljIoRL 10HISIQ-UONNGUIVOY ANadId- MEZESLdY | ¥ §8(047) WOISND M3IA UIRIUNOW Q202/1 1190
29°0p1'8Y EES L uoljels InQ dwing - pY J0QIeH 58M0 0VEDL - ANjIoeS 1oMsIg-uolinguuoD Ausdoid- MZ0vZ0Ldr | #a) seD ¥ doid -HO Jo 2058y Isi] oadg 020e/11/90
6T5EL'BY 19'851 HBMpIBOY 8]210U0Y) - P JOQUIBH JaMaT OFESL - ANIDR S 1oulsIg-uoinguos) AUBdad- MELFZ0LDY L PDL seJ y doud -HO jo 2088y 1510 dadg 0202/11/90
290L6'LY 00'L6 1814 Gunysiy augnd - py wiseg 1e0g SE091 - Aoe- 1msig-uoinqmuog Ausdaid-pmi L vZ0LdYL koL se) g doid -HQ) Jo s0ssy Isig a3dg 02021 1/90
296184y £E68 TIRIRDAURINEISSY - PY JOQIEH Jam07 ZB1DI - Alioed 1omsig-uonngtiue) Anedoid- M2z 10LdbL P91 uabusog |ig/poojess 0018y 020271 1/90
62'062'LY el afieweq |eaisiyg 01Ny payy seJ ¥y doid -HO Jo 2085y IS 93dg 0202/11/90
28'BLL LY 896t eunep-abeureq eaisfyg ony se) ¥ doid -4 Jo 2058y Isig oedg 0202/11/90
626241V sl Aipgen olty pany pue paumo-uoN seg) @ daid -4 Jo 20ssY 15](] 2805 0202/18/90
(VYT 26'51 Horu | piod 0514 8102 L1 L HHDT: eioyap - Alpger) oy seJ ¥ doid -HO Jo s0ssY 18I0 2ads 020271 +/30
6L'869'2F 2651 00S2X0 19j0uABYD 200Z OL L 14#D3: oIyaA - Aery ony seD 3 doid -HO J0 2088y 1510 33dg 020244 1/90
18°289'LY 26'5H 051-4 uog 6102 601 1#03: 8Pe - Amqer oiny seD § dayg -4O Jo sossy is1g 2eds 0202/11/90
66'999'2) 26'51 Yo oy 0524 2102 801 L#03: siomaA - Aiger] oiny seD 2 datd -HO Jo s0ssY 1510 2ads 0202/11/30
E0'1S9'2p 5261 8IED) I D052 191QUABYD 9661 201 14D BIYBA - B oiny sed 7 doid -{0 Jo 2088y 1513 oadg 0202/11/80
84°GE9' ¥ 8s6LL'e 0 eurj-ninW Ss8) pue (£92'G§ 1Ipas7) seondeld Iseq ssaj) 020'26§ uoinquivos) Ajqer] [e1aussg se g doid -HO Jo sossy Isig 93dg 0202/1 1/80
02'9SB'EY sz'se uannquiuc) sbeiaAc) swuD se] p daig -y Jo sossy 151 Jadg 0202iv1/S0
S6'0LLEY 2rist uonnguiua) aGeseA0s) Pooy: seg 1 daid -HQ jo J0ssy 15Q 9adg 02021150
ESEIYE £E'62E uoingUIuoY) exenbyues se ¥ daug -4 j0 2088y 151Q 98ds 02021P1/50
02 ¥aZ'EP BS'FL ujBISWog - 210g PaIRISY] S04 iuswdinb3-uopnquiuoy Auaday OU| SPODJESS VIBISWOY 0202/71L/50
2960TEP 0509e 1SI0H 120H BIIQOW YISARI ] SULBK || WG 05 - S09PE0T uawdinb3-uonnquivos Auadorg seD ¥ doud -HQ) Jo 20ssY 510 sadg 0202/¥1/50
ZL6re'er 80EL Wed AH WojyIesy - WED 0D £1E40T wewdinb3-uonnquiuel Auadorg SED B darg -HQ JO 2088y iSI]) 22dS 0202/F1L/S0
vO'9ER'EP SLE BUUEK - MED 0D Z1LE4DT Wawdinb3-uonnquiuos) Auadory se] g dotd -HO) Jo sossy ISIg 2adg 0202/¥1/50
62'eE8'er S1'g BuuEl - PE] 10D | 1/E4DT Wattdinb3-uonnquisos Ausdoiy seQ y doid -HO J0 20ssY IS Dadg 020E/P 1150
vS0EE'2Y EE'19L HIPHO4 yoeay e|qeues 21uaD) B10Z - 0126403 wewdinb3-uoynquivos Auadald 580 ¥} doid -0 J0 2058y 1S 9adg Q202/¥ 1150
126998 cee 1aMOW UMET UD-SpIY 204403 Wawdinb3-vopngquiua) Ausdalg seJ » doid -Ho) jo 205sy 1siQ oadg 020271150
g8'099'ey FANT? 1808 SO Uod S02£403 Wwewdinbg-uonnquivo) Auadoig SeD ¥ duy -HO |0 20ssy 151 Jadg 0202/¥1/50
LLBYa'SY seHe Wiphod uescoq £10Z - $02E4D3 Wwawdmb3-voinquuoy Ausdalg seQ) ¢ doid -HO 10 20ssY 151q 2adg 0Z0&/PLIS0
a9y 120'2p SeiLl Hed AY juotyoeed - welsAs Juawdinbg Jamod AH seD ¥ daid - j0 3088y 18I0 Sadg 0202/ 1/50
12 0L5'2r 0502 SNOBUEIROSIY '5|004 REWSEIO Juawdinb3-uoynqmuog) Auedaig seD ¥y dag -HO Jo 208sy 1510 Jedg 0202/% 1150
LL'68P'EY FAN 1> Med AH juoiyoeeg - WelsAS puapesH |euuey gy Aemenfig wswdinbi-uoinquivon Anadag seg 3 daug -HO jo s0ssy 1sig 2adg 0202/ 1/50
¥5'85H'er 058 sdwey youne jeog - py JogieH Jemo g0¥al - AIEoEY 1DWSKI-uonnguiuog Ausdoid- Mz | ¥201 dFLvol SED 3 daid -HO |0 308SY 18I sadg 0202/¥1/50
vObLE'EY 92 " Ad Yaune] Je0g - Py JOQIEH JaMOT BOFGI - ANORA J0UISIQ-UoINqUILY AUBdId-MO1 201 dFLYSL seg g dotd -HO Jo 308sy I1g dads 0Z202/%1/50
LB VLE Y £8'¢21 UNEIS [2n4P00(Q WBISURIL - P JOQUIEH J8MOT - AUlIDR 12UISIQ-USINGIUOD) Apedaid-0SOSdb ) +aL s g daid -HO Jo sossy 15 Jadg 0202/74/50
Y5 ove'er EEGLL aSNoyBIBA/IOYS - Py JoGIeH JamoT 03091 - AN(IDE S 10WIsig-uonnguieos Anedoig-6818dpLa) seg ¢ daig -yO Jo s0ssy 151q sedg DZ0SHPL/S0

aouejeq wnowy [eu)bup awew awenN ajeq

020z aunp ybnouy; Atenuep siseg ysed

Jopuap Jad sainypuadx3y 02/01/20

loqieH sBupjoosg jo uod Wd toiv



Zy abeqd

£4'06 EL'06 DISveleydolg BuoT 9 yoos el Jejemuunig 077 1242019 1alemuLols 0Z0Z/E0/H0
2177 leysolg saemunos
26'891 6202¥20 030 61 26/@ Ssauisng Wnioads jeloy
86891 00'00t uonejeisy  "pE0 090 61 2540 sseuisng wrupadg 0202/50/80
8609 86'61 92|CA SSBUSNE  “°Zp20 090 61 2520 ssawsng wiupedg 0202/50/90
00'5Y 006 lawenn sssuisng P20 090 64 2528 SSeusng wnngads 0202/50/30
620LbZ0 090 61 2§28 SSaujsng wnyoedg
20128 v&Y3Z20 090 6) 2520 SSOUISRE Wuoads (e1oy
29128 86'v2 02/F0/90 - 02/SO/S0 9O U0 10) 1BweIY] 920 090 61 25/8 Sseursng wnnoadg 0202/22/50
69'062 86'vL 02/¥0/0 - 0Z/SO/EQ 8940 LOd 10) 13l 0220 090 61 2528 Sseuisng wnnoadg 0202/22/v0
1Lee 86'vL 02/70/%0 - 0Z/S0/EQ @8N0 HOd J0) Jawiajy]  *'9Z20 090 61 2578 SSeuISng wruioadg 0202/62/E0
Lol 862 02/0/E0 - 0Z/50/20 92410 N0 J0] 18weiu] " '9ZZ0 090 61 25/8 $SaUISNY wujoads 0202/228/20
St S 02/+0/20 - 02/50/10 8IY0Q MO Jo) Jawaly]  "9ZZ0 090 61 2578 SseuIsng wrujoeds 0z0z/ezno
¥6Y'9ZZ0 090 61 2529 sseuisng wnijoadg
0L'1SP 6015200 090 6} 2648 5S8UISNg WjIeds [Bl0)
HINT 2206 0202/01/90-0202/1 1/50 LIIM YBd AH uanyoeag 5200 090 6) 2528 Sseuisng wrujoadg 0202/82/50
§8°09g 2206 0202/01/50-0202/1 LAVD 1M YBd AY IUCHUIBBE  “"S200 090 61 2528 Sseuisng wnunadg 0202/82/10
99'0:2 2206 0202/0HK0-0202/1 /EOQ I4IM Wed AH IUCHYIBSeg  *"S200 090 61 2528 SSaUISng whpads 0Z02/9E/E0
081 2206 0202/01/€0-0202/1 1/20 1'M Wied AY luoiydEag 6200 090 61 2529 Ssouisng wujcadg 0202/82/20
e06 2206 0202/01/20-0202/1 1410 1M e AW luoiyoeeg  "'SZ200 090 61 2578 Ssauisng wnjoads 0202/82/10
6915200 090 61 £5.8 ssauwisng wnijdadg
00'0¥E'Z ONINIVHL- 10 J2 20ssY 1510 990G 210
COOYE'Z 00'0ce staelL - vonensiBay aauaiajuo |ng SNINIVHL- 0 Jo c0ssy IsIq dadg 0Z02/51/10
000112 00°0EE uay| - 2ausiejuo-ald Yum uopensiBay esuaiajuer) ng ONINIVH L~ 40 Jo tossy Is|q 22dg 0202/51/10
8.8.&.— Q00EE Ppreyaly - mu:Ew-:OU.m._.n_ Yim co__m._—mwmm_u_ oo:m._ﬂ—:ou JILF] GZ_Z?.I._-- ) O D055y -m_n_ uun_m ONGNB:—O
00°05¥'L 00'0Ee fay - aoussBjuoD-8ld Yum voniisiBay eaualaog (nJ4 ONINIVHL- 10 0 o0ssy 1s1q sadg 0202/51/10
000211 600E2 wiy - vonensiBay sauaieuO] (IN4 SONINIVHL- 10 |0 0ssy Js1q dadg 0202/5L180
00068 OO0'0EE 80" - 80UBIBIUDT-AUd Y uolRASIBaY adualauol) [Ny SDNINIVHL- 10 Jo 20ssy 181 dedg 020251110
00095 CO'0EE Aseg - a0uei)uosr-8.4 Yiw uoiensibay aouasauo) (ng ENINIVEL- 40 JO 20ssY 1510 284S 0202/51/10
00°0E2 c00E2 g||aiue - uolensBay eaueseluod (N4 ONINIVHL- 10 jo dossy 1810 d8dg 020ZSID
SNINIVHL- 10 Jo d058Y 151 Jedg
' 129'es seq g daugd -HO §0 0SSy 1510 29dg (816}
¥p' 202G s2'ae uglirquiuo) sbesesoy swy) s8D 7 doid -HO J0 20SSY 151 sodg 0202/11/90
61'2r5'es 2rist uonnquiuey sbeiaao) poo|d se) ¥ dotg -y Jo 2085y 1510 oads 0202/11/90
LI PBE'eS EE'6TE uolinquiuoD) ayenbyuesy se] ¢ dotd -HO J0 3058y 1SiQ 2adg 0202/11/90
¥i'S50'28 85¥L wi=swog - 210Z pajjelsu) 1s10H wewdinb3-uonnquivos Auedod au) spoojeag uaisuwicg 0202/1 1/90
080861 05°09¢ ISI0H 1e0g BlIQOW HIsARI ) auley || WJd 05 - S09b#03 wawdinb3-vonnquiuos Apadaig seJ ¢ dod -HO Jo sossy 1siq 2adg 0202/11/90
g9E£'029'15 BOEL Hed AY UoNyIBeg - Ve JO% £1ZE4DT WawdInb3-uonnguvos) Auadold seg g doid -HO J0 20ssYy 151 oedg 020211130
92'209'LS SLE BUVEW - ED JI09 Z1 26403 wewdinbI-uonnguiuey Auedaid se] g doid -go j0 2088y 1510 dadg 0202/11/90
£5' V091G 5.2 BULBW - UED |09 1126407 uswdinbI-uonnquiuog Auadaiy se) ¥ doud -4 jo 2essy Isiq sadg 0202/1 £/90
82'108'LS EEI9L HiP04 yoeey sjqeuBA BIUBD) §LOEZ - 01 LE40T Wwswdinb3-uoynquiuas) Auedaly se]) B daug -LO jo sossy 15! dedg 020271 /90
SHoPr'LG EE8 JamOW uME UQ-ap1Y £02E403 uawdinb3-uoinguuon Anadag seJ @ daid -HO 0 2085y 151Q Dads 0202/11/90
21ZEr1S FANTS 1e0g HOM, U0 502E4#0T wawdinba-uonnquuos) Auedaig seD ¥ dag -4O Jo sessy Is1g oadg 0202/4 1190
S6°02F'LS GZ'82 Yippo2 uesoo( €102 - L0E4#D3 Wwswdinb3-uolinquuo) Apadarg se) @ daid -H( Jo sossy 1sig sadg 0202/4 1/90
0426815 S2H1 Wed AW WWoIyoeag - wejsAs wewdinbg semog AR seD ¥ dag -yO Jo Jossy 51 sedg 0202/ 1190
SKi82°15 0508 $noaue||edsiy ‘sica) jlewsealQ wewdinb3-uonnquivo] Auadarg seg 3 doug -yQ Jo s0ssy IS 93dg 0202/11/80
S6'092°15 FANT Wed AY woyoeag - walsAs puepeay |euueys gy Aemenbig wawdmnb3-uonnquiuoy Aedoly se g doid -HO Jo sossy Isig 2ads 0202/1.1/90
868215 05'v8 sdwey youne JE0] - P JOQIEH JaMOT g0¥aI - AII9ES 10UISIQ-UoANGUILOY) AlrBdod-MZ1 PZ0L db) a1 587 g doug -yQ Jo dossy Isiq 9adg 020211190
soue[eg junowy jeu|Bpo cwap aweN ajeq
0zog aunp ybnousyy Asenuep siseg ysed
Jopuap 1ad sainypuadxy 02/04/20
JoqieH sbBupjooag jo Mod Wd vbiv



£r ebey

(2

coB¥®  009ER 101 AMH 89UBADY - G AH uoKyaEag - UBIS AemybiH §OUNOY) UOHEUNDIU) [PABLL  OZ02/6E/90 !nw

002LL 00211 101 AMH U0nI2sI8)Y| - YEd AY JLoIydeeg - ubig Aemybiy [19UNOY) LINEULOU) [BARIL 0202/¥2/00

[$UNO UOHBULIDJU| [OAR|

59610 sasuadx] jeaes | pue Guuesy elo)
58’519 BE22E IeaH ¥ Algjes |euoyednadg apeoseD 0202 PIedeys ejeiueg 40f wool (HO ‘suabng) sieioH slenpeip sasuadx] jaaes ) pue Buurer ) 020Z/E0/E0
ov'ess 052 dip sesuedx3 jaar) ) pue Buurer) 0Z0Z/NO/E0
96582 Br's1 “8H ¥ Mlejes |euonednoog epese) 0202 fuedsys sjeueq Joj ssunig (WO ‘euabing) esnoypeoy sexa) sasuadx3 [aael | pue Bunues) OZ0Z/LO/E0
8v'0L2 8r'02 ""8H  fgjeg (euonednasQ apease) 0z0z PedayS 3NEQ 10) Yaung (KO ‘asaiD abenan) o sped sesuedx3 (aari | pue Gujujes) 0202/E0/E0
00’052 00052 0202 ‘c-2 yuew puedeys sjjaiueq eauassjuo) yieay g Aiejes jeuolednoagy epedses) 0202 sasuadx3 (gaes | pue Bujuge ) 0202/52/20

sesuadx3 |savs) pur Buuei)

00FiS'pL uigny aifyBuysyiodg spumaspy) (e1o)
00'PYS'PL . 00'FPS'pL ayfoBust, Lods spimept) BQp SISUBYD PUIMBR!] o) |IN) Ul luswded ‘GEGH UONINjOSel 1ad uiany sy Buiysipods spumepr 0202/k2/v0

uigny apiy/Supsijuseds spusmapyy

L TIN 72 "o 'SIOIoRIUDY) 18]BMBPI] (B10)
ShivL T ozem 1261 L2#19%0 T1DAD3H 0 - 2/1 | HO HD ‘ou) ‘siolBUOD IBlemapY]  0202/S2/10
96'¥55 rLO8L 0261 22H19%M JTIOA03H 0~ &1 L HD HD "0U) 'SIOIDEIU0Y IFNeMEp | o20z/Ee0
ZevLE 90'6L1L BLG1L2HIBNN TIDADIHO - 2/L | HO HD ‘U] ‘SI10}IRIU0Y JBjemBp! | 0202/E8/10
- TR-TT 91561 FLEELZHINN TTOADIH O -2/ L HO HD “0U) ‘SI0j9RIU0) Jajemap | 0Z0E/ER/L0

auy .u._o-ou._-_._ou 1emap)|

96'219 Auedwag 3g) @10,
96249 96'av1 wbras4 Auedwod 3E1 0202/12/50
00'¥Es 05'vsL (M3N) suoydouany papusiuy g uoieISPUNOS Wadk|od L00-55191-0088 Auedwog 3g) 0202/ 2/50
0S'6VE 05°6pE {M3N) suog auoydoryy papuaiul 7 Aeidsig Y X3 2 UONEBISPUNOS Woskjod | 00-00291-0022 Auedwo) 3L Q2021250

Auvedwon 3e1

gLl WO2'3SNOHATHANS 1e10L
0811 0F'11L BULEW 10) GEIE ISOH X FTVIN H/E WO 3ISNOHATIANS 0202/1/90

WOI'ISNOHATdNS

00'LSY CL N
0025k 009l Buddiys edulg 0202/2e/L0
o0Lby 00'662 lapesy pied O0pd suojuap, aduig 0202/22/L0
002kt 0061 . aipet]) bujbreyd SOJEE aduig 0Z02/R2IL0
0021 00's pieg sal [euwa ) aduig ading 0202/2e/0
0oL 00811 18 xz +2ddiyd 50488 adug 0202/22/10

aduig

Lp02'L 77 Jeya0ig JBIRMULOIS |BIO |
LLpo2'L 6066 ONIddIHS 77 {eyaog Jajemutiois 0202/E0/¥0
Z0'S0L'L ¥SEY ONIddIHS O 1ey20|g Jelemuncis DZOZ/EO/0
8r550'1 rS6t ONIddiHS T JEYD0IE JRIRMUNTIS 0202/80/P0
¥6'500°L 25°608 Ldvzieysalg Guo 9 %03 18))1] 1eIBmMULOLS D71 Jeyoo|g Jaremunnls 0202/E0/t0
2969 9Lv51 Ldvzieyoolg Guo g€ 320G J8Y1d 181eMmUtr0ls D71 Jey301g J9emuLolg 0202/E0/rD
99'L¥S a9rvst LdvzZreydaig Buo 9¢ 4303 121114 JejEMULIOlG 71 Jeyaoig 1aemuL0lg 0202/E0/00
06'98€ FFEG1 OIsygieysolg BuoT ge yoos sa)4 Jatemuuols 077 Jeyzong sejemunors 0202/E0/#0
orEst £1°96 DISvaiey201g 6UoT [9E 420G 1311 J9IRMULIOIS 0717 teya0ig 1ajemunolg 0202/E0/¥0

aaueleg wunowy [su)Bug ouray aweN ajeq
0gog sunp _._m:o.:.mw Eu:cm_.. siseg ysuy
Jopuap Jad sainjipuadxyg 0z/01/20

Jogely sbBupjooug jo Hiod Wd vvp



b ebiey

6L 'VE6LEL 208 334 1%dS 1O Tvd3a3d 21 N0 sIA) 0202/¢0/90 lw
2L266'LEN 60 XVYL 1SN Tvy3034 au) ‘g sAy 0202/¥0/30 u
52'166'LEL wLLLL XYL 3S10X3 INNOSYD L3034 au) 'i0 Bh) 0202/p0/90
1O PLELE) 0EBOY'Z 120 26 INNOSYD AIAVIINN WNIWTHd 2u) ‘i sash) 0Z02/%0r30
LEIVE'6E) 006 334 QY01 31V.S NODIHO ou) ‘p eal) 0202/52/50
LEZEE'EEL S0'9) XYL TUGS 0 TYHIA3S au) ‘(10 eath ) 0202/E2/50
9z’ 128'621 052 X¥L 1507 TvH3034 au) '|I0) Bash) 0202/E2/50
9L'E1E'62L 00596 SN Q3AQ 2# 135310 ouj ‘1D saud | 0202/E2/S0
9L'BEYEIL 006 334 G¥01 31VLS NOOFHO 2 "0 eask) 0202/E1/50
9'629°611 861 XV TS O TWH3034 2u] ‘0 BRuA ) 0208/E1/50
BLP19'611 0oL XYL LSM7 WwH3034 au ‘g eash) 0Z02/E1/50
84209611 000206 SN @3AG 2k 135310 au) g 92A) 0202/E 1150
8L LISDIL 006 334 av01 3LYLS NODIHO 2u) "u0 2AY 0202/01/%0
8L895011 v XVL TNdS 0 vH3a34 au 'ng eehy 0202/011#0
9£'295'0t 1 O00E XYL 1SN1Tvd3a3d au| ‘nQ eehy 0202/01/%0
9E'655'0LL 000229 SN g3A0 24 138310 au) ‘uQ amAL 0202101 /%0
9£"6EY'E0L 00098 XVL 3SI0X3 INNOSYD JLVLS HO u) *pQ esh) 0202/01/%0
9E6LY'EOL v 334 THdS MO vH3a3d ou) ‘o seh) 0202/0L /50
22 L2¥'E0L 0oL XvL 1SN vd3034 u) ‘1 eauA) 0202/0L/¥0
ZEHLY'E0) ooERt XVL 3SI0%3 INNOSYD U303 ou| D BRIA) D202/04/¥0
£2°€62'E0) 000se'e 190 26 ANINOSYD Q3aVI NN WNIWIHd U NG s8Ik 0202/0L/$0
ZEEVO'LOL oooy JT8YNHNLIL-NON WNHG au| "o sasky 0202/20/%0
Z2TE0010) 006 334 av¥01 31V.LS NODIHO au| o eaky 0202/81/E0
22°¥66'001 ¥ELL XYL TdS 10 WwH3Ia3d au| 10 saudy 0202/81/ED
BE'286'001 e XVL 1S vH3a3d au| "0 @8y 0202/81/50
BG"246'001 O0LEL'EL SN d3Ad 2# 135310 ou| 0 saihy 02028150
25°0v'e8 006 334 Qv01 3LYLS NOD3HO au) ‘40 2kt 020Z/E0/ED
95 1EE'e8 6¥'L XYL TIdS N0 A3 0202/E0/ED
6028’88 05'E X¥L 1SN Tvy3a3A 0202/E0/20
65'028'88 0058°L $1N 03aAa 24 138310 ou) ‘10 eash) 0202/E0/E0
65'5P6'08 006 334 Qv01 JLYLS NODIHO au} IO Bask) 0202/60/50
65°9E6'08 1691 XYL UGS N0 TvH3a3S 0202/60/€0
B9'616'08 062 X¥L 1SN vH3g3d 0202/60/60
BLILIE'0B 00'969'21 SN Q3AG 24 13531G 0202/60/E0
BLSIZ'ED 006 334 QY01 3LVLS NOIIHO 0202/52/20
BL'902'EQ B¥'L XV TS 0 WwHIa34 0202/52/20
62Z°661'E0 0SE XYL 1SN11vH3Q3d 0202/52/20
6LS6L'EY 005108 SN G3Ad 24 138310 2u| ‘N0 eaA) 0208/SE/20
64°081'55 006 334 av01 3LVIS NODIHO au) ‘no smh) 0202/01/20
6L'121'55 PRSL X¥L TUdS 110 Tvy3aad u) ‘i eath ) 0202/01/20
5665165 ovL XVL 1511 ve303d u) ‘|tQ aesh) 0202/0t/20
SSBYL'SY 0089 LL SN g3A0 2# 135310 au) ‘|r0) sash ) 0202/01/20
55°086'LC 006 334 OVO A1VLS NODIHO u| 'jQ 8Bl 0202/50/20
SSLL6'LE £9°6 X¥L TUdS 110 Tvy3a3d oup QO eak) 0202/¥0/20
26°196'2€ o5t XvL LS IVH3032 0202170720
2V 156'LC o0'SEY 0L SN Q3AA 24 135210 0202/r0/20
areLy'LE 006 334 G¥01 3LVLS NODIHO 0202/61/10
Zr'eor' L2 86F1 XVL TdS 110 Wwy3a34 ! 0202/81/10
rrevy' L2 o0z XVL1 1SN TYH3a3 au| 0 eai 020210
vy L' LE 000691 SN A3AA 2# 135310 ou) ‘0 eaih 0202/1L/10
¥ 166'01 006 334 A0 J1V1S NODIHO 0202/1 L/LO
¥ 286'01 oSy X¥1 1SN VY303 2u) ‘10 eauh ) 0202/1 L/LD
v6'4£6'0) ¥6'LL6'0Y SN g3AQ 2% 135310 au; ‘o eaik) 0202/1 1110
U 1o eash]
Q0'8re I2UN07) voNewlIOjU) |3ARY ] |BID |
saueeg wnowy jeuibun owap aeq
0202 aunp ybnouy) Atenuep siseq ysey)
lopuap J1ad sainypuadxg 02/01/20
loqueH sbBupjooug jo Lod Wd by



Gp abay

0202100 wv

9z'919'2 05002 DNITONYHDNIdDIHS aurn
9ISLY'E 00'0F2'L ¥ 06 'Q3Y "SHOOA DNISOTD-4713S - LINIBYD FOVHOLS J18YWWY IS QUVONYLS aunn 020Z/0E0
L6414 84601 DNITANYH 7 ONIddIHS surin 0202/¥2/ED
00°990't 00'0EY 19/002 Qv¥d LNIGHOS 1HDIT 61%51 aurin 02Z02/V2/E0
00'9E9 00°9ED O1X.5 - SNOOE LNIEHOS 110 aurin 0202/¥2/E0
aurn
BO'6EE Gunuug ) jei0)
80'6EE (L7 23 Buiddiyg Bunuug n 0Z0Z/0E/v0
25188 ¥a'¥o1 sped g /ped 1ad 595 05 SH00g Od WOISN) || X 58 SULOZ SSBjUOqIRD Bunueg n 0Z0Z/0E/P0
£2'951 [£54:]0 Guddys Bunurg n G202/0/20
arovlL crovl sped g s ped sad 5185 05 54008 (Od WOISNY .14 X &' SULG4 SSBjUOGIED Bunutg n 0202170/20
Bupuyg n
08°E15'F0S au 4o eal] reio)
0F'ELS'POZ 006 334 Y01 3EV1S NODIHO aup 'Ng aauk) 0202/ve/80
08'v05'r02 Zr'o X¥L TIdS 10 TwH3034 ou| 'O 8aIA) 0202172190
8E'86F V02 00e XV1 1SNT vH3Ia34 oyl ‘O ek L 0202/72/90
BE'GEY V02 vo'126'y SN 4340 24135310 v ‘N0 easky 0202/b2/90
PLELS B6L 00'ZEY XV1 ISI0X3 ANMOSVD 3LVLS HO auy "B e_uAL 0202/+2/90
YL PLBEL i5¢ 334 TGS WO YHIA3A aup ‘po eeh | 0202/2/90
LL'BEL'GEL 0zl XVL 1SN Ivd3a3d aup “iQ seshl 0202/¥2/30
26°LE1'661 09612 XYL 3SI2X3 ANMOSYD vd3Aa3d au) O etk ) 0202/¥2/90
2£'816'861 00081 120 26 ININOSYS 03avITNN WNIN3KEd ou) ‘|10 ekl 0202/2/30
LE'8EL'G6L 006 334 QVOT 3LVLS NODIHO aug o sk 0202/2/90
LE'622'561 [3:17] X¥L DS 10 WH3Q3S au| ‘g eah) 0Z02/v2/30
PLELL'SEL o5 XYL 1SN vd303d oy ‘pg sak) 0202/v2/00
pESIL'SEL 005512 SN A3AA 2% 135310 au| ‘jo saily 0202/¥2/90
¥2'095'891 006 334 QY01 3LYLS NOD3HO au| nQ eauhy 0202/91/90
cA LR I6EL X¥1 TidS N0 wy3a3ad u) ‘0 ek 0202/91/90
£E'265'881 059 X¥1 1SN 1vy3a3as au) ‘N0 sash 0202/91/90
£8'0£5'68Y rs'110'01 SN 03AA0 24 135310 020291/50
62'615'8L1 00'6 334 GYO1 3LYLS NOSIHO 0202/91/90
62'015'821 S5FL XYL TdS 0 wH3034 0202/91/90
PLSEY'RLL 0g'9 Xv.L 1SN 1vHI034 au| "Ng 83k 0202/31/90
¥6'88¥'841 00'ZEL'0L SN A3A4Q 24 13S310 aul ‘PO eaky 0202/91/90
+6°95€'991 006 334 QV01 3LYLS NODIHO ouj ‘g seuk) 0202/91/80
¥E'LYE'BOL 0LEL XVL TS MO vH3A34 au) o aaih) 0202/9L/90
¥2VEE'89L or'g X¥1 1S vH3a3d oup Q) eIkl 0202/91/90
+8'22E'801 00'0ES'6 SN g3A0 g# 135310 0202/91/90
ta'162'85¢L o0's 334 V01 ALVLS NODIHO 0202/21/90
va'z8L'est i XYL TS 10 WH3034 0202/91/90
20142851 0s's XV1 1Sn1 Tvd3a3d 0202/31/90
1563485} 000022 SN a3Ad 2# 138310 0202/91/90
15'590'151 00 334 av01 JLVLS NODIYO 0202/11/90
25'950'151 vEpL Xv.L TIdS N0 Tve3a3ad 0Z02/1 4190
£2'2F0'15) oL9 XVL 1SN Tvy303d au) ‘10 saih) 0202/ 1/30
£5'5£0'151 00'8K9'6 SN Q3A0 24 13S3;HA aup ‘o sauk) 020271 1/90
EGZBE1PL 006 334 QY01 31V1S NOD3HO 0202/v0/90
ES'BLE' LRI L6El XYL TdS 0 WwH3034 ) ‘o sRIA) 0202/+0/30
20°VOE' LYl 059 X¥L LSNT WwH3034 au| ‘pQ aRAL 0202/+0/90
SLBSE kPl SgPLD6 §71 G340 g4 13s3I0 auy ‘0 eath) 0Z02/t0/90
LTEVE'ZEL BB XYL 3SIDX3 INITOSVD 3LVLS HO 2U) Q) sk 0202/+0/90
agukjeg unowy jewBio oway awen ajen
020z sunp ybnoayy Asenuep s|seg ysey
Jopusp Jad sainypuadxy 02/01/20
JogJey sbupjoo.g jo Hog Wd iy



op ebug

020Z/10/50 M

SL°160'2 6V'91) 10/90-20/50 sebizeyg juawdinb 3 SSIT3HIM NOZIHIA :w
z1'260' B6'ZEE 10/90-20/50 sefseys Ayuop SSIIIHM NOZIHIA 0202/L0/50
06°6L0'2 86°ZEE 10/90-20/50 sefueyD Aoy SS3TIHIM NOZIIA 0202/22/50
PLYGLL |e 5084 g salieyang |puswwenor “sexe | SS313HIM NOZIH3A ozozenmo
69°SPL'L ogs saa4 g safileyang [elusuwiiscy ‘saxe] SSITIHIM NGZIHIA 020e/L0/v0
vESHLL 0z'el- safeyoing SEITIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/v0
6O°SKL'L 0z'8l- safieyaing SSA13HIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/70
2E'052'L 0Z81- sefueyaing SS313HIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/+0
vSEL'L 6V'OLL L0/50-20/k0 sefitey) wswdinbg SSI1THIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/70
16'85L'L 6F 9L 10/50-20/¢0 sebieyd uawdinby SSA1IHIM NOZIHIA 020/ 2170
S02p9'L 86°2EE 10/50-20/¢0 safiteys Appuopy SSIT1IHIM NOZIHIA 0202/12/+0
62°L2E'L 86'2EE 10/50-20/p0 Sebueyd Aiuop SSI713LM NOZIHIA 0202H0/k0
L0'bIE'L 09 saay ¥ sefiieyaung |pswweaog) sexe| SSTIIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/1 250
12508} BEZD sabieyaing S537IHIM NOZIHIA 020212/
69'2r2'1 6vall Wed AH Joj §D91 TX UE|d uozuap mau, - sefiseyd uawdinby S5313HIM NOZIHIA 0202/12/E0
ov'9zLL rLSEE 10-40 - 20/E0 safireyD Ayiuop SSI13HIM NOZIYAA 0202/\2/E0
099'06 0ag saa4 ¢ sefseyung (ejuslLiLaADD) ‘sBXE] SSIN3HIM NOZIHIA 0202/22/20
¥eens 088 s084 ¢ sallleyung [eluswwanoy ‘saxe] SSI1IHIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/20
99’18, veLL- sefieyang SSI13HIM NOZIHIA 02020720
ye'eal veLL- sofieyaing SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/ 1 V2D
1298 vELL- safueyaing SS373HIM NOZIH3A 0202/10/20
05664 6v'16 safireyn wawdinbg SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 020210720
EB'SEL 516 selieys wawdinb3 SSI1IUIM NOZIHIA 0202/22/20
[1:3:1:73 B62IE 10 g8 - 20 uer ssfueyg Aoy SSAIWM NOZIHIA 0202/22/20
26'80F B6'ZLE 10 @94 - 2o uer sabieyy Aoy SSI13ILIM NOZIH3A 020211 0/20
€E'SEE o08'e sany ¢ safireyaing |ejusuigaaon “sexe SSAIHM NOZIHIA oZozrReEND
16'98E o088 saay p salfireyaung |muawiwanog *sexe | SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 020200
£5'08E ¥e'LL- sabieyaung SSITHIM NOZIHIA 0Z202/L0/10
Zroov vELL- safiieyaung SSIT1IHIM NOZIHAA 0202/10/10
05°00F veLL- safilzyung SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/L6/10
Ly ¥0p 6116 sofueyn wewdinbg SSIT1IHIM NOZIHAA 0202/L0/10
05'00% 6b'16 safueys uawdinba SSI1IHIM NOZIH3A Q20212210
8621E f6'z1e L0-20 - 20/10 sefueyD Ayluopy SSITIHIM NCZIHIA 0202/22/0
65°EL 86°2IE L0-20 - 20/10 Safueyn Anpuopy SS313HIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/10
S§S53713HIM NOZILIA
000202 IEUDNIEWBIY) YBIUSA [BI0L
00002 00'0tS 334 WNNNY 'SIDAYIS HIIBHYDI HYINT13D WLUDIQ [EUORELLIANY] HIIUDA 0202/£0/50
00'0ES'1 000%S 334 IYANNVH "SNISOH JHIAHIS N00 [EuonEWSiY| HBlUEA 020&/£0/50
00 066 00°S6Y SIVIAHIS DNISSITOH NOILOVSNVHL 103HIQUan ~NOILYLSAYd | [euoflewalY| YaluBA 0202/L0/50
00 G6F OU'SEY 334 TVANNY "TVILNIO3HA H3SN DNIS INANIA [eucnews)u| Yaluap 0202/£0/50
_n_._O__uEn—:_ ___nu_..w>
00'{EL 8IIMBS [BISOZ SN |BIOL
00'LE) 00°0E1 V2L i2-02/L L TYMINIH BrY XOH aajmag [Bisod SN 0202/0/90
00l oo't ifwag) o} ueg) sdoppaul abuey ey sserD 1sutd anAIBg [BISOd SN A AT )
22ja19g |€150d SN
0008 slejueH pajun (eloy,
oooR 000l Guiddiyg s|ejuay panun 0202/61/£0
0o0L 0002 W03 YIeay Jjuan) G1LE4DST 19} HOHHIW s{gluey panun 0202/61/50
SjElugy paun
92N9'e aurn jeio)
asusjeg wnouny [ewmbug ool BN ejeg
0zoz sunp ybnouyy uenuep s)seg ysey
lopuap Jad sainupuadxy 0Z/01/L0
JoqueH sBupjooug o pod Wd briy



Ly ebeg

TS E6YLL SOIAIBS UOISUSIXT PRI abeuop 020&/10/90 O\

0286 66Y lequiny Auedwiog) |ea0 afizuop, 0202/10/30 b
VLLLG 0L0 afiseyaing Jggy - alelg abeuop 0202/1 /50
LO°LLG 0L (104} 1163 - 21E1g abeuop 0202/10/50
L0046 rRLL 884 weibog ferapad abeuop 0202/10/50
L1856 00'se 884 Alaanoay afieuop 0202/10/50
LL'0E6 £6'9 823 1163 v efieuop 0202/10/50
¥ZTE26 66'6 J8quiny xed s abeuop, 0202/10/50
5ZELE £6'FLL BIIMAS UOISUBIXT PENWIUN afieuop 0202/10/50
SE'BEL 66’V Jequiny Auedwoy) [eog abeuop, 0202/10/50
EE'EEL oL aflileyaing Jdsy - BiEIS afiruop, 0202/10/k0
£9'2EL 002 (d1oA) 1163 - alElg abeuop OZ02/10/¢0
£9'528L 182 204 weibaiy [erepay abeuop, 0202/10/0
z8eEL 00'82 aa4 Aianodey abieuop, 0Z0Z/L0/0
o8've9 £6'9 884 1163 abeuop 020e/10/70
69°229 66'6 Jaquiny xe4 SN abeuop, 0202/L0/P0
06'209 E6VLL 92|AIBS UOISUBIXT pajUUN abeuop, 0202/10/40
26°26F 66'% Jaquiny Auedwog) |ea07 afieuop, 0202/1.0/k0
86°28F 0L0 aflleyung AdsH - SlEIS abeuop, Qz02/E0/80
BZ i8¢ 002 (diop) 1163 - almIg abeuop QZ0E/E0/E0
BZ'08Y SPIL 894 weufiouy |eisps abeuop, 0Z02/E0/E0
£8'89F 0092 034 Atancaay abeuop 0202/0/20
EFOKY £69 8ad 1163 abeuop, 0Z02/E0/ED
06'EEY 666 18quIny e SN abeuop, 0202/E0/£0
LGSy £6'FLL 92IAIBG UDISUBIXT PSLIIUTy abeuop 0202750/
86'8Y2 66 Jequiny Auedwon [eaoy abauop 0Z02/E0/E0
G6'EVE Lo aflieyoing 4dgy - alelg abeuop, 0202/10/20
626K 002 (dtoA) 1163 - oiEig abeuop D202/10/20
629z 514 ag4 weibord jerepay afieuop 0202/10/20
vevee 009z @84 Aranaday ebeuop, 0202/10/20
va061 £6'0 894 1163 aleuop, 0202/10/20
15681 66'6 JequIn Xed s abeuop, 0202 0/20
e66L1 E6VLL 9I|1AI8S UOISUAIXT pajuNun abeuop 02021020
66 66t lequiny Auedwog) (eao abeuop, 0202/10/20

g@Beuop,
BE'SED'Z SSI1IHIM NOZIHIA [e10L
BE'GEQ'Z 05 seay g safileyung [elwawiueaog "saxe )| SSI13HIM NOZIHTA 0202/50/80
2T'5e0'2 05’5 $2a4 ¥ safieyoing |eluswwenoy) ‘saxe] SSI1IHIM NOZIHIA 0202/12/30
89'629'2 05EL- safieyang SSTITHIM NOZIHIA 0202/50/90
PO'0ES'E 0SEl- safireyung SSATIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/50/30
ZOvED'E 0S'El- salbieyang SS3TIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/50/90
89°289'C 0SEl- sebipyaung SS313HIM NOZIHIA 0202/50/90
SEEFY'E 6201 10/£0-20/90 safiiey) juswdinby SSIIHIM NOZIH3A 0202/12/80
E6'EFS'E 6201 10/£0-20/90 sebaeyd wswdnby SSI13HIM NOZIHIA 0202/50/80
68'015'2 89261 10/20-20/90 sebieyd Ayiuoy SST1IHIM NOZIHIA 0202/50/80
L1'SES'E 89261 10/£0-20/90 59y Alyuoy SS313HIM NOZIHIA 0202/ 2/50
1Z8vE'S ootsL S)Ipaigy g sabrey) junosoy SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 020212190
6LB61'S 00'¥S1 sipaig) g safieyy unoaoy SSI1IHIM NOZIY3A 0208/50/90
1Z'v6LE 088 5804 3 safseyang eluswWADD “SaxE ) SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/50
98E61'2 088 s8a4 y safiieyung |uswwanog “saxe ) SSIF1IHIM NOZIHIA 0202/22/150
LSeL'E 0z8al- safieyang SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/50
rO06L'2 0Z'8t- sefueyaing SSI1FHIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/50
BE06L'E 0g'8Y- sefueyang SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 0202/10/50
19'E02'2 6F'9LL 10/80-Z0v50 sefirey] uawdinby 5S373HIM NOZIHIA 0202/2e/50
eJuejeg junowy pulbug owap AweN LTy

0zoe aunp yBnoayy Azenuep sjseg ysay

JOpUuap Jad mm._:u__ucmn_xm oz/oL/L0

Joquey sBupjooug jo Hogd Wd vy



g abeg

99°2I9E rL0L 0202 AHYNHA3J XS5990M HALNIHd XOH3X - IDHVYHD I5vE 977 ‘seoieg [epded xway 0Z02/61/E0 ®
26'2rs'e 19°'v02 DZ/V2fZ - 02/12/1 IDYVHD HILIW - SINIKd HOTOD W10L 971 'seaeg feyde) xaay 0202/61/E0 _“._\
\6°2L28'T 6E'SH 0z/12/2 - 02/1 2/l IDHVHD HILIW - SLNIHd ¥OV18 W10t O7 ‘sevag [eide) xaiay, 020Z/61/E0
25'2eg'e g1°EBY 0202 AHVAHA3Y SSE2E5-MOB HIS HILNIHG 0462M - IDHYHD I5vE 071 ‘seauag (elide) xorey 020Z/61/€0
9E'6PLL Fr-41}1 6102/¥2/L OL 6102/82/2¢ IDBYHD HILIN - SINIHA HON0D TVLOL 611 071 'saameg (ender) xasy, 0202/¥0/20
60'2EL'L 1988 6L02/¥2/1 OL 6102/62/21 3DHVYHD HILIW - SINIHd MOV W10k ZESE 011 'sanineg (eydes xoray 0202/¥0/20
8KE6Y'L 4 0202 AHVANYF XS5390M HILNIHd XOW3X - 39HVHO 3Asva O 'sedintag [ended xarey 0202/0/20
vEE29'L veLve 6L/12N - 61/12/21 IDHYHD HILIW - SINIHd HOT0D WIOL 2I¥E 071 ‘seoimeg |epde] xousx 0202/0/20
01'28g"L 69'SE 61712/ - 61/12/21 IDBYHD HALIW - SLNIH MO8 V101 6605 071 *seaimag [epded xosay 0202/+0/20
L ovE'L al'ear 0202 AHVNNYI SSE265-MO8 W3S HILNIYG 046LM - IDHYHD 3Sva 977 'seojues eides) xeey 0202/+0/20
SZ'E08 8,61 6102/b2/2) OL 6102/E2/1 1 IDYVHD HILIW - SLNIHL HOI0D W10L S6 071 'samniag reude) xouay 0202/80/10
Ly6he W0ie 6102/ve/e) 0L 6102/ES/L1L IDUYHD HILIW - SINIHD YOVIE TVLOL 8E8 077 ‘seawag jeided xaay 0202/80/10
or'gee r10L 6102 HITW3030 XS5990M HILNIHC XOHIX - IDEYHD 38VE 0711 'sadag fende) xaey 0202/80/10
92852 T 61/12/2L - 6118/ L IDUYHD HILIW - SLNIHC HOT0D TWLOL t2EE 0T 'semneg jender xoax G202/80/10
08°E2S roor 61/12/2) - 6112711 ADHYHD H3LIW ~ SINIHAG HOV1E TV.LOL 9085 O 'saaweg |Ende) xey 0202/80/10
al'Esr 91'EBY 6102 H3BW3DIA S5E265-MOB'HIAS HILNIHD 0264M - IDHVHD 3SVE OT1 'saduusg |ended xouex 0202/80/10
271 ‘'sadueg |eyder xosox
00'6E *ou) SMEN Jadwenopm [e10)
00'68 0068 GLOZ/OME) 1SOH WEg 10) pY “3U| SMBN 1edWBNIOM 0Z0Z/EE/LO
*au] smap Jadweiop
00's2e Butmo] sep (B10L
00°52E 00001 110 0} PreAeog 18 G961 Z9H# BSUBIN AW 1HOJSNVHLIMOL Simo) Sem  0Z02/61/E0
00522 0c001 1esodsip 10f 413 0 uedjeog ybnea noog usump) 1808 QAZZLHO 4 voNRNSIBaY 1208 |HOJSNYH L/MOL Guwwo] sam 0202010
00'sZL 00521 pefieog 01 2 wiseq |2 G96 | ZOH# 95U AH 1HOJSNYH LMOL Buwo) sapm 0202/80/10
Buimoy sam
: ] sApua elo]
861 g6l 0z/Ee/t sbuneapy umay jo INQ - e B SR 10] YounT) sApuap 0202/Ee/10
sApuom
000Lt'L WOD IDHVYHD-ANB33M IBI0]
00'0Lr'L 0004’1 ansgam ogiey sbupjoaig jo wod, wewoq Joj eIng 6 WO AOUYHDI-ATEIIM 0202/51/10
WO 3DHVHI-ATEIIM
0062 AIBSEHOOM |B10)
0062 00’66 0202/21/L - 0202/ 1/9 8sudiajul amasagaem AIBSBHOIM 0202/24/90
00’569 0066 0202/21/3-0202/21/5 esudiaju] AIBSaHQam Wed AY Juajyaeeq ABSAHAIM 0202/21/50
00'965 0066 0202/21/5-0202/2 1/ asudiau] MeseHOap Hed AY ualyoeeq AIBSEHOIM 0202/EL/V0
00'26% 0066 0202/21/v-0202/21/E esudialul AaseHge ed AH uogydeen AIBSBHGIM 0202/E1/£0
00'86E 0066 0Z202/21/6-0202/21/2 osudislug AIBsaHaam Wed Al uolydeag AIBSEHOAM 0202/£0/20
00'662 00662 alisqam asuibue Bunjooq 10j 834 dnIBg Wied AH Iwayoeeg AOSBHAIM 0202/11/20
AJBSOHAGM
60222l " abeuoA (@10)
60222} 00 sfireyaing Jggy - oIS obeuoA  0202/10/90
6E°122'L 00’ (dioA} 1163 - slelS abeuop, 0202/10/90
GE'VIE'L eIl a9y weiboid |esspagy sbeuop -+ 0202110/90
65°202'L 0082 894 Aigaosay abeuop 0202/10/80
SSPLLL £6'9 e84 1163 afeuop 0202/10/80
292911 666 1equIny Xe4 Sy abeuop, 0202/10/90
asuejeq junoty euilbug owel awey . aeq
0c¢0e¢ aunp cm_..c‘:._— am_.:._m_.. s)seg yses
Jopuap sad sainjpuadxy 0zioHiLo
Joqley sbBupjoo.g jo Hod Wd bb't



6y ebey

I

06'952'LE9 WLOL
15FY 3 "JU| SUDHEIUNLIWOY OaMA WOOZ 210
16V 66'F1 0202/22/80 - DZ0S/ER/S0 POUSd Baines Alyiuop id prepuBlS *9U) SUDIEDIURLLLIOT OMIA WOOZ 0202550
B6'62 66'%4 0202/22/50 - 0ZOZ/EL/v0 POUB 2NMLS AlYIuoW aid pIepuUR|S ‘DU) SUOIIEIILNLILIOY) GBPIA WOOZ 020220
66'¥L 66'FL 0Z02/22Iv0 - DZ0E/ES/ED POUSd BIIMAS  Alyluow aud pIEpUBlS *3U[ SUDHEDILNUILIOY OBPIA WOOZ 0202/¥2/E0
"OUj SUOJIEIUNWWOY Gap|A WooZ
BL'ESY S-915184-2985-69F-1¥S 20qy Aidiz [ejo)
g1Esy 9022 (iswaly) g suoyd) swed AY WOYORSE 18 0Z0Z/0E/D - 0202/1/9 5-01G121-2985-69F- L ¥ 1aqy Adiz 0202/02/90
gL9LE eveL (1ewaiu| § suoyy) sied AY WCHYILIE 1 OZ0Z/0E/S - 0202/1/S 00INSS S-815121-2985-690 L ¥§ 18qi Adiz 0202/t 2/50
0LL62 16'62 (lswalu) g auoyg) wed AH uonydeag 18 0Z0ZME/ - 0202/) /P BIINES §-815123-2985-69 | ¥5 12qy Adiz 0202/22/v0
tL12e L6'EL {1Iswe) 7 suoyd) sed A WBIYIRSE I8 0202/ LE/E - 0202/L/E BOINDS S-915121-2985-69F- | ¥ Joqy Adiz 0202/02/€0
40140 I6'EL {1awey g suoyd) sHed AY WONYILSY 18 0Z0E/E2/Z - D202/ /2 BHAISS S-9L5121-2985-69v- L vS 180y Adiz 0Z02/02/20
\6EL I6'EL (1ows1uy B suoud) sped AW WayaEsg 1B 0Z02/1E/) - 0202/1/t 6omIeS S-015121-2965-69 | ¥S Jaqy Adiz 0202122110
S-0L51Z1-2985-69-LbG J2qy Ajdiz
€2'ove S-Z06201-086.L-2 b+ 1 b Jaqy Aidiz 2104,
£z'ov2 88°0¢ 0202/£2/9-0202/82/5 BIIMG 5-206201-0E62-2L b~ 1 PG#IUNDoY Yo0( jany 5-206204-0E6.L-21b-L¥5 Joqy Adiz 0208/21/90
SE'508 g0y 0202/£2/5-0202/8E/V 90108 S-Z0620L-0E6-Z1L b~ | pSHIUNDDI0Y Y20 [@N4 S-20620L-0E62-2L b~ LtS Jeqy Aide 0202/22/50
L¥'vol E0iY 0202/L2/v-0202/8E/E ©IIMBS S-Z06201-0C624-21 b~ 1 ¥S#IUNDIIY yo0Q [and S-20BZ0L-0E62-21Li-1pS seqy Aidr 0202/91/70
pEel £0'Ly 0202/L2/E-0202/82/2 PIINBS 5-Z06201-0E64-21 ¥ 1 YGHIUNOIDY yo0( |end S-206204-0E6.2-21 ¥~ 1L1/5 Jaqy Adiz 0Z0Z/ML/ED
128 SIS 0202/.2/e-0202/82/\ 89IMBS 5-Z0620 |1 -0E6.-2 1 ¥~ 1 S#Iunoooy yoo( jend 5-206201-0E62-2 1 b~ LbS saqy Adiz 0202/12/20
gE'LE - U 0202/£2/L-61/82/2} 80IMAS G-Z06201-0862-2 ) p-L PSHILN0IDY %00( |an4 5-206201-0£6.4-21¥- | S Jaqy fdiz 0202/01/10
$-20620L-0£6L- Lt byS Joqy Ajdjz
02'Eer's 071 'saoues euden xouay (210
0ZE2V'S BrOp 0202/¥2/50 OL. 0202/52/40 IDHVHD HILIW - SINIHL HOWD WIOL 0T 'sadmag |endeg xouay 020210730
2L'28e's ECY 0202/¥2/50 O1 0202/52/¢0 IDHUVHD BILIW - SINIHG IOV WL0L O 'saonag |epdes xeuay 02021v0/90
6E'BLE'S rLoL 0202 AVIN XS5990M HILINIHJ XOU3X - 39HVHD 35vA 11 'saaag |ejde] xoiey 0202/v0/30
SZ'BOE'S E0'0ZE 02/LZ2/50 - 02/12/¥0 IDHVHD H3L3N - SINIHd HOT0D WL0L 077 'saomeag |ender xoay 0202/+0/90
2286y 21'6g OZ/L2/50 - 02/12/P0 3DHVYHD HILIW - SINIHC MIV1E VL0L 0717 'saoinag euden xaay 0202/v0/90
OL'E96'Y 91 Egy 0202 AV S5E265-MO8'HIS HILNIHC 046LM - IDHEYHD ISvE 077 'seawmeg (endes xauex 0202/P0/90
E6LY'Y gr'e 0202/P2/¥0 OL 0202/SZ/E0 ADHVHD HALIN - SINIHH HOTOD V101 0711 'saoineg (endes xasy 0202/£0/50
oLy EL0 0202/¥2/P0 O DS0Z/SE/E0 ATHVHD HILIW - SINIH YOVIE TYLOL 077 'seainag |ender) xarsy 0202/£0/50
ELSIV'Y r1oL 0202 TIH4Y X55990M HILNIH XOHIX - 3DHVHD 3svE 071 ‘seoimeg |epde] xosex 0202/£0/50
6550V vI 612 02/12!v - D8/L2/E0 IDHVHD HILIW - SINIHG HOTOD WL0L 071 'seoimas |epde) xosay 0202/£0/50
SEogL'y £LB1 02/121v - 02/12/£0 IDHUVYHD HILINW - SLNIED ¥OV18 W10L 971 ‘seaveg feydes xaiey 0202/L0/50
gLiot'y at’ear 0202 WHdY SSE265-MOE B3S UIALNIHD 0£6.M - IDHVHD 3SVE 071 'seniuag reude) xaay 0202/20/50
95 vEg'E SE'SHL 0202/¥Z/E0 OL 0202/52/20 IDHYHI HILIW - SENIHD HOWOD V101 07 'saoweg repdes) xaey 0Z0Z/0L/PD
12695 SOEL 0202/P2/E0 OL 0202/52/20 IDHVHD HILIN - SINIHL MOVIE WL0L OT1 'sedwag |endel) xauay 0202/01/+0
91'955°E vL0L 0202 HOHVW X55990M HILNIHA XOHIX - IDHVYHD 3Sva 971 'sednag |endes) xosey 020Z/0L/¥0
20'98¢'c 80’692 0Z/L2/E - 02/128/20 ADHVHD BILIW - SINIHG HOTOD TWL0L 071 'seamueg |ejde] xouey 0202101140
96012 £952 02/L2/E - 02/12/20 IDHVHD HILIW - SLNIHL HOVIE WLIOL O711 ‘saaueg |eyde) xouay 0202/01L/+0
EE'I61'E o1°cer 0202 HOUVIN SSE265-MOB ' HIS HALNIHL 0/62M - IDYYHD 3SYE 017 'seawag jenden xuay 0202/01/v0
LUBOL'E 1804 0202/52/20 0L 0202/28/1 3DYVHI YILIN - SINIHD HOT0D W.L0L 071 'seawag (eyde) oLy 0202/61/E0
OCEED'E va'oe 0202/52/20 O 0202/£2/t IDYYHD HALIW - SINIHG HOV1E TV10L 071 'saoueg (ende) xaay, 0202/61/€0
asue|eg wnowy jeuBn owaw e 8leq
0zZ0z sunp ybnouyy Aenuep s|seg ysey
lopuap t1ad sasnypuadxy 02101120
Joquey sbunjooug Jo pod Wd tbiv



SAFETY
MONTHLY REPORT

Date:
Period:
To:

July 21, 2020
June 2020
Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

Issued By: Danielle Shepard, Safety Representative

Safety Meetings:

Port staff was briefed on reporting any incidents whether it be to themselves, others, or
equipment, and to be cautious of COVID-19 by keeping their communication with the public to a
minimum, and was given personal hand sanitizer and face masks to keep on them at all times.

Emplovee Accidents:

RV Park Manager strained lower back while cleaning and was sent to the doctors immediately.
Doctor released employee back to work but put on light duty for a week.

Accident / Incident Reports:

1,

June 1, Moorage customer left vehicle in the boat launch parking lot overnight and had a giant
banner advertising their charter business attached to the outside of the vehicle. Vehicle was tag
for parking in the boat launch parking lot overnight and for advertising in a recreational area.
When the customer was confronted about his vehicle by the Port Harbormaster, he was not
cooperative at first. Customer eventually removed the vehicle and banner from the parking lot.
June 10, Staff witnessed a visitor dumping a pile mexican food near the tenant sites. Birds ended
up cleaning up the mess.

June 19, Visitor reported a loose dog from Boat Shop attacked him. He reported it to Sheriff
Dept. Port management talked to Boat Shop owner about the situation and to keep his dog
leashed.

June 22, Moorage customer from Basin 1 C Dock came in stating that another moorage holder
was bumping into boats. Staff requested for an incident report to be completed and suggested
other open slips, but customer refused both.

June 24, a RV went into a site after 8pm and departure before 7am without checking in and
paying for their site. RV Park Manager reported theft of services to the Sheriff’s Department.
June 29, Moorage holder from Basin Il F Dock was coming into the harbor when the wind caught
the vessel and ran into another boat's engine on Basin IT E Dock. All damage was done to the
boat from F Dock and the Boat on E Dock was notified of the incident.

Safecty Notes:

Safety

July is UV Safety Month. As we enjoy the beautiful summertime weather, we need to keep in
mind several issues about the effects of the sun’s ultraviolet radiation and heat. UV light can be
harmful to the skin and the eyes, make sure you are wearing sunscreen, protect your eyes by
wearing sunglasses, rest in cool places, drink lots of cool fluids, and wear loose clothes.
COVID-19 is still affecting our country and will be for some time, please keep in mind and
continue practicing:
o Good hygiene with frequent handwashing for at least 20 seconds or use hand sanitizer (60-
95% alcohol content)
o Practice physical distancing of at least six (6) feet between you and people who you do not
live with.
o Use cloth, paper, or disposable face coverings in public
o Stay home if you are sick.
o If you become symptomatic (cough, fever, shortness of breath) while in public, please
return home and self-isolate immediately.
o Cover coughs/sneezes with elbow or tissue. If you use a tissue, immediately discard

Monthly Report, June 2020 Page I of 2

YL



tissue in garbage and your wash hands.

o Avoid touching your face
o Stay close to home. Avoid overnight trips and minimize other non-essential travel,

including recreational day trips to destinations outside the community where you live.

Safety Monthly Report, June 2020 Page 2 of 2 h\ fb



HARBORMASTER

MONTHLY REPORT
Date: July 21, 2020
Period: June 2020
To: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager
Issued By: Travis Webster, Harbormaster
RY Park

Curry County entered Phase 2 Reopening, allowing the RV Park to open at full capacity. 32 volunteers
from the South Coast Fishermen Association weed waked and mowed the RV Park and Kite Field.
Thank you very much to everyone who came down and helped. Port staff has been landscaping RV sites
and doing minor repairs to sites as guests leave.

Occupancy by Month & Year

RV Park 2019 2020 Change Month 2019 2020 Change |
January 1035% | 745% | -2.90% July 61.32%
February 7.32% 16% 8.68% August 60.81%
March 16.83% | 16.4% -43% September | 45.36%
April 13.53% 0 -13.53% October 25.38%
May 26.42% 5.7% -20.72% | November | 15.22%
June 39.97% | 71.08% | 31.11% December 8.52%

Marina

Port staff completed minor dock and waler line repairs throughout both basins. Board approved our new
daily moorage method for vessels that are under 30 ft in overall length. The docks used for daily
moorage will be F & G and will be paid at our launch machine. Signs have been posted at the launch
machine, gangways, and pilings to help Port customers find the slips. Customers who came for the
salmon opening enjoyed having this as an option.

Slips Closed - 14 slips Available Slips — 498 slips

Max Capacity — 512 slips

Basin 2 Water & Power | Basin 1 With Power Without Power
239 slips Available 273 slips Available Available
15 - 24’ slips 3 - 40" slips 5 —40’ slips
2 - 40’ slips 3 - 30" slips 12 - 30" slips
0 - 35 slips 320’ slips 46 — 22" & under slips
60 — daily moorage
Moorage Renewals by Month Total Moorage Rentals
June 2019 2020 Change | YTD 2019 | YTD 2020 | Change
Recreational 51 39 -12
Commercial 5 8 3 - e 2
Transient 19 6 -13 49 17 -32
Boat Launches Paid through Launch Machine
June 2019 | 2020 | Change | YTD 2019 | YTD 2020 | Change |
Boat Launch 303 694 391 825 1499 674

Harbormaster Monthly Report

Page 1 of 2 "'\L_\‘



Gear & Boat / Trailer Storage

Weekly inventory of all gear storage, boat/trailer storage were completed. As restrictions of COVID-19
are being lifted, we have had an increased number of patrons use our improved boat storage areas. Gear
from the crab season is mostly all in. Some commercial vessels have switched their gear to start the

shrimp and salmon season.

Commercial Receiving Dock

Port staff continues to monitor and inspect receiving docks. USACE was here for about a week dredging
the Chetco channel. When completed staff removed the bumper from the steel wall and reinstalled

Bornstein Seafood’s hoist.

Commercial Retail Building

Port staff mowed, weed waked, and pulled weeds throughout the retail area. Staff moved Zola’'s freezer,
oven and shed from the old building to the new building.

Boat Yard

All offers on abandoned boats have been accepted and all purchased parts have been removed. Staff
continues to collect all wash water from haul out vessel. The water collect is them distributed at the back
of boat yard for dust control. Port continues to test the stormwater from the boat yard and adjusts our
methods to improve the water quality. No-Yo was surveyed and ready for demolition.

Billable Services Performed this Month and Boat Yard Inventory

Description 2019 | 2020 2020 Change | YTD | YTD | Change
Hours 2019 | 2020
Reach lift
- 22
(Forklift) 3 0 0 3 27 | 25 2
Travel Lift Haul
Ins-Outs 16 15 - -1 44 40 -4

Maintenance Crew

Port maintenance completed 44 work orders for the month of June. Please see attached log for

descriptions.

Abandoned Boats (Port Acquired)

No-Yo (scheduled for demo)

Gypsy Lee

1 | Sweet Genevieve 6 | Stella

2 | Katish 7 { Kanygo 289938

3 | 4-Play 8 | Momentum (sailboat on C-Dock/in process of ownership)
4

5

Harbormaster Monthly Report

Page20of2 T\§~



WORK ORDERS LOG
Port Of Brookings Harbor

June 2020
Date

w Date Location Description of Work Corrective Action Completed Completed By

o) S/28/20 |RV Park, site 36 broken fence boards fixed 6/1720 Marian '

| 52720 |RV Park. site 57 necds waler valve cover completed 6/1720 Brent H

su|  &/20  [Commercial Retail, Hungry Clam Kitchen light needs to be fixed Gowman Electric fixed 6/2/20 Travis 3

su| 67220  [Travelift Pad needs to be drained compleled 6220 Brent :

su| 5727720 |Basin] A 12 [needs cleat cleat added 63120 Sean s
wst 527720 |Launch Ramp Machine program for daily moorage completed 6/3/20 Brent )
ae| 572720 |Basin 1 A 23 Check Cleats added cleat 6/3/20 Sean 7
ai|  6/3720 |Eq1LLD engine light on fixed 64720 Brent a

] 67220 |Commercial Retail. Bell & Whistle Repair outside siding completed 64120 Travis ]
sl 6/2/20 {Basin | FDock Remove South side fingers on dock Completed 6/5120 Travis ©
mol &/5/20 |Basin 1 F Dock Add rubboards as needed Completed 6/5/20 Shawn / Marian n
wf 6/5/20 |Boat Yard Remove all triangles oul of boat Completed 6/5120 Shawn/Marian/Brent { 12
| 6/820 |Coast Guard Dock Replace piling hoop Completed 6/8/20 Travis & Brent "
ny|  6/BR0 |Basin I G 15 Chieck Electrical Box fully functional 6/9/20 Brent u
ny  6/8/20  [Launch Ramp Remave Rock from Launch Pad 3R Construction Completed 6920 Travis ts
asl 5727720 |RV Park sites 7 & 56 nced numbers Completed /10120 Danielle 16
e 611720 |Travelift Travelilt RMPs not responding fixed 6/11120 Brent 1
w|  6/820 RV Park. Ladies Restroom Fix bench completed &/11720 Sean n
m| 6/10720 |Basin | F41 Water leak fixed 6/11/20 Brent "
ws| 6/11/20 [Tourist Center Weeds under deck Sprayed /11720 Sean E
mo] 6/10/20 |Basin 1 E-G Dock have locking mechinism stays unlocked  |compleled 6/12/20 Brent ]
sl 611720 [RV Park dumpsters full Completed 6/12/20 Brent 2
n 5129/20 |RV Park, site 22 Hose bid stripped Replaced &/12/20 Shawn n
w820 RV Pask,. Site 84 Scwer cxlention loese and crooked Fixed 6/12/20 Shawn n
il 610220 |Basin 11 O Dock Remove Shopping Cart from Dock Remaoved and 1aken to boat yard 615120 Sean B
sl 6/11/20 RV Patk Wood Shed Racoons arc getting in Trapper cmployed 6/16/20 Brent B
us| 6/17/20 |Men's Retail Restroom Taucet will not turn off Fixed 6/17/20 Brent x

wyl 6/12720 RV Park, Wood Shed Need more fire wood Completed /17720 Bremt 13
| 6/18/20 [Basin | D Dock Move detached docks to yard compleled 6/18/20 Brent »
sl 6/1820 |Fish Cleaning Siation Fish Carcusses need to be dumped completed /18720 Brent »
) §/18/20 (Launch Ramp Safety grabmil is loose Fixed 6/18/20 Brent n
w| 61920 |RV Park, Site 68 Elcctrical panel door is delached Fixed 6/19/20 Brent EH
sy 6/19/20 |Pont Propeny Grass need 10 be mowed/weedwaked Completed 6/19/20 Brent »
ny 61020 RV Park Landscaping Being completed when guest leave 6/20/20 Shawn M
wi 619720 |RV Park Install A/C Unitat RV Park Completed 6/19720 Shawn ”»
w| 6/10/20 [Basin | B 28 Needs a triangle Compleied 6/20/20 Marian »
el 62120 1Basin 2 O Dock Water Leak Fixed 6/21/20 Shawn n
w1 62220 {RV Park, Site 36 Guest reported clectical issue Guest trailer has a tripped breaker 6/22/20 Brent n
ss| 6/22/2020Transiem Dock Water Leak Fixed 6/21/2020 Brent »
| 6/19720 RV Park, Site 22 Cable box ripped off fence fixed 6/28/20 Shawn 0
wo| 629720 |Basin 11. Pon possesed boat Boat needs lo be pumped completed 6729120 Brent 4
s _6/29/20 [Public Fishing Picr Sink hote filled 629120 Brem @
w2 6/19720 |Commercial Rerail Restroom Faucet stuck on Replaced 6/30:20 Brent "
w| 629/20 [RV Park, Site | Hose bib stripped replaced 6/30/20 Breny w

Total Work Orders [ 44]

10



Jun-20

Sitetype Calendar Nights Total Nights Booked Nights Booked %
Back In, Full Hookup 29 1334 636 47.68
Ocean Front Pull Through, Full Hookups 29 1015 822 80.99
Back In, Partial Hookup 29 261 152 58.24
2610 1610
2265
Occupancy % 71.08%

N



1Jo [ 28eq WMNSAS HONOIIAD) INUIADY ILUIA

O
.

SCIS's 0 o0 000 00 0 000 OD'0ST o00ig't sTEsez e | B 0L
~ S[E10], puvasy
Leghe'e 000 000 00'0 000 00’0 00'0, 00087 00'DISY STISO'C Sy sIfEs EeL.
STTPEE 000 000 000 000 000 000 00087 000191 STTSO'T 8bL [e1oqng
or's 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000  OU'S £ uoneuoq £
5005 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 0005 O0SLE SOSF 9T sdmoopy Areq z
.cm.bwv.m 00'0 00'0 000 00'g 000 000 00°0ST  00°SET’1 01'T00°T 6IL [[oune jeoq 1
Aed [TV SA I
aung / 0707 :aivq
R e o T R T W, L T T T IR e P S TR
pungsy  punpY pav)
I&IOL: - - NP yse) nqaq jewg J2A0ISY(] Xy o) 0| BSIA ysuvy juno)) jnpoag [{IUSET uoyeI0|

IV S UopdEsuBLf,

TIV  9d4) umawied 0707 *0¢ 3uny o) 9707 ‘10 ung @

WyLy-cS-0l 0cogInr i J10day] Alpwung suonILSUL.LL, AJYIEOTA

SOY Y8l usp JogieH Bupjooag




PORT MANAGER
MONTHLY REPORT

Date: July 21, 2020
Period: June 2020
To: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

Issued By: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

The COVID-19 (Coronavirus) restrictions continved to improve for Curry County and we entered Phase 2
Reopening Friday June 5. The RV Park opened to full capacity under Phase 2 Reopening on Monday
June 8. Businesses throughout Port retail and commercial fishing industry continued to be impacted by
the restrictions but many have reopened.

Security
South Coast Knight Security and POBH recorded 37 violations in June. (24) overnight parking (public

obeyed and left property), (5) parking violations, (7) no camping, and (1) issue with debris in a restroom,
June 2020 Secunty Log attached for your review.

Port Office

Continued corresponding with Harbor Sanitary District proposing solutions to their concerns on
protections of sewer system from the RV Park. Harbor Sanitary District continues to review Port’s
solutions. Port received a permit from HSD for the portable restrooms at the RV Park. Permit is good
through October 1.

Strategic Business Plan 5-year Mid-Point Update completed the 30-day public comment period. No
public comments were received. A second workshop meeting was scheduled in July to receive public
comments and to finish the update,

Met with Legacy Contracting and Port engineer Jack Akin to review changes for the Fuel Dock Repair
Project. In-Water Work permit with USACE is completed. Department of State Lands is reviewing the
Joint Permit Application for the In-Water Work permit. Curry County Planning and Building & Safety
permits were completed.

Lots of activity on tenant lease’s this month for renewals, sale of businesses, repayment plans and new
leases for existing tenants.

Business Oregon announced a payment relief for Oregon ports impacted by COVID-19. Since then,
weekly reports of the Port finances and related information were completed and submitted to Business
Oregon, Business Oregon proposed a loan repayment plan that froze the interest from accruing and
deferring current quarterly payment. Port Commissioners approved the proposal and loan amendments
were completed with Business Oregon. Funds were available to make the current quarterly payment.

DEQ 1200-Z Industrial Stormwater

Port staff continues to work on improving and maintaining storm drains outfalls to reduce stormwater
pollutes and to improve stormwater test results. Monthly paperwork of recordkeeping will continue
forever.

Port Upcoming Projects
In the next several months the Port will be looking to continue its maintenance and repair projects:

Maintenance and repair projects: (strikethrough = completed)

Page1of2
Ay



1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9)

Gear storage grading (ongoing)

Install fire hydrants at Basin 2 (Lower Harbor Road side)

General cleanup across Lower Harbor Road, Port property area

Repair travel lift ramp handrail and cross bracing

Repair Basin 2 commercial restroom roof and paint

Demolition of retail building “Zola’s Pizzeria” and pave site for additional parking
Reorganize boats and docks in Boat Yard

Repair damage fence at RV Park (ongoing repairs)

Separating main water source to Basin I Docks E, F & G. Adding a new water connection

10) Remove bushes from Basin 1 slopes — retail side

1R b cide Basin1-E-& G-Decks-for-sideti

12} Install-sisnage f Lail Basin LE & G Dock
2019 FEMA Disasters

COVID-19 pandemic has affected approval process on the 2019 FEMA claims. Could receive approval
mid-July for permitting and engineering for both claims.

FEMA DR-4432 February 24, 2019 storm damage to slopes is waiting for final approval.

FEMA DR-4452 April 6, 2019 storm damage to basins (dredging) is waiting for final approval.

Page 2 of 2 %



Port of Brookings Harbor

JUNE 2020

SECURITY LOG

# |Date Reported By |Issue Type Location Vehicle Plate |Notes

92|06/02/20 |POBH Overnight Parking Boat Launch 058GAF OR

93|06/02/20 |POBH Parking Violation Boat Launch 058GAF Sign, no launch ticket

94|06/02/20 |SCKS Restroom Debris Commercial Boat Basin

95|06/02/20 [SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 073HIK OR

96|06/02/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 4YCZ113 CA

97106/02/20 |SCKS Parking Violation RV Park 081KYQ OR

98|06/02/20 |SCKS No Camping Kite Field 393KQN OR

99]06/02/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 876LZF OR
100|06/10/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 8RAAL36 CA
101|06/10/20 |SCKS No Camping Kite Field 826EXC OR
102]|06/10/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Boat Basin 834KSC OR
103]06/10/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Boat Basin 192DCD OR
104|06/10/20 |SCKS Qvernight Parking Boat Ramp 902GTD OR
105|06/13/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot H808097 OR
106|06/14/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot ROSEDON CA
107]|06/16/20 |SCKS Parking Violation RV Park 876LZF OR
108|06/17/20 |SCKS No Camping RV Park ABYZ91 co
109|06/18/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park HD10441 OR
110|06/23/20 [SCKS No Camping Kite Field 524DAP OR
111]06/25/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 8186 OR
112(06/26/20 |POBH Parking Violation Retail Parking Lot 575JWC OR
113|06/27/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park HC51429 OR
114|06/27/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Boat Basin AZ69)22 CA
115|06/27/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Boat Basin D55015 OR
116]|06/27/20 |SCKS QOvernight Parking Commercial Boat Basin 6130MQ OR
117|06/28/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 758HYB OR
118|06/28/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 604HQG OR
119|06/28/20 |POBH Parking Violation Boat Launch SESS946 OR
120|06/29/20 |SCKS Overnigﬁ Parking RV Park S561JFH OR
121]|06/29/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 8CKF829 CA
122|06/29/20 |SCKS No Camping RV Park QON220 co
123|06/29/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park CA21101 OR
124|06/29/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 6DIM456 CA
125|06/29/20 |SCKS No Camping RV Park SES946 OR
126{06/29/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park PSC563 OR
127]|06/30/20 |SCKS No Camping RV Park F337YK uTt
128|06/30/20 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 678HLT OR

Page 10f1

2\



ACTION ITEM — A

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Catalyst Seafood Lease
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

o Chetco Seafood lease ended August 31, 2017 and became month-to-month lease.
Catalyst Seafood been operating, maintaining and paying the monthly rent since
September 1, 2017.

« The amended and restated lease with Catalyst Seafood will be continuing the
maintenance of the buildings and utilities on the Leased Premises.

» This lease starts off with 10-year term with three 5-year options for renewal. Base rental
rent is Bare Ground rate at 8 cents per square foot with annual adjustment using
Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U).

» Port legal counsel has reviewed and approved the draft document.

DOCUMENTS

e Draft Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreement, 14 pages

COMMISSIONER ACTION

* Recommended Action:
Motion to approve draft Catalyst Seafood Amended and Restated Commercial Lease
Agreement.

BL



DEBACT

AMENDED AND RESTATED

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
CATALYST SEAFOOD CO INC.

This amended and restated lease agreement is made and entered into at Brookings, Oregon this 1st day of
August, 2020, by and between the Port of Brookings Harbor, an Oregon municipal corporation (referred to
herein as the “Landlord") and Catalyst Seafood Co Inc., an Oregon corporation (referred to herein as the

“Tenant”).

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant the following described property located
in the Port of Brookings Harbor on the terms and conditions stated herein;

Landlord hereby leases to Tenant approximately 16,804 sq.ft. of bare ground and a
3,628 sq.ft. building, as described in Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C” & “D", located at 16182 Lower
Harbor Road, Brookings, Oregon (referred to herein as the “Leased Premises”).

2. Lease Term and Base Rental Rate.

Page 1 - LEASE

Original Lease Agreement. The original lease agreement was dated September 20,
1993 and was for a term of 5 years (September 1, 1993 through August 31, 1998). The
original lease agreement included two options to renew of five years each (effectively
extending the term to August 31, 2008). The lease term was amended again in 1997 to
add an additional option to renew for another 9 years (effectively extending the lease
term to August 31, 2017). Per the terms of the original lease as amended over the years,
beginning September 1, 2017, the tenancy became month-to-month subject to all other
terms and conditions as stated in the lease agreement, as amended.

Current Term. The term of this amended and restated lease agreement will be ten (10)
years commencing August 1, 2020 and continuing through July 31, 2030.

Option to Renew. Upon termination of the initial term of this lease, Landlord grants to
Tenant the option to renew this lease in whole or in part of the Leased Premises, for
three (3) additional five (5) year terms at terms and conditions to be negotiated, provided
that: (a) Tenant is not in default of this lease at the time the option is exercised; (b)
Landlord does not need the ground for its own use; and (¢) Landlord is otherwise
satisfied with Tenant's use of the Leased Premises during the initial term. The parties
agree to negotiate in good faith with respect to the renewal terms and conditions on
terms at least as favorable as those offered to any other tenant of Landlord at the time.

Base Rental Rate. The base rental rate for the Leased Premises is One Thousand Six
Hundred Thirty-Four and 56/100 Dollars ($1,634.56) per month based upon the bare
ground rental rate of $0.08/sq.ft. per month for (20,432 sq.ft.). The area of the metal
building is being charged at the bare ground rate because Tenant has made a significant
investment (thousands of doliars) improving the building since the inception of the
original lease and Tenant has had, and continues to have, sole maintenance and repair
responsibilities for the building and all other improvements upon the Leased Premises,
except as expressly stated herein.

Tenant Initial POBH Initial

&%



e, Notice of Intent. Tenant must notify the Landlord in writing ninety (90) days prior to
expiration of the lease of Tenant’s intent to exercise all or any portion of Tenant's option
to extend the lease. Failure to provide such notice is a default and a material breach of
the lease and Landlord may terminate the lease on the expiration date and retake
possession of the Leased Premises with or without process of law.

f. Holdover Tenancy. |f Tenant does not vacate the Leased Premises at the time
required, Landlord may treat Tenant as tenant from month-to-month, subject to all of the
provisions of this Lease, except that Landlord may establish a new rental rate
commensurate with the applicable rates adopted by the Board of Commissioners in
effect at the end of the term. Such month-to-month tenancy will be terminable at the end
of any monthly rental period upon 10-days’ written notice from Landlord. Tenant hereby
waives any notice otherwise required by law with respect to a month-to-month tenancy.

3. Base Rent Payment.

a. Annual Adjustment. Tenant must pay the base rent for the Leased Premises and any
additional rent provided herein without deduction or offset. The base rent will increase
annually, on each anniversary of the lease commencement for the second and each
subsequent year, according to the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-
U}. The base rent increase will be for the total amount of the base rent due. Base rent
includes all prior percentage increases.

b. Proration. Rent for any partial month during the lease term will be prorated to reflect the
number of days during the month that Tenant actually occupied the Premises.

c. Additional Rent. Additional rent means any other sums payable by Tenant to Landlord
under this lease. At the end of the lease agreement, a new base rent will be established.

d. Fees and Charges. Should any rent or other payment required of Tenant by this lease
not be paid within 10 days after it is due, a late charge of 1.5% per month (18% per
annum) will be assessed. In the event, suit or action is instituted to collect any amount
owed on this account, the undersigned applicant agrees to pay any reasonable
attorney's fees, collection agency fees and any other costs associated with such action.
A $50.00 fee will be assessed on any returned payment.

4, Lease Consideration/Security Deposit. Upon execution of the lease, Tenant's base rent is
due the first day of the month of the lease term for which rent is payable. Tenant is required to
pay a security deposit in a sum of equal to one month’s base rent. Landlord may apply the
security deposit to pay the cost of performing any obligation which Tenant fails to perform within
the time required by this lease, but such application by Landlord will not be the exclusive
remedy for Tenant’s default. If the security deposit is applied by the Landlord, Tenant must on
demand pay the sum necessary to replenish the security deposit to its original amount. To the
extent not applied by Landlord to cure defaults by Tenant, the security deposit will be returned
to Tenant upon termination of this lease, or, by mutual agreement between Landlord and
Tenant, applied against the rent payable for the last month of the term.

5. Use of Leased Premises.
a. Tenant may use the Leased Premises the following purposes only, and for no other
purpose without Landlord's prior written consent:
1. Holding of live seafood in holding tanks for storage and sale (cultivation or
mariculture is not contemplated or permitted);
2. Buying and selling fisheries products wholesale and retail;
3. Cooking and processing shellfish for sale wholesale and retail;

Page 2 — LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

84



4. Filleting bottom fish for sale wholesale and retail;

5. Sale and product of ice;

6. Freezer and cold storage of fisheries and non-fisheries products, including bait;
7. Contract packing of fish for shipment;

8. Preparation and sale of food for consumption off-premises and on-premises;

9. Sale of beer, spirits, and wine for consumption on-premises.

10. Storage of equipment and fish gear.

b. In connection with its use of the Leased Premises, Tenant must at its expense promptly
comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of any public authority,
including, but not limited to, those of the Port of Brookings Harbor, Curry County and the
State of Oregon, and not unreasonably annoy, obstruct or interfere with the rights of
other tenants of the Port of Brookings Harbor, wherever located. Tenant must not create
or maintain any nuisance, noise, objectionable fumes, or vibrations while using the
Leased Premises. Tenant will be responsible for any System Development Charges
applicable to or caused by the Tenant's use of the Leased Premises.

6. Improvements and Fixtures.

a. All improvements on the property will automatically become the property of the Landlord
upon expiration or earlier termination of the lease, unless expressly otherwise agreed to
by the parties.

b. All fixtures placed upon the Leased Premises during the term, other than Tenant's trade
fixtures, will, at Landlord's option, become the property of Landlord upon the expiration
or earlier termination of this lease.

c. Prior to the termination or expiration of the lease term, Tenant must remove all
furnishings, furniture, and trade fixtures which remain its property. If Tenant fails to do
s0, such failure will be deemed an abandonment of the property. Upon giving Tenant 20
days’ written notice, Landlord may sell or otherwise dispose of the property. Tenant will
be responsible for all costs of storing and disposing of abandoned personal property,
with interest at the legal rate from the date of expenditure by Landlord.

7. Sign. No additional signs, awnings, antennas, or other apparatus may be positioned as to be
visible from outside the Leased Premises without Tenant obtaining Landlord's prior written
approval as to design, size, location, and color. All additional signs installed by Tenant must
comply with Landlord’s standards for signs, and all applicable codes and signs and sign
hardware must be removed upon termination of this lease with the sign location restored to its
former state unless Landlord elects to retain all or any portion thereof.

8. Utilities and Services. Tenant is responsible for all utilities, including but not limited to, water,
sewer, electricity, gas, phone, and garbage. Unless caused by Landlord’'s negligence or
intentional act, the interruption, limitation, curtailment, or rationing of services or utilities may not
be deemed an eviction or disturbance of Tenant's use and possession of the Leased Premises,
or render lLandlord liable to Tenant for damages, or relieve Tenant from performance of
Tenant's obligations under this lease. Tenant is responsible for all waste generated by the
business and disposal of the waste.

9. Maintenance and Repair — Tenant.

a. Tenant is at all times during the term of this lease, and at Tenant's sole cost and
expense, obligated to keep the entirety of the Leased Premises, including the

Page 3 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

135



improvements thereon (exterior, interior and structural elements), and every part thereof
in good condition and repair; excepting ordinary wear and tear and damage to the
Leased Premises by earthquake, act of God, or the elements.

b. On the last day of the term hereof, or upon any sooner termination, Tenant must
surrender the Leased Premises to Landlord in good condition and repair, ordinary wear
and tear excepted, clean and free of debris. Any damage or deterioration of the Leased
Premises will not be deemed ordinary wear and tear if the same could have been
prevented by commercially reasonable maintenance practices.

10.  Maintenance and Repair — Landlord. Landlord has no maintenance and repair obligations for
the improvements or utilities upon the Leased Premises during the term of this lease.

11.  Alterations. Tenant must not make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Leased
Premises without Landlord’s prior written consent. Landlord will have the right to approve the
contractor used by Tenant for any work on the Leased Premises, and to post notices of non-
responsibility in connection with any work being performed by Tenant on the Leased Premises.

12. Indemnity.

a. Tenant must not allow any liens to attach to the Leased Premises, or Tenant's interest in
the Leased Premises, as a result of Tenant’s activities. In the event that a materialman,
mechanic’s, or other lien is filed, or a claim of lien is made for work claimed to have been
done for Tenant, Landlord will have the option in its sole discretion of requiring Tenant to
post a Surety Bond within ten (10) days at Tenant's expense or to pay and discharge the
lien. Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord promptly upon demand. These Landlord
remedies are not exclusive as Landlord has other remedies as provided by law including
requiring Tenant to pay for Landlord’s attorney’s fees and costs relating to any such lien.

b. Except as otherwise provided herein, Tenant hereby waives all claims against Landlord
for damage to any property or injury, iliness, or death of any person in, upon, or about
the Leased Premises arising at any time and from any cause whatsoever other than
solely by reason of the gross negligence or willful act of Landlord, its officers,
employees, or agents. Tenant must defend, indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from
and against any and all claims or liability for damage to any property or injury, illness, or
death of any person (a) occurring in or on the Leased Premises or any part thereof
arising at any time and from any cause whatsoever other than solely by reason of the
gross negligence or willful act of Landlord, its officers, employees, or agents; or (b)
occurring in, on, or about any part of the Leased Premises when such damage, injury,
iness, or death was caused in whole or in part by the act, neglect, omission, or fault of
Tenant, its agenis, servants, employees, invitees, or licensees (including, without
limitation, when such damage, injury, iliness, or death has been caused in part by
Landlord, its officers, employees, or agents.) Landlord will have no liability to Tenant
because of loss or damage caused by the acts or omissions of other tenants of
Landlord, or by third parties. The provisions of this paragraph will survive the
termination of this lease with respect to any damage, injury, iliness, or death occurring
prior to such termination.

13. Insurance. During the initial term of this lease and any extension thereof, Tenant must comply
with the following insurance requirements:

a. General Liability. Tenant must carry commercial general liability insurance at least as
broad as ISO Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products

Page 4 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

o



and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal and advertising
injury with limits no less than $2 million per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies,
either the general aggregate limit must apply separately to this project location {(ISO CG 25
03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit must be twice the required occurrence limit.

b. Property. Tenant must carry property insurance against all risk of loss to any tenant
improvement or betterments, at full replacement cost with no coinsurance penalty provision.

c. Workers’ Compensation. If Tenant has employees, Tenant must carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by State law and Employer's Liability Insurance with
limits of no less than $1 million per accident for bodily injury or disease.

d. Excess Coverage. If Tenant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the
minimums shown above, Landlord will be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher
limits maintained by Tenant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage will be available to Landlord.

e. Additional Insureds. The Port of Brookings Harbor, its officers, officials, employees, and
agents are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability
arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Tenant including
materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General
liability coverage can be provide in the form of an endorsement of the lessee's insurance (at
least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10).

f. Certificates of Coverage. Tenant must furnish certificates of insurance to Port's General
Manager, P.O. Box 848, Brookings, Oregon 97415 certifying the existence of such
insurance no later than five (5) days prior to commencement of this lease. Each insurance
policy required by this clause must be endorsed to state that coverage will not be
suspended, voided, canceled, or reduced in coverage or limits or not renewed without
fourteen (14) days advance written notice to the Landlord and Landlord's agent, if any, and
a renewal certificate must be furnished at least 14 days prior to the expiration of any policy.

g. Primary Insurance. The insurance required herein will be primary and without right of
contribution from other insurance that may be in effect and without subordination. Any other
insurance carried by the Landlord is excess. The insurance policies must be underwritten
by a company licensed in the state of Oregon, and carry a minimum Best's rating of “A-VI" or
better.

h. Lapse of Policy. If Tenant’s policies lapse or are canceled at any time during the term of
this Contract, Landlord will have the right to immediately terminate Tenant's lease until such
insurance requirements have been fully satisfied by Tenant. Tenant will be responsible to
Landlord, and must reimburse and hold Landlord harmless for any bodily injury, fire or
property damage not covered by Tenant’s insurance.

14. Exemption of Landlord from Liability. Tenant hereby agrees that Landlord will not be liable
for injury to Tenant's business or any loss of income therefrom or for damage to the goods,
wares, merchandise or other property of Tenant, Tenant's employees, invitees, customers, or
any other person in or about the Leased Premises or the Port, nor will Landlord be liable for
injury to the person of Tenant, Tenant’s employees, agents or contractors, whether such
damage or injury is caused by or results from fire, steam, eiectricity, gas, water or rain, or from
the breakage, leakage, obstruction or other defects of pipes, wires or lighting fixtures, or from
any other cause, whether said damage or injury results from conditions arising upon the Leased
Premises or upon other premises of the Port, or from other sources or places and regardless of
whether the cause of such damage or injury or the means of repairing the same is inaccessible
to Tenant, unless such injury and/or damage results from the gross negligence or willful acts of
Landlord. Landlord will not be liable for any damages arising from any act or neglect of any

Page 5 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

81



other tenant, occupant or user of the Port, nor from the failure of Landlord to enforce the
provisions of any other lease of the Port.

15. Major Damage. Major damage means damage by fire or other casualty to the Leased
Premises that causes the Leased Premises or any substantial portion of the Leased Premises
to be unusable, or which will cost more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the pre-damage value
of the Leased Premises to repair, or which is not covered by insurance. In case of major
damage, Landlord or Tenant may elect to terminate this lease by notice in writing to the other
party within thirty (30) days after such date. If this lease is not terminated following major
damage, or if damage occurs that is not major damage, Landlord must promptly restore the
Leased Premises to the condition existing just prior to the damage, with the exception of
damage to Tenant improvements. Restoration of any Tenant improvements or alterations
installed by Tenant, and the costs thereof, will be the responsibility of the Tenant. Rent will be
reduced from the date of damage until the date restoration work being performed by the
Landlord is substantially complete, with the reduction to be in proportion to the area of the
Leased Premises not useable by Tenant.

16.  Waiver of Subrogation. Tenant will be responsible for insuring its personal property and trade
fixtures located on the Leased Premises and any alterations or Tenant improvements it has
made to the Leased Premises. Neither Landlord nor Tenant will be liable to the other for any
loss or damage caused by any of the risks that are or could be covered by a standard all risk
insurance policy with an extended coverage endorsement, or for any business interruption.
There may be no subrogated claims by one party’s insurance carrier against the other party
arising out of any such loss.

17.  Eminent Domain. If a condemning authority takes title by eminent domain or by agreement in
lieu thereof to the entire Leased Premises or a portion sufficient to render the Leased Premises
unsuitable for Tenant’s use, then either party may elect to terminate this lease effective on the
date that possession is taken by the condemning authority; provided, however, that a condition
to the exercise by Tenant of such right to terminate will be that the portion of the Leased
Premises taken must be of such extent and nature as to substantially handicap, impede, or
impair Tenant's use of the balance of the Leased Premises for the purpose intended. Rent will
be reduced for the remainder of the term in an amount proportionate to the reduction in area of
the Leased Premises caused by the taking. All condemnation proceeds will belong to Landlord,
and Tenant will have no claims against Landlord or the condemnation award because of the
taking.

18. Assignment and Subletting. This lease will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties, their
respective heirs, successors, and assigns, provided that Tenant must not assign its interest
under this lease or sublet all or any portion of the Leased Premises without first obtaining
Landlord’s consent in writing. This provision applies to all transfers by operation of law including
but not limited to mergers and changes in control of Tenant, No assignment will act to relieve
Tenant of its obligation to pay rent or perform other obligations required by this lease and no
consent to one assignment or subletting may be deemed consent to any further assignment or
subletting. Landlord must not unreasonably withhold or delay its consent to any assignment, or
to subletting, accepting that the proposed Tenant has been approved by Landlord in writing.
Tenant will pay any costs incurred by Landlord in connection with a request for assignment or
subletting, including reasonable attorney's fees.

19. Defauit.

Page 6 ~ LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial



a. Any of the following will constitute a default by Tenant under this lease:

1. Tenant’s failure to pay rent or any other charge under this lease within ten (10)
days after its due, or failure to comply with any other term or condition within
twenty (20) days following written notice from Landlord specifying the
noncompliance. |f such noncompliance cannot be cured within the 20-day
period, this provision will be satisfied if Tenant commences correction within such
period and thereafter proceeds in good faith and with reasonable diligence to
effect compliance as soon as possible. Time is of the essence of this lease.

2, Tenant's insolvency, business failure or assignment for the benefit of its
creditors. Tenant's commencement of proceedings under any provision of any
bankruptcy or insolvency law or failure to obtain dismissal of any petition filed
against it under such laws within the time required to answer, or the appointment
of a receiver for Tenant's property.

3. Assignment or subletting by Tenant in violation of Section 18 above.

4, Vacation or abandonment of the Leased Premises for more than three (3)
months without the written consent of Landlord.

5. If this Lease is levied upon under any attachment or execution and such

attachment or execution is not vacated within ten (10) days.

20. Remedies for Default. In case of default as described in Section 19 above, Landlord will have
the right to the following remedies, which are intended to be cumulative and in addition to any
other remedies provided under applicable law.

a. Landlord may terminate the lease and reenter and retake possession of the Leased
Premises, and remove any persons or property by legal action or by self-help with the
use of reasonable force and without liability for damages. Following such retaking of
possession, efforts by Landlord to re-let the Leased Premises will be sufficient if
Landlord follows its usual procedures for finding tenants for the Leased Premises at
rates not less than the current rates for other comparable space on Port property. If
Landlord has other vacant space available, prospective tenants may be placed in such
other space without prejudice to Landlord’s claim to damages to loss of rentals from
Tenant.

b. Landlord may recover all damages caused by Tenant’s default, which will include an
amount equal to rent lost because of the default, all attorney's fees and costs. Landlord
may sue periodically to recover damages as they occur throughout the lease term, and
no action for accrued damages will bar a later action for damages subsequently
accruing. Landlord may elect in any one action to recover accrued damages plus
damages attributable to the remaining term of the lease. Such damages will be
measured by the difference between the rent under this fease and the reasonable rental
value of the Leased Premises for the remainder of the term, discounted to the time of
judgment at the prevailing interest rate on judgments.

c. Landlord may make any payment or perform any obligation which Tenant has failed to
perform, in which case Landlord will be entitled to recover from Tenant upon all demand
all amounts so expended pius interest from the date of the expenditure at the rate of one
and one-half percent (1.5%) per month. Any such payment or performance by Landlord
will not waive Tenant’s default.

21.  Regulations. Landlord will have the right (but not the obligation) to make, revise, and enforce
commercially reasonable regulations or policies consistent with this lease for the purpose of
promoting safety, order, economy, cleanliness, and good service to all tenants of the Landlord,

Page 7 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

B



provided that if Landiord passes a regulation or policy that interferes with Tenant's quiet
enjoyment or unreasonably interferes with Tenant's use of the Leased Premises, then Tenant
may terminate this lease. All such regulations and policies must be complied with as if part of
this lease.

22.  Access. During times, other than normal business hours, Tenant's officers and employees or
those having business with Tenant may be required to identify themselves or show passes in
order o gain access to the Leased Premises. In such event, Landlord will have no liability for
permitting or refusing to permit access to anyone. With reasonable notice to Tenant, Landlord
will have the right to enter upon the Leased Premises at any time by passkey or otherwise to
determine Tenant’'s compliance with this lease, to perform necessary services, maintenance
and repairs to the Leased Premises, or to show the Leased Premises to any prospective tenant
or purchasers. Except in cases of emergency, such entry will be with at least 24 hours’ prior
notice and at such times and in such manner as to minimize interference with the reasonable
business use of the Leased Premises by Tenant.

23. Notices. Notices to the parties relating to the lease must be in writing, effective when delivered,
or if mailed, effective on the second day following mailing, postage prepaid, to the address for
the party stated in this lease or to such other address as either party may specify by notice to
the other. Notice to Tenant may always be delivered to the Leased Premises. Rent will be
payable to Landlord at the same address and in the same manner, but will be considered paid
only when received.

24,  Subordination. This lease will be subject and subordinate to any mortgages, deeds of trust, or
land sale contracts (hereafter collectively referred to as encumbrances) now existing against the
Leased Premises. At Landlord’s option this lease will be subject and subordinate to any future
encumbrance hereafter placed against the Leased Premises (including the underlying land) or
any modifications of existing encumbrances. Tenant will execute such documents as may
reasonably be requested by Landlord or the beholder of the encumbrance to evidence this
subordination.

25. Transfer of Premises. |f the Leased Premises is sold or otherwise transferred by Landiord or
any successor, Tenant will attorn to the purchaser or transferee and recognize it as the landlord
under this lease, and, provided the purchaser assumes all obligations hereunder, the Landlord
(transferor) will have no further liability hereunder.

26. Estoppel. Either party will within twenty (20) days after notice from the other party execute,
acknowledge and deliver to the other party a certificate reciting: whether or not this lease has
been modified and is in full force and effect; whether there are any modifications or alleged
breaches by the other party; the dates to which rent has been paid in advance; the amount of
any security deposit or prepaid rent; and any other facts that may be reasonably requested.
Failure to deliver the certificate within the specified time will be conclusive upon the party of
whom the certificate was requested that the lease is in full force and effect and has not been
modified except as may be represented by the party requesting the certificate. If requested by
the holder of any encumbrance or any ground lessor, Tenant will agree to give such holder or
lessor notice of and an opportunity to cure any default by Landlord under this lease.

27.  Attorney’s Fees. In the event, any action, suit, or other proceeding is instituted by either party
to this lease to enforce any provision of this lease or any matter arising therefrom or to interpret
any provision of this lease, the prevailing party will be entitied to an award of reasonable
attorney’s fees and costs of suit, including expert witness fees. In the event, any such action,

Page 8 — LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

a®



28.

29,

30.

3.

32.

33.

34.

35.

suit, or other proceeding is appealed to any higher court or courts, the prevailing party will be
entitled to an award of reasonable attorney’s fees and costs for prosecuting or defending such
appeal or appeals, in addition to the reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in the lower court, or
courts.

Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that so long as Tenant complies with all material terms of
this lease, it will be entitled to peaceable and undisturbed possession of the Leased Premises
free from any eviction or disturbance by Landlord. Landlord will have no liability to Tenant for
loss or damages arising out of the acts of other tenants of Port property or third parties, nor any
liability for any reason which exceeds the value of its interest in the Leased Premises.

Complete Agreement. This lease and the attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement of
the parties and supersede all prior written and oral agreements and representations. Neither
Landlord nor Tenant is relying on any representations other than those expressly set forth
herein. Any modification to this lease must be in writing and signed by both parties.

Nonwaiver. Waiver by either party of strict performance of any provision of this lease will not
be a waiver of or prejudice of the party's right to require strict performance of the same provision
in the future or of any other provision.

Real Property Taxes.

a. Payment of Taxes. Tenant will pay all real and personal property taxes, if any,
applicable to Tenant's use and possession of the Leased Premises.

b. Additional Improvements. Tenant will be responsible for paying any increase in real
property tax specified in the Tax Assessor's records and work sheets caused by
additional improvements placed upon the Leased Premises by Tenant or by Landlord for
use by Tenant.

c. Definition of “Real Property Tax”. As used herein, the term “real property tax” will
include any form of real estate tax or assessment, general, special, ordinary or
extraordinary, and any license fee, commercial rental tax, improvement bond or bonds,
levy or tax (other than inheritance, personal income or estate taxes) imposed on the Port
or any portion thereof by any authority having the direct or indirect power to tax,
including any city, county, state or federal government, or any school, agricultural,
sanitary, fire, street, drainage or other improvement district thereof.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this lease as determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction, will in no way affect the validity of any other provisions herein.

Time of Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to the obligations to be performed under
this lease.

Security Measures. Each party acknowledges that they will have no obligation whatsoever to
provide guard service or other security measures for the benefit of the other party or their
property. Each party assumes full responsibility for the protection of itself, its agents and
invitees and its property from acts of third parties. Nothing herein contained will prevent
Landlord, at Landlord’s sole option from providing security protection for the Port or any part
thereof.

No Warranties. The Leased Premises are leased “as-is" and in their current condition as of the
first day of the lease term. No warranties, express or implied, are provided by Landiord.

Page 9 — LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

q\



\
|
|

36. Parking. Landlord does not reserve any parking spaces to Tenant as part of this Lease.

37. Headings. The headings in this lease are for the convenience of the parties only and are not to
be used in the interpretation of its provisions.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties have executed this lease as of the
day and year last written below.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, CATALYST SEAFOOD CO INC
Landlord Tenant

Dated: Dated:

By: By:

. Roy C. Davis, Board President
Name: William Goergen
ATTEST: Its: President

Commissioner

Mailing Address: Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 848 PO Box 3128

Brookings, OR 97415 Brookings, Oregon 97415
Phone: 541-469-2218 Phone: 541-412-7733
Page 10 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

AL



Exhibit A

CHETCO SEAFOOD'S LEASE
Description for Bill Goarxgen
T415, R13d@, Sactions 5& B
May, 1997

A parcel of land located in the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 5, Townahip 41 South, Range 13 Bast, @illamette
Meridian, Curry County, Oregon describad as follows:

Beginning at the most southwenterly corner of that parcel belonging to
William L. Byrtus described in Instrument No., 53-00971; thence South 75°

56’ Hest 100.0 feet; thence South 14° 04' East 110.0 feet; thence ¥Worth
71° 11’ East 194.16 feet to the west right of way of Lower Harbor Road:
thence along said right of way Worth 05° 27’ 30” West 95.0 feet to the
south line of Byrtus; thence along the south line of Byrtus South 75°
56" Wast 107.71 feet to the Point of Baginning

The Basis of Bearings for this description is County Survey 41~1111, a
map of sucvey for B.A. McVay and the Port of Brookings.

f~ REGISTERED
PROFESSION).L.
LAND SURVEVOR

j’aﬂa,J C.‘rma‘K

22 1975
LDONALD F. CORMACK




Exhibit B

8
2

Chetco Seafoods Lease

41~13~-08
Lower Harbor Road

4



EXHIBIT “C” - Building Footprint SF

Measure distance
Click on the map to add to your path

Total area: 3,628.00 ft? (337.05 m2)
Total distance: 271.91 ft (82.88 m)

P A T ey eI o




EXHIBIT “D” — Bare Ground Footprint SF

Measure distance |
Click on the map to 3dd to your path e 4

| Total area: 20,423.12 f12 {1,897.37 m?) » ?_
o Total distance: 606.33 ft (184.83 m) i’
l

Ao



ACTION ITEM — B

DATE: July 21, 2020

RE:

TO:

Catalyst Seafood Outdoor Seating Plan

Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Catalyst Seafood has proposed to install more outdoor seating to comply with social
distancing as required by COVID-19 Reopening Guidance.

New outdoor seating area would be adjacent to the existing access road to Hallmark
receiving dock and transient / fuel dock and within the leased premises.

New outdoor seating area would take away existing restaurant parking space. Guests
would use the vacant lot across the access road.

Port staff recommends Catalyst Seafood to provide permit documentation and/or
approvals prior to construction from:

1) Curry County Planning

2) Curry County Building & Safety

3) Harbor Sanitary District

Port staff recommended additional information on the proposal for traffic control and
more detail construction of the outdoor seating area.

Willie Goergen will be present or call-in to provide additional information and to answer
any guestions from the Board.

DOCUMENTS

Catalyst Seafood Drawing Proposal, 1 page
Photos of existing area, 2 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

+ Board discussion

A



B

WIS ON YEEY SHILYES BOOANE 50T - SOOSYIS 1SATVIVDY A

- NYTd 411S VW




il i

A

T



|0



ACTION ITEM - C

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Ocean Suites Motel Lease
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

» Ocean Suites Motel wishes to extend the lease renewal for another 2-years for storage
at the Boat Yard warehouse building.

e The amendment is needed to confirm the renewal with the Port since the tenant request
was not received 90-days prior to expiration of the lease.

» Port legal counsel provided Amendment No. 1 for Board and tenant approval.

DOCUMENTS

» Letter from Ocean Suites Hotel to Port, 1 page
+ Draft Commercial Lease Agreement Amendment No. 1, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢+ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Ocean Suites Motel Commercial Lease Agreement Amendment No.
1.

O\



@- Ocean Suites Motel

“Your home away from home.”

6/18/2020

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD

BROOKINGS OR 97415

RE: LEASE RENEWAL OPTION

This serves as our official notice that we do wish to exercise the renewal option (2
years) for the property originally leased by agreement dated July 1, 2017 for the
period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020.

If you have any questions, please call my cell phone at 541-813-9017.

N /AN

usan Griffith
Owner

‘\ %

16045 Lower Harbor Road, Brookings, OR 97415 E @ E u V E

541-469-4004 - FAX 541-813-0830

JUN 19 2020

\DZ




COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT @ [B @ E@ ‘Uj
AMENDMENT NO. 1

This lease amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into by and between the Port of
Brookings Harbor (“Landlord”) and Don Giriffith, dba Ocean Suites (“Tenant”) to amend
the terms of the commercial lease dated July 1, 2017 (“Lease”).

1. WAIVER. Landlord waives Tenant's default for failing to provide at least 90 days’
advance written notice of Tenant’s intent to exercise its option to extend the Lease term
for an additional two years as required by the Lease. This is not an express or implied
waiver of Tenant'’s obligation to fulfill the same Lease provision in the future or any other
Lease provision during the term of the Lease.

2. TERM. The waiver of the default by Landlord results in a two-year extension to the
term of the Lease for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.

3. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS. All other terms and conditions of the original
Lease agreement, which includes the terms of the agreement dated July 1, 2017 between
the parties regarding lease terms, remain in full force and effect and remain unaffected
hereby.

4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Amendment shall be effective as of July 1, 2020.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have executed this instrument as of the date last
below written at Curry County, Oregon.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, Don Griffith DBA Ocean Suites, Tenant
Landiord
Dated: Dated:
By: By:
Roy C. Davis, Board President Don Griffith
ATTEST:
Commissioner

\®S



ACTION ITEM — D

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: J Sloane Hair Studio Lease
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

» J Sloane Lease with the Port ended June 30, 2020 and transitioned to month-to-month.
The Amended and Restated lease would extend the lease another 3-years with an
option for another 3-years.

o Port legal counsel provided Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreemenit for

Board and tenant approval. This lease incorporates all updated sections.

DOCUMENTS

» Draft Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreement with J Sloane Hair Studio
LLC, 12 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreement with J Sloane
Hair Studio for 3-years.

\O4



DIRIAVE]

AMENDED AND RESTATED
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
J SLOANE HAIR STUDIO LLC

This amended and restated lease agreement is made and entered into at Brookings, Oregon, effective the 1st
day of July, 2020, by and between the Port of Brookings Harbor, an Oregon special district (referred to
herein as the “Landlord”) and J Sloane Hair Studio LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Tenant”).

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant the following described property located
in the Port of Brookings Harbor on the terms and conditions stated herein:

a. Approximately 835 square-feet of retail building space, (the Leased Premises, as
described in in Exhibit “A™ & “B”), located at 16340 Lower Harbor Road Space #105,
Brookings, Oregon.

2. Lease Term and Base Rental Rate.

a. Initial Termi. The initial term of this lease is six (6) years commencing July 1, 2017 and
continuing through June 30, 2023.

b. Base Rental Rate. The base rental rate for the Leased Premises is Nine Hundred Fifty-
Nine and 71/100 Dollars ($959.71) per month, as calculated below, payable on the first
day of each month commencing July 1, 2020. The base rental rate is the combined rate
of:

1. The building consisting of 835 square feet of property at approx. $1.15 per
square foot per month, for a total of Nine Hundred Fifty-Nine and 71/100 Dollars
($959.71) per month.

c. Option to Renew. Upon termination of the initial term of this lease, Landlord grants to
Tenant the option to renew this lease in whole or in part of the Leased Premises, for
one (1) additional three (3) year term at terms and conditions to be negotiated, provided
that: (a) Tenant is not in default of this lease at the time the option is exercised; (b)
Landlord does not need the ground for its own use; and (c) Landlord is otherwise
satisfied with Tenant’s use of the Leased Premises during the initial term. The parties
agree to negotiate in good faith with respect to the renewal terms and conditions on
terms at least as favorable as those offered to any other tenant of Landlord at the time.

d. Notice of Intent. Tenant shall notify the Landlord in writing ninety (90) days prior to
expiration of the lease of Tenant's intent to exercise all or any portion of Tenant's option
to extend the lease. Failure to provide such notice is a default and a material breach of
the lease and Landlord may terminate the lease on the expiration date and retake
possession of the Leased Premises with or without process of law.

3. Base Rent Payment.

a. Annual Adjustment. Tenant must pay the base rent for the Leased Premises and any
additional rent provided herein without deduction or offset. The base rent will increase
annually, on each anniversary of the lease commencement for the second and each
subsequent year, according to the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-
U). The base rent increase will be for the total amount of the base rent due. Base rent

Page | - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\®>



includes all prior percentage increases. In the event that the CPi-U is negative, the base
rent will remain the same, it will not increase or decrease.

b. Proration. Rent for any partial month during the lease term will be prorated to reflect the
number of days during the month that Tenant actually occupied the Leased Premises.

c. Additional Rent. Additional rent means any other sums payable by Tenant to Landlord
under this lease. At the end of the initial lease term, a new base rent will be established.

d. Fees and Charges. Should any rent or other payment required of Tenant by this lease
not be paid within 10 days after it is due, a late charge of 1.5% per month (18% per
annum) will be assessed. In the event any suit or action is instituted to collect any
amount owed on this account, the undersigned applicant agrees to pay any reasonable
attorney’s fees, collection agency fees and any other costs associated with such action.
A $50.00 fee will be assessed on any returned payment.

4, Lease Consideration/Security Deposit. Upon execution of the lease, Tenant's base rent is
due the first day of the month of the lease term for which rent is payable. Tenant is required to
pay a security deposit in a sum equal to one month’s base rent. Landiord may apply the security
deposit to pay the cost of performing any obligation that Tenant fails to perform within the time
required by this lease, but such application by Landlord shall not be the exclusive remedy for
Tenant’s default. If the security deposit is applied by the Landlord, Tenant must on demand pay
the sum necessary to replenish the security deposit to its original amount. To the extent not
applied by Landlord to cure defaults by Tenant, the security deposit will be returned to Tenant
upon termination of this lease, or, by mutual agreement between Landlord and Tenant, applied
against the rent payable for the last month of the term.

5. Use. Tenant may use the Leased Premises for hair and nail salon and for no other purpose
without Landlord’s written consent. In connection with its use of the Leased Premises, Tenant
must, at its sole expense, promptly comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations of any public authority, including those of the Port of Brookings Harbor, and not
unreasonably annoy, obstruct or interfere with the rights of other tenants of the Port of
Brookings Harbor, wherever located. Tenant must not create or maintain any nuisance or any
objectionable fumes, noise, or vibrations while using the Leased Premises.

6. Equipment. Tenant may instail in the Leased Premises only such equipment as is customary
for the intended use and must not overload the floors or electrical circuits of the Leased
Premises or alter the plumbing or wiring of the Leased Premises, without the prior written
consent of Landlord. Landlord must approve, in advance, the location and manner of installing
any electrical, heat generating or communication equipment or exceptionally heavy articles.
Any equipment installed by Tenant will remain Tenant's property and must be installed and
operated at Tenant's expense. Any air conditioning required because of heat generating
equipment or special lighting installed by Tenant must also be installed and operated at
Tenant's expense.

7. Sign. No signs, awnings, antennas, or other apparatus may be positioned as to be visible from
outside the Leased Premises without Tenant obtaining Landlord’s prior written approval as to
design, size, location, and color. All signs installed by Tenant must comply with Landlord’s
standards for signs, and all applicable codes and signs and sign hardware must be removed
upon termination of this lease with the sign location restored to its former state unless Landlord
elects to retain all or any portion thereof.

8. Utilities and Services. Landiord will furnish all utilities up to the Leased Premises and Tenant
will be directly responsible for any and all electrical charges or fees for electrical service and

Page 2 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\Dlo



must make arrangements to be billed directly from the local electric co-op (Coos-Curry Electric
Cooperative, Inc.). Tenant must also make the necessary arrangements to have a meter
installed in the name of Tenant for billing purposes. Water and Sewer usage will be billed
separately. Tenant must comply with all government laws or regulations regarding the use or
reduction of use of utilities on the Leased Premises. Tenant is responsible for all waste
generated by the business and disposal of the waste. Unless caused by Landlord’s negligence
or intentional act, the interruption, limitation, curtailment, or rationing of services or utilities may
not be deemed an eviction or disturbance of Tenant’s use and possession of the Leased
Premises, render Landiord liable to Tenant for damages, or relieve Tenant from performance of
Tenant’s obligations under this lease. Landlord must take all reasonable steps to correct any
interruption in service.

9. Maintenance and Repair — Tenant’s Obligations

a. Tenant is at all times during the term of this lease, and at Tepant’s sole cost and
expense, obligated to keep the entire of the Leased Premises and every part thereof in
good condition and repair; excepting ordinary wear and tear and damage to the Leased
Premises by earthquake, act of God, or the elements. Landlord has no obligation and
has made no promise to alter, remodel, improve, repair, decorate, or paint the Leased
Premises or any part thereof. Landlord does have the right to erect scaffolding and
other apparatus necessary for the purpose of making repairs, and Landlord will have no
liability for interference with Tenant's use because of repairs and installations. Tenant
will have no claim against Landlord for any interruption or reduction of services or
interference with Tenant’s occupancy, and no such interruption or reduction shall be
construed as a constructive or other eviction of Tenant.

b. Tenant will be responsible for any repairs necessitated by Tenant's breach of this lease
or the negligent or intentional acts of Tenant, its agents, employees, and invitees,
excepting repairs that would otherwise be the responsibility of Landiord under Section 10
or Section 15.

c. Tenant is responsible for all other repairs to the Leased Premises which Landlord is not
required to make under Section 10 or Section 15.
d. If Tenant fails to perform Tenant's obligations under this Section 9 or under any other

Section of this lease, Landlord may enter upon the affected portion of the Leased
Premises after ten (10) days' prior written notice to Tenant (except in case of
emergency, in which no notice shall be required), periorm such obligations on Tenant’s
behalf and put the Leased Premises in good order, condition and repair, and the cost
thereof together with interest thereon at the maximum rate then allowable by law will be
due and payable as additional rent to Landlord together with Tenant's next base rent
installment.

e. On the last day of the term hereof, or upon any sooner termination, Tenant must
surrender the Leased Premises to Landlord in the same condition as received, ordinary
wear and tear excepted, clean and free of debris. Any damage or deterioration of the
Leased Premises will not be deemed ordinary wear and tear if the same could have
been prevented by commercially reasonable maintenance practices. Tenant shall leave
the air-lines, power panels, electrical distribution systems, lighting fixtures, space
heaters, air conditioning, plumbing and fencing which were on the Leased Premises
prior to the commencement of the lease, in good operating condition.

10. Maintenance and Repair - Landlord’s Obligations. The following will be the responsibility of
Landlord:

Page 3 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\T



DR

a. Provide adequate means of ingress and egress to the Leased Premises.

b. Provide access to a water supply and electricity.

c. Repair and maintenance of existing exterior water, sewage, and electrical services up
the point of entry to the Leased Premises.

d. Repair and maintain any structural element of the building that does not meet the
definition of Major Damage as provided in Section 15, with respect to the Leased
Premises.

11.  Alterations. Tenant must not make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Leased
Premises without Landlord's prior written consent. Any such additions, alterations, or
improvements, except for removable machinery and trade fixtures, will at once become part of
the realty and belong to the Landlord. Landliord may at its option require that Tenant remove
any alterations and restore the Leased Premises to the original condition upon termination of
this lease. Landlord will have the right to approve the contractor used by Tenant for any work
on the Leased Premises, and to post notices of non-responsibility in connection with any work
being performed by Tenant in the Leased Premises.

12. Indemnity.

a. Tenant may not allow any liens to attach to the Leased Premises or Tenant's interest in
the Leased Premises as a result of its activities. In the event that a materialman,
mechanic’s, or other lien is filed, or a claim of lien is made for work claimed to have been
done for Tenant, Landlord will have the option in its sole discretion to require Tenant to
post a Surety Bond within ten (10) days at Tenant's expense or to pay and discharge the
lien. Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord promptly upon demand. These Landlord
remedies are not exclusive as Landlord has other remedies as provided by law including
requiring Tenant to pay for Landlord’s attorney’s fees and costs relating to any such lien.

b. Except as otherwise stated herein, Tenant hereby waives all claims against Landlord for
damage to any property or injury, iliness, or death of any person in, upon, or about the
Leased Premises arising at any time and from any cause whatsoever other than by
reason of the willful act of Landlord, its officers, employees, invitees, licensees or
agents. Tenant must defend, indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any and all
claims or liability for damage to any property or injury, illness, or death of any person (a)
occurring in or on the Leased Premises or any part thereof arising at any time and from
any cause whatsoever other than by reason of the willful act of Landlord, its officers,
employees, invitees, licensees or agents; or {b) occurring in, on, or about any part of the
Leased Premises when such damage, injury, illness, or death was caused by the act,
negligence, omission, or fault of Tenant, its agents, servants, employees, invitees, or
licensees. Except as otherwise stated herein, Landlord will have no liability to Tenant
because of loss or damage caused by the acts or omissions of other tenants of
Landlord, or by third parties. The provisions of this paragraph will survive the
termination of this lease with respect to any damage, injury, illness, or death occurring
prior to such termination.

13. Insurance. During the initial term of this lease and any extension thereof, Tenant must comply
with the following insurance requirements:

a. General Liability. Tenant must carry commercial general liability insurance at least as
broad as 1SO Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products
and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal and advertising
injury with limits no less than $2 million per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies,

Page 4 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\OB



either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project location (ISO CG 25
03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

b. Property. Tenant must carry property insurance against all risk of loss to any tenant
improvement or betterments, at full replacement cost with no coinsurance penalty provision.

c. Workers’ Compensation. If Tenant has employees, Tenant must carry workers'
compensation insurance as required by State law and Employer's Liability insurance with
limits of no less than $1 million per accident for bodily injury or disease.

d. Excess Coverage. If Tenant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the
minimums shown above, Landlord will be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher
limits maintained by Tenant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage will be available to Landlord.

e. Additional Insureds. The Port of Brookings Harbor, its officers, officials, employees, and
agents are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability
arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Tenant including
materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General
liability coverage can be provide in the form of an endorsement of the lessee’s insurance (at
least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10).

f. Cenrtificates of Coverage. Tenant must furnish certificates of insurance to Port's General
Manager, P.O. Box 848, Brookings, Oregon 97415 certifying the existence of such
insurance no later than five (5) days prior to commencement of this lease. Each insurance
policy required by this clause must be endorsed to state that coverage will not be
suspended, voided, canceled, or reduced in coverage or limits or not renewed without
fourteen {14) days advance written notice to the Landlord and Landlord’s agent, if any, and
a renewal certificate must be furnished at least 14 days prior to the expiration of any policy.

g. Primary Insurance. The insurance required herein will be primary and without right of
contribution from other insurance that may be in effect and without subordination. Any other
insurance carried by the Landlord is excess. The insurance policies must be underwritten
by a company licensed in the state of Oregon, and carry a minimum Best’s rating of “A-VI" or
better.

h. Lapse of Policy. If Tenant's policies lapse or are canceled at any time during the term of
this Contract, Landlord will have the right to immediately terminate Tenant's lease until such
insurance requirements have been fully satisfied by Tenant. Tenant will be responsible to
Landlord, and must reimburse and hold Landlord harmless for any bodily injury, fire or
property damage not covered by Tenant's insurance.

14. Exemption of Landlord from Liability. Tenant hereby agrees that Landlord will not be liable
for injury to Tenant's business or any loss of income therefrom or for damage to the goods,
wares, merchandise or other property of Tenant, Tenant’s employees, invites, customers, or any
other person in or about the Leased Premises or the Port, nor will Landlord be liable for injury to
the person of Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents or contractors, whether such damage or
injury is caused by or results from fire, steam, electricity, gas, water or rain, or from the
breakage, leakage, obstruction or other defects of pipes, wires or lighting fixtures, or from any
other cause, whether said damage or injury results from conditions arising upon the Leased
Premises or upon other premises of the Port, or from other sources or places and regardless of
whether the cause of such damage or injury or the means of repairing the same is inaccessible
fo Tenant. Landlord will not be liable for any damages arising from any act or neglect of any
other tenant, occupant or user of the Port, nor from the failure of Landlord to enforce the
provisions of any other lease of the Port.

15.  Major Damage. Major damage means damage by fire or other casualty to the Leased Premises
that causes the Leased Premises or any substantial portion of the Leased Premises to be

Page 5 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\Q3



unusable. In the event that major damage occurs without negligence or willful misconduct of
Tenant or its employees, agents, or licensees, then either Landlord or Tenant may elect to
terminate this lease by providing written notice to the other party within thirty (30) days after the
occurrence of the damage. If this lease is not terminated following major damage, or if damage
occurs that is not major damage, Landlord must promptly restore the Leased Premises to the
condition existing just prior to the damage, with the exception of damage to Tenant
improvements. Restoration of any Tenant improvements or alterations installed by Tenant, and
the costs thereof, will be the responsibility of the Tenant. Rent will be reduced from the date of
damage until the date restoration work being performed by the Landlord is substantially

complete, with the reduction to be in proportion to the area of the Leased Premises not useable
by Tenant.

16.  Waiver of Subrogation. Tenant will be responsible for insuring its personal property and trade
fixtures located on the Premises and any alterations or Tenant improvements it has made to the
Premises. Neither Landlord nor Tenant will be liable to the other for any loss or damage caused
by any of the risks that are or could be covered by a standard all risk insurance policy with the
extended coverage endorsement, or for any business interruption. There may be no subrogated
claims by one party’s insurance carrier against the other party arising out of any loss.

17. Eminent Domain. If a condemning authority takes title by eminent domain or by agreement in
lieu thereof to the entire Leased Premises or a portion sufficient to render the Leased Premises
unsuitable for Tenant's use, then either party may elect to terminate this fease effective on the
date that possession is taken by the condemning authority; provided, however, that a condition
to the exercise by Tenant of such right to terminate will be that the portion of the Leased
Premises taken must be of such extent and nature as to substantially handicap, impede, or
impair Tenant’s use of the balance of the Leased Premises for the purpose intended. Rent will
be reduced for the remainder of the term in an amount proportionate to the reduction in area of
the Leased Premises caused by the taking. All condemnation proceeds will belong to Landlord,
and Tenant will have no claims against Landlord or the condemnation award because of the
taking.

18.  Assignment and Subletting. This lease binds and inures to the benefit of the parties, their
respective heirs, successors, and assigns, provided that Tenant may not assign its interest
under this lease or sublet all or any portion of the Leased Premises without first obtaining
Landlord’s consent in writing. This provision applies to all transfers by operation of [aw including
but not limited to mergers and changes in control of Tenant. No assignment may relieve Tenant
of its obligation to pay rent or perform other obligations required by this lease and no consent to
one assignment or subletting may be deemed consent to any further assignment or subletting.
Landlord may not unreasonably withhold or delay its consent to any assignment, or to
subletting, accepting that the proposed Tenant has been approved by Landlord in writing.
Tenant will pay any costs incurred by Landlord in connection with a request for assignment or
subletting, inciuding reasonable attorney’s fees.

19. Default.
a. Any of the following constitute a default by Tenant under this lease:

1. Tenant's failure to pay rent or any other charge under this lease within ten (10)
days after it is due, or failure to comply with any other term or condition within
twenty (20) days following written notice from Landlord specifying the
noncompliance. If such noncompliance cannot be cured within the 20-day

Page 6 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

WO



D&

period, this provision will be satisfied if Tenant commences corrective action
within such period and thereafter proceeds in good faith and with reasonable
diligence to effect compliance as soon as possible. Time is of the essence of this
lease.

2. Tenant’s insolvency, business failure or assignment for the benefit of its
creditors. Tenant’s commencement of proceedings under any provision of any
bankruptey or insolvency law or failure to obtain dismissal of any petition filed
against it under such laws within the time required to answer, or the appointment
of a receiver for Tenant's property.

3. Assignment or subletting by Tenant in violation of this lease.

4, Vacation or abandonment of the Leased Premises for more than three (3)
months without the written consent of Landlord.

5. If this lease is levied upon under any attachment or execution and such

attachment or execution is not vacated within ten (10) days.

20, Remedies for Default. In case of default as described in Section 19 above, Landlord will have
the right to the following remedies, which are intended to be cumulative and in addition to any
other remedies provided under applicable law.

Landlord may terminate the lease and reenter, retake possession of the Leased
Premises, and remove any persons or property by legal action or by self-help with the
use of reasonable force and without liability for damages. Following such retaking of
possession, efforts by Landlord to relet the Leased Premises will be sufficient if Landlord
follows its usual procedures for finding tenants for the Leased Premises at rates not less
than the current rates for other comparable space on Port property. If Landlord has
other vacant space available, prospective tenants may be placed in such other space
without prejudice to Landlord’s claim to damages to loss of rentals from Tenant.

Landlord may recover all damages caused by Tenant’s default, which include an amount
equal to rent lost because of the default and all atiorney’s fees and costs. Landlord may
sue periodically to recover damages as they occur throughout the lease term, and no
action for accrued damages will bar a later action for damages subsequently accruing.
Landlord may elect in any one action to recover accrued damages plus damages
attributable through the remaining term of the lease. Such damages will be measured
by the difference between the rent under this lease and the reasonable rental value of
the Leased Premises for the remainder of the term, discounted to the time of judgment
at the prevailing interest rate on judgments.

Landlord may make any payment or perform any obligation that Tenant has failed to
perform, in which case Landlord will be entitled to recover from Tenant upon all demand
all amounts so expended plus interest from the date of the expenditure at the rate of one
and one-half percent (1.5%) per month. Any such payment or performance by Landlord
will not waive Tenant's default.

21, Regulations. Landlord will have the right (but not the obligation) to make, revise, and enforce
commercially reasonable regulations or policies consistent with this lease for the purpose of
promoting safety, order, economy, cleanliness, and good service to all tenants of the Landlord,
provided that if Landlord passes a regulation or policy that interferes with Tenant's quiet
enjoyment or unreasonably interferes with Tenant's use of the Leased Premises, then Tenant
may terminate this lease. All such regulations and policies must be complied with as if part of
this lease.

Page 7 - LEASE

Tenant Initial POBH Initial

W



22.  Access. During times, other than normal business hours, Tenant’s officers and employees or
those having business with Tenant may be required to identify themselves or show passes in
order to gain access to the Leased Premises. In such event, Landlord will have no liability for
permitting or refusing to permit access to anyone. With reasonable notice to Tenant, Landlord
will have the right to enter upon the Leased Premises at any time by passkey or otherwise to
determine Tenant's compliance with this lease, to perform necessary services, maintenance
and repairs to the Leased Premises, or to show the Leased Premises to any prospective tenant
or purchasers. Except in cases of emergency, such entry will be with at least 24 hours prior
notice and at such times and in such manner as to minimize interference with the reasonable
business use of the Leased Premises by Tenant.

23. Notices. Notices to the parties relating to the lease must be in writing, effective when delivered,
or if mailed, effective on the second day following mailing, postage prepaid, to the address for
the party stated in this lease or to such other address as either party may specify by notice to
the other. Notice to Tenant may always be delivered to the Leased Premises. Rent will be
payable to Landlord at the same address and in the same manner, but will be considered paid
only when received.

24,  Subordination. This lease will be subject and subordinate to any mortgages, deeds of trust, or
land sale contracts (hereafter collectively referred to as encumbrances) now existing against the
Leased Premises. At Landlord’s option this lease will be subject and subordinate to any future
encumbrance hereafter placed against the Leased Premises (including the underlying land) or
any modifications of existing encumbrances. Tenant must execute such documents as may
reasonably be requested by Landlord or the holder of the encumbrance to evidence this
subordination.

25. Transfer of Premises. If the Leased Premises is sold or otherwise transferred by Landlord or
any successor, Tenant will attorn to the purchaser or transferee and recognize it as the landlord
under this lease, and, provided the purchaser assumes all obligations hereunder, the Landlord
(transferor) will have no further liability hereunder.

26. Estoppel. Either party will within twenty (20) days after notice from the other party execute,
acknowledge and deliver to the other party a certificate reciting: whether or not this lease has
been modified and is in full force and effect; whether there are any modifications or alleged
breaches by the other party; the dates to which rent has been paid in advance, and the amount
of any security deposit or prepaid rent; and any other facts that may be reasonably requested.
Failure to deliver the certificate within the specified time will be conclusive upon the party of
whom the certificate was requested that the lease is in full force and effect and has not been
modified except as may be represented by the party requesting the certificate. f requested by
the holder of any encumbrance or any ground lessor, Tenant will agree to give such holder or
lessor notice of and an opportunity to cure any default by Landlord under this lease.

27.  Attorney’s Fees. In the event, any action, suit, or other proceeding is instituted by either party
to this lease to enforce any provision of this lease or any matter arising therefrom or to interpret
any provision of this lease, the prevailing party will be entitled to an award of reasonable
attorney's fees and costs of suit, including expert witness fees. In the event, any such action,
suit, or other proceeding is appealed to any higher court or courts, the prevailing party will be
entitled to an award of reasonable attorney’s fees and costs for prosecuting or defending such
appeal or appeals, in addition to the reasonable attorney's fees and costs in the lower court, or
courts.

Page 8 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

WL



28. Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that so long as Tenant complies with all material terms of
this lease, Tenant is entitled to peaceable and undisturbed possession of the Leased Premises
free from any eviction or disturbance by Landlord. Landlord will have no liability to Tenant for
loss or damages arising out of the acts of other tenants of Port property or third parties, nor any
liability for any reason which exceeds the value of its interest in the Leased Premises.

29. Complete Agreement. This lease and the attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement of
the parties and supersede all prior written and oral agreements and representations. Neither
Landlord nor Tenant is relying on any representations other than those expressly set forth
herein. Any modification to this lease must be in writing and signed by both parties.

30. Nonwaiver. Waiver by either party of strict performance of any provision of this lease may not
be deemed a waiver of or prejudice of the party’s right to require strict performance of the same
provision in the future or of any other provision.

31. Real Property Taxes.

a. Payment of Taxes. Tenant must pay all real and personal real property taxes, if any,
applicable to Tenant’s portion of the use and possession of the Leased Premises.
b. Additional Improvements. Tenant will be responsible for paying any increase in real

property tax specified in the Tax Assessor's records and work sheets caused by
additional improvements placed upon the Leased Premises by Tenant or by Landlord for
use by Tenant.

c. Definition of “Real Property Tax”. As used herein, the term “real property tax” includes
any form of real estate tax or assessment, general, special, ordinary or extraordinary,
and any license fee, commercial rental tax, improvement bond or bonds, levy or tax
{other than inheritance, personal income or estate taxes) imposed on the Port or any
portion thereof by any authority having the direct or indirect power to tax, including any
city, county, state or federal government, or any school, agricultural, sanitary, fire, street,
drainage or other improvement district thereof.

32.  Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this lease as determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction, may in no way affect the validity of any other provisions herein.

33. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to the obligations to be performed under
this lease.

34. Security Measures. Each party acknowledges that they have no obligation whatsoever to
provide guard service or other security measures for the benefit of the other party or their
property. Each party assumes fuli responsibility for the protection of itself, its agents and
invitees and its property from acts of third parties. Nothing herein contained prevents Landlord,
at Landlord's sole option from providing security protection for the Port or any part thereof.

35. No Warranties. The Leased Premises are leased “as-is” and in their current condition as of the
first day of the lease term. No warranties, express or implied, are provided by Landlord
regarding the condition or fitness for purpose of the Leased Premises.

36. Parking. Landlord does not assign any specific parking spaces to Tenant under this lease.
Tenant and Tenant's employees and invitees are permitted to use any un-restricted Port public
parking areas.

Page 9 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

WS



37. Headings. The headings in this lease are for the convenience of the parties only and are not to
be used in the interpretation of its provisions.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties have executed this lease as of the

last date written below.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, J SLOANE HAIR STUDIO LLC
Landlord Tenant

Dated: Dated:

By: By:

Roy C. Davis, Board President
ATTEST:

Commissioner

Name: Tabitha Wilson
lts: Owner

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 848
Brookings, OR 97415

Phone: 541-469-2218
Fax:

Mailing Address:
16340 Lower Harbor Road #304
Brookings, OR 97415

Phone: 541-254-1165
Fax :

Page 10 - LEASE Tenant Initial

POBH Initial

4



EXHIBIT "A" #

/

‘-'a")-‘i‘ ! hn LR
BTHARERE £
& [ T
L7

WS



ExthRlT 7R "

— e b—

I

13

1

101

102

3 e
RS jm :
G o @ y. _ }
Y -—
R ¢ S R
= ”_h
i u”..—-.
.2 —
B =HE ]
m 55-00T00-2AS0-ETTY ‘L0SLZY
= 4S SER ‘0[pmig JjeY auenis |
S0t
* . .. :
o ; & ] =
~F -
L _ ; K
oy
- - B

Building 1

16340 Lower Harbor Road

o



ACTION ITEM — E

DATE: July 21, 2020

RE: Boardwalk Mail Service Lease

TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members
ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

+ Boardwalk Mail Service Lease with the Port ended May 31, 2020 and transitioned to
month-to-month. The Amended and Restated lease would extend the lease another 3-
years with an option for another 3-years.

e Port legal counsel provided Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreement for
Board and tenant approval. This lease incorporates all updated sections.

DOCUMENTS

e Letter from Boardwalk Mail Service to Port, 1 page
» Draft Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreement with Boardwalk Mai
Service LLC, 12 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Amended and Restated Commercial Lease Agreement with
Boardwalk Mail Service for 3-years.

W



June 24, 2020 |r ECEIVE =™

midl i
iu: JUN 24 2020 |l |
Port of Brookings Harbor ‘ |_| |_ ‘

16340 Lower Harbor Rd Ste 1 PMB8 138
Brookings, OR 97415

Dear Port,

This letter is to inform you that | would like to continue doing business in the Port but the current
lease needs to be updated. 1 want to use | Sloane Hair Studio current lease wording but changed
to represents my business. With this new lease | will do another 3 year contract.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Nanett Villalvazo Tl
President

16340 Lower Harbor Rd Ste 1

Brookings, OR 97415
541-469-2500

WS



DEAFY

AMENDED AND RESTATED
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
BOARDWLAK MAIL SERVICE LLC

This amended and restated lease agreement is made and entered into at Brookings, Oregon, effective the 1st
day of June, 2020, by and between the Port of Brookings Harbor, an Oregon special district (referred to
herein as the “Landlord”) and Nanett Villalvazo dba Boardwalk Mail Service LLC (hereinafter referred to as

“Tenant”).

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant the following described property located
in the Port of Brookings Harbor on the terms and conditions stated herein:

Approximately 800 square-feet of retail building space, (the Leased Premises, as
described in in Exhibit “A” & “B"), located at 16340 Lower Harbor Road Space #1086,
Brookings, Oregon.

2. Lease Term and Base Rental Rate.

b.

C.

d.

Initial Term. The initial term of this lease is six (6) years commencing June 1, 2017 and
continuing through May 31, 2023.

Base Rental Rate. The base rental rate for the Leased Premises is One Thousand
Thirty-Four and 41/100 Dollars ($1,034.41) per month, as calculated below, payable on
the first day of each month commencing August 1, 2020. The base rental rate is the
combined rate of:

1. The building consisting of 900 square feet of property at approx. $1.15 per
square foot per month, for a total of One Thousand Thirty-Four and 41/100
Dollars ($1,034.41) per month.

Option to Renew. Upon termination of the initial term of this lease, Landlord grants to
Tenant the option to renew this lease in whole or in part of the Leased Premises, for
one (1) additional three (3) year term at terms and conditions to be negotiated, provided
that: (a) Tenant is not in default of this lease at the time the option is exercised; (b)
Landlord does not need the ground for its own use; and (c} Landlord is otherwise
satisfied with Tenant's use of the Leased Premises during the initial term. The parties
agree to negotiate in good faith with respect to the renewal terms and conditions on
terms at least as favorable as those offered to any other tenant of Landlord at the time.

Notice of Intent. Tenant shall notify the Landlord in writing ninety (90) days prior to
expiration of the lease of Tenant's intent to exercise all or any portion of Tenant's option
to extend the lease. Failure to provide such notice is a default and a material breach of
the lease and Landlord may terminate the lease on the expiration date and retake
possession of the Leased Premises with or without process of law.

3. Base Rent Payment.

Page 1 - LEASE

a. Annual Adjustment. Tenant must pay the base rent for the Leased Premises and any

additional rent provided herein without deduction or offset. The base rent will increase
annually, on each anniversary of the lease commencement for the second and each
subsequent year, according to the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-
U). The base rent increase will be for the total amount of the base rent due. Base rent

Tenant Initial POBH Initial

WA



includes all prior percentage increases. In the event that the CPI-U is negative, the base
rent will remain the same, it will not increase or decrease.

b. Proration. Rent for any partial month during the lease term will be prorated to reflect the
number of days during the month that Tenant actually occupied the Leased Premises.

c. Additional Rent. Additional rent means any other sums payable by Tenant to Landlord
under this lease. At the end of the initial lease term, a new base rent will be established.

d. Fees and Charges. Should any rent or other payment required of Tenant by this lease
not be paid within 10 days after it is due, a late charge of 1.5% per month (18% per
annum) will be assessed. In the event any suit or action is instituted to collect any
amount owed on this account, the undersigned applicant agrees to pay any reasonable
attorney’s fees, collection agency fees and any other costs associated with such action.
A $50.00 fee will be assessed on any returned payment.

4. Lease Consideration/Security Deposit. Upon execution of the lease, Tenant's base rent is
due the first day of the month of the lease term for which rent is payable. Tenant is required to
pay a security deposit in a sum equal to one month’s base rent. Landlord may apply the security
deposit to pay the cost of performing any obligation that Tenant fails to perform within the time
required by this lease, but such application by Landlord shall not be the exclusive remedy for
Tenant's default. If the security deposit is applied by the Landlord, Tenant must on demand pay
the sum necessary to replenish the security deposit to its original amount. To the extent not
applied by Landlord to cure defaults by Tenant, the security deposit will be returned to Tenant
upon termination of this lease, or, by mutual agreement between Landlord and Tenant, applied
against the rent payable for the last month of the term.

5. Use. Tenant may use the Leased Premises for private mailbox and office supply/crafts business
and for no other purpose without Landlord's written consent. In connection with its use of the
Leased Premises, Tenant must, at its sole expense, promptly comply with all applicable laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations of any public authority, including those of the Port of
Brookings Harbor, and not unreasonably annoy, obstruct or interfere with the rights of other
tenants of the Port of Brookings Harbor, wherever located. Tenant must not create or maintain
any nuisance or any objectionable fumes, noise, or vibrations while using the Leased Premises.

6. Equipment. Tenant may install in the Leased Premises only such equipment as is customary
for the intended use and must not overload the floors or electrical circuits of the Leased
Premises or alter the plumbing or wiring of the Leased Premises, without the prior written
consent of Landlord. Landlord must approve, in advance, the location and manner of installing
any electrical, heat generating or communication equipment or exceptionally heavy articles.
Any equipment installed by Tenant will remain Tenant's property and must be installed and
operated at Tenant's expense. Any air conditioning required because of heat generating
equipment or special lighting installed by Tenant must also be installed and operated at
Tenant’s expense.

7. Sign. No signs, awnings, antennas, or other apparatus may be positioned as to be visible from
outside the Leased Premises without Tenant obtaining Landlord's prior written approval as to
design, size, location, and color. All signs installed by Tenant must comply with Landlord's
standards for signs, and all applicable codes and signs and sign hardware must be removed
upon termination of this lease with the sign location restored to its former state unless Landlord
elects to retain all or any portion thereof.

8. Utilities and Services. Landlord will furnish all utilities up to the Leased Premises and Tenant
will be directly responsible for any and all electrical charges or fees for electrical service and

Page 2 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

20



must make arrangements to be billed directly from the local electric co-op {Coos-Curry Electric
Cooperative, Inc.). Tenant must also make the necessary arrangements to have a meter
installed in the name of Tenant for billing purposes. Water and Sewer usage will be billed
separately. Tenant must comply with all government laws or regulations regarding the use or
reduction of use of utilities on the Leased Premises. Tenant is responsible for all waste
generated by the business and disposal of the waste. Unless caused by Landlord’s negligence
or intentional act, the interruption, limitation, curtailment, or rationing of services or utilities may
not be deemed an eviction or disturbance of Tenant's use and possession of the Leased
Premises, render Landlord liable to Tenant for damages, or relieve Tenant from performance of
Tenant's obligations under this lease. Landlord must take all reasonable steps to correct any
interruption in service.

9, Maintenance and Repair — Tenant’s Obligations

a. Tenant is at all times during the term of this lease, and at Tenant's sole cost and
expense, obligated to keep the entire of the Leased Premises and every part thereof in
good condition and repair; excepting ordinary wear and tear and damage to the Leased
Premises by earthquake, act of God, or the elements. Landlord has no obligation and
has made no promise to alter, remodel, improve, repair, decorate, or paint the Leased
Premises or any part thereof. Landlord does have the right to erect scaffolding and
other apparatus necessary for the purpose of making repairs, and Landlord will have no
liability for interference with Tenant’s use because of repairs and installations. Tenant
will have no claim against Landlord for any interruption or reduction of services or
interference with Tenant's occupancy, and no such interruption or reduction shall be
construed as a constructive or other eviction of Tenant.

b. Tenant will be responsible for any repairs necessitated by Tenant's breach of this lease
or the negligent or intentional acts of Tenant, its agents, employees, and invitees,
excepting repairs that would otherwise be the responsibility of Landlord under Section 10
or Section 15.

c. Tenant is responsible for all other repairs to the Leased Premises which Landlord is not
required to make under Section 10 or Section 15.
d. If Tenant fails to perform Tenant's obligations under this Section 9 or under any other

Section of this lease, Landlord may enter upon the affected portion of the Leased
Premises after ten (10) days’ prior written notice to Tenant (except in case of
emergency, in which no notice shall be required), perform such obligations on Tenant's
behalf and put the Leased Premises in good order, condition and repair, and the cost
thereof together with interest thereon at the maximum rate then allowable by law will be
due and payable as additional rent to Landlord together with Tenant’s next base rent
installment.

e. On the last day of the term hereof, or upon any sooner termination, Tenant must
surrender the Leased Premises to Landlord in the same condition as received, ordinary
wear and tear excepted, clean and free of debris. Any damage or deterioration of the
Leased Premises will not be deemed ordinary wear and tear if the same could have
been prevented by commercially reasonable maintenance practices. Tenant shall leave
the air-lines, power panels, electrical distribution systems, lighting fixtures, space
heaters, air conditioning, plumbing and fencing which were on the Leased Premises
prior to the commencement of the lease, in good operating condition.

10.  Maintenance and Repair - Landlord’s Obligations. The following will be the responsibility of
Landlord:

Page 3 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\2\



a. Provide adequate means of ingress and egress to the Leased Premises.

b. Provide access to a water supply and electricity.

c. Repair and maintenance of existing exterior water, sewage, and electrical services up
the point of entry to the Leased Premises.

d. Repair and maintain any structural element of the building that does not meet the
definition of Major Damage as provided in Section 15, with respect to the Leased
Premises.

11.  Alterations. Tenant must not make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Leased
Premises without Landlord’s prior written consent. Any such additions, alterations, or
improvements, except for removable machinery and trade fixtures, will at once become part of
the realty and belong to the Landlord. Landlord may at its option require that Tenant remove
any alterations and restore the Leased Premises to the original condition upon termination of
this lease. Landlord will have the right to approve the contractor used by Tenant for any work
on the Leased Premises, and to post notices of non-responsibility in connection with any work
being performed by Tenant in the Leased Premises.

12.  Indemnity.

a. Tenant may not allow any liens to attach to the Leased Premises or Tenant's interest in
the Leased Premises as a result of its activities. In the event that a materialman,
mechanic’s, or other lien is filed, or a claim of lien is made for work cfaimed to have been
done for Tenant, Landlord will have the option in its sole discretion to require Tenant to
post a Surety Bond within ten (10) days at Tenant's expense or to pay and discharge the
lien. Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord promptly upon demand. These Landlord
remedies are not exclusive as Landlord has other remedies as provided by law including
requiring Tenant to pay for Landlord’s attorney's fees and costs relating to any such lien.

b. Except as otherwise stated herein, Tenant hereby waives all claims against Landiord for
damage to any property or injury, illness, or death of any person in, upon, or about the
Leased Premises arising at any time and from any cause whatsoever other than by
reason of the willful act of Landlord, its officers, employees, invitees, licensees or
agents. Tenant must defend, indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any and all
claims or liability for damage to any property or injury, iliness, or death of any person (a)
occurring in or on the Leased Premises or any part thereof arising at any time and from
any cause whatsoever other than by reason of the willful act of Landlord, its officers,
employees, invitees, licensees or agents; or (b) occurring in, on, or about any part of the
Leased Premises when such damage, injury, illness, or death was caused by the act,
negligence, omission, or fault of Tenant, its agents, servants, employees, invitees, or
licensees. Except as otherwise stated herein, Landlord will have no liability to Tenant
because of loss or damage caused by the acts or omissions of other tenants of
Landlord, or by third parties. The provisions of this paragraph will survive the
termination of this lease with respect to any damage, injury, illness, or death occurring
prior to such termination.

13.  Insurance. During the initial term of this lease and any extension thereof, Tenant must comply
with the following insurance requirements:

a. General Liability. Tenant must carry commercial general liability insurance at least as
broad as ISO Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products
and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal and advertising
injury with limits no less than $2 million per occurrence. Iif a general aggregate limit applies,

Page 4 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

‘22



either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project location (ISO CG 25
03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

b. Property. Tenant must carry property insurance against all risk of loss to any tenant
improvement or betterments, at full replacement cost with no coinsurance penalty provision.

c. Workers’ Compensation. If Tenant has employees, Tenant must carry workers'
compensation insurance as required by State law and Employer's Liability Insurance with
limits of no less than $1 million per accident for bodily injury or disease.

d. Excess Coverage. If Tenant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the
minimums shown above, Landlord will be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher
limits maintained by Tenant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage will be available to Landlord.

e. Additional Insureds. The Port of Brookings Harbor, its officers, officials, employees, and
agents are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability
arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Tenant including
materials, paris, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General
liability coverage can be provide in the form of an endorsement of the lessee’s insurance (at
least as broad as |1SO Form CG 20 10),

f. Certificates of Coverage. Tenant must furnish certificates of insurance to Port's General
Manager, P.O. Box 848, Brookings, Oregon 97415 certifying the existence of such
insurance no later than five (5) days prior to commencement of this lease. Each insurance
policy required by this clause must be endorsed to state that coverage will not be
suspended, voided, canceled, or reduced in coverage or limits or not renewed without
fourteen (14) days advance written notice to the Landlord and Landlord's agent, if any, and
a renewal certificate must be furnished at least 14 days prior to the expiration of any policy.

g. Primary Insurance. The insurance required herein will be primary and without right of
contribution from other insurance that may be in effect and without subordination. Any other
insurance carried by the Landlord is excess. The insurance policies must be underwritten
by a company licensed in the state of Oregon, and carry a minimum Best's rating of “A-VI” or
better.

h. Lapse of Policy. If Tenant's policies lapse or are canceled at any time during the term of
this Contract, Landlord will have the right to immediately terminate Tenant's lease until such
insurance requirements have been fully satisfied by Tenant. Tenant will be responsible to
Landlord, and must reimburse and hold Landlord harmless for any bodily injury, fire or
property damage not covered by Tenant's insurance.

14. Exemption of Landlord from Liability. Tenant hereby agrees that Landlord will not be liable
for injury to Tenant's business or any loss of income therefrom or for damage to the goods,
wares, merchandise or other property of Tenant, Tenant's employees, invites, customers, or any
other person in or about the Leased Premises or the Port, nor will Landlord be liable for injury to
the person of Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents or contractors, whether such damage or
injury is caused by or results from fire, steam, electricity, gas, water or rain, or from the
breakage, leakage, obstruction or other defects of pipes, wires or lighting fixtures, or from any
other cause, whether said damage or injury results from conditions arising upon the Leased
Premises or upon other premises of the Port, or from other sources or places and regardless of
whether the cause of such damage or injury or the means of repairing the same is inaccessible
to Tenant. Landlord will not be liable for any damages arising from any act or neglect of any
other tenant, occupant or user of the Port, nor from the failure of Landlord to enforce the
provisions of any other lease of the Port.

15.  Major Damage. Major damage means damage by fire or other casualty to the Leased Premises
that causes the Leased Premises or any substantial portion of the Leased Premises to be

Page 5 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

\25



unusable. In the event that major damage occurs without negligence or willful misconduct of
Tenant or its employees, agents, or licensees, then either Landlord or Tenant may elect to
terminate this lease by providing written notice to the other party within thirty (30) days after the
occurrence of the damage. If this lease is not terminated following major damage, or if damage
occurs that is not major damage, Landlord must promptly restore the Leased Premises to the
condition existing just prior to the damage, with the exception of damage to Tenant
improvements. Restoration of any Tenant improvements or alterations installed by Tenant, and
the costs thereof, will be the responsibility of the Tenant. Rent will be reduced from the date of
damage until the date restoration work being performed by the Landlord is substantially
complete, with the reduction to be in proportion to the area of the Leased Premises not useable
by Tenant.

16.  Waiver of Subrogation. Tenant will be responsible for insuring its personal property and trade
fixtures located on the Premises and any alterations or Tenant improvements it has made to the
Premises. Neither Landlord nor Tenant will be liable to the other for any loss or damage caused
by any of the risks that are or could be covered by a standard all risk insurance policy with the
extended coverage endorsement, or for any business interruption. There may be no subrogated
claims by one party’s insurance carrier against the other party arising out of any loss.

17.  Eminent Domain. If a condemning authority takes title by eminent domain or by agreement in
lieu thereof to the entire Leased Premises or a portion sufficient to render the Leased Premises
unsuitable for Tenant's use, then either party may elect to terminate this lease effective on the
date that possession is taken by the condemning authority; provided, however, that a condition
to the exercise by Tenant of such right to terminate will be that the portion of the Leased
Premises taken must be of such extent and nature as to substantially handicap, impede, or
impair Tenant's use of the balance of the Leased Premises for the purpose intended. Rent will
be reduced for the remainder of the term in an amount proportionate to the reduction in area of
the Leased Premises caused by the taking. All condemnation proceeds will belong to Landiord,
and Tenant will have no claims against Landlord or the condemnation award because of the
taking.

18.  Assignment and Subletting. This lease binds and inures to the benefit of the parties, their
respective heirs, successors, and assigns, provided that Tenant may not assign its interest
under this lease or sublet all or any portion of the Leased Premises without first obtaining
Landlord's consent in writing. This provision applies to all transfers by operation of law including
but not limited to mergers and changes in control of Tenant. No assignment may relieve Tenant
of its obligation to pay rent or perform other obligations required by this lease and no consent to
one assignment or subletting may be deemed consent to any further assignment or subletting.
Landlord may not unreasonably withhold or delay its consent to any assignment, or to
subletting, accepting that the proposed Tenant has been approved by Landiord in writing.
Tenant will pay any costs incurred by Landiord in connection with a request for assignment or
subletting, including reasonable attorney's fees.

19. Default.
a. Any of the following constitute a default by Tenant under this lease:

1. Tenant’s failure to pay rent or any other charge under this lease within ten (10)
days after it is due, or failure to comply with any other term or condition within
twenty (20) days following written notice from Landlord specifying the
noncompliance. If such noncompliance cannot be cured within the 20-day

Page 6 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

|24



period, this provision will be satisfied if Tenant commences corrective action
within such period and thereafter proceeds in good faith and with reasonable
diligence to effect compliance as soon as possible. Time is of the essence of this
lease.

2. Tenant's insolvency, business failure or assignment for the benefit of its
creditors. Tenant’s commencement of proceedings under any provision of any
bankruptcy or insolvency law or failure to obtain dismissal of any petition filed
against it under such laws within the time required to answer, or the appointment
of a receiver for Tenant's property.

3. Assignment or subletting by Tenant in violation of this lease.

q, Vacation or abandonment of the Leased Premises for more than three (3)
months without the written consent of Landlord.

5. If this lease is levied upon under any attachment or execution and such

attachment or execution is not vacated within ten (10) days.

20. Remedies for Default. In case of default as described in Section 19 above, Landlord will have
the right to the following remedies, which are intended to be cumulative and in addition to any
other remedies provided under applicable law.

a. Landlord may terminate the lease and reenter, retake possession of the Leased
Premises, and remove any persons or property by legal action or by self-help with the
use of reasonable force and without liability for damages. Following such retaking of
possession, efforts by Landlord to relet the Leased Premises will be sufficient if Landlord
follows its usual procedures for finding tenants for the Leased Premises at rates not less
than the current rates for other comparable space on Port property. If Landlord has
other vacant space available, prospective tenants may be placed in such other space
without prejudice to Landlord’s claim to damages to loss of rentals from Tenant.

b. Landlord may recover all damages caused by Tenant’s default, which include an amount
equal to rent lost because of the default and all attorney’s fees and costs. Landlord may
sue periodically to recover damages as they occur throughout the lease term, and no
action for accrued damages will bar a later action for damages subsequently accruing.
Landlord may elect in any one action to recover accrued damages plus damages
attributable through the remaining term of the lease. Such damages will be measured
by the difference between the rent under this lease and the reasonable rental value of
the Leased Premises for the remainder of the term, discounted to the time of judgment
at the prevailing interest rate on judgments.

c. Landlord may make any payment or perform any obligation that Tenant has failed to
perform, in which case Landlord will be entitled to recover from Tenant upon all demand
all amounts so expended plus interest from the date of the expenditure at the rate of one
and one-half percent (1.5%) per month. Any such payment or performance by Landiord
will not waive Tenant's default.

21. Regulations. Landlord will have the right (but not the obligation) to make, revise, and enforce
commercially reasonable regulations or policies consistent with this lease for the purpose of
promoting safety, order, economy, cleanliness, and good service to all tenants of the Landlord,
provided that if Landlord passes a regulation or policy that interferes with Tenant's quiet
enjoyment or unreasonably interferes with Tenant's use of the Leased Premises, then Tenant
may terminate this lease. All such regulations and policies must be complied with as if part of
this lease.

Page 7 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

1S



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Page 8 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

Access. During times, other than normal business hours, Tenant's officers and employees or
those having business with Tenant may be required to identify themselves or show passes in
order to gain access to the Leased Premises. In such event, Landlord will have no liability for
permitting or refusing to permit access to anyone. With reasonable notice to Tenant, Landlord
will have the right to enter upon the Leased Premises at any time by passkey or otherwise to
determine Tenant’s compliance with this lease, to perform necessary services, maintenance
and repairs to the Leased Premises, or to show the Leased Premises to any prospective tenant
or purchasers. Except in cases of emergency, such entry will be with at least 24 hours prior
notice and at such times and in such manner as to minimize interference with the reasonable
business use of the Leased Premises by Tenant.

Notices. Notices to the parties relating to the lease must be in writing, effective when delivered,
or if mailed, effective on the second day following mailing, postage prepaid, to the address for
the party stated in this lease or to such other address as either party may specify by notice to
the other. Notice to Tenant may always be delivered to the LLeased Premises. Rent will be
payable to Landlord at the same address and in the same manner, but will be considered paid
only when received.

Subordination. This lease will be subject and subordinate to any mortgages, deeds of trust, or
land sale contracts (hereafter collectively referred to as encumbrances) now existing against the
Leased Premises. At Landlord’s option this lease will be subject and subordinate to any future
encumbrance hereafter placed against the Leased Premises (including the underlying land) or
any modifications of existing encumbrances. Tenant must execute such documents as may
reasonably be requested by Landlord or the holder of the encumbrance to evidence this
subordination,

Transfer of Premises. If the Leased Premises is sold or otherwise transferred by Landlord or
any successor, Tenant will attorn to the purchaser or transferee and recognize it as the landlord
under this lease, and, provided the purchaser assumes all obligations hereunder, the Landlord
(transferor) will have no further liability hereunder.

Estoppel. Either party will within twenty (20) days after notice from the other party execute,
acknowledge and deliver to the other party a certificate reciting: whether or not this lease has
been modified and is in full force and effect; whether there are any modifications or alleged
breaches by the other party; the dates to which rent has been paid in advance, and the amount
of any security deposit or prepaid rent; and any other facts that may be reasonably requested.
Failure to deliver the certificate within the specified time will be conclusive upon the party of
whom the certificate was requested that the lease is in full force and effect and has not been
modified except as may be represented by the party requesting the certificate. |f requested by
the holder of any encumbrance or any ground lessor, Tenant will agree to give such holder or
lessor notice of and an opportunity to cure any default by Landlord under this lease.

Attorney’s Fees. In the event, any action, suit, or other proceeding is instituted by either party
to this lease to enforce any provision of this lease or any matter arising therefrom or to interpret
any provision of this lease, the prevailing party will be entitled to an award of reasonable
attorney’s fees and costs of suit, including expert witness fees. In the event, any such action,
suit, or other proceeding is appealed to any higher court or courts, the prevailing party will be
entitied to an award of reasonable attorney’s fees and costs for prosecuting or defending such
appeal or appeals, in addition to the reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in the lower court, or
courts,

|20



28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Page 9 - LEASE Tenant Initial POBH Initial

Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that so long as Tenant complies with all material terms of
this lease, Tenant is entitled to peaceable and undisturbed possession of the Leased Premises
free from any eviction or disturbance by Landlord. Landlord will have no liability to Tenant for
loss or damages arising out of the acts of other tenants of Port property or third parties, nor any
liability for any reason which exceeds the value of its interest in the Leased Premises.

Complete Agreement. This lease and the attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement of
the parties and supersede all prior written and oral agreements and representations. Neither
Landiord nor Tenant is relying on any representations other than those expressly set forth
herein. Any madification to this lease must be in writing and signed by both parties.

Nonwaiver. Waiver by either party of strict performance of any provision of this lease may not
be deemed a waiver of or prejudice of the party’s right to require strict performance of the same
provision in the future or of any other provision.

Real Property Taxes.

a. Payment of Taxes. Tenant must pay all real and personal real property taxes, if any,
applicable to Tenant's portion of the use and possession of the Leased Premises.

b. Additional Improvements. Tenant will be responsible for paying any increase in real
property tax specified in the Tax Assessor's records and work sheets caused by
additional improvements placed upon the Leased Premises by Tenant or by Landlord for
use by Tenant.

c. Definition of “Real Property Tax". As used herein, the term “real property tax” includes
any form of real estate tax or assessment, general, special, ordinary or extraordinary,
and any license fee, commercial rental tax, improvement bond or bonds, levy or tax
(other than inheritance, personal income or estate taxes) imposed on the Port or any
portion thereof by any authority having the direct or indirect power to tax, including any
city, county, state or federal government, or any school, agricuitural, sanitary, fire, street,
drainage or other improvement district thereof.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this lease as determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction, may in no way affect the validity of any other provisions herein.

Time of Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to the obligations to be performed under
this lease.

Security Measures. Each party acknowledges that they have no obligation whatsoever to
provide guard service or other security measures for the benefit of the other party or their
property. Each party assumes full responsibility for the protection of itself, its agents and
invitees and its property from acts of third parties. Nothing herein contained prevents Landlord,
at Landlord's sole option from providing security protection for the Port or any part thereof.

No Warranties. The Leased Premises are leased “as-is” and in their current condition as of the
first day of the lease term. No warranties, express or implied, are provided by Landlord
regarding the condition or fitness for purpose of the Leased Premises.

Parking. Landlord does not assign any specific parking spaces to Tenant under this lease.

Tenant and Tenant's employees and invitees are permitted to use any un-restricted Port public
parking areas.

\20



37. Headings. The headings in this lease are for the convenience of the parties only and are not to
be used in the interpretation of its provisions.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties have executed this lease as of the

last date written below.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, BOARDWALK MAIL SERVICE, LLC
Landlord Tenant

Dated: Dated:

By: By:

. Board Chairman Roy Davis

ATTEST:

Board Secretary Sharon Hartung

Name: Nanett Villalvazo
Its: Member / Owner

Méiling Address:
P.O. Box 848
Brookings, OR 97415

Phone: 541-469-2218
Fax:

Mailing Address:
16340 Lower Harbor Road
Brookings, OR 97415

Phone: 541-469-2500
Fax :

Page 10 - LEASE Tenant Initial

POBH Initial

29



% fa08
] i E

ffi £l \ .’.
@!' 513 lﬁ .gr

\24



EXHRT 'R

o -
101
] '.
-
N
102 A
L!_,L §
7R 3
103 -
-——-l_v;--_-—- ! ~E]
I * $
| .
' Q@QSP"@
%{\o QL
W,
& e
by Q\b"ht
%oq:l:\h
8 A ;
m (s 'i I-
1Ll
B A At
Building 1
16340 Lower Harbor Road

\VED



ACTION ITEM — F

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Whale’s Tail Consent to Assignment and Assumption to Lease
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

» Becky Hannen, owner of Whale’s Tail Candy and Gifts informed the Port of a pending
sale of the business.

+ The new owners are currently going through financing and should be closing within
couple of months.

 New owners provided a biography for the Board.
» Port legal counsel provided the Consent to Assignment and Assumption of Lease for

Board approval.

DOCUMENTS

* Email from Becky Hannen to Port, 1 page
e Biography of New Owners, 1 page
» Draft Consent to Assignment and Assumption of Lease, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Consent to Assignment and Assumption of Lease with Becky Hannen
and Andy and Amy Sale.

\'3\



Eortmanager@Bortofbrookingsharbor.com

From: Becky Hannen <whalestailcandyandgifts@gmail.com>
Sent: Woednesday, June 24, 2020 4:35 PM

To: portmanager@ portofbrookingsharbor.com

Subject: SALE OF WHALES TAIL CANDY

Dear Gary,

This is to inform you that we have a sale pending for Whales Tail Candy & Gifts. Amy and Andy Sale are the

purchasers. The sale is pending on financing. When the store is sold and finalized | will be making arrangements to pay
up my rent. However, they will be paying the rent on the first of each month, until all is final and they take over
completely. My sincerest apologies for my rent but the Covid 19 is the cause of all of this. My health, as you and | have

discussed, is a real issue now.

Thanks,

‘ 32



Sale Family Biography

My name is Amy Sale, | have lived in Oregon for the past 28 years. | spent most of my time in
Klamath Falls. My husband and | moved here in 2015. | worked for Curry Community Health as
a case manager and Mental Health Therapist until 2019. | currently work for the Brookings
Harbor School District as a Teacher and a Social Emotional Learning Specialist.

My name is Andy Sale, | have lived in Oregon all of my life. | spent most of my life in Klamath
Falls. My wife and | moved in 2015 to Gold Beach, OR. | continued school and got a degree in
computer tech. | worked for a short time in Gold Beach as a mobile computer service then
started working for Gold Beach Lumber in Gold Beach in 2017 as a Yard Manager.

We bought a house here in Brookings in 2017 and our daughter attends school at Kalmiopsis
and plays sports all year long. We made the decision to move to Curry County because we
loved the area and the people in this community. For us this feels like home. We are always
greeted by others with a smile or a wave and have made great friends in the area.

Itis important to our family that we continue to give back to the community and support all
businesses in the area. We moved to raise our daughter in a place where she can grow and
learn a sense of community.

Our daughter, Temperance, is 8 years old and enjoys working with us everyday. She plays
sports and goes to Kalmiopsis elementary school. We also have a 24 year old son who works
for Gold Beach Lumber in Brookings and helps on his days off.

\S5



DIRTATET,

CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT
AND
ASSUMPTION OF LEASE

This Consent to Assignment and Assumption of Lease (“Consent”) dated as of
, 2020, is made by and among the Port of Brookings Harbor (*Landlord™), an
Oregon municipal corporation, Becky Hannen (“Assignor”) and Andy Sale and Amy Sale
{“Assignee”).

WHEREAS, Assignor is the current tenant of the premises known as 16350 Lower Harbor
Road Space #204; and

WHEREAS, the original lease for the premises was entered into on May 1, 2017 and was
amended on ; and

WHEREAS, Assignor has requested Landlord’s consent to the assignment and assumption
of the lease to Andy Sale and Amy Sale as part of the sale of her business “Whales Tail Candy &
Gifts”; and

WHEREAS, Landlord is willing to execute the Consent, subject to all of the terms and
provisions herein contained.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties
agree as follows:

1. CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT. Landlord hereby consents to the assignment and
assumption of the Lease by Assignor to Assignee subject to the terms and provisions of
this Consent.

2. LEASE TERM. Assignor and Assignee acknowledge and agree that the Lease expires
April 30, 2021, with automatic one year renewals through 2026.

3. TRANSFER DATE. The assignment and assumption of the lease under this Consent will
be effective upon the date of closing of the sale of the business known as “Whales Tail
Candy & Gifts” from Becky Hannen to Andy and Amy Sale (“Transfer Date”). If the sale
falls through, then the assignment and assumption of the lease cannot take place.

4. FURTHER ASSIGNMENT. This Consent is not to be deemed a consent to the further
assignment of the Lease. Pursuant to the Lease, Landlord’s consent in writing must be
obtained prior to any further assignment of the Lease.

5. ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS. Assignee hereby assumes all of the obligations of
Assignor arising under the Lease from and after the Transfer Date and agrees to be bound
by and to perform all of the terms, covenants, agreements, provisions, and conditions of
the Lease on Assignor’s part to be performed or observed from and after the Transfer Date.

V24



DIR]AET]

6. RELEASE OF ASSIGNOR. This Consent serves as a waiver and release of the continuing
obligations of Assignor under the Lease as of the Transfer Date. Assignor will remain
responsible for any liabilities and obligations incurred up to the Transfer Date.

7. GOVERNING LAW. This Consent will be governed and construed in accordance with

Oregon Law.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Consent has been executed as of the day and year first above
written.

LANDLORD: ASSIGNOR: ASSIGNEE:

Roy Davis, Chairman Barbara (Becky) Hannen Andy Sale

Board of Commissioners

Amy Sale
Attest:
Commissioner

\>



ACTION ITEM - G

DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Reopening Dry Camping Sites
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members
ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager
OVERVIEW
¢ Over a year ago the dry camping and tent sites were closed due to lack of proper
infrastructure handling wastes.
» Proposed solutions for temporary holding tanks and portable toilets were not acceptable
by Harbor Sanitary.
» Further review of the ORS for toilet facilities at camp sites provide a possible solution to
reopen the sites if the RV's have their own individual toifet facility.
e The RV Park only dump station was removed at the request of Harbor Sanitary.
« Port staff recommends opening the tents sites for RV dry camp use with their own
individual toilet facility.
DOCUMENTS
» ORS 918-650-0050 Toilets, 1 page
COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion No.1:
Motion to approve reopening dry camping sites for RV’s with their own contain waste
unit.

Recommended Motion No.2:
Motion to approve opening tent sites for RV dry camping only that have their own
contain waste unit.

V2o



(10) Water Systems in Flood Zones. Potable water systems located in, or partially in flood
zones, must be provided with valves to isofate that portion of the system in the flood zone from
the rest of the system, and filtings must be installed to permit flushing and treatment of the flood
zone portion of the waler system.

[Publications: Publications referenced are available from the agency.}

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 455.020, 455.110 & 455.660
Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 455.680

History:

BCD 26-2011, . 9-30-11, cert. ef. 10-1-11

BCA 10-1987, {. & ef. 9-18-87, Renumbered from 814-023-0090

918-650-0050
Toilets

(1) Toilet facilities must be provided in every recreation park or organizational camp. They must
be convenient and accessible and must be located within 500 feet of any recreational vehicle
space or camping site not pravided with an individual toilet facility or sewer connection.

EXCEPTION: The requirement for toilets in plcnic parks, campgrounds and organizational
camps may be waived by the regulating authority for areas not accessible by road.

(2)(a) Sanitary facilities must be as required in Table 3-RV;
{b) Toilet Bowls. Toilel bowls for public use must be elongated bowls with open-front seats. Any
room with flush toilets must be provided with a floor drain as required in the Oregon Plumbing

Specialty Code;

(c) Signs. Toilets must eilher be marked for the designated sex or be provided with a privacy
lock. If not apparent, the location of toilets must be indicated by appropriate direction signs;

(d) Flush Toilets and Showers. Flush tollets and showers and the buildings containing them
must be constructed in accordance with the State Building Code;

(e} Unisex Toilets. Toilet facilities designed to serve an occupant load of 15 persons or less may
serve bolh sexes. Such toilet facilities must be equipped with a urinal.

(3) Nonwater-Carried Toilets. Nonwater-carried toilels, including, but not limited to, chemical or
vault loilets or pit privies, must be constructed and located in accordance with the requirements
of the Department of Environmental Quality.

{Publications: Publications referenced are available from the agency.]

[NOTE: Table referenced is not included in rule text.]

\'SN



ACTION ITEM — H

DATE: July 21, 2020

RE:

TO:

Coronavirus Relief Fund Grant Agreement

Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Due to the Coronavirus {COVID-19) pandemic, relief grant funds from the State of
Oregon have become available for our district.

Eligible expenditures include the following:
1) Medical Expenses,
2) Public Health Expenses,
3) Payroll Expenses,
4) Expenses to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-measures.

With Board approval, the Port is eligible for sub award in the amount of $3,057 which
includes Medical and Protective supplies, Public safety measures and Payroll expenses
paid under the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA). The federal FFCRA
tax credit available to the private sector was not available to government entities.

DOCUMENTS

Notification e-mail from Department of Administrative Services (DAS), 1 page
State of Oregon Grant Agreement, Grant No. 1222, 21 pages

Notification Letter from Governor Kate Brown to Frank Stratton, Executive Director
SDAO, 3 pages

Request Form with expense report, 3 pages

Federal Funding Certification, 2 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve State of Oregon Grant Agreement, Grant No. 1222,

\'58



gﬁm a I I Kim Boom <accounts@portofbrookingsharbor.com>

Actlon needed- CRF Grant Agreement

1 message

CoronavlrusReIIefFund * DAS <Coronavnrus RellefFund DAS@oregon.gov> Tue, Jun 16, 2020 at 11:36 AM
To: Kim Boom <accounts@portofbrookingsharbor.com>

Good morning.
Attached please find the CRF subaward agreement for your special district.
The CRF subaward to be disbursed agrees to your CRF Reqguest.

We ask that the appropriate personnel within your government review, sign and return all pages of this agreement via
email.

Please ensure that:
1. the Grantee Name (on Exhibit D, page 21) matches exactly how your entity is listed in SAM.gov and
2, your DUNS # (on page 12 and on Exhibit D, page 21} is accurately listed.

Note: Iif the DUNS # field (on page 12 and on Exhibit D, page 21} and the Grantee Name field (on Exhibit D, page 21) are
blank, please make sure that you have filled in these fields exactly as your entity is registered on SAM.gov, prior to
returning the document.

Upon receipt of your signed agreement, we will:
+ Provide disbursement information to accounting of the amount determined to be eligible for this reimbursement
W|hd0w (Mal rch1to May 15, 2020} as listed in Exhibit D of the agreement.
o Please note that the subaward will be disbursed using the method the state previously established with your
entity (i.e. LGIP, ACH or check).
» Provide a copy of the agreement, counter-signed by the state. This copy will be sent by email to you.

Please note: Future disbursements will require an amendment to this agreement as the amount noted within only applies
to this first cost period of March 1 — May 15, 2020.

Should you have any questions, please contact us at CoronavirusReliefFund@Oregon.gov.

Corovavirus Recier Finp Team
Data Classification: Level 1 — Published

-@ Port of Brookings Harbor CRF Grant Agreement 1222.pdf
372K

\\



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

STATE OF OREGON
GRANT AGREEMENT

Grant No. 1222

This Grant Agreement (“Grant”) is between the State of Oregon acting by and through its
Department of Administrative Services (“Agency”) and Port of Brookings Harbor (“Grantee"), each
a “Party” and, together, the “Parties”.

SECTION 1: AUTHORITY

Pursuant to funding available under section 601(a) of the Social Security Act, as added by section
5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), Agency is authorized
to enter into a grant agreement and provide funding for the purposes described in this Grant.

SECTION 2: PURPOSE

Section 5001 of the CARES Act provides funds to state, local and tribal governments through the
Coronavirus Relief Fund to be used for expenditures incurred due to COVID-19 during the period of
March 1, 2020 through December 30, 2020. This Grant governs the disbursement of funds from the
Coronavirus Relief Fund to Grantee for the First Cost Period, as that term is defined below.

SECTION 3: EFFECTIVE DATE AND DURATION

When all Parties have executed this Grant, and all necessary approvals have been obtained
(“Executed Date"), this Grant is effective and has a Grant funding start date as of March 1, 2020
(“Effective Date”), and, unless extended or terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, will
expire on December 30, 2020.

SECTION 4: GRANT MANAGERS

4.1  Agency's Grant Manager is:

Gerold Floyd

Department of Administrative Services
Attention: Coronavirus Relief Fund

155 Cottage Street NE, Salem, OR 97301
Phone: 503-378-2709

Email: CoronavirusReliefFund@0Qregon.gov

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 1 of 21

\UO



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

4.2  Grantee’s Grant Manager is:

Name: Gary Dehlinger

Address: PO Box 848 Brookings, OR 87415

Phone: (541)469-2218 ext 406

Email;__portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com

4.3 A Party may designate a new Grant Manager by written notice to the other Party.

SECTION 5: PROJECT ACTIVITIES

Grantee must perform the project activities set forth in Exhibit A (the "Project”), attached hereto
and incorporated in this Grant by this reference, for the period beginning on the Effective Date and
ending on the expiration date set forth in Section 3 (the “Performance Period").

SECTION 6: GRANT FUNDS

In accordance with the terms and conditions of this Grant, Agency will provide Grantee up to an
amount not to exceed the amount of eligible costs for the Project incurred during the period March
1, 2020, to May 15, 2020 (the “First Cost Period”). Agency will pay the Grant Funds from monies
available through its Coronavirus Relief Fund (“Funding Source”). Future disbursements from the
Funding Source for cost periods after the First Cost Period will require an amendment to this Grant
pursuant to Section 19.3.

SECTION 7: DISBURSEMENT GENERALLY

7.1  Disbursement.

7.1.1  Subject to the availability of sufficient moneys in and from the Funding Source based on
Agency’s reasonable projections of moneys accruing to the Funding Source, Agency will
disburse Grant Funds to Grantee for the allowable Project activities described in Exhibit A that
are undertaken during the First Cost Period.

7.1.2  Grantee must provide to Agency any information or detail regarding the expenditure of Grant
Funds required under Exhibit A prior to disbursement or as Agency may request.

7.2 Conditions Precedent to Disbursement. Agency’s obligation to disburse Grant Funds to Grantee
under this Grant is subject to satisfaction of each of the following conditions precedent:

7.2.1  Agency has received sufficient funding, appropriations, expenditure limitation, allotments or
other necessary expenditure authorizations to allow Agency, in the exercise of its reasonable
administrative discretion, to make the disbursement from the Funding Source;

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Pape 2 of 21

I\



DASG

7.2.2

7.2.3

7.3

RANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

No default as described in Section 15 has occurred; and

Grantee's representations and warranties set forth in Section 8 are true and correct on the date
of disbursement(s) with the same effect as though made on the date of disbursement.

No Duplicate Payment. Grantee may use other funds in addition to the Grant Funds to complete
the Project; provided, however, funds received pursuant to this Grant are not used for expenditures
for which a local government entity has received any other supplemental funding (whether state,
federal or private in nature) for that same expense unless otherwise authorized by Agency in
writing.

SECTION 8: REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

8.1
811

8.1.2

8.1.3

Organization/Authority. Grantee represents and warrants to Agency that:
Grantee is a local government or tribal government duly organized and validly existing;

Grantee has all necessary rights, powers and authority under any organizational documents
and under Oregon Law to (i) execute this Grant, (ii) incur and perform its obligations under this
Grant, and (iii) receive financing, including the Grant Funds, for the Project;

This Grant has been duly executed by Grantee and when executed by Agency, constitutes a legal,
valid and binding obligation of Grantee enforceable in accordance with its terms;

8.1.4 If applicable and necessary, the execution and delivery of this Grant by Grantee has been

8.1.5

8.2

83

authorized by an ordinance, order or resolution of its governing body, or voter approval, that
was adopted in accordance with applicable law and requirements for filing public notices and
holding public meetings; and

There is no proceeding pending or threatened against Grantee before any court or
governmental authority that if adversely determined would materially adversely affect the
Project or the ability of Grantee to carry out the Project.

False Claims Act. Grantee acknowledges the Oregon False Claims Act, ORS 180.750 to 180.785,
applies to any “claim” (as defined by ORS 180.750) made by (or caused by) Grantee that pertains
to this Grant or to the Project. Grantee certifies that no claim described in the previous sentence is
or will be a “false claim” (as defined by ORS 180.750) or an act prohibited by ORS 180.755. Grantee
further acknowledges in addition to the remedies under Section 16, if it makes (or causes to be
made) a false claim or performs (or causes to be performed) an act prohibited under the Oregon
False Claims Act, the Oregon Attorney General may enforce the liabilities and penalties provided by
the Oregon False Claims Act against the Grantee.

No limitation. The representations and warranties set forth in this Section are in addition to, and
not in lieu of, any other representations or warranties provided by Grantee.

SECTION9: OWNERSHIP

DASG

rant vl, updated 20200513 Page 3 of 21

W2



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Intellectual Property Definitions. As used in this Section and elsewhere in this Grant, the
following terms have the meanings set forth below:

“Third Party Intellectual Property” means any intellectual property owned by parties other
than Grantee or Agency.

“Work Product” means every invention, discovery, work of authorship, trade secret or other
tangible or intangible item Grantee is required to create or deliver as part of the Project, and
all intellectual property rights therein.

Grantee Ownership. Grantee must deliver copies of all Work Product as directed in Exhibit A.
Grantee retains ownership of all Work Product, and grants Agency an irrevocable, non-exclusive,
perpetual, royalty-free license to use, to reproduce, to prepare derivative works based upon, to
distribute, to perform and to display the Work Product, to authorize others to do the same on
Agency's behalf, and to sublicense the Work Product to other entities without restriction.

Third Party Ownership. If the Work Product created by Grantee under this Grant is a derivative
work based on Third Party Intellectual Property, or is a compilation that includes Third Party
Intellectual Property, Grantee must secure an irrevocable, non-exclusive, perpetual, royalty-free
license allowing Agency and other entities the same rights listed above for the pre-existing element
of the Third party Intellectual Property employed in the Work Product. If state or federal law
requires that Agency or Grantee grant to the United States a license to any intellectual property in
the Work Product, or if state or federal law requires Agency or the United States to own the
intellectual property in the Work Product, then Grantee must execute such further documents and
instruments as Agency may reasonably request in order to make any such grant or to assign
ownership in such intellectual property to the United States or Agency.

Real Property. If the Project includes the acquisition, construction, remodel or repair of real
property or improvements to real property, and if such assets are disposed of prior to December
30, 2020, the proceeds would be subject to the restrictions on the eligible use of payments from the
Grant Funds provided by section 601(d) of the Social Security Act.

SECTION 10: CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

101

10.2

Confidential Information Definition. Grantee acknowledges it and its employees or agents may,
in the course of performing its responsibilities, be exposed to or acquire information that is: (i}
confidential to Agency or Project participants or (ii) the disclosure of which is restricted under
federal or state law, including without limitation: (a) personal information, as that term is used in
ORS 646A.602(12) and (b) social security numbers (items (i) and (ii) separately and collectively
“Confidential Information”).

Nondisclosure. Grantee agrees to hold Confidential Information as required by any applicable law
and in all cases in strict confidence, using at least the same degree of care Grantee uses in
maintaining the confidentiality of its own confidential information. Grantee may not copy,
reproduce, sell, assign, license, market, transfer or otherwise dispose of, give, or disclose
Confidential Information to third parties, or use Confidential Information except as is allowed by

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 4 of 21

L6



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

10.3

104

10.5

law and for the Project activities and Grantee must advise each of its employees and agents of these
restrictions. Grantee must assist Agency in identifying and preventing any unauthorized use or
disclosure of Confidential Information. Grantee must advise Agency immediately if Grantee learns
or has reason to believe any Confidential Information has been, or may be, used or disclosed in
violation of the restrictions in this Section. Grantee must, at its expense, cooperate with Agency in
seeking injunctive or other equitable relief, in the name of Agency or Grantee, to stop or prevent
any use or disclosure of Confidential Information. At Agency’s request, Grantee must return or
destroy any Confidential Information. If Agency requests Grantee to destroy any Confidential
Information, Grantee must provide Agency with written assurance indicating how, when and what
information was destroyed.

Identity Protection Law. Grantee must have and maintain a formal written information security
program that provides safeguards to protect Confidential Information from loss, theft, and
disclosure to unauthorized persons, as required by the Oregon Consumer Information Protection
Act, ORS 646A.600-628. If Grantee or its agents discover or are notified of a potential or actual
“Breach of Security”, as defined by ORS 646A.602(1)(a), or a failure to comply with the
requirements of ORS 646A.600-628, (collectively, “Breach”) with respect to Confidential
Information, Grantee must promptly but in any event within one calendar day (i) notify the Agency
Grant Manager of such Breach and (ii) if the applicable Confidential Information was in the
possession of Grantee or its agents at the time of such Breach, Grantee must (a} investigate and
remedy the technical causes and technical effects of the Breach and (b) provide Agency with a
written root cause analysis of the Breach and the specific steps Grantee will take to prevent the
recurrence of the Breach or to ensure the potential Breach will not recur. For the avoidance of
doubt, if Agency determines notice is required of any such Breach to any individual(s) or entity(ies),
Agency will have sole control over the timing, content, and method of such notice, subject to
Grantee's obligations under applicable law.

Subgrants/Contracts. Grantee must require any subgrantees, contractors or subcontractors
under this Grant who are exposed to or acquire Confidential Information to treat and maintain such
information in the same manner as is required of Grantee under subsections 10.1 and 10.2 of this
Section.

Background Check. If requested by Agency and permitted by law, Grantee’s employees, agents,
contractors, subcontractors, and volunteers that perform Project activities must agree to submit to
a criminal background check prior to performance of any Project activities or receipt of Confidential
Information. Background checks will be performed at Grantee's expense. Based on the results of
the background check, Grantee or Agency may refuse or limit (i) the participation of any Grantee
employee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, or volunteer, in Project activities or (ii) access to Agency
Personal Information or Grantee premises.

SECTION 11: INDEMNITY/LIABILITY

11.1 Indemnity. Grantee must defend, save, hold harmless, and indemnify the State of Oregon and
Agency and their officers, employees and agents from and against all claims, suits, actions, losses,
damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses of any nature whatsoever, including attorneys’ fees,
resulting from, arising out of, or relating to the activities of Grantee or its officers, employees,

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 5 of 21

1y



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

11.2

11.3

subgrantees, contractors, subcontractors, or agents under this Grant {each of the foregoing
individually or collectively a “Claim” for purposes of this Section). If legal limitations apply to the
indemnification ability of Grantee, this indemnification must be for the maximum amount of funds
available for expenditure, including any available contingency funds, insurance, funds available
under ORS 30.260 to 30.300 or other available non-appropriated funds.

Defense. Grantee may have control of the defense and settlement of any Claim subject to this
Section. But neither Grantee nor any attorney engaged by Grantee may defend the Claim in the
name of the State of Oregon, nor purport to act as legal representative of the State of Oregon or any
of its agencies, without first receiving from the Attorney General, in a form and manner determined
appropriate by the Attorney General, authority to act as legal counsel for the State of Oregon. Nor
may Grantee settle any Claim on behalf of the State of Oregon without the approval of the Attorney
General. The State of Oregon may, at its election and expense, assume its own defense and
settlement in the event the State of Oregon determines Grantee is prohibited from defending the
State of Oregon, or is not adequately defending the State of Oregon’s interests, or an important
governmental principle is at issue and the State of Oregon desires to assume its own defense.
Grantee may not use any Grant Funds to reimburse itself for the defense of or settlement of any
Claim.

Limitation. Except as provided in this Section, neither Party will be liable for incidental,
consequential, or other direct damages arising out of or related to this Grant, regardless of whether
the damages or other liability is based in contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability,
product liability or otherwise. Neither Party will be liable for any damages of any sort arising solely
from the termination of this Grant in accordance with its terms.

SECTION 12: INSURANCE

121

12.2

12.3

Private Insurance. If Grantee is a private entity, or if any contractors, subcontractors, or
subgrantees used to carry out the Project are private entities, Grantee and any private contractors,
subcontractors or subgrantees must obtain and maintain insurance covering Agency in the types
and amounts indicated in Exhibit B.

Public Body Insurance. If Grantee is a “public body" as defined in ORS 30.260, Grantee agrees to
insure any obligations that may arise for Grantee under this Grant, including any indemnity
obligations, through (i) the purchase of insurance as indicated in Exhibit B or (ii) the use of self-
insurance or assessments paid under ORS 30.282 that is substantially similar to the types and
amounts of insurance coverage indicated on Exhibit B, or (iii) a combination of any or ali of the
foregoing.

Real Property. If the Project includes the construction, remodel or repair of real property or
improvements to real property, Grantee must insure the real property and improvements against
liability and risk of direct physical loss, damage or destruction at least to the extent that similar
insurance is customarily carried by entities constructing, operating and maintaining similar
property or facilities.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 6 of 21

WS



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

SECTION 13: GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION

This Grant is governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon without
regard to principles of conflicts of law. Any claim, action, suit or proceeding (collectively “Claim”)
between Agency or any other agency or department of the State of Oregon, or both, and Grantee
that arises from or relates to this Grant must be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within
the Circuit Court of Marion County for the State of Oregon; provided, however, if a Claim must be
brought in a federal forum, then it will be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within the
United States District Court for the District of Oregon. In no event may this Section be construed as
a waiver by the State of Oregon of any form of defense or immunity, whether sovereign immunity,
governmental immunity, immunity based on the eleventh amendment to the Constitution of the
United States or otherwise, to or from any Claim or from the jurisdiction of any court. GRANTEE, BY
EXECUTION OF THIS GRANT, HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE PERSONAL JURISDICTION OF SUCH
COURTS.

SECTION 14: ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties should attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute arising out of this Grant. This may
be done at any management level, including at a level higher than persons directly responsible for
administration of the Grant. In addition, the Parties may agree to utilize a jointly selected mediator
or arbitrator (for non-binding arbitration) to resolve the dispute short of litigation. Each Party will
bear its own costs incurred for any mediation or non-binding arbitration.

SECTION 15: DEFAULT

15.1  Grantee. Grantee will be in default under this Grant upon the occurrence of any of the following
events:

15.1.1 Grantee fails to use the Grant Funds for the intended purpose described in Exhibit A or
otherwise fails to perform, observe or discharge any of its covenants, agreements or obligations
under this Grant;

15.1.2  Anyrepresentation, warranty or statement made by Grantee in this Grant or in any documents
or reports relied upon by Agency to measure the Project, the expenditure of Grant Funds or the
performance by Grantee is untrue in any material respect when made; or

15.1.3 A petition, proceeding or case is filed by or against Grantee under any federal or state
bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or other law relating to reorganization, liquidation,
dissolution, winding-up or adjustment of debts; in the case of a petition filed against Grantee,
Grantee acquiesces to such petition or such petition is not dismissed within 20 calendar days
after such filing, or such dismissal is not final or is subject to appeal; or Grantee becomes
insolvent or admits its inability to pay its debts as they become due, or Grantee makes an
assignment for the benefit of its creditors.

15.2  Agency. Agency will be in default under this Grant if, after 15 days written notice specifying the

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 7 of 21

\Qo



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

nature of the default, Agency fails to perform, observe or discharge any of its covenants,
agreements, or obligations under this Grant; provided, however, Agency will not be in default if
Agency fails to disburse Grant Funds because there is insufficient expenditure authority for, or
moneys available from, the Funding Source.

SECTION 16: REMEDIES

16.1

16.2

Agency Remedies. In the event Grantee is in default under Section 15.1, Agency may, at its option,
pursue any or all of the remedies available to it under this Grant and at law or in equity, including,
but not limited to: (i) termination of this Grant under Section 18.2, (ii) reducing or withholding
payment for Project activities or materials that are deficient or Grantee has failed to complete by
any scheduled deadlines, (iii) requiring Grantee to complete, at Grantee's expense, additional
activities necessary to satisfy its obligations or meet performance standards under this Grant, (iv)
initiation of an action or proceeding for damages, specific performance, or declaratory or injunctive
relief, (v) exercise of its right of recovery of overpayments under Section 17 of this Grant or setoff,
or both, or {vi} declaring Grantee ineligible for the receipt of future awards from Agency. These
remedies are cumulative to the extent the remedies are not inconsistent, and Agency may pursue
any remedy or remedies singly, collectively, successively or in any order whatsoever.

Grantee Remedies. In the event Agency is in default under Section 15.2 and whether or not
Grantee elects to terminate this Grant, Grantee’s sole monetary remedy will be, within any limits
set forth in this Grant, reimbursement of Project activities completed and accepted by Agency and
authorized expenses incurred, less any claims Agency has against Grantee. In no event will Agency
be liable to Grantee for any expenses related to termination of this Grant or for anticipated profits.

SECTION17: WITHHOLDING FUNDS, RECOVERY

Agency may withhold from disbursements of Grant Funds due to Grantee, or Grantee must return
to Agency within 30 days of Agency’s written demand:

17.1

17.2

17.3

174

Any Grant Funds paid to Grantee under this Grant, or payments made under any other agreement
between Agency and Grantee, that exceed the amount to which Grantee is entitled;

Any Grant Funds received by Grantee that remain unexpended or contractually committed for
payment of the Project at the end of the Performance Period;

Any Grant Funds determined by Agency to be spent for purposes other than allowable Project
activities; or

Any Grant Funds requested by Grantee as payment for deficient activities or materials.

SECTION 18: TERMINATION

18.1

Mutual. This Grant may be terminated at any time by mutual written consent of the Parties.

DAS Grant vl, updated 20200513 Page 8 of 21

0



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

18.2
18.2.1

18.2.2

18.2.3

By Agency. Agency may terminate this Grant as follows:
At Agency’s discretion, upon 30 days advance written notice to Grantee;

Immediately upon written notice to Grantee, if Agency fails to receive funding, or
appropriations, limitations or other expenditure authority at levels sufficient in Agency's
reasonable administrative discretion, to perform its obligations under this Grant;

Immediately upon written notice to Grantee, if federal or state laws, rules, regulations or
guidelines are modified or interpreted in such a way that Agency's performance under this
Grant is prohibited or Agency is prohibited from funding the Grant from the Funding Source; or

18.2.4 Immediately upon written notice to Grantee, if Grantee is in default under this Grant and such

18.3

18.3.1

18.3.2

18.3.3

184

default remains uncured 15 days after written notice thereof to Grantee.
By Grantee. Grantee may terminate this Grant as follows:

If Grantee is a governmental entity, immediately upon written notice to Agency, if Grantee fails
to receive funding, or appropriations, limitations or other expenditure authority at levels
sufficient to perform its obligations under this Grant.

If Grantee is a governmental entity, immediately upon written notice to Agency, if applicable
laws, rules, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted in such a way that the Project
activities contemplated under this Grant are prohibited by law or Grantee is prohibited from
paying for the Project from the Grant Funds or other planned Project funding; or

Immediately upon written notice to Agency, if Agency is in default under this Grant and such
default remains uncured 15 days after written notice thereof to Agency.

Cease Activities. Upon receiving a notice of termination of this Grant, Grantee must immediately
cease all activities under this Grant, unless Agency expressly directs otherwise in such notice. Upen
termination, Grantee must deliver to Agency all materials or other property that are or would be
required to be provided to Agency under this Grant or that are needed to complete the Project
activities that would have been performed by Grantee.

SECTION 19: MISCELLANEOUS

19.1

19.2

Conflict of Interest. Grantee by signature to this Grant declares and certifies the award of this
Grant and the Project activities to be funded by this Grant, create no potential or actual conflict of
interest, as defined by ORS Chapter 244, for a director, officer or employee of Grantee.

Nonappropriation. Agency's obligation to pay any amounts and otherwise perform its duties
under this Grant is conditioned upon Agency receiving funding, appropriations, limitations,
allotments, or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow Agency, in the exercise of its
reasonable administrative discretion, to meet its obligations under this Grant. Nothing in this Grant
may be construed as permitting any violation of Article XI, Section 7 of the Oregon Constitution or
any other law limiting the activities, liabilities or monetary obligations of Agency.

DAS Grant vl, updated 20200513 Page 9 of 21

o



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

193

194

19.5

19.6

19.7

19.8

19.9

19.10

19.11

Amendments. The terms of this Grant may not be altered, modified, supplemented or otherwise
amended, except by written agreement of the Parties.

Notice. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Grant, any notices to be given under this
Grant must be given in writing by email, personal delivery, or postage prepaid mail, to a Party's
Grant Manager at the physical address or email address set forth in this Grant, or to such other
addresses as either Party may indicate pursuant to this Section. Any notice so addressed and mailed
becomes effective five (5) days after mailing. Any notice given by personal delivery becomes
effective when actually delivered. Any notice given by email becomes effective upon the sender's
receipt of confirmation generated by the recipient’s email system that the notice has been received
by the recipient’s email system.

Survival. All rights and obligations of the Parties under this Grant will cease upon termination of
this Grant, other than the rights and obligations arising under Sections 11, 13, 14, 16, 17 and
subsection 19.5 hereof and those rights and obligations that by their express terms survive
termination of this Grant; provided, however, termination of this Grant will not prejudice any rights
or obligations accrued to the Parties under this Grant prior to termination.

Severability. The Parties agree if any term or provision of this Grant is declared by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms
and provisions will not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the Parties will be construed
and enforced as if the Grant did not contain the particular term or provision held to be invalid.

Counterparts. This Grant may be executed in several counterparts, all of which when taken
together constitute one agreement, notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the same
counterpart. Each copy of the Grant so executed constitutes an original.

Compliance with Law. In connection with their activities under this Grant, the Parties must
comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws.

Intended Beneficiaries. Agency and Grantee are the only parties to this Grant and are the only
parties entitled to enforce its terms. Nothing in this Grant provides, is intended to provide, or may
be construed to provide any direct or indirect benefit or right to third persons unless such third
persons are individually identified by name herein and expressly described as intended
beneficiaries of this Grant.

Assignment and Successors. Grantee may not assign or transfer its interest in this Grant without
the prior written consent of Agency and any attempt by Grantee to assign or transfer its interest in
this Grant without such consent will be void and of no force or effect. Agency’s consent to Grantee’s
assignment or transfer of its interest in this Grant will not relieve Grantee of any of its duties or
obligations under this Grant. The provisions of this Grant will be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the Parties hereto, and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

Contracts and Subgrants. Grantee may enter into contracts or subgrants for any of the Project
activities required of Grantee under this Grant, however Grantee is required to communicate
subgrantee information to Agency in such a manner and timing as prescribed by Agency that
Agency considers necessary to fulfill its federal reporting obligations.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 10 of 21

\4Ay



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

19.12 Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in Grantee’s performance of the Project activities
under this Grant.

19.13 Records Maintenance and Access. Grantee must maintain all financial records relating to this
Grant in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, Grantee must
maintain any other records, whether in paper, electronic or other form, pertinent to this Grant in
such a manner as to clearly document Grantee’s performance. All financial records and other
records, whether in paper, electronic or other form, that are pertinent to this Grant, are collectively
referred to as “Records.” Grantee acknowledges and agrees Agency and the Oregon Secretary of
State's Office and the federal government and their duly authorized representatives will have
access to all Records to perform examinations and audits and make excerpts and transcripts.
Grantee must retain and keep accessible all Records for a minimum of six (6) years, or such longer
period as may be required by applicable law, following termination of this Grant, or until the
conclusion of any audit, controversy or litigation arising out of or related to this Grant, whichever
date is later.

19.14 Headings. The headings and captions to sections of this Grant have been inserted for identification
and reference purposes only and may not be used to construe the meaning or to interpret this
Grant. '

19.15  Grant Documents. This Grant consists of the following documents, which are incorporated by this
reference and listed in descending order of precedence:

o This Grant less all exhibits

e Exhibit A (the “Project”)

s Exhibit B (Insurance)

o Exhibit C (Federal Terms and Conditions)
e Exhibit D (Federal Award ldentification)

19.16 Merger, Waiver. This Grant and all exhibits and attachments, if any, constitute the entire
agreement between the Parties on the subject matter hereof. There are no understandings,
agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Grant. No
waiver or consent under this Grant binds either Party unless in writing and signed by both Parties.
Such waiver or consent, if made, is effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose
given.

DAS Grant vl, updated 20200513 Page 11 of 21

\o0



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

SECTION 20: SIGNATURES

EACH PARTY, BY SIGNATURE OF ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES
IT HAS READ THIS GRANT, UNDERSTANDS IT, AND AGREES TC BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND
CONDITIONS. The Parties further agree that by the exchange of this Grant electronically, each has
agreed to the use of electronic means, if applicable, instead of the exchange of physical documents
and manual signatures. By inserting an electronic or manual signature below, each authorized
representative acknowledges that it is their signature, that each intends to execute this Grant, and
that their electronic or manual signature should be given full force and effect to create a valid and
legally binding agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Grant as of the dates set forth below.

STATE OF OREGON acting by and through its Department of Administrative
Services

By:

Name, Title Date

Port of Brookings Harbor

By: 06/25/2020
Authorized Signature Date
Roy Davis President, Board of Commission
Printed Name Title
93-6013807 052042553
Federal Tax ID Number DUNS Number

Approved for Legal Sufficiency in accordance with ORS 291.047

By: s/ Sam Zeigler mail 10/2
Senjor Assistant Attorney General Date

Oregon Department of Justice

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 12 of 21

\S\



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

EXHIBIT A
THE PROJECT

SECTIONI. BACKGROUND AND GOALS

To support local government actions in the statewide fight against the Coronavirus by providing
reimbursement of federally eligible expenses under the CARES Act. Coronavirus Relief Funds may be used
to cover costs that are:

1. Necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19);

2. Were not accounted for in the Grantee’s budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020; and
3. Were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020.

SECTIONII. PROJECT ACTIVITIES, SCHEDULE, AND BUDGET

Agency will disburse Grant Funds only for eligible costs incurred by Grantee for the First Cost Period
and in accordance with criteria and guidance established by US Treasury:

(h

Territorial-Local-and-Tribal-Governments.pdf)

Additionally, the US Treasury has provided answers to frequently asked questions regarding eligible
costs under the Coronavirus Relief Fund:

Indirect/Administrative Costs. Grantee will not be reimbursed for any indirect costs with Grant Funds
in accordance with U.S. Treasury guidance. The information described in this paragraph overrides any
other verbal or written rate(s) or information provided by Agency

SECTIONIII. RESERVED

SECTION1V. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

In a form provided by Agency, Grantee shall report eligible costs to Agency when seeking
reimbursement for costs incurred during the Performance Period. Agency may require additional
reporting in form and at such times as Agency specifies by notification to Grantee through its Grant
Manager identified in Section 4.2.

If the Performance Period begins prior to the Executed Date, any reports for Project activities shown in
this Exhibit A as due prior to the Executed Date must be provided to Agency, if not already provided to
Agency despite the lack of an executed Grant. Grantee will not be in default for failure to perform any
reporting requirements prior to the Executed Date.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 13 0f 21

\SC



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

SECTIONV. DISBURSEMENT PROVISIONS

Agency will disburse the Grant Funds upon receipt and approval of Grantee’s request for disbursement.
To be processed for payment, Grantee's request must include the following information at the minimum:

¢ Request date;

¢ Period covered by request;

e Agency's Grant number;

* Amount being requested; and

» Aggregated costs by available cost category.

Agency may request, at its discretion, additional information it considers necessary to determine the
eligibility of costs for reimbursement. For the First Cost Period, Grantee must send its requests for
disbursement via email to Agency's Grant Manager identified in Section 4. Future reimbursement
requests shall be submitted via an Agency-developed grant website portal.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 14 of 21

S5



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

EXHIBIT B
INSURANCE

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Grantee must obtain at Grantee’s expense, and require its first tier contractors and subgrantees, if any,
to obtain the insurance specified in this exhibit prior to performing under this Grant, and must maintain
itin full force and at its own expense throughout the duration of this Grant, as required by any extended
reporting period or tail coverage requirements, and all warranty periods that apply. Grantee must
obtain and require its first tier contractors and subgrantees, if any, to obtain the following insurance
from insurance companies or entities acceptable to Agency and authorized to transact the business of
insurance and issue coverage in Oregon. Coverage must be primary and non-contributory with any
other insurance and self-insurance, with the exception of professional liability and workers'
compensation. Grantee must pay and require its first tier contractors and subgrantees to pay, if any, for
all deductibles, self-insured retention and self-insurance, if any.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

All employers, including Grantee, that employ subject workers, as defined in ORS 656.027, shall comply
with ORS 656.017 and provide workers' compensation insurance coverage for those workers, unless
they meet the requirement for an exemption under ORS 656.126(2). Grantee shall require and ensure
that each of its subgrantees, contractors, and subcontractors complies with these requirements. If
Grantee is a subject employer, as defined in ORS 656.023, Grantee shall also obtain employers' liability
insurance coverage with limits not less than $500,000 each accident. If Grantee is an employer subject
to any other state’s workers’' compensation law, Grantee shall provide workers’ compensation insurance
coverage for its employees as required by applicable workers’ compensation laws including employers’
liability insurance coverage with limits not less than $500,000, and shall require and ensure that each
of its out-of-state subgrantees, contractors, and subcontractors complies with these requirements.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
X Required [_] Not required

Commercial general liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in a form and with
coverage that are satisfactory to Agency. This insurance must include personal and advertising injury
liability, products and completed operations, contractual liability coverage for the indemnity provided
under this Grant, and have no.limitation of coverage to designated premises, project or operation.
Coverage must be written on an occurrence basis in an amount of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence. Annual aggregate limit may not be less than $2,000,000.

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY INSURANCE
Xl Required [_] Not required

Automobile liability insurance covering Grantee’s business use including coverage for all owned, non-
owned, or hired vehicles with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury and
property damage. This coverage may be written in combination with the commercial general liability
insurance (with separate limits for commercial general liability and automobile liability). Use of

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 15 0f 21

\SY



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

personal automobile liability insurance coverage may be acceptable if evidence that the policy includes
a business use endorsement is provided.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY
[] Required X Not required

Professional liability insurance covering any damages caused by an error, omission or any negligent acts
related to the activities performed under this Grant by the Grantee and Grantee's contractors,
subgrantees, agents, officers or employees in an amount not less than $ per claim. Annual
aggregate limit may not be less than $ . If coverage is on a claims made basis, then either an
extended reporting period of not less than 24 months must be included in the professional liability
insurance coverage, or the Grantee must provide tail coverage as stated below.

NETWORK SECURITY AND PRIVACY LIABILITY
[J Required [X] Not required

Grantee must provide network security and privacy liability insurance for the duration of the Grant and
for the period of time in which Grantee (or its business associates, contractors, or subgrantees)
maintains, possesses, stores or has access to Agency or client data, whichever is longer, with a combined
single limit of noless than $ per claim or incident. This insurance must include coverage for third
party claims and for losses, thefts, unauthorized disclosures, access or use of Agency or client data
(which may include, but is not limited to, Personally Identifiable Information (“PI1"), payment card data
and Protected Health Information ("PH!")) in any format, including coverage for accidental loss, theft,
unauthorized disclosure access or use of Agency data.

POLLUTION LIABILITY
[[] Required [X] Not required

Poliution liability insurance covering Grantee’s or appropriate contractor or subgrantee’s liability for
bodily injury, property damage and environmental damage resulting from sudden, accidental, or
gradual pollution and related cleanup costs incurred by Grantee, all arising out of the Project activities
(including transportation risk) performed under this Grant is required. Combined single limit per
occurrence may not be less than $ . Annual aggregate limit may not be less than §

An endorsement to the commercial general liability or automobile liability policy, covering Grantee's,
contractor, or subgrantee’s liability for bodily injury, property damage and environmental damage
resulting from sudden, accidental,-or gradual pollution and related clean-up costs incurred by Grantee
that arise from the Project activities (including transportation risk) performed by Grantee under this
Grant is also acceptable.

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND ORGANIZATION LIABILITY
[] Required [X] Not required

Directors, officers and organization liability insurance covering the Grantee's organization, directors,
officers, and trustees actual or alleged errors, omissions, negligent, or wrongful acts, including improper
governance, employment practices and financial oversight - including improper oversight and/or use of
Grant Funds and donor contributions - with a combined single limit of no less than $ per claim.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 16 of 21

\SS



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

CRIME PROTECTION COVERAGE: EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY or FIDELITY BOND
L] Required (X] Not required

Employee dishonesty or fidelity bond covering loss of money, securities and property caused by
dishonest acts of Grantee's employees. Coverage limits may not be less than §

PHYSICAL ABUSE AND MOLESTATION INSURANCE COVERAGE

] Required [X] Not required

Abuse and molestation insurance in a form and with coverage satisfactory to the State covering damages
arising out of actual or threatened physical abuse, mental injury, sexual molestation, negligent: hiring,
employment, supervision, investigation, reporting to proper authorities, and retention of any person for
whom the Grantee, its contractors, subcontractors or subgrantees (“Covered Entity”) is responsible
including but not limited to any Covered Entity's employees and volunteers. Policy endorsement’s
definition of an insured must include the Covered Entity and its employees and volunteers. Coverage
must be written on an occurrence basis in an amount of not less than $ per occurrence. Any
annual aggregate limit may not be less than § . Coverage can be provided by a separate policy or
as an endorsement to the commercial general liability or professional liability policies. The limits must
be exclusive to this required coverage. Incidents related to or arising out of physical abuse, mental
injury, or sexual molestation, whether committed by one or more individuals, and irrespective of the
number of incidents or injuries or the time period or area over which the incidents or injuries occur,
must be treated as a separate occurrence for each victim. Coverage must include the cost of defense and
the cost of defense must be provided outside the coverage limit.

EXCESS/UMBRELLA INSURANCE

A combination of primary and excess/umbrella insurance may be used to meet the required limits of
insurance.

ADDITIONAL INSURED

All liability insurance, except for workers’ compensation, professional liability, and network security
and privacy liability (if applicable), required under this Grant must include an additional insured
endorsement specifying the State of Oregon, its officers, employees and agents as Additional Insureds,
including additional insured status with respect to liability arising out of ongoing operations and
completed operations, but only with respect to Grantee’s activities to be performed under this Grant.
Coverage must be primary and non-contributory with any other insurance and self-insurance. The
Additional Insured endorsement with respect to liability arising out of Grantee's ongoing operations
mustbe on ISO Form CG 20 10 07 04 or equivalent and the Additional Insured endorsement with respect
to completed operations must be on ISO form CG 20 37 04 13 or equivalent.

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

Grantee waives, and must require its first tier contractors and subgrantees waive, rights of subrogation
which Grantee, Grantee's first tier contractors and subgrantees, if any, or any insurer of Grantee may
acquire against the Agency or State of Oregon by virtue of the payment of any loss. Grantee must obtain,
and require its first tier contractors and subgrantees to obtain, any endorsement that may be necessary
to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Agency
has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the Grantee or the Grantee’s insurer(s).

DAS Grant vi, updated 20200513 Page 17 of 21

\Sb



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

TAIL COVERAGE

If any of the required insurance is on a claims made basis and does not include an extended reporting
period of at least 24 months, Grantee must maintain, and require its first tier contractors and
subgrantees, if any, maintain, either tail coverage or continuous claims made liability coverage, provided
the effective date of the continuous claims made coverage is on or before the Effective Date of this Grant,
for a minimum of 24 months following the later of (i) Grantee’s completion and Agency’s acceptance of
all Project activities required under this Grant, or, (ii) Agency or Grantee termination of Grant, or, iii)
the expiration of all warranty periods provided under this Grant.

CERTIFICATE(S) AND PROOF OF INSURANCE

At Agency's request, Grantee must provide to Agency a Certificate(s) of Insurance for all required
insurance. The Certificate(s) must list the State of Oregon, its officers, employees and agents as a
Certificate holder and as an endorsed Additional Insured. The Certificate(s) must also include all
required endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this
Grant. If excess/umbrella insurance is used to meet the minimum insurance requirement, the Certificate
of Insurance must include a list of all policies that fall under the excess/umbrella insurance. As proof of
insurance, Agency has the right to request copies of insurance policies and endorsements relating to the
insurance requirements in this Grant. Grantee must furnish acceptable insurance certificates to:

CoronavirusReliefFund@oregon.gov or by mail to: Department of Administrative Services, Attention:

Coronavirus Relief Fund, 155 Cottage Street NE, Salem, OR, 97301 prior to commencing the work.
NOTICE OF CHANGE OR CANCELLATION

Grantee or its insurer must provide at least 30 days’ written notice to Agency before cancellation of,
material change to, potential exhaustion of aggregate limits of, or non-renewal of the required insurance
coverage(s).

INSURANCE REQUIREMENT REVIEW

Grantee agrees to periodic review of insurance requirements by Agency under this Grant, and to provide
updated requirements as mutually agreed upon by Grantee and Agency.

STATE ACCEPTANCE

All insurance providers are subject to Agency acceptance. If requested by Agency, Grantee must provide
complete copies of insurance policies, endorsements, self-insurance documents and related insurance
documents to Agency's representatives responsible for verification of the insurance coverages required
under this exhibit.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 18 0f 21

\ST



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

EXHIBIT C
FEDERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. FEDERAL FUNDS

1.1. If specified below, Agency’s payments to Grantee under this Grant will be paid in whole or in
part by funds received by Agency from the United States Federal Government. If so specified
then Grantee, by signing this Grant, certifies neither it nor its employees, contractors,
subcontractors or subgrantees who will perform the Project activities are currently employed
by an agency or department of the federal government.

Payments X will [_] will not be made in whole or in part with federal funds.

1.2. In accordance with the Chief Financial Office’s Oregon Accounting Manual, policy 30.40.00.104,
Agency has determined:

Grantee is a subrecipient [_] Grantee is a contractor [_| Not applicable

1.3. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #(s) of federal funds to be paid through this
Grant: 21.019

2. FEDERAL PROVISIONS

2.1. The use of all federal funds paid under this Grant are subject to all applicable federal regulations,
including the provisions described below.

2.2. Grantee must ensure that any further distribution or payment of the federal funds paid under
this Grant by means of any contract, subgrant, or other agreement between Grantee and another
party for the performance of any of the activities of this Grant, includes the requirement that
such funds may be used solely in a manner that complies with the provisions of this Grant.

2.3. Grantee must include and incorporate the provisions described below in all contracts and
subgrants that may use, in whole or in part, the funds provided by this Grant.

2.4. Grantee must comply, and ensure the compliance by subcontractors or subgrantees, with 41
U.S.C. 4712, Program for Enhancement of Employee Whistleblower Protection. Grantee must
inform subrecipients, contractors and employees, in writing, in the predominant language of the
workforce, of the employee whistleblower rights and protections under 41 USC § 4712.

In accordance with U.S. Treasury guidance - Grantee is subject to the following provisions, as
applicable.

For purpases of these provisions, the following definitions apply:
“Contract” means this Grant or any contract or subgrant funded by this Grant.

“Contractor” and “Subrecipient” and “Non-Federal entity” mean Grantee or Grantee’s
contractors or subgrantees, if any.

(A) 2 CFR §200.303 Internal Controls
(B) 2 CFR §§ 200.330 through 200.332 Subrecipient Monitoring and Management

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 Page 19 of 21

\SB



DAS GRANT #1222 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

(C) Subpart F - Audit Requirements of 2 CFR §200.5XX

i Contractor must comply, and require any subcontractor to comply, with applicable audit
requirements and responsibilities set forth in this Contract and applicable state or federal law.

ii. If Contractor receives federal awards in excess of $750,000 in a fiscal year, Contractor is subject
to audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR part 200, subpart F. Copies of all audits
must be submitted to Agency within 30 days of completion.

iii. Contractor must save, protect and hold harmless Agency from the cost of any audits or special
investigations performed by the Secretary of State with respect to the funds expended under this
Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that any audit costs incurred by Contractor as a result of
allegations of fraud, waste or abuse are ineligible for reimbursement under this or any other agreement
between Contractor and State.

(D) System for Award Management. Grantee must comply with applicable requirements regarding the
System for Award Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov. This includes
applicable requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in
SAM. The Grantee also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants™) to first-
tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees”), including restrictions on subawards to entities that do not
acquire and provide (to the Grantee) the unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

3. ADDITIONAL FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS

None.

DAS Grant v1, updated 20200513 P